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Management Report 2013

INTRODUCTION

To our shareholders:

The financial year which ended on December 31% 2013 closed with net income for the Group of 6.080 thousand Euros
net of income taxes for an amount of 4.275 thousand Euros and with non recurring revenue of 2.523 thousand Euros
due to the evaluation of the residual equity in Cynosure at fair value as described further on in this report. The
performance indicators show an improvement with respect to last year, with a growth in the consolidated sales volume
of about 4% and a growth in the EBIT of 28% , with an incidence on the sales volume of 6,1%. The overall net income
show a decrease with respect to last year in which the net income of 23,2 million Euros was achieved thanks to the
decisive contribution of the capital gains of 5,4 million Euros which was the result of the sale of a part of the shares of
the American company Cynosure and thanks to the re-evaluation in the income statement for 13,5 million Euros of the
residual shares evaluated at fair value at the closing price of the offer.

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

In compliance with the European Regulation n. 1606 of July 19" 2002, the EL.En. Group has formulated the
consolidated statement as of December 31% 2013 in compliance with the international accounting standards approved by
the European Commission.

In conformity with Legislative Decree 38/2005, starting in the financial year 2006 the annual financial statements of the
parent company, ELEn. S.p.A. (separate statement) has been drawn up according to the international accounting
standards (IFRS); when reporting data related to the parent company we will refer to the above mentioned standards.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS WHICH OCCURRED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2013

During the month of January 2013, the constitution of Penta Laser Equipment (Wenzhou) Co., Ltd in which Cutlite
Penta S.r.l., holds a 55% equity, was completed; this company will conduct the manufacturing activities that are
presently conducted at the site in Wuhan.

Also in the month of January 2013, after a decision taken at the end of 2012, Quanta System liquidated its equity in
GLlI, thus putting an end to an investment that had been made useless by the financial crisis in Spain. The investment
and the account receivables from the company had already been accrued as losses in the preceding years.

The shareholders’ meeting of the parent company ELEn. S.p.A., met on May 15" 2013 to approve the financial
statement for 2012 and voted to allocate the net income of 9.804.911,00 Euros as follows:

- 7.403.301,00 as extraordinary reserve;

- for the shares in circulation on the date that coupon 11 becomes due on May 20™ 2013, to distribute a dividend of 0,50
Euros gross for each share— in compliance with art. 2357-ter, second sub-section of the Civil Code, for an overall
amount on the date of the vote of 2.401.610,00 Euros; they further voted to set aside, in a special reserve of retained
earnings, the residual dividend derived form the treasury stock held by the company on the date the coupon came due.
The assembly approved the first part of the report on remuneration in compliance with art. 123-ter, sub-section 6, D.
Lgs. 24 February 1998, n. 58.

Moreover, the assembly proceeded with the renewal of the Board of Statutory Auditors for the three-year period 2013-
2015; they appointed Vincenzo Pilla as president, Paolo Caselli and Gino Manfriani as auditors, and Rita Pelagotti and
Manfredi Bufalini as alternate auditors. All those appointed had the qualifications required by law and by the Company
statutes and they will remain as auditors until the approval of the annual financials on December 31* 2015.

The assembly, during the extraordinary meeting, also modified articles 19 and 25 of the company by-laws which
regulate the method for electing, respectively, first, the Board of Directors and, secondly, the Board of Statutory
Auditors, by removing the ban to withdraw the certifications proving the legitimacy of the right to present proposals for
appointments before the actual date of the meeting. At the same time they approved to delete some typos present in
those article which refer to the date of the deposit/ communication of the certification.

In the month of May 2013 they also completed operations for the increase of capital stock in Cutlite do Brasil which
involved the issuing of 730.960 new quotas, 249.288 of which were underwritten by new partners and 481.672



underwritten by the parent company EL.En. S.p.A.. As a result of this operation, EI.En. now holds 68,56% of Cutlite do
Brasil.

Also in the month of May 2013, the parent company ELEn. S.p.A. increased their equity in Cutlite Penta srl by
purchasing 2,90% from a minority shareholder for the amount of 121 thousand Euros, this increasing their equity in
the company to 96,65%.

Also in the month of May 2013 the parent company EIL.En. S.p.A , during the founding of the company, underwrote a
quota of 17% of Imaginalis Srl for the amount of 17 thousand Euros; an additional quota of 14% was underwritten by
Actis Srl, a company in which the parent company EIl.En. has a 12% equity.

In accordance with the agreements signed in March 2013, on June 24" 2013, the transactions for the acquisition of
Palomar Inc. by the associated company Cynosure Inc was closed. This operation, which makes Cynosure one of the
most important companies in the sector, allowed Cynosure to acquire a 100% interest in their competitor for an amount
of about 300 million dollars, half of which was in cash and the other half in Cynosure shares which had been issued for
this purpose. The amount of EI.En’s equity in Cynosure therefore fell to 9,41%, since our company did not underwrite
the newly issued shares. At the same time, Ing. Andrea Cangioli’s term on the Board of Directors of Cynosure expired.

On June 25" 2013, Dott. Gino Manfriani turned in his resignation in order to allow the company reorganize the
composition of the Members of the Board of Auditors to comply with article art. 148, comma 1-bis, T.U.F in relation
to gender quotas; as a result, the Board of Auditors of the parent company is now composed as follows: Dott. Vincenzo
Pilla, President; Dott. Paolo Caselli, auditor; Dott.ssa Rita Pelagotti, auditor; Dott. Manfredi Bufalini, alternate auditor.

During the second quarter of 2013 the subsidiary Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd founded Chutian (Tianjin)
Laser Technology Co. Ltd of which it holds 49%, paying the amount of 980 thousand Yuan, equal to about 122
thousand Euros.

On August 1% 2013 the subsidiary Cutlite Penta S.r.I. acquired an equity of 19% of the capital stock of Cesa S.r.l. for
the amount of 19 thousand Euros.

During the third quarter, EI.En. began to become aware that they were losing all of their influence in the governance of
the American associated company Cynosure both after their acquisition of Palomar but above all after the EL.En.’s
representative left the Board of Directors of Cynosure. In consideration of this fact, the Board of Directors of EIL.En
S.p.A. decided that the connection was no longer valid. This change also comported a difference in the entry into
accounts of the equity which was changed from the equity method (1AS 28) to that of fair value for the assets available
for sale (IAS 39) and the entry of a non-recurring and non-received revenue along with the other net charges and
revenue for the amount of about 2,5 million Euros.

On October 18" 2013 Deka Laser Technologies, Inc. acquired treasury stock from one of its minority partners for the
amount of 1.000 US dollars. As a result of this operation, the equities of the other two partners, EL.LEn. Spa and BRCT
rose to 12,74% and to 87,26%, respectively.

On November 19" 2013 the equity held by Quanta System SpA in Arex Srl was sold to the minority partner for an
amount of 33 thousand Euros.

During the month of December 2013 the partners of the subsidiary company Esthelogue Srl communicated their
intention to change the reason for the amount owed them by the company, limited to the amount of 175 thousand Euros
each, to a payment in capital account to be entered as part of the shareholders’ equity under the heading of “Other
reserves”.

On December 30" 2013 the shareholders’ meeting of Deka Sarl, which is owned 100% by the parent company ELEn.
S.p.A. voted to increase the capital stock of 76.250 Euros, by a total of 1.500.000 Euros and, at the same time, to
reduce it by 1.420.582 Euros in order to cover the losses sustained in the preceding years as well as to set up a reserve
to cover the losses expected for this year.



DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTIVITIES OF THE GROUP

ELLEn. SpA controls a group of companies operating in the field of manufacture, research and development,
distribution and sales of laser systems. The structure of the Group has been created over the years as a result of the
founding of new companies and the acquisition of the control of others. Each company has a specific role in the
general activities of the Group which is determined by the geographical area it covers, by its technological
specialization or by the particular position within one of the merchandise markets served by the Group.

Apart from the sub-division of the roles of the various companies, the Group conducts its activities in two major
sectors: that of laser systems for medicine and aesthetics, and that of laser systems for manufacturing uses. In each of
these two sectors the activities can be subdivided into different segments which are heterogeneous in the application
required from the system and consequently for the underlying technology and the kinds of users. Within the activity
sector of the Group, which is generally defined as the manufacture of laser sources and systems, the range of clients
varies considerably, especially if one considers the global presence of the Group and therefore, the necessity of dealing
with the special requirements which every region in the world has in the application of our technologies.

This vast variety, together with the strategic necessity of further breaking down some of the markets into additional
segments in order to maximize the quota held by the Group and the benefits derived from the involvement of
management personnel as minority shareholders, is the essence of the complex structure of the Group; however, this
complexity is based on the linear subdivision of the activities which can be singled out, not just for reporting purposes,
but, above all, for strategic purposes, as follows:

Besides the main company activity of selling laser systems, there is also a post-sales customer assistance service which
is not only indispensable for the installation and maintenance of our laser systems but also a source of revenue from the
sales of spare parts, consumables and technical assistance.



We believe that the tendency of the two main macro-markets to develop will continue to be positive in the next few
years thanks mainly to an increasing demand for medical and aesthetic treatments by an aging population that wants to
appear younger, as well as the continuing need of manufacturers to have equipment with innovative and flexible
technologies like laser instruments which are extremely receptive to innovation and optimization of industrial processes
and products.

The division of the Group into multiple companies also reflects the strategy for the distribution of their products and the
coordinating of the various research and development and marketing activities. In fact, particularly in the medical
sector, the various companies which through acquisitions have gradually become part of the Group (DEKA, Asclepion,
Quanta System, Cynosure which left the Group at the end of 2012 and Asa) have always maintained their own special
characteristics as far as the product typology and segment and their own distribution network which is independent from
those of the other companies in the Group. At the same time, each one has been able to benefit from the cross-
fertilization which the research teams have had on each other, thus creating centres of excellence for certain specific
technologies which were made available also to the other companies of the Group. Although this strategy makes
management more complex, it is chiefly responsible for the growth of the Group which has become one of the most
important companies in the field.



GROUP STRUCTURE
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PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The following performance indicators have been shown for the purpose of providing additional information on the
economic and financial performance of the Group:

| 3112713 31/12/2012 (a) |

[Profitability ratios: |

ROE 5,0% 26,0%
(Net income / Share Capital and Reserves )

ROS 6,1% 4,9%
(EBIT/ Revenues)

|Structure ratios:

Financial flexibility 0,66 0,68
(Current assets / Total assets)

Leverage 1,17 1,18
((Shareholders' Equity + Financial liabilities) / Shareholders' Equity)

Current Ratio 2,14 2,52
(Current assets / Current liabilities)

Acid ratio 1,43 1,66
((Current receivables + Cash and cash equivalents+securities)/
Current liabilities)

Quick ratio 0,64 0,77
((Cash and cash equivalents + Investments) / Current liabilities)

(a) Restatement of comparative data after the adoption of IAS 19 Revised

In order to facilitate comprehension of the chart above, and in consideration of the regulations concerning alternative
performance indicators, below we are giving the definitions of some terms used in the charts of the financial statement:

- Own Capital = Shareholders’ equity of the Group — Net income (loss)

ALTERNATIVE NON-GAAP MEASURES

In compliance with the CESR/05-178b recommendations on alternative performance indicators, as part of the Director’s
Report, besides the main financial figures required by IFRS, the Group is presenting some figures derived from these
latter although they are not strictly required by the IFRS (non — GAAP measures). These figures are presented for the
purpose of allowing for a better evaluation of the performance of the Group and should not be considered as alternatives
to those required by the IFRS.

The Group uses the following alternative non-GAAP measures to evaluate the economic performance:

- The earnings before interests and income taxes or EBIT represents an indicator of operating performance and is
determined by adding to the Profit / Loss for the period: the income tax, the other net income and charges, the quota of
the earnings of the associated companies, the financial income/charges;

- the earnings before income taxes, devaluations, depreciations and amortizations or “EBITDA”, also represents
an indicator of operating performance and is determined by adding to the EBIT the amount of “Depreciations,
Amortizations, accruals and devaluations”;

11



-the value added is determined by adding to the EBITDA the “cost for personnel”;

- the gross margin represents the indicator of the sales margin determined by adding to the VValue Added the “Costs for
services and operating charges”.

- the incidence that the various entries in the income statement have on the sales volume.

In order to evaluate its capacity to meet its financial obligations the Group uses as alternative performance indicators :

- the net financial position which means: cash available + securities entered among current assets + current financial
receivables — debts and non-current financial liabilities - current financial debts.

The alternative performance indicators are measures used by EI.LEn SpA to monitor and evaluate the performance of the
Group and are not defined as accounting measures either among the Italian Accounting Standards or in the IAS/IFRS.
Therefore, the determining criteria applied by the Group may not be the same as that adopted by other operators and/or
groups and for this reason may not be comparable.

12



GROUP FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Thanks to the excellent results achieved in the fourth quarter, the overall results for 2013 are fully positive and are in
line with the forecasts made at the beginning of the year; the growth of 17,3% registered for this quarter drove the
annual growth rate up to 4,1% , coming close to the 5% that was set as our goal and helped reach the EBIT of over 9,5
million which represents a great improvement over last year both in the amount (+28%) as well as for the incidence on
the sales volume (6,1%), thus respecting the forecasts.

Although the EBIT increased with respect to last year, the net income as of December 31* 2013 for 6,1 million Euros
showed a marked decrease with respect to 2012 because that financial year had benefitted from the capital gains and the
re-evaluation registered as part of the sale of the block of Cynosure stock which brought in 18,9 million Euros in
revenue. The financial year 2013 also benefitted from the re-evaluation made on the residual Cynosure shares held by
the Company, with a re-evaluation of 2,5 million Euros which represented the adjustment to “fair value” made at the
end of the third quarter.

The financial position of the Group was re-enforced during this year and as of December 31% 2013 amounted to 21,8
million Euros.

During the fourth quarter most of the companies in the Group also showed positive results. Usually the last quarter is
the most favorable for sales because the clientele is more inclined to purchase investment goods before the end of the
year in order to benefit from, among other things, the tax deductions, and in fact, all of the activities in the medical
sector and, above all, those in the industrial sector took advantage of this occasion. The results of the manufacturing
branches in Brazil and in China were excellent and contributed considerably to the sales volume of over 50 million
achieved during this quarter as well as greatly improving their revenue results which up until that time had been in
deficit.

The results shown in this quarter demonstrate the excellent potential for growth in the sales volume and the
manufacturing structures of the Group which, in the past few years have always been thwarted by the difficulties that
the crisis has caused on some of the markets but which have been overcome this quarter by the general improvement in
all of the activities of the Group as well as by the decision to close or re-organize some of the companies that were
having a negative influence on the results in general.

It should be recalled, moreover, that the Group, with its multi-national structure and tendency towards globalization of
sales and production structures, is still closely connected to the manufacturing conditions of its main factories in Europe
and Italy and consequently is subject to the effects of the difficult conditions which Italy and Europe in general now are
facing.

The major phenomenon which now severely influence our operations are caused by the European crisis which has
produced a decrease in the desire to purchase and the continuing strength in the Euro. The rise of the Euro in relation to
the Japanese Yen, or else its sudden devaluation comported for the Group a loss in sales volume and of sales margins on
the Japanese markets of about 4% on the consolidated sales volume and of 20% on the EBIT. The gradual weakening
of the US dollar on the other hand on the International markets negatively influenced our trade in comparison with that
of our main competitors which are, in general, American or working with cost structures in US dollars.

The strategy of the Group has always been to create a competitive advantage for itself through technological innovation
obtained from a systematic activity of research and development of new products or new applications and technical
innovations applied to pre-existing products. Thanks to the technical innovations and new applications we believe we
can overcome the general difficulties of the market through our unique products, and avoid the dynamics of the market
even for a high-tech activity like ours, which submit products in an advanced state of their life-cycle to the more
ordinary market dynamics and pressures.

Since 2013 the results of Cynosure (NASDAQ CYNO) have no longer been wholly consolidated in the financial
statement of the EI.En. Group since EL.En. non longer detains a majority share after the increase in the capital that was
underwritten by Cynosure in November of 2012 and the acquisition of Palomar last June. This operation which created
in the state of Massachusetts one of the most important groups on the market of laser systems for medical and aesthetic
applications, comported a reduction in the equity held by EI.En. on account of the issue by Cynosure of shares for half
of the purchase price of 300 million US dollars.

The chart below shows the breakdown of the sales volume among sectors of activity of the Group during 2013
compared with the same break-down for 2012.
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Note: for consistency in the comparison with 2013, the results for 2012 are also shown excluding Cynosure from the
area of consolidation. With reference to 2012, the results of Cynosure Inc., even for the period in which the company
was wholly consolidated, i.e., until November 2012, is shown on those lines which, in the income statement, are just
below the results of the ordinary management along with the discontinued operations, as illustrated in further detail
below.

31/12/2013 Inc% 31/12/2012 Inc% Var%
Industrial systems and lasers 42.337 26,90% 35.590 23,53% 18,96%
Medical and aesthetic lasers 89.407 56,81% 87.889 58,11% 1,73%
Service 25.636 16,29% 27.756 18,35% -7,64%
Total 157.380 100,00% 151.234 100,00% 4,06%

The overall growth was over 4% and consequently was close to the expectations for the year. The medical sector
maintained its position while the industrial sector represented the main factor in the growth. The drop in sales volume
for technical assistance and after-sales service reflects, first of all, the exchange rate with the Japanese Yen which
penalized an extremely important market, together with the fact that the clientele is less inclined to make intensive use
of the systems and the reduction in the demand for consumable materials and repair services on the equipment.

The chart below shows the trend in sales volume divided according to the geographic area:

31/12/2013 Inc% 31/12/2012 Inc% Var%
Italy 30.574 19,43% 27.055 17,89% 13,01%
Europe 33.037 20,99% 32.164 21,27% 2,72%
Rest of the world 93.769 59,58% 92.016 60,84% 1,91%
Total 157.380 100,00% 151.234 100,00% 4,06%

After several quarters in which the global vocation of the Group was reflected in the increase in sales volume for
foreign clients, 2013 registered a return to a two-digit growth of the sales volume in Italy, in particular thanks to the
products offered in the medical sector. This result was also obtained thanks to the investments made in two sectors
which have Italy as their primary market and which during this year yielded good results: Cutlite Penta Srl in the
industrial sector started to grow again thanks to increased focus and Esthelogue Srl in the sector of professional
aesthetics, which has become a company that is increasingly recognized in this sector which, after having suffered
severely from the effects of the crisis is now slowly gaining ground again.

Within the medical/aesthetic sector, which represents almost 57% of the sales of the Group, the trend in sales in the
various segments is shown on the chart below:

31/12/2013 Inc% 31/12/2012 Inc% Var%
Surgical CO2 9.450 10,57% 8.973 10,21% 5,32%
Physiotherapy 6.841 7,65% 6.125 6,97% 11,68%
Aesthetic 53.611 59,96% 54.442 61,94% -1,53%
Dental 1.042 1,17% 3.057 3,48% -65,92%
Other medical lasers 14.455 16,17% 11.710 13,32% 23,43%
Accessories 4.010 4,48% 3.582 4,08% 11,94%
Total 89.407 100,00% 87.889 100,00% 1,73%

This sector also showed an increase in sales volume this year. It should be recalled that the Group is represented in the
medical sector by four main distributing structures, one focused on the physical therapy sector (ASA), and the others
(Deka, Quanta, Asclepion) focused on aesthetics but also able to offer some surgical and dental products. Each one is
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present on the market with a wide range of products. The respective research centers in Florence, Solbiate Olona and
Jena autonomously develop systems especially for their distribution networks with particular characteristics which
distinguish them.

The main sector, aesthetics, showed a slight drop which is entirely due to the effects of the Exchange rate on the
Japanese market. The positions of the Group on the other markets were all consolidated thanks to the range of products
characterized by the continual innovation which is the indispensable tool for maintaining and increasing the position in
a highly competitive market.

The down-sizing of the distribution activities which were specifically organized in the United States determined a drop
in the dental sector: the switch to a distribution model using third-party distributors penalized the sales volume but not
the revenue since the high costs of managing the American branch, Deka Laser Technologies Inc. had always
registered a loss in the last few years.

The sector named “Others” showed a growth along with the “surgical CO,” and the “Accessories”, thanks mainly to the
laser applications in surgery: Quanta System and Asclepion offer Holmium and Thulium systems for the treatment of
benign hyperplasia of the prostate and lithotripsy (shown in the “Others” sector), and, in particular, the position of
Quanta System on this market has assumed a certain importance; Deka offers CO, systems for ORL (otolaringology)
and gynecology; in this latter sector, the “Mona Lisa Touch” application for the treatment of vaginal atrophy and the
health of mature women is becoming one of the best selling systems of the Group.

The physical therapy sector continued to grow thanks to the excellent performance of Asa of Vicenza, which, with their
continual innovation in products and careful marketing strategy and clinical experiments, has continued to grow ever
since they became part of the Group.

For the industrial applications sector, the chart below shows the breakdown of the sales volume by the market segments
in which the Group operates.

31/12/2013 Inc% 31/12/2012 Inc% Var%
Cutting 29.492 69,66% 24.551 68,98% 20,13%
Marking 11.066 26,14% 9.601 26,98% 15,25%
Laser sources 1.333 3,15% 1.140 3,20% 16,96%
Welding, other industrial systems 446 1,05% 298 0,84% 49,71%
Total 42.337 100,00% 35.590 100,00% 18,96%

Growth in this sector was almost 20% and involved almost all of the segments to the same extent.

Within its own area of competition, the growth in the sector of conservation and restoration was particularly gratifying.
Thanks to our laser systems masterpieces of every era can be restored to their original splendor; in particular, among
our “patients” were included the Gothic masterpiece, the Cathedral of Cologne and the frescoes of the Villa dei Misteri
at Pompeii.

The cutting segment began to grow again and registered an increase of 20%, thanks to the good results shown this
quarter in China and the excellent contribution of Cutlite Penta in Italy. The marking sector also did well, which, with
the addition to Cutlite-Penta of the range of products sold in the past by Ot-las (which merged with Cutlite Penta at the
end of last year) had a new incentive as part of the improved organization of production and sales; the activity of Lasit
will continue to be conducted in a positive manner notwithstanding the drying-up of the American market which had
represented an important client in the past.

Moreover, the sales of laser sources to third parties also grew. This sector had been penalized in the last few years by
the efforts of the Group to develop the activities of the companies producing systems. Starting in the fourth quarter of
the year this sector benefitted from an important order which will bring the sales volume back up significantly.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT AS OF DECEMBER 31% 2013

The chart below shows the consolidated income statement for the year ending on December 31 2013, compared with
that for 2012.

It should be recalled that on account of the sale of part of the Cynosure shares held by El.En. (as described in the section
titled “significant events that occurred in 2012 in the Management Report as of December 31% 2012) and the
consequent loss of control of the American company, starting at the end of November 2012 until September 2013 this
company was no longer wholly consolidated but was consolidated using the shareholder’s equity method.

In order to make the data for 2012 comparable, the contribution of Cynosure to the consolidated has been shown under
the heading of “Income (loss) for the financial period from Discontinued Operations”.

Since the end of the third quarter of 2013, EI.En. began to become aware that they were losing all of their influence in
the governance of the American associated company Cynosure both after their acquisition of Palomar but above all after
the EL.LEn.’s representative left the Board of Directors of Cynosure. In consideration of this fact, the Board of Directors
of ELEn S.p.A. decided that the connection was no longer valid. This change also comported a difference in the entry
into accounts of the equity which was changed from the equity method (IAS 28) to that of fair value for the assets
available for sale (IAS 39) and the entry of an unearned an non-recurring capital gains in the other net charges and
income for an amount of 2,5 million Euros before taxes.

For this reason, until the third quarter of 2013 the economic transactions that took place with Cynosure are shown with
the revenue, income, costs and charges from associated companies, whereas for the last quarter of 2013 they are shown
among the revenue, income, costs and charges from third parties.

Income Statement 31/12/13 Inc.% 31/12/12 Inc.% Var.%
Revenues 157.380 100,0% 151.234 100,0% 4,1%
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 1.586 1,0% (2.148) -1,4%

Other revenues and income 1.989 1,3% 2.739 1,8% -27,4%
Value of production 160.955 102,3% 151.825 100,4% 6,0%
Purchase of raw materials 76.679 48,7% 68.820 45,5% 11,4%
Change in inventory of raw material (2.797) -1,8% 61 0,0%

Other direct services 12.511 7,9% 10.894 7,2% 14,8%
Gross margin 74.563 47,4% 72.050 47,6% 3,5%
Other operating services and charges 25.661 16,3% 25.846 17,1% -0,7%
Added value 48.902 31,1% 46.204 30,6% 5,8%
For staff costs 35.161 22,3% 33.685 22,3% 4,4%
EBITDA 13.741 8,7% 12.519 8,3% 9,8%
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 4.159 2,6% 5.045 3,3% -17,6%
EBIT 9.582 6,1% 7.474 4,9% 28,2%
Net financial income (charges) (1.180) -0,7% (1.362) -0,9% -13,4%
Share of profit of associated companies (474) -0,3% 48 0,0%

Other net income (expense) (*) 2.767 1,8% (68) -0,0%

Income (loss) before taxes 10.694 6,8% 6.092 4,0% 75,5%
Income taxes 4.275 2,7% 2.953 2,0% 44,8%
Inco_me_(loss) for t_he financial period from 6.419 4,1% 3.140 2,1% 104,4%
continuing operations

Income (loss) for the financial period from 0 0,0% 26.672 17,6%

discontinued operations

Net income (loss) before minority interest 6.419 4,1% 29.812 19,7% -78,5%
Minority interest from continuing operations 339 0,2% 1.010 0,7% -66,5%
Minority interest from discontinued operations 0 0,0% 5.603 3,7%

Net income (loss) 6.080 3,9% 23.199 15,3% -73,8%

(*) 31/12/2013: of which 2.523 thousand Euros related to non-recurring operations
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Thanks to the increase in the consolidated sales volume the gross margin was 74.563 thousand Euros, an increase of
3,5% with respect to the 72.050 thousand Euros registered for the same period last year; in terms of incidence on the
sales volume no significant variations were shown. It should also be noted that the entry “Other income” decreased in
2013 by 750 thousand Euros, with an incidence on the consolidated sales volume which decreased by 0,5%, exclusively
due to the decrease in the amount of research grants that were entered during the year.

Again in 2013, as in previous years, some of sales were financed by the clientele with operating leasing. Although the
Group received the price for the sale of the goods, in conformity with IAS/IFRS principles they are considered as
income from multi-year rentals. In any case, the phenomenon had a minimum effect on the results for the period.

The costs for operating services and charges were 25.661 thousand Euros and showed no significant changes in overall
value with respect to last year and therefore had a lower incidence on the sales volume, which decreased from 17,1% to
16,3% .

The staff costs were 35.161 thousand Euros, an increase of 4,4% over the 33.685 thousand Euros for the same period
last year and the incidence on the sales volume at 22,3% was unchanged.

Among the staff costs we have included the figurative costs for the stock options assigned to employees. As of
December 31% 2013 these costs amounted to 4 thousand Euros as opposed to the 135 thousand Euros registered on
December 31% 2012.

The entity of these last two expenses, which represent the overhead costs are therefore under control and demonstrate a
management of the costs which, with an increase in productivity contributes to the improvement of the income
registered for this period.

A large portion of the personnel expenses is directed towards research and development, for which the Group receives
grants and reimbursements in relation to specific contracts underwritten by the institutions created for this purpose. As
of December 31* 2013 the grants received amounted to 832 thousand Euros, while the amount received for the same
period in 2012 was 1.523 thousand Euros.

On December 31% 2013 the number of employees in the Group was 859, an increase with respect to the 812 registered
on December 31% 2012.

On account of the trends described above the EBITDA showed an improvement and amounted to 13.741 thousand
Euros, as opposed to 12.519 thousand Euros for last year.

Costs for amortizations, depreciations and accruals amounted to 4.159 thousand Euros, decrease of 17,6% with respect
to December 31% 2012, as well as the incidence on the sales volume which decreased from 3,3% last year to 2,6% on
December 31% 2013. The decrease is mainly due to the smaller amounts of the accruals set aside for credit risks which
fell from 1.580 thousand Euros in 2012 to 1.083 thousand Euros in 2013: the amount of the fund set aside is still quite
significant and reflects both the precarious situation that the crisis has created for many companies in the past few years
as well as en increased tendency to run credit risks that many companies have had to adapt to in order to continue to
work despite the lack of financing for their clients.

The EBIT amounted to 9.582 thousand Euros, a sharp increase over the 7.474 thousand Euros registered on December
31% 2012, and is equal to 6,1% of the sales volume, thus exceeding the forecasts made at the beginning of the year.

Financial charges amounted to 1.180 thousand Euros, which, in any case, is an improvement over the 1.362 thousand
Euros registered on al December 31 2012: these negative results are determined by the weakness of the currencies in
which part of the credits of the Group are represented, the US dollar and the the Brazilian real, which have become
increasingly weaker in the last two years.

The quota of the results of the associated companies contributed negatively for the amount of 474 thousand Euros. 594
thousand Euros was due to the pro-quota results of Cynosure which, once it had left the area of consolidation was
involved in this entry in the income statement until the third quarter of 2013. It should be noted that this company is
now going through a phase of excellent development and the loss shown for 2013 is only on account of the exceptional
charges that had to be sustained for the acquisition of Palomar, which had an impact almost entirely on the financials of
2013. The contribution of the other associated companies, in particular Elesta, was positive for 2013.

The other net income (expenses) for 2,5 million Euros refer to the re-evaluation of the Cynosure shares in the portfolio
which was made on September 30" 2013 after the recognition of the lack of influence by EL.En. on the running of
Cynosure; the rest of this entry is related to the sale of Grupo Laser Idoseme and Arex Srl by Quanta System S.p.A..

The pre-tax profit was 10.694 thousand Euros, a significant increase over the 6.092 thousand Euros registered on
December 31% 2012.
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The costs for current and deferred taxes this year was 4.275 thousand Euros, with a tax rate of 40%; for further details
on this please consult the corresponding chart in the explanatory notes.

The income from continuing operations was 6.419 thousand Euros, which doubles the amount of 3.140 Euros
registered for 2012.

As far the results of discontinued operations are concerned, as described in the paragraph below these were involved in
2012 and made it possible to enter revenue not only for the contribution of Cynosure during the 11 months in which the
company was part of the Group, but also for the capital gains of 5,4 million Euros which were earned from the sale of
part of the Cynosure shares and a re-evaluation in the income statement of 13,5 million Euros for the residual shares
evaluated at fair value at the closing price of the offer. It is evident that this event which was not repeatable in 2013
makes it impossible to compare the net results for the two years. Net of the quota pertaining to third parties the result for
2013 amounts to 6.080 thousand Euros, as opposed to the 23.199 thousand Euros for the preceding year. It should be
noted that if we remove the portion relative to discontinued operations from the quota of interest of third parties, the
quota related to continued operations amounted to 1.010 thousand Euros in 2012 and then dropped, even thus the result
had improved, to 339 thousand Euros in 2013, reflecting the generation of revenue concentrated in the companies in
which the parent company had the greatest equity, in particular reflecting the decrease in revenue from the Chinese
companies in which the Group has an interest as a Joint Venture of just over 50%.

Discontinued Operations 2012

The charts below show the details of the results of the discontinued operations for 2012

Discontinued Continuing Operation 2012
Operations Elisions Balance

Revenues 106.905 (4.783) 102.122
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 5.051 0 5.051
Other revenues and income 424 (2) 422
Value of production 112.380 (4.785) 107.595
Purchase of raw materials 42.293 (4.746) 37.548
Change in inventory of raw material (1.200) 0 (2.200)
Other direct services 10.919 0 10.919
Gross margin 60.368 (40) 60.328
Other operating services and charges 21.274 0 21.274
Added value 39.094 (40) 39.054
For staff costs 24.170 0 24.170
EBITDA 14.924 (40) 14.885
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 5.114 0 5.114
EBIT 9.811 (40) 9.771
Net financial income (charges) (201) 40 (161)
Capital gain on stocks sold 5.416 0 5.416
Revaluations 13.530 0 13.530
Other net income (expense) 0 0 0
Income (loss) before taxes 28.555 0 28.555
Income taxes 1.559 0 1.559
Income taxes on capital gain and revaluation 324 0 324
Income (loss) for the financial period from discontinued

operations 26.672 0 26.672
Minority interest from discontinued operations 5.603 0 5.603
Net income (loss) 21.069 0 21.069

As mentioned earlier and as shown in the special section of the consolidated Notes, after EI.En lost control of Cynosure,
starting in the end of November of 2012 this latter company is no longer wholly consolidated and the financials for
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2012 were drawn up in conformity with IFRS 5. Since up to the date of sale the contribution of Cynosure to the results
of the Group were defined as a major line of business, the sale operation was represented as a Discontinued Operation.

The net income from the “Discontinued Operations” for 2012, was 26,7 million Euros, and includes among other things
the contribution of Cynosure for the 11 months in which it remained part of the Group, the capital gains derived from
the sale of 840.000 shares in the company at the unit price of Euros 15,33 (net of the commissions for the underwriting)
for a total of 5,4 million Euros, besides the re-evaluation at fair value (represented by the price at the closing of the
offering for sale to the public) of the residual quota of the equity in Cynosure for a total amount of 13,5 million Euros.
The net result from the “Discontinued Operations” for 2012 moreover also includes the reclassification of the
comprehensive income of the conversion reserve related to Cynosure Inc. for 438 thousand Euros, after the loss of
control of the American company.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NET FINANCIAL
POSITION AS OF DECEMBER 31* 2013

The statement of financial position below shows a comparison between this year’s results and those of last year.

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 (a) Var.
Statement of financial position
Intangible assets 3.397 3.428 -31
Tangible assets 21.853 21.415 439
Equity investments 41.568 32.550 9.018
Deferred tax assets 6.123 5.812 311
Other non current assets 34 4 30
Total non current assets 72.976 63.209 9.766
Inventories 48.372 45.465 2.907
Accounts receivables 42.545 38.918 3.628
Tax receivables 4.254 3.522 732
Other receivables 6.324 4.763 1.561
Financial instruments 300 1 299
Cash and cash equivalents 42.868 40.475 2.393
Total current assets 144.663 133.144 11.520
TOTAL ASSETS 217.639 196.353 21.286
Share capital 2.509 2.509
Additional paid in capital 38.594 38.594
Other reserves 50.493 37.664 12.829
Treasury stock -528 -528
Retained earnings / (deficit) 31.121 10.867 20.255
Net income / (loss) 6.080 23.199 -17.118
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to the Shareholders’ of the Parent 128.269 112.304 15.966
Company
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to non-controlling interests 6.037 11.651 -5.614
Total equity 134.306 123.954 10.352
Severance indemnity 3.115 3.340 -225
Deferred tax liabilities 1.303 1.315 -12
Other accruals 4.485 4.385 100
Financial liabilities 6.968 10.281 -3.313
Non current liabilities 15.872 19.321 -3.449
Financial liabilities 15.763 12.421 3.342
Accounts payables 31.227 22.992 8.235
Income tax payables 1.726 1.101 625
Other payables 18.745 16.337 2.409
Current liabilities 67.461 52.850 14.611
Non current liabilities held for sale 228 -228
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 217.639 196.353 21.286

(a) It should be noted that, as described in detail in the paragraph titled “Accounting principles and Evaluation Criteria of the Consolidated Report, the
retroactive application of the amendments to IAS 19 (“Benefits to employees”) comported the restatement on December 31 2012 of the entries
“Deferred tax assets”, “Severance indemnity fund” and “Shareholders’ equity”.
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In compliance with the Consob communication of July 28" 2006 and in conformity with the CESR recommendations
of February 10" 2005 “Recommendations for the uniform implementation of the regulations of the European
Commission on information charts”, the net financial position of the EI.En. Group on December 31% 2013 is the
following:

Net financial position

31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Cash and bank 42.868 40.475
Financial instruments 300 1
Cash and cash equivalents 43.168 40.476
Short term financial receivables 1.383 20
Bank short term loan (13.612) (9.321)
Part of financial long term liabilities due within 12 months (2.151) (3.100)
Financial short term liabilities (15.763) (12.421)
Net current financial position 28.788 28.075
Bank long term loan (4.670) (7.187)
Other long term financial liabilities (2.299) (3.093)
Financial long term liabilities (6.968) (10.281)
Net financial position 21.820 17.794

The net financial position of the Group has increased since December 31% 2012, and is presently about 22 million
Euros thanks to the cash generated by current activity.

It should be noted that payments were made during this year by minority partners for about one million Euros to
increase the capital as part of the operations being conducted to re-enforce the operating structures in the industrial
sector in China and 0,6 million Euros in Brazil. In China about 1,7 million Euros in grants were received to facilitate
the creation of the factory in Wenzhou.

Among the financial transactions that are not directly related to current operations, about 1 million Euros were spent
for the purchase of a construction site in Wenzhou for the new factory.

Moreover, dividends were paid to third parties by the parent company EI.En. S.p.A. for about 2.402 thousand Euros,
and by the subsidiaries Deka Mela S.r.l., Lasit S.p.A., ASA S.r.l. and Penta Chutian for a total of 1.482 thousand Euros.

RECONCILIATION CHART COMPARING THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION WITH THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
PARENT COMPANY

31/12/13  31/12/13  31/12/12  31/12/12
Income Capitaland Income Capital and
statement  reserves statement reserves (a)

1.998.784 119.837.619  9.804.911 87.181.910

Balance per parent company statement
Elimination of investments in subsidiary companies:

- share of profit (loss) of subsidiary companies 1.615.358 1.432.486
- share of profit (loss) of associated companies (473.782) 48.214
- elimination of rectification of value of equities (355.745) 1.789.168
- elimination of dividends (2.150.098) (418.512)
- value adjustment of the Cynosure equity and rectification of the capital gains 2.488.657 8.721.320
- other (charges) income 2.737.296 820.032

[Total contribution of subsidiary companies

3.861.686 11.277.751

12.392.708 28.187.601]

Elimination of intercompany profits on inventory
Elimination of intercompany profits from sales of fixed assets

333.283 (2.576.072)
(113.583)  (270.009)

967.255 (2.909.355)
33.710  (156.426)

Balance as per consolidated statement — Group quota

6.080.170 128.269.289

23.198.584 112.303.730,

Balance as per consolidated statement — Third party quota

338.838  6.036.667

6.613.117 11.650.697|

Balance as per consolidated statement

6.419.008 134.305.956

29.811.701 123.954.427,

(a) Comparative data restated after the adoption of IAS 19 Revised
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RESULTS OF THE PARENT COMPANY EL.EN. S.p.A.

Financial highlights

The parent company, EI.LEn. SpA, is active in the development, planning, manufacture and sale of laser systems for use
on two main markets, the medical-aesthetic market and the industrial market; it also includes a series of after-sales
services, like supplying of spare parts and consulting and technical assistance.

In following a policy of continued expansion over the years, EI.En. SpA has founded or acquired numerous companies
which operate in specific sectors or geographic areas, the activities of which are coordinated through the definition of
the supply channels, the selection and control of the management, the partnerships in research and development
activities and financing both on capital account and financing with interest or through the granting of credit on sales

The importance of this coordinating activity continues to be very evident, since most of the sales volume of the
company is absorbed by the subsidiaries and determines the allocation of important managerial resources; also from a
financial point of view, a large part of the resources of the company are allocated to sustain the activities of the Group.

As in earlier years, the activities of ELEn. SpA, take place at the headquarters in Calenzano (Florence) and in the local
branch in Castellammare di Stabia (Naples).

The chart below shows the results of the sales in the sectors mentioned above shown in comparative form with those of
last year.

31/12/2013 Inc% 31/12/2012 Inc% Var%
Industrial systems and lasers 7.466 16,13% 5.919 14,04% 26,13%
Medical and aesthetic lasers 31.427 67,88% 29.158 69,15% 7,78%
Service 7.404 15,99% 7.092 16,82% 4,41%
Total 46.297 100,00% 42.169 100,00% 9,79%

The growth in sales volume came close to 10 % , an excellent result that was achieved by all three sectors in which the
Company operates. The sales volume in the industrial sector showed significant growth, over 25% thanks mainly to the
excellent results of the company’s main client, the subsidiary Cutlite Penta and to an important order that is now being
completed. The medical systems sector whose growth was also driven by the excellent results obtained by the main
client, the subsidiary Deka MELA, also did well.
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Income statement as of December 31% 2013

31/12/13 Inc.% 31/12/12 Inc.% Var.%
Income Statement
R 46.297 100,0% 42.169 100,0% 9,8%
evenues
. » 1.412 3,0% (494) -1,2%
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP
. 846 1,8% 1.836 4,4% -53,9%
Other revenues and income
Value of producti 48.555 104,9% 43511 103,2% 11,6%
alue of production
. 25.513 55,1% 18.658 44,2% 36,7%
Purchase of raw materials
L . (2.160) -4,7% 1.108 2,6%
Change in inventory of raw material
. . 3.874 8,4% 3.092 7,3% 25,3%
Other direct services
G . 21.328 46,1% 20.653 49,0% 3,3%
ross margin
. . 5.420 11,7% 4.832 11,5% 12,2%
Other operating services and charges
Added val 15.908 34,4% 15.821 37,5% 0,5%
ed value
For staff cost 10.540 22,8% 9.950 23,6% 5,9%
or staff costs
EBITDA 5.368 11,6% 5.871 13,9% -8,6%
. L 3.907 8,4% 3.197 7,6% 22,2%
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals
EBIT 1.460 3,2% 2.674 6,3% -45,4%
. L 557 1,2% (375) -0,9%
Net financial income (charges)
. 716 1,5% 8.311 19,7% -91,4%
Other net income (expense)
2.733 5,9% 10.610 25,2% -74,.2%
Income (loss) before taxes
| ; 734 1,6% 806 1,9% -8,9%
ncome taxes
1.999 4,3% 9.805 23,3% -79,6%

Net income (loss)

The gross margin was 21.328 thousand Euros, an increase of 3,3% with respect to the 20.653 thousand Euros for the
same period last year and with an incidence on the sales volume which fell from 49% on December 31% 2012 to 46,1%
on December 31" 2013. In relation to this, the drop this year of over a million Euros in research grants received and
entered in the income statement has had a significant impact because it penalizes the gross margin directly as well as all
the other results which we will comment on below.

Costs for operating services and charges were 5.420 thousand Euros, showing an increase of 12,2% with respect to
December 31% 2012, which is just slightly more than the growth in sales volume and consequently has an incidence on
the sales volume which rose from the 11,5% registered on December 31* 2012 to 11,7% .

The cost for staff was 10.540 thousand Euros showing an increase of 5,9%, and indicates greater productivity. As of
December 31% 2013 there were 193 employees in the company, 11 more than at the end of 2012.

A large portion of the personnel expenses is directed towards research and development, for which EL.En. S.p.A.
receives grants and reimbursements in relation to specific contracts underwritten by the institutions created for this
purpose. The grants entered into accounts as of December 31% 2013 amounted to 284 thousand Euros while for the
same period last year they amounted to 1.391 thousand Euros.

For the reasons explained above the EBITDA is 5.368 thousand Euros, a decrease with respect to the 5.871 thousand
Euros for last year, with an incidence on the sales volume which fell from 13,9% for last year to 11,6% for 2013.

Costs for amortizations, depreciations and accruals amounted to 3.907 thousand Euros, an increase with respect to the
3.197 thousand Euros for 2012. This increase is mainly due to accruals made during the year for credit risks made
necessary by the presence of some receivables that may be difficult to collect from some of the subsidiary companies,
including the approx. 2 million Euros owed by the subsidiary Deka GmbH.
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The EBIT consequently fell from 2.674 thousand Euros in 2012 to 1.460 thousand Euros for this year and registered a
decrease of 45,4% and an incidence on the sales volume of 3,2%.

Net financial income was 557 thousand Euros, thanks to an improved exchange rate and, above all, to the dividends
received by the subsidiaries Deka MELA S.r.I. for 357 thousand Euros, Quanta System S.p.A. for 200 thousand Euros
and Lasit S.p.A. forr 140 thousand Euros.

The other net income and charges registered a positive amount, most of it generated by the 1.676 thousand Euros
reversed from the reserve for losses of associated companies for the accrual made in preceding years on Deka GmbH.
On the other hand, negative amounts were shown due to the devaluation made on the amount of the equities held in
Cutlite do Brasil, Esthelogue Srl, SBI SA and Deka Sarl for a total amount of 960 thousand Euros.

The pre-tax profit consequently was 2.733 thousand Euros as opposed to the 10.610 thousand Euros for last year.

The fiscal costs for this year were 734 thousand Euros as opposed to the 806 thousand Euros for last year. Due to the
fact that as the parent company they adhered to the procedure described in articles 117 and following of the TU on
income tax and the Ministerial Decree which came in to force on June 9™ 2004 (national fiscal consolidated) the entry
for income taxes includes, for the amount of 51 thousand Euros, the charges derived from the recognition in favor of
the subsidiary companies adhering to it, the compensation sum that is equal to the amount of the transformation of the
losses used in the procedure, on the basis of the tax aliquot for companies (IRES) in force at the time of use that is
refereed to, as stipulated with the other parties. The option is valid for the three-year period 2011-2013 for the
subsidiary Esthelogue Srl and for the three-year period 2012-2014 for the subsidiary Cutlite Penta Srl.

The tax rate for this year rose from 7,59% last year to 26,87% for this year because the significant amount of capital
gains registered last year benefitted from the partial exemption called “PEX”.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NET FINANCIAL POSITION AS OF

DECEMBER 31 2013

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 (a) Var.

Statement of financial position
Intangible assets 55 40 15
Tangible assets 12.590 12.807 -218
Equity investments 57.749 21777 35.972
Deferred tax assets 3.042 2.353 689
Other non current assets 33 3 30
Total non current assets 73.469 36.980 36.488
Inventories 20.687 17.350 3.336
Accounts receivables 27.381 31.403 -4.022
Tax receivables 1.079 1.181 -102
Other receivables 4.124 4.337 -213
Cash and cash equivalents 21.809 22.929 -1.120
Total current assets 75.079 77.200 -2.121

148.548 114.181 34.367
TOTAL ASSETS
Share capital 2.509 2.509
Additional paid in capital 38.594 38.594
Other reserves 78.183 37.721 40.462
Treasury stock -528 -528
Retained earnings / (deficit) -918 -918
Net income / (loss) 1.999 9.805 -7.806
Total equity 119.838 87.182 32.656
Severance indemnity 968 1.056 -88
Deferred tax liabilities 1.128 769 359
Other accruals 490 3.028 -2.538
Financial liabilities 4.037 7.358 -3.322
Non current liabilities 6.623 12.212 -5.589
Financial liabilities 6.207 4.049 2.158
Accounts payables 12.287 7.218 5.069
Income tax payables 146 33 113
Other payables 3.448 3.487 -39
Current liabilities 22.087 14.787 7.301
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 148.548 114.181 34.367

(a) It should be noted that, as described in detail in the paragraph titled “Accounting principles and Evaluation Criteria of the Consolidated Report, the
retroactive application of the amendments to IAS 19 (“Benefits to employees”) comported the restatement on December 31 2012 of the entries

“Deferred tax assets”, “Severance indemnity fund” and *“Shareholders’ equity.

Net financial position

31/12/2013 31/12/2012

Cash and bank 21.809 22.929
Cash and cash equivalents 21.809 22.929
Short term financial receivables 102 20
Bank short term loan (5.350) (2.349)
Part of financial long term liabilities due within 12 months (856) (1.300)
Other short term financial liabilities 0 (400)
Financial short term liabilities (6.207) (4.049)
Net current financial position 15.704 18.900
Bank long term loan (3.187) (5.533)
Other long term financial liabilities (850) (1.825)
Financial long term liabilities (4.037) (7.358)
11.667 11.542

Net financial position

For an analysis of the net financial position, please consult the Notes in the separate financial statement of ELEn. S.p.A.
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SUBSIDIARY RESULTS

EL.En. SpA controls a Group of companies which operate in the same overall area of lasers, and to each of which a
special application niche and particular function on the market has been assigned.

The chart below contains a summary of the results of the companies belonging to the Group that are included in the
area of consolidation. Following the chart there is a series of brief explanatory notes describing the activities of each
company and commenting on the results for the financial year 2013.

Revenues Revenues Var. EBIT EBIT Net income Net income

31-dic-13 31-dic-12 % 31-dic-13 31-dic-12 31-dic-13 31-dic-12
Deka Mela Srl 29.567 24.937 18,57% 1.259 682 1.166 724
Cutlite Penta Srl 14.168 10.068 40,72% 272 -1.023 1.234 -649
Esthelogue Srl 5.192 3.845 35,04% -450 -349 -337 -259
Deka Sarl 2.534 2.315 9,46% -646 -707 -642 -704
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 145 147 -1,07% -339 -34 -339 -34
Deka Laser Technologies Inc. 481 1.525 -68,42% -60 -335 =77 -350
Deka Medical Inc. 1.430 3.120 -54,18% -663 -260 -687 -256
Quanta System SpA 27.116 24.095 12,53% 3.026 1.595 2.021 757
Asclepion Laser Technologies 23.152 21.796 6,22% 1.433 1.033 281 412
GmbH
Asa Srl 6.788 6.451 5,23% 1.170 1.053 731 725
Arex Srl (*) 412 665 -38,06% -7 4 -18 -15
AQL Srl 121 181 -33,19% 9 4 5 0
Lasit Spa 7.339 7.444 -1,40% 399 523 390 389
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 251 195 28,45% -331 -16 -336 -21
BRCT Inc. 0 0 -585 -1 -603 2
With Us Co LTD 19.486 24.508 -20,49% -377 513 -284 224
Deka Japan Co LTD 3.136 3.543 -11,51% 328 529 161 304
Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co 19.122 16.926 12,98% -191 -2 -566 109
Ltd
Penta Laser Equipment 10.861 0 -418 0 -335 0
(Wenzhou) Co Ltd
Lasit Usa INC 89 591 -84,97% 230 131 230 131
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 4.587 3.991 14,93% -239 -265 -212 -471
Pharmonia Srl 3.630 1.905 90,54% 113 157 73 110
Quanta France Sarl 1.044 354 194,87% 193 -194 191 -197

(*) data up to 09/30/2013

Deka M.E.L.A.S.r.l.

Deka represents the main marketing channel for the range of medical laser systems developed in the EI.En. factory in
Calenzano; it was one of the first companies to become part of the Group and has gradually consolidated its position on
the market, first in Italy and then abroad. Deka operates in the field of dermatology, aesthetics, and surgery and makes
use of a network of agents for direct distribution in Italy and highly qualified representatives for export.

To the subsidiary ASA, after the acquisition in 2003, DEKA has assigned the management of the physical therapy
segment with excellent results in terms of both sales volume and earnings.

Again in 2013 the growth of the company of 18,6% was exceptional thanks to the good results on the Italian market
especially in consideration of the extremely negative economic climate but, above all, to the export sales.

Also on the international markets the conditions are not all the same, but it is mainly the Far Eastern and Middle Eastern
markets that are driving the growth and have overcome the difficulties that are still present on the European markets.
The increase in sales volume in any case, was obtained with a stable margin which, with substantially no changes in
overhead, comported a significant increase in the EBIT.

The organization of Deka, both in Italy and on the international network, is now a recognized presence and is known for
innovative products, professional quality of its range and excellent performance of the laser systems it distributes; this
is an achievement for the development of the company in the past few years and it is also a condition which will allow
for further growth in the future thanks to the capacity of the company to move new products through a consolidated and
highly organized distribution network.
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Cutlite Penta S.r.l.

This company, located in Calenzano, is active in the manufacture of laser systems for industrial cutting applications
and installs the laser power sources produced by El. En. SpA on “X-Y” movements controlled by CNC. Since 2013,
after the merger with Ot-las S.r.l., they added the business of laser marking for large surfaces with galvanometric
movement of the beam. The reorganization of the operations thanks to the combined technical and commercial
management produced results immediately on the market position of the company and allowed Cutlite Penta to close
the year with a good EBIT of 272 thousand Euros. This result, besides its importance in absolute terms, should be
interpreted in even more positive terms as a brilliant recovery from the loss of over one million Euros that occurred in
the previous year. During 2013 the parent company ELEn. increased its equity in the company by acquiring the quota
of one of the minority partners.

As previously mentioned, the source of the good results for this year is to be found in the renewed focus on some
segments in which Cutlite Penta traditionally excelled, the cutting of plastic and moulds, and the work that has been
conducted in the sector of marking systems. The sales volume increased over 40% and reached 14 million Euros and
the sales margin increased 3,5 points, thus creating the base necessary for a return to operating revenue.

For this company the connection with the parent company EI.En. S.p.A., remains fundamental both for the supply of
laser sources and for the collaboration on projects for new systems and new accessories, in particular for “beam
delivery”, and for the financial support that EI.En. supplies even for mid-term initiatives like the expansion on the
Chinese market through the subsidiary Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan).

This latter company was created six years ago for the purpose of acquiring a local manufacturing structure in the most
important market in the world. This represented the condition that was necessary in order to play a significant role
against the local competition which is very fierce at a price level, and the International competition which is better
established than ours. The results have been encouraging and a significant portion of the market in the field of high to
medium power sheet metal cutting has been obtained along with a company worth about 20 million Euros. In early
2013 an operation was initiated, with the founding of Penta Chutian Laser (Wenzhou), a subsidiary of Cutlite Penta
with the same percentage as Wuhan, directed toward the expansion of the production capacity through the construction
of a new factory, and to give new impetus to the development of products for the Chinese market thanks also to some
grants provided by the local government. From an operative standpoint the results of the two Chinese companies has not
been very satisfactory this year, and they have registered significant losses which were due to the failure to achieve the
growth objectives. The range of the products being offered, especially in relation to the changes in the technological
pattern of the segment of metal cutting, has been reorganized by the company this year in order to win back a position
that will let them start growing again and the results became visible in the fourth quarter.

Moreover, as part of the reorganization of the activities and the transition to Wenzhou, Penta Chutian Laser of Wuhan
paid a dividend to the shareholders of about 2.271 thousand Euros, of which 1.249 thousand Euros as part of the quota
to Cutlite Penta Srl.

The financial income derived from this payment when added to the EBIT, created for Cutlite Penta a record amount of
net income amounting to over 1,2 million Euros.

Quanta System S.p.A.

Quanta System started as a research laboratory and became part of the area of consolidation of the Group in 2004; it
represents a company of excellence at a global level for its innovation and technological research in the laser sector.

In 2012 the parent company El. En. acquired 40% of the shares of the company from the minority shareholder who also
left his position as president, and thus EL.LEn. became sole owner. In the last few years, Quanta has capitalized on its
superiority in laser technologies and has acquired increasingly larger shares of the market in some sectors of
applications of medical lasers. The most important of these applications are: the instruments for the treatment of benign
hyperplasia of the prostate, originally with Nd:YAG at 532nm technology, and later with Thulium technology;
Holmium medium power laser systems for lithotripsy; Q-switched laser systems for the removal of tattoos and
pigmented lesions, and alexandrite systems for hair removal.

At present the products offered by Quanta System are very focused on the demands of the market and have produced
the brilliant results that Quanta achieved again in 2013: a growth of 12,5% and an EBIT of 11,2% on the sales volume
which is above the average of the Group. These results confirm the decision of the parent company to buy out the entire
capital and thus give free rein to all of its potential.

Lasit Spa is specialized in the manufacture of marking systems for small surfaces and besides having a valid research
and development team in the headquarters in Torre Annunziata (Naples). Lasit is also equipped with a complete modern
mechanical workshop where they carry out work for other companies of the Group and are able to offer their own
clientele customized services which make the company unique on the market. The ability to offer customized products
and services and the specific attention to the requirements of the clientele have been the basis for the success that Lasit
has had starting in 2011 and culminating in 2012 with the best financial year in the history of the company and the
consolidation of its position on the market.

In 2013 the company was able to repeat the success they had achieved in 2012 and obtained a sales volume and a
revenue that was only slightly below that of the previous year. The financial position remains very solid. The activities
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of the American branch, Lasit Usa Inc. have gradually diminished and in December 2013 the company changed its
name to Lenap Inc., ceased to operate and initiated procedures for closure.

Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH

This company was acquired in 2003 from Carl Zeiss Meditec and represents one of the main companies of the Group;
thanks to its geographical location in Jena, the global cradle of the electro-optical industry and its capacity to associate
its image with the highly prestigious consideration which the German high-tech products enjoy throughout the world,
in the last few years, Asclepion has continually acquired portions of the market for laser equipment for medical
applications.

The results for 2013 were very good and registered a growth in sales volume of 6,2% and an EBIT close to 1,5 million
Euros. A crucial factor in the success of the company was the Mediostar Next laser system for hair removal which was
enormously successful. In any case, the research activity of the company produced new systems to be sold along with
Mediostar in 2013, in particular, Quadro Star PRO Yellow for vascular applications and the new Erbio MCL 31
Dermablate system which represent an evolution of the special systems for which Asclepion has historically been the
market leader. Sales of Holmium and Thulium systems in the surgical sector also made significant contributions to the
results for this year.

With Us Co Ltd

This company distributes Deka products on the Japanese market and in the past few years has become one of the most
important companies for the Group. Some specific models are produced specifically for the requirements of this market.
Although some of these systems were directed to a single market they have often turned out to be best sellers for Deka.
There are already several thousand units installed and they increase every year. The “all inclusive” customer assistance
contracts which are supplied to the numerous clientele represent an important part of the sales volume of the company.
The impact of the sudden devaluation of the Japanese Yen is evident in the accounts of the company which shows
revenue connected to the local currency and a large portion of the purchases, those that come from the companies of the
Group, which are connected instead to the Euro. The average exchange rate between the Euro and the Yen which, in
2012, was 102, in 2013 rose to 129. The results from sales is equal to that of last year (2,5 billion Yen), but they are
influenced by the increase of the incidence of the purchases so that the sales margin is reduced by 5% which is decisive
in determining a loss for this year. When this result is transferred to the consolidated statement in Euros, the impact of
the exchange rate is evident and reduces the sales volume by 20%, six million Euros, with respect to last year.
Independently from the situation of the Exchange rate which at present limits the possibility of producing revenue with
the sole activity of distribution of European products on the Japanese markets, the company, with its particular size and
position is still a fundamental market for the products of the Group.

ASAS.r.l.

This company, located in Vicenza, is a subsidiary of Deka M.E.L.A. S.r.l., and operates in the sector of physical
therapy, for which it develops and manufactures a range of laser equipment, and it also is active in the distribution and
marketing of some of the equipment produced by the Parent Company EIL.En. S.p.A.. The perfect balance between the
innovation of products and the clinical and commercial activities directed towards the support of the therapeutic
methods of the systems developed has consolidated the quality of their offer and along with it their position on the
market so that the company has been able to register a constant growth rate, even in these years of crisis.

Again in 2013 ASA showed a growth in their sales volume (+5%) and EBIT (+11%) and thanks to this the company has
been able to consistently pay dividends to their shareholders .

Other companies in the medical sector

Deka Sarl distributes the range of Deka laser systems in France. Although the sales volume showed a recovery
(+9,5%) this year, in 2013 the company was not able to register the expected turn-around in the results, which remain
negative. The French market is a fiercely competitive arena where our main international competitors, most of them
American, operate, and they have had the advantage in the last few years of the weakness of the US dollar. This has
caused produced considerable pressure on the sales margins which has nullified the growth in sales volume and has
limited to just a few tens of thousands of Euros the improvement in the result for this year. In order to sustain the
capitalization which ha been made insufficient by the losses, EL.En. S.p.A. has re-capitalized the company by
converting to capital and covering the losses of the debts for supplies.

La Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH, had the same purpose as the French company but operated on the German market.
At the end of 2012 it left its activity of direct distribution in order to act as a support for the external distributor and in
2013 it ceased activty entirely.

Deka Japan, operates as a distributor of the Deka brand medical systems on the Japanese market. The company has
gradually acquired a significant role on the market and increased its sales volume. It has consolidated its competitive
position by obtaining from the MOH (Ministry of Health) the authorization to sell Smartxide Dot systems which can
now be advertised and sold in Japan this increasing sales. Due to the variety and innovation of the products being
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offered and notwithstanding the impact of the weakness of the Japanese Yen on the sales margins, the results for this
year are good thanks to a significant increase in sales. (+12% in Yen).

The two companies that are involved in the distribution of Deka systems in the United States, Deka Laser
Technologies Inc. for the dental sector and Deka Medical Inc. for the medical/aesthetic and surgical sector were
reorganized this year. Distribution in the dental sector has been assigned to a third party and Deka Laser Technologies
has been assigned an external supporting role. The medical/aesthetic sector has also been given to an outside distributor
who, at the time that this annual report was closed, had been assigned distribution in the United States. Deka Medical in
any case, will still maintain a central role in the marketing and in relations with the experimenters and medical
representatives. The loss for this year therefore should be interpreted as a period of transition to a new form of
organization which will be able to deal with the American market more profitably.

Since 2009 Esthelogue S.r.l. has been active in the distribution of the systems produced by the Group for the
professional aesthetics market in Italy. After the initial rapid expansion in 2010 which was followed by a series of
problems created by the lack of financing and insolvency of the clientele of this sector, a painful but necessary
reorganization of the activities and structure of the company was made. The company was restructured on a new basis
with reduced overhead and organization more suited to the present market conditions and, thanks to the financial and
operative support of the EI.LEn. and Asclepion partners the activities were re-launched and in 2012 showed positive
results which were re-enforced in 2013. One should recall in this regard the importance of the regulations issued in the
inter-ministerial decree which clarified the areas in which laser technology could be used by professional beauticians.
In 2013, the Region of Tuscany which initially had opposed the decree, also accepted it. Consequently, after the market
had been opened also for technologies in the hair removal segment, Esthelogue obtained success by demonstrating the
technological superiority of the performance and reliability of the systems the offered, in particular the Mediostar Next
laser system which has become leader and point of reference on the market. The current results are positive but the
accruals and devaluations entered into accounts continue to demonstrate the difficulty in collecting the mid-term credits
that were granted during the first years of activity. The financial support of the parent company remains essential for the
expansion in a segment that was severely hit by the economic crisis and which could benefit significantly by slackening
of the present restrictions on the granting of financing to individuals operating in this sector.

Pharmonia S.r.l., to their activity as distributors of aesthetic systems specifically designed and created for use in
pharmacies, has now added the distribution in Italy of the systems for medical applications that are produced by their
parent company, Asclepion.

Quanta France is the French distributor for Quanta System which controls it by 60%. The activity in 2013 was
satisfactory and contributed to the positive results of Quanta. Quanta contributed to their financial stability also by
formally living up a part of the amounts owed for supplies which, in any case will be reimbursed by the subsidiary
company when conditions are better, i.e., if they maintain the profitability registered in 2013.

This year the controlling interest in the medical center Arex S.r.l., specialized in the treatment of psoriasis and vitiligo,
was sold to the minority shareholder.

Other companies in the industrial sector

BRCT Inc. owns the little industrial factory Branford, Connecticut, and acts as a financial sub-holding which owns a
series of foreign equities including Lasercut Technologies Inc., which has its headquarters in the offices in Branford
and conducts residual activity of after-sales service for some of the industrial systems in the United States.

Cutlite do Brasil Ltda has their factory in Blumenau in the state of Santa Catarina. The company has 31 employees
and manufactures laser systems for industrial applications and distributes laser systems produced by the Italian
companies belonging to the Group. Between the end of 2012 and the beginning of 2013 in the company some of the
minority partners involved in the operative management were replaced and at the same time there was an increase in
the capital to cover the losses incurred in the start-up years of the company. In 2013 the success of the new management
was apparent in terms of growth of the sales volume (+ 31% in Brazilian Reals) while the net result was influenced by
the costs inherent in the extraordinary operations and, even though an improvement over 2012 was registered, it is still
negative. The results of the fourth quarter with an excellent volume of business with good sales margins and operating
costs now under control, demonstrates the improvements that have been made in the management of the activities,
which will certainly be confirmed in 2014.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

During 2013 the Group conducted an intense research and development activity for the purpose of discovering new
laser applications both in the medical and the industrial sectors and to place innovative products on the market.

This activity was intensified by the economic crisis which required even more attractive items for the market through
the presentation of new products and applications. Effective innovations, in fact, can convince both our medical and
industrial clients to overcome their fears about investing, since they can look forward to attracting clients with the
improvements and novelties that we offer.

In general, for highly technological products in particular, the global market requires that the competition be met by
rapidly and continually placing on the market completely new products and innovative versions of old products with
new applications or improved performance which use the most recent technologies and components. For this reason
extensive and intense research and development programs must be conducted and organized according to brief and
mid- to long-term schedules.

In our laboratories we conduct research on new or unsolved problems in medicine and industry and we try to find
solutions on the basis of the experience and culture that we have developed on the interaction between laser light and
biological and inert materials. As far as laser lights are concerned, we develop the sources on one hand by making a
selection of its spectral content, the methods for generating it and the optimal level of power and, on the other hand, we
program its management over time in relation to the laws governing its disbursement and in space as far as the shape
and movement of the light beam is concerned.

The research which is aimed at obtaining mid-long-term results is generally oriented towards subjects which represent
major entrepreneurial risks, inspired by intuitions which have arisen within our companies or by prospects indicated by
the scientific work conducted by advanced research centers throughout the world, some of which we collaborate with.
Research which is dedicated to achieving results according to a short-term schedule is concentrated on subjects for
which all the preliminary feasibility studies have been completed. For these subjects a choice has already been made
regarding the main functional characteristics and specifications. The elements for this activity are determined on the
basis of information obtained from the work of specialists employed by the company and also as a result of activities of
the public and private structures which acted as consultants in the phase of preliminary study and some in the phase of
field verification.

The research which is conducted is mainly applied and is basic for some specific subjects generally related to long and
mid-term activities. Both the applied research and the development of the pre-prototypes and prototypes are sustained
by our own financial resources and, in part, by grants which derive from research contracts stipulated with the
managing institutions set up for this purpose by the Ministry of University and Research (MUR) and the European
Union, as well as directly with Regional structures in Tuscany or the Research Institutions in Italy and other countries.

The ELEn. Group is currently the corporation in the world that produces such a vast range of laser sources, in terms of
the different types of active means (liquid, solid, with semiconductor, gas) each one with various power versions in
some cases, and using various manufacturing technologies. Consequently, research and development activity has been
directed to many different systems and subsystems an accessories. Without going into excessive detail, a description of
the numerous sectors in which the research activities of the parent company and some of the subsidiary companies have
been involved is given below.

Systems and applications for lasers in medicine

The parent company, EL.En. has developed a new family of equipment and sub-systems for the SMARTXIDE? family
products for surgical uses and aesthetic medicine. The systems are equipped with a laser source fed by radio frequency
with an average power of up to 80w and interface management from personal computer installed on the device.

These are multi-disciplinary systems which can be used in general surgery, otolaryngology, dermatology, gynecology,
odontostomatology, neurology, laparoscopic surgery, aesthetic surgery, and, in the same field, research for new clinical
applications in gynecology, paradontology and endodontics, in neurology and ophthalmology has been continued or
initiated. For this purpose we are now working on further technological innovations contained in scanning systems
characterized by optical systems and newly developed electronic controls, which make it possible to perform surgical
operations on various parts of the anatomy with extreme precision. For some of the versions of this type of instruments
we have developed a way to install a second semiconductor laser source in which the wave length can be selected by the
client when ordering. For the semiconductor sources we are now conducting research with medical specialists for the
development of uses in other fields.
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Intense research is also being conducted at various centers in Italy and other countries in order to collect clinical results
relating to the innovative possibilities offered by the equipment of this type.

An application that is extremely important is used in gynecology and, in particular, for a new treatment to reduce the
effects of the atrophy of vaginal mucous. There are already several centers in Italy and other countries that perform this
treatment which is called the “Mona Lisa Touch”. This particular pathology is common and quite disabling with
interactions with other pathologies that often causes urinary incontinence; it afflicts a high percentage of women in
menopause and younger women with tumors.

We have developed a new applicator for endovaginal laser treatment and have requested an international patent for it.
This treatment has the advantage of greater facility of use with respect to the previous ELEn. device for which an
International patent had already been requested.

The research activities that are part of the MILORDS project were continued. This project was approved by the Region
of Tuscany and co-financed by the European Union; the MILORDS project involves the development of new robot-
controlled laser systems for surgical applications in opthamology, cutaneous ulcers, treatment of benign hypertrophy of
the prostate, and, eventually, the percutaneous ablation of masses inside the human body. The project, in which ELEn. is
the leader, has as its partners the leading research centers in Tuscany in this sector and companies that are connected to
multinationals in the field of robotics. The research of this type is part of the trend involving development of systems
for minimally invasive surgery which has a major impact both on the quality of life of the patient and on the reduction
of expenses for the health care agencies.

In the important and highly innovative field of the development of laser devices and procedures for regenerative
medicine, we have continued to develop new laser equipment and to conduct clinical experimentation in the veterinary
field in the United States and in Europe, in particular in relation to valuable horses involved in competitive sports, with
innovative laser equipment for therapies that are part of regenerative medicine belonging to the HILT family (High
Intensity Laser Therapy) and RLT (Regenerative Laser Treatment) which we introduced and which have recently been
successfully used in physical therapy for the treatment of trauma and chronic infections.

We are now concluding the development of high performance hair removal systems obtained by increasing the power
so that the doctor can cover a greater surface with every position of the handpiece. Some of the new devices have
already been sold.

We have actively continued the engineering and development activities related to the results of the TRAP project
financed by the European Union through the Department of Economic Development of the Region of Tuscany.

As part of this project, in collaboration with the associated company Elesta Srl created by EI.En. and Esaote we have
conducted research and technological development activities on new cooled percutaneous applicators with circulation of
liquids and diffusion terminals. Research and experimentation have continued in vitro and in vivo on animal subjects for
new devices and methods for the percutaneous laser ablation of the liver, thyroid, breast, prostate and lungs.

We have continued research and experimentation in collaboration with the university clinics of Pisa and Florence and
with the Department of Engineering and Telecommunications of the University of Florence; we have continued
research for to determine methods to characterize tissue, treated with lasers for purposes of ablation, with radio
frequency ultrasound signals to improve the verification phase of the effects of the treatment that has been received.

We have conducted operations for the industrial development and certification of the therapeutic effectiveness of the
laser equipment and devices for the treatment of cutaneous ulcers that were developed as part of the TROPHOS project.
This project was conducted with grants from the European Union issued through the Department of Economic
Development of the Region of Tuscany.

At the same time, active clinical experimentations have continued in Italy and in qualified foreign centers in order to
confirm and document the effectiveness of innovative therapeutic laser treatments in various fields of medicine:
odontostomatology and aesthetics.

We continued operations to extend the intellectual property of the Group by formulating international patents and
assistance in granting them on an international basis; at the same we have been taking the necessary measures for the
protection in the most important countries of our brand names and applications. We have conducted studies on the
feasibility of new dye laser applications in dermatology. The dye laser system also underwent new technological
developments.
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In the PHOTOBIOLAB created at EI.En. for research on the interaction between light and biological tissue, we have
conducted experiments on new medical applications in the fields of ophthalmology and neurology. We are now
conducting experiments with laser devices for surgical operations in the fields of orthopedics and the spinal column.

Quanta System continued their activity for the development of two new laser types, a Holmium and a Thulium infrared,
for the treatment of benign hypertrophy of the prostate; they also conducted research on new multiple wave-length laser
applications with Q-switch technology for the treatment of skin blemishes and for the removal of tattoos.

In part with financing derived from a project of the European Union, Asclepion Laser Technologies continued their
clinical experimentation and development of a fiber laser for use in the field of urology.

DEKA M.E.L.A. in collaboration with ELEn. carried on an intense research activity with the objective of identifying
new applications and the experimentation of new methods to be used by laser equipment in various medical sectors:
aesthetic, surgical, gynecological, otolaryngology and odontostomatology. This activity is conducted by involving
highly specialized personnel working for the company and the Group to which the company belongs, as well as for
Italian and foreign academic and professional medical centers.

Laser systems and applications for industry

At ELEn., in collaboration with the subsidiary Cutlite Penta they are conducting research to optimize the emission wave
length of the CO, power lasers for applications in the field of cutting and welding plastic products. We have also
developed innovations in the radio frequency sources in order to obtain versions with greater avergae power.

We also continued tests and experiments on scansion heads and focalizing for fiber lasers for remote control welding
plants for metal materials in the automotive field and the mass production of furniture parts. As part of this research,
we have begun to develop a new dynamic system for high-speed response focalizing.

We have also been working on the development of systems for focalizing and beam scanning to be used for the cutting
and welding of plastic materials in the sector of equipment for making packaging of food and for chemicals for various
uses. We have conducted tests and experiments on algorithms and sensors for new high-speed marking methods with
variable jobs in real time, according to the codes that are present on the material that needs to be processed in reels of
paper and other materials. We have applied for a patent for this process.

Further development activities and tuning processes have been carried out for cutting MDF (Medium Density
Fiberboard) rigid wooden modular packaging, an expanding sector as far as high quality fruits and vegetables
packaging is concerned. These products are increasingly imported from other latitudes since they have to balance the
seasonal shortage, so packaging must be safer in order to reduce costs and preserve the quality of the products. For this
purpose EI.LEn is cooperating with Obeikan Group, leader for volume and advanced technology in MDF packaging
sector. The work of development was focused on the optimization of the process parameters whose efficiency needs to
be brought to the highest level in order to achieve the economic competitiveness required in the transition between the
laser excitation and high tension discharge to the new RF laser sources with the beam being carried by optics housed on
Cartesian high dynamic handling systems. To further optimize the performance of these new sources, we are also
starting a collaboration on the development of the galvanometer scan technology for sources in order to exploit the even
higher dynamics of these systems of deflection of the laser beam, with respect to the Cartesians systems: we need to
develop aspects and limits of this technology which manages cutting through a remote process without the aid of
proximity devices for focusing and supplying process gas.

At ELEn., in collaboration with SITEC of the Politecnico of Milan, we have conducted research on remote control
welding of sheet metal with superficial treatments and applications with optical retroaction systems. We are now
conducting feasibility studies for the manufacturing process of subsets for the oil drilling industry.

In the metal cutting sector, Cutlite Penta has been involved in the development of new systems and innovation of
technical solutions for systems that are already being manufactured. They have completed tests on the structural and
functional innovations developed for sealed CO, sources produced by EL.En., with higher power and greater level of
compaction.

They have developed new compact cutting systems with higher performance and lower costs. They are developing
systems to eliminate most of the optical routes of the CO, laser ray with solutions that include the direct assembly of the
new sources with Radiofrequency pumping on the mobile portal of the machine. They completed the development of
the software for the execution using raster scansion for marking metal and other kinds of surfaces on the cutting
machine in order to obtain a selective effect of light diffusion for functional and decorative purposes.
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They have begun feasibility studies for new laser applications in the manufacturing cycle of glass objects, both for
cutting and superficial treatments. They continued the activity for the of systems directed to the OEM market and for
the integration on production lines or cells for work on high speed 2D marking lines for 3D cutting of components and
thermo-perforated plastics.

The following chart shows the costs for Research and Development for this year.

thousands of euros 31/12/2013  31/12/2012
Costs for staff and general expenses 5.947 5.855
Equipment 35 39
Costs for testing and prototypes 1.001 1.186
Consultancy fees 468 372
Other services 340 79

Total 7.791 7.532

As has been the regular company policy in the past, the expenses listed in the table have been entirely entered into
accounts with the operating costs.

The amount of expenses sustained corresponds to 5,% of the consolidated sales volume of the Group. The expenses are
sustained mostly by EI.En. and correspond to 9% of its sales volume.

RISK FACTORS AND PROCEDURES FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL
RISKS

Operating risks

Since the company is fully aware of the potential risks derived from the particular type of product made by the Group,
already in the earliest phases of planning and research, they operate so as to guarantee the safety and quality of the
product put on the market. There are marginal residual risks for leaks caused by improper use of the product by the end-
user or by negative events which are not covered by the types of insurance policies held by the companies of the Group.

The main financial instruments of the Group include checking accounts and short-term deposits, short and long-term
financial liabilities, leasing, financial instruments and hedging derivatives contracts.

Besides these, the Group also has payables and receivables derived from its activity.

The main financial risks to which the Group is exposed are those related to currency exchange, credit, cash and interest
rates.

Currency risks

The Group is exposed to the risk of fluctuations in the exchange rates of the currencies used for some of their financial
and sales transactions. These risks are monitored by the management which takes all the necessary measures to limit the
risks. Since the parent company draws up its financial reports in Euros, the fluctuations in the exchange rates used to
convert the data in the statements of the subsidiaries originally expressed in foreign currency can negatively influence
the results of the Group, the consolidated financial position and the consolidated shareholders’ equity expressed in
Euros in the consolidated statements of the Group.
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This year With Us Co. Ltd stipulated a "currency rate swap" agreement in order to cover in part the exchange rate risks
for purchases in Euro.

Notional value Fair value
Operation
Positive Negative
Currency swap € 2.750.000 -105
Total € 2.750.000 -105
Credit risks

As far as the commercial transactions are concerned, the company operates with clients on which credit checks are
conducted in advance. Moreover, the amount of receivables is monitored during the year so that the amount of exposure
to losses is not significant. Credit losses which have been registered in the past are therefore limited in relation to the
sales volume and consequently do not require special coverage and/or insurance. There are no significant concentrations
of credit risks within the Group. The devaluation fund which is accrued at the end of the year represent about 16% of
the total trade receivables from third parties. For an analysis of receivables overdue from third parties, see the
description in the relative note of the consolidated financial statement.

In relation to guarantees granted to others, it should be noted that the Parent Company EI.En., along with a minority
partner, in 2009 underwrote a bank guarantee for a maximum of 1 million Euros to guarantee the debt of the subsidiary
Quanta System to the Banca Popolare di Milano for facilitated financing of 900 thousand Euros, the installments for
which expire up to 84 months after the date of issuance, which took place in the second half of 2009. Moreover, after
the acquisition of the entire equity from the minority shareholder on October 8" 2012, EI..En. was committed to relieve
this partner of any type of economic demand made by the Banca Popolare di Milano.

During 2011 the Company also underwrote the following guarantees:

- a bank guarantee jointly with the companies which are participating in the ATS constituted for this purpose, for a
maximum of 3.074 thousand Euros as a guarantee for the pay back of the amount guarantee as down payment on the
research project “MILORD”, which has been included in the grant issued by Bando Regionale 2010 approved by the
Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree n. 670 of February 25" 2011, which expires in September 2014.

And this year:
- a bank guarantee for a maximum of 50 thousand Euros as a guarantee for customs duty in compliance with ex art. 34
of the T.U.L.D., owed for temporary imports, which expire in June of 2014 and can be extended annually.

The subsidiary Deka MELA underwrote a bank guarantee for a maximum of 1.178 thousand Euros as a guarantee for
the payment of the sum required as a reimbursement for the tax on the value added related to the fiscal period 2010,
which expires in March 2015.

Cash and interest rate risks

As far as exposure of the Group to cash and interest rate risks is concerned, it should be recalled that the amount of cash
held by the Group remained substantial during this year and was sufficient to pay off all debts and with a very positive
net financial position at the end of the year. For this reason we believe that this type of risks is adequately covered. In
any case, during the year the Parent Company ELEn. and Quanta System underwrote IRS contracts with major credit
institutions for the coverage of the interest rates on current financing.

The coverage was made with the neutralization of the potential losses on the instrument (the financing) with the profits
registered on another element (the derivative).

IAS 39 covers some types of Hedge Accounting, one of which, the Cash Flow Hedge corresponds to this type of hedge.
The Cash Flow Hedge has as its objective that of covering exposure to variations in future cash flow which can be
attributed risks associated with certain items in the financial statement. In this case, the variations in fair value of the
derivative are referred to the shareholders’ equity for the effective amount of the coverage and they are reported in the
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income statement only when, with reference to the item covered, the variation in cash flow to be compensated appears.
If the coverage turns out not to be effective the variation in fair value of the coverage contract must be entered in the
income statement.

Operation Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
IRS €833.333 (6.262)
IRS €52.632 (465)
Total € 885.965 (6.727)

In order to evaluate the potential impact derived from the variation in the interest rates being used, it should be pointed
out that, since the financing involved is not for exceptionally large amounts, any variations in the rate would not have a
significant impact on the shareholders’ equity.

Management of capital

The objective of the management of the capital of the Group is to guarantee that a low level of indebtedness and a
correct financial structure sustaining the business are maintained so as to guarantee an adequate ratio between capital
and reserves and debts.

STOCK OPTIONS OFFERED TO DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

The special assembly of EL.En. SpA held on May 15" 2008 voted to authorize the Board of Directors, in accordance
with and by effect of art. 2443 of the Civil Code, for a period of up to five years from the date of the deliberation, to
increase the share capital of the Company once or several times upon payment, by a nominal maximum amount of
83.200,00 Euros through the issue of a maximum of 160,000 ordinary shares with a nominal value of euro 0,52 each,
with entitlement equal to those of the ordinary company shares at the date of subscription, to be liberated by payment of
a price to be determined by the Board of Directors in the respect of the dictates of art. 2441, sub-paragraph VI, civil
code. — that is considering the stockholders’ equity, also bearing in mind the official prices registered by the shares on
the stock market over the last six months — and as a unitary value inclusive of the premium, not less than the greatest of
the following: a) the value of each share determined on the basis of the consolidated stockholders’ equity of the EI.En.
Group as of December 31% of the year previous to the issue of the options; b) the arithmetical average of the recorded
official prices of the company’s ordinary shares on the New Market, organized and managed by the Borsa Italiana SpA
in the 6 months prior to the assigning of the options; c) the arithmetical average of the recorded official prices of the
company’s ordinary shares on the New Market, organized and managed by the Borsa Italiana SpA in the 30 days prior
to the assigning of the options.

The Board of Directors of EL.En. SpA, with the vote taken on July 15" 2008, implemented the authority of the
shareholders assembly of May 15" 2008, to increase the capital stock by 83.200,00 for use in the stock option plan for
2008-2013 and approved the relative regulations. The option rights were assigned, by a vote taken on the same day,
exclusively to employees of EL.En. S.p.A. and the other companies of the Group which, at the time of assignment, were
working in a subordinate position. The stock option plan was divided into two equal portions which can be implemented
in conformity with the following terms:

a) up to a maximum amount of 41.600,00 Euros starting on July 15™ 2011 until the date of approval of the proposed
annual report for 2011 by the Board of Directors.

Subsequently, the rights on the options could be exercised as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the approval of the report for 2011, had voted to distribute the profits, from the
day that the relative dividends for 2011 become payable up until the date of approval of the company report for 2012 by
the Board of Directors;

- otherwise, if the profits were not distributed for the year 2011, from the 15" of May 2012 up until the date of the
approval of the proposed annual report for 2012 by the Board of Directors;

- if, during the approval of the report for 2012, the shareholders’ meeting had voted in favor of the distribution of the
profits, from the date, if earlier than the 15" of May 2013, of the maturity of the payments of the dividends for 2012 up
until May 15™ 2013;

- otherwise, if it was decided to not distribute the profits for the year 2012, the period in which the rights could be
exercised would terminate on the date, if earlier than May 15" 2013, of the approval of the proposed annual report for
the year 2012 by the Board of Directors, and otherwise on the 15" of May 2013.
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Therefore — exclusively for the above mentioned nominal sum of 41.600,00 Euros — the underwriting of the increase in
capital approved by the Board of Directors could take place exclusively during the time intervals mentioned above for
the exercising of the rights.

b) concerning the residual amount of the increase, equal to the nominal amount of 41.600,00 Euros, starting on July 15"
2012 up until the date of approval of the proposed annual report for the year 2012 by the Board of Directors.

Subsequently, the rights to the options could be exercised as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the approval of the report for 2012, approved the distribution of profits for the
year 2012, from the date in which payment of dividends matures for the dividends for the year 2012 up until the 15" of
May 2013;

- otherwise, if it was decided not to distribute the profits for the year 2012, the period for exercising the rights would
terminate on the date, if before May 15" 2013, of the approval of proposed annual report for 2012, and otherwise, on
May 15" 2013.

Therefore, the underwriting of the increase in capital approved by the Board of Directors for the residual amount of
41.600,00 nominal Euros could take place only during the time intervals indicated above for the exercising of the rights
to pick up the options.

On May 15" 2013 the term for underwriting the increase in capital voted by the Board of Directors on July 15" 2008
for the stock option plan expired without any of the options having been picked up. Consequently, since it had been
specifically voted that the capital stock should be increased on May 15" 2013 for the amount of the underwriting
collected up to that time and in conformity with art. 2439, sub-section 2 , of the Civil Code, the capital of 2.508.671,36
Euros is understood to be the amount definitively approved and underwritten.

TREASURY STOCK

For information on the treasury stock, please refer to the specific section in the consolidated explanatory notes.

STAFF

As mentioned earlier, staff members of the Group increased from 812 on December 31% 2012 to 859 people on
December 31* 2013.
Staff members divided by Group company are shown on the chart below:

Company 2013 Average 31-dec-13 31-dec-12 Var Var %

ELEn. S.p.A. 187,50 193 182 11 6,04%
Cutlite Penta Srl 37,00 38 36 2 5,56%
Esthelogue Srl 9,00 9 9 0 0,00%
Deka M.E.L.A. Srl 15,50 16 15 1 6,67%
Quanta System SpA 86,00 88 84 4 4,76%
AQL srl 1,00 1 1 0 0,00%
Arex Srl 2,00 0 4 -4 -100,00%
Lasit SpA 37,50 39 36 3 8,33%
Asa Srl 34,00 35 33 2 6,06%
Deka Technologies Laser Sarl 8,00 8 8 0 0,00%
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 0,00 0 0 0 0,00%
Deka Medical Inc 2,50 1 4 -3 -75,00%
Asclepion Laser T. GmbH 86,50 88 85 3 3,53%
Lasercut Technologies Inc 1,50 1 2 -1 -50,00%
Deka Laser Technologies Inc 2,00 0 4 -4 -100,00%
With Us Co Ltd 34,50 37 32 5 15,63%
Wuhan Penta Chutian Laser Equipment Co Ltd 193,50 145 242 -97 -40,08%
Penta-Laser Equipment Wenzhou Co. Ltd 61,00 122 0 122 0,00%
Lasit Usa Inc 0,00 0 0 0 0,00%
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BRCT 0,00 0 0 0 0,00%
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 29,50 31 28 3 10,71%
Quanta France Sarl 2,00 2 2 0 0,00%
Deka Japan Ltd 5,00 5 5 0 0,00%
Total 835,50 859 812 47 5,79%

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OWNERSHIP, IN APPLICATION OF D.LGS. 231/01

In compliance with legislation and regulations, EI.En. SpA has drawn up a “Report on corporate governance and
ownership” which is deposited and published in a specific section of this Management Report. This document can also
be consulted on the internet site www.elengroup.com at the section titled Investor Relations/governance/ corporate
documents.

Starting on March 31% 2008 EI.En. Spa adopted an organization, management and control model in compliance with
Legislative Decree n. 231/2001.

INTERGROUP RELATIONS AND RELATED PARTIES

In compliance with Regolamento Consob dated March 12™ 2010, n. 17221 and subsequent modifications, the Parent
Company, EL.LEn. SpA approved the rules disciplining relations with related parties (“Regolamento per la disciplina
delle operazioni con parti correlate”) which can be consulted on the internet site of the company www.elengroup.com
section. “Investor Relations/governance/corporate documents”. These regulations represent an up-date of those
approved in 2007 by the company as implementation of art. 2391-bis of the civil code, of the recommendations
contained in art. 9 (and in particular the applicative criteria 9.C.1) of the Self Disciplining Code for Companies Listed
on the Stock market (Codice di Autodisciplina delle Societa Quotate), edition of March 2006, in consideration of the
above mentioned Regulations for Operations with Related Parties (“Regolamento Operazioni con Parti Correlate™) n.
17221 and later modifications as well as the Consob Communication DEM/110078683 of September 24" 2010. The
procedures contained in the “Regolamento per la disciplina delle operazioni delle parti correlate” went into force on
January 1% 2011.

The operations conducted with related parties, including the inter-Group relations can not be qualified as atypical or
unusual; these operations are regulated by ordinary market conditions.

In regard to the relations with related parties, please refer to the notes that accompany the consolidated statement of the
El.En. Group and the separate statement of EI.En. SpA..

OPT-OUT REGIME

It should be recalled that on October 3™ 2012 the Board of Directors of EL.En. S.p.A. voted to adhere to the possibility
of opt-out in compliance with art. 70, sub-sections 8 and 71, sub-section 1-bis of the Consob Regulations 11971/99,
exercising their right to waive the requirement to publish the information documents concerning any significant
extraordinary operations related to mergers, divisions, increases in capital in kind, acquisitions and sales.

OTHER INFORMATION

Atypical and unusual operations
In compliance with Consob Communication DEM/6064296 of July 28" 2006, we wish to state that during 2013 the
El.En. Group did not make any unusual or atypical operations, as defined in the aforementioned communication.
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Managing and coordinating activities

ELEn. S.p.A. is the Parent Company and therefore is not subject to any activity of management or coordination in
conformity with art. 2497 and following of the Civil Code.

Adoption of measures intended to guarantee the protection of privacy

Considering the logic for the treatment of personal data that is applied by the Company, they have decided to up-date
the Documento Programmatico sulla Sicurezza (Safety Program Document) in order to maintain an orderly
management of privacy, and a document suited for the reconstruction of the basic criteria on which decisions have been
based related to the application of the regulations. The contents of the document essentially are a summary of the
compliance required by the Guaranteeing Authority.

Information in conformity with art. 36 and following of the Regolamento Emittenti Consob
for the regulation of markets

In relation to the recent regulations concerning the conditions for the quotation of companies controlling companies
constituted or regulated according to the laws of countries not belonging to the European Uinon and of significant
importance in relation to the consolidated financial statement, we declare that:

- Asof December 31* 2013 among the companies controlled by EL.LEn. S.p.A. the ones to which these rules are
applicable are the following: With Us Co. Ltd, Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd and Penta — Laser
Equipment (Wenzhou) Co. Ltd,;

- Adequate procedures have been adopted to assure complete compliance to the regulations.

Fiscal consolidation

It should be noted that for the three year period, 2011-2013, for the subsidiary Esthelogue S.r.I. and, for the three year
period, 2012-2014, for the subsidiary Cutlite Penta S.r.l., the Parent Company EIL.En. S.p.A. adheres to a national
consolidated IRES tax rate in compliance with art.117 and following of the TUIR and the Ministerial Decree activated
on June 9" 2004. The relations between the parties, in conformity with the laws, are regulated by the specific
“consolidation agreement”.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No significant events occurred after the closing of the financial year.

CURRENT OUTLOOK

The financial year 2013 closed while running full speed ahead with an excellent result during the fourth quarter. The out
look for 2014 is generally good. The state of uncertainty in the global economy continues and is by now a constant that
we must deal with. We believe that we will be able to repeat the results obtained in 2013 in terms of growth (about
+5%) and that we can continue to improve the EBIT.

DESTINATION OF THE NET INCOME

To our shareholders:

we are herewith submitting for your approval the separate financial statement of ELEn. S.p.A. as of December 31%
2013, and propose:

- to allocate all of the net income for distribution to the shareholders;

- to distribute to the shares now in circulation on the date coupon no. 12 came due on May 19" 2014 , in compliance
with art. 2357-ter, second sub-section of the Civil Code - a dividend of 0,50 Euros (point fifty) gross for each share in
circulation for a total amount of 2.401.610,00 Euros utilizing all of the net income for this year which amount to
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1.998.784,00 Euros and, for the residual amount of 402.826,00 Euros, the net income that were not distributed last year
and allocate to “extraordinary reserve";

- to allocate in the special reserve of retained earnings the residual dividends destined for additional treasury stock held
by the company on the date the coupon came due.

For the Board of Directors
Managing Director — Ing. Andrea Cangioli
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GLOSSARY

Codice: the self-disciplining code of the companies quatadhe stock market which was approved in
December 2011 by the Committee for Corporate Gareza and promoted by the Borsa Italiana S.p.A.,
ABI, Ania, Assogestioni, Assonime and Confindustria

“c.c.”: the Civil Code;

“Board” : the Board of Directors of EL.LEn. s.p.a.

“El. En.”/ “the Company” : the listed company to which this report refers.

“Financial year” : the financial period closed on Decembef' 2D13 which is referred to in the
report

“Regolamento Emittenti Consob™ the Regulations issued by Consdofnmissione Nazionale
per le Societa e la Borsafter vote n. 11971 in 1999 (and later modifiednhcerning listed
companies;

“Regolamento Mercati Consob” the Regulations issued by Consob after vote 4916n 2007
(and later modifications) concerning stock markets.

“Regolamento Parti Correlate Consob” the Regulations issued by Consob after vote B217n
2010 (and later modifications) related to operatiosith related parties.

“Report” : the report on corporate governance and ownerstapall companies are required to
issue in compliance with art. 123-bis TUF.

“TUF” : Legislative Decree of February24998, n. 58 Testo Unico della Finan3a

* % %
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1. PROFILE OF THE EL.EN. COMPANY

Since December 112000, with the admission of its ordinary stockie MTA (formerly MTAX,

and before thatNuovo Mercatd organized and managed by Borsa ltaliana SpA hasdt always
been the intention of ELEn. (“the Company”), afastn any legal obligations and/or regulations,
to follow, maintain and perfect, compatibly witls bwn organization and structure, the adaptation
of its own system of corporate governance in canifty with the suggestions and
recommendations of the Code - both in the origugakion of 1999, revised in 2002 and in 2006,
and the latest version in 2011, and identified lees lhest practice, since it represents a unique
opportunity to increase their reliability and regitn in relation to the market.

The company has been part of the Techstar segnmeet the founding of the segment in 2004 and
has been quoted in the Star segment since 2005.

The corporate governance of EI.En. consists of ar®f Directors, a controlling body and an
assembly.

During the phase of adaptation to the regulati@sasth by Legislative Decree n. 6 of Januar{ 17
2003, and the later amendments and modificatidres,shareholders of El.LEn. voted to keep the
traditional system of administration and management

Consequently, the company is currently administéned Board of Directors which is regulated, in
all of its aspects (composition, functions, sakripowers, representation of the company), by
Articles 19 to 23 of the company by-laws and isjscioto the control and supervision of a Board of
Statutory Auditors which is governed in every aspmcArt. 25 of the by-laws.

The auditing of accounts is conducted by a compaay is enrolled in the special CONSOB
professional register.

During the assembly held on Octobef"2810 El.En. adopted some modifications in theawsl
that were deemed necessary for compliance withg3. bf January 27 2010, n. 27 related to the
exercising of the rights of shareholders owninglston companies listed on the stock market, and
issued on the basis of the relative European Udirettive 2007/39/CE of July 12007 (the so-
called“Shareholders’ rights) and the D. Lgs. of January®22010, n. 39 related to legal audits of
the annual accounts and consolidated accountsdissuemplementation of the relative EU
2006/43/CE.

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors holds full powers for thelioary and extraordinary administration of the
activities related to the pursuit of the aims & tompany.

The Board Members were elected by the shareholdeesting held on May 152012 and, after
the vote of approval of the Board of Directors ba same day, is made up of executive and non-
executive members organized in three committeeassto carry out consulting and executive
functions in support of the Board: the committeasihternal control, for remuneration, and for
nominations.

Two of the Board members were elected since theggssed the independence requirements as
per art. 148-ter TUF.

The board members have legal domicile at the heatiEns of the Company for the duration of
their mandate.

The executive Board Members retain, in accordanttetive vote of the Board of Directors held on
May 15" 2012, separately from each other and with indepensignature, all of the ordinary and
extraordinary administrative powers for achievitigp@the aims included in the company purpose,
excluding only the attributions which are prohibiteom being object of proxy in conformity with
art. 2381 of the civil code and the company by-laws

The approval of the financial statement for 201gresents the end of the mandate.

Since September™s 2000 the Board has instituted amongst its memtherollowing committees
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which are composed for the most part, of non-exeeunembers who have the following tasks
described below and which are disciplined by trecHj regulations:

a) Nominations Committee for the appointmdrthe director (henceforth referred to as the
Nominations Committee”) which has the task of asguthe transparency of the procedures for the
selection and election of the board members as agethe balanced and efficient composition of
the board.

b) Remuneration Committevhich has the task of formulating proposals fog amount of
remuneration to be paid to the executive Board Mamsand to those that have particular
responsibilities, and, in response to the indicetigiven by the delegated commissions, to
determine the criteria for the remuneration oftihyg executive officials of the company. Following
the modification of article 7 of the Code, the Bhaon May 18 2011, formally adapted the
regulations of the Remuneration Committee to the& ndes with reference to the performance of
some of the tasks of the Committee regarding theeige policy for the remuneration of the
administrators and other strategic figures. Mosendly, on May 1% 2012, the newly elected
Board proceeded with the addition to the regulaiohthe modifications in the Code in relation to
the reference to art. 6 rather than 7;

C) Committee for controls and risk$o(merly the Internal Control Committeeyvhich has
consulting, executive and sustaining functionstfier Board of Directors in the realization and the
supervision of the internal controls systems andth@ evaluations of the proposals of the
independent auditors. With the vote held on NovemiB® 2010 the Board integrated the functions
of the Internal Control Committee on the light dfet role attributed to the independent
administrators in accordance with article 4, sutisec3 of the Regolamento Parti Correlate
Consoband the new company regulations related to operativith related parties approved on the
same day. Subsequently, following the changesdrctmtrols pursuant to D. Lgs. 39/2010 and the
functions attributed to the Board of Auditors itateon to the evaluation of the proposals made by
the auditing companies concerning the performasfcthese same, as well as the preliminary
clarifications provided by Borsa Italiana (notic8916 of December 212010) concerning the
coordinating of the changes in the rules with tbetents of article 8 of the Code, with a vote cast
on May 13' 2011 the Board adapted the regulations of thentittee and conferred to the latter, as
far as the legal reviewing of the accounts was eorexd, a role that was merely that of a sustaining
body. Most recently, on May 3012, the newly appointed Board of Directors deditb change
the name of the committee to Committee for contamig risks and to add the further modifications
introduced by art. 7 of the Code to the regulations

The regulations of the committees also determieg ttomposition and role.

The first version of these rules was approved gteeber 5th 2000, and they were revised in order
to adapt them to the new regulations or new stratn@organization in the company. They were
revised in December of 2003 and in 2007. To thele¢ns for the Internal Controls Committee,
as previously mentioned, further additions werelena 2010 and they were modified in 2011. The
regulations for the Remuneration Committee alse@ived further additions in 2011. All of the
regulations were revised most recently by a vot&lay 15" 2012 on the basis of the new Code.

On September™ 2000 the Board also appointed a provost for iraecontrol. The internal control
system was later amplified and organized as desttielow in this report.

The Board of Directors convenes at least once egaayter also in order to guarantee adequate
information for the Board of Statutory Auditors awdd to the most important transactions
conducted by the Company and its subsidiaries dk ase when required, the conducting of
operations with related parties or those that artiqularly complex or important and, moreover,
every time that the president and/or the execuinv@d members decide to present questions and
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decisions related to their area of expertise teetitee board.

The directors of the Company participate as memdietise administrative bodies of the subsidiary
companies or else have the position of sole direatherwise the administrative body of the
subsidiary companies supply complete detailed mé&tion required for the organization of the
activities of the Group and the accounting stateémeecessary for conformity with the relative
legislation; normally, the usual policy in the pasis been for the subsidiary companies to supply
all of the information necessary for the preparatad the consolidated financial and economic
reports before the end of the month following tlesing of the quarter.

The company by-laws concerning the appointmentirgictbrs, the composition of the Board and
their related areas of competency — specificallclas 19, 21 and 22 — were modified by the
assembly which was held on May"18007 for the purpose of adapting them, to thergxequired
and not already included, to the new TUF and taGbde and, most recently, further adapted by the
assembly held on October™8010 to the directives contained in the a.m. 5.12y/2010. At that
time, the Board was also attributed the prerogatiescribed in articles 11 and 13 of the Consob
Regulations on urgent dealings with related parties

During the meeting held on May 1%012, article 19 of the by-laws was adapted tduly 12"
2011, n. 120 in terms of the balance between gender

Moreover, the shareholders’ meeting of May'12013, from the text of Articles 19 and 25 —
which regulate the method of election, respectivétg first, of the administrative body and the
second of the controlling bodies, removed the fmtibn from withdrawal of the certificates
demonstrating the validation of right to prespnbposals for nominations before the actual
meeting of the assembly. At the same time, we edscected some typographical errors present in
these articles referring to the date of depositfooimication of the certificates.

For a detailed description, please refer to theifipgaragraphs contained in the part of this repo
related to information on the adhesion to the Code.

In relation to the required presence of the scedaithdependent board members which, since 2005
has been obligatory by law, the company by-lawsi§pally state this practice in relation to the
rules regarding the appointment and compositionthef Board; it should be noted that, in
conformity with the Code, this practice has beeguka policy since 2000, the year in which the
company was first quoted on the stock market.

The Board of Statutory Auditors

The Board of Statutory Auditors is the body whighgconformity with the laws and company by-
laws, is entrusted with the supervision of the oomity to the laws and to the company by-laws,
the respect of the principles of correct adminisira of the adequacy of the company
organizational set-up related to the specific taslystems of internal controls and accounting
administration system used by the company andoiterete functioning. The Board of Statutory
Auditors moreover supervises the implementatioaraf19 of D. Lgs. January 972010 n. 39 as
well as the means for the correct application efriles for corporate governance contained in the
self-disciplining code and on the conformity wittetConsob regulations and the implementation of
the company procedures related to dealing withedlparties.

This Board is also entrusted with the supervisibthe adequacy of the instructions given to the
subsidiary companies so that they supply all thermation necessary in order to be in compliance
with the communication obligations required by law.

The present Board of Statutory Auditors, electedhgyassembly on May 52013 will remain in
office until the approval of the financials forIA)

After the resignation of Dott. Gino Manfriani whiavas accepted in order to enable the company
to reorganize the composition of the acting membéthe Board of Auditors in compliance with.
148, sub-section 1-bis, T.U.F. in relation to tladabce of genders, and the appointment of Dott.ssa
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Pelagotti toreplace him in conformity with 2401 c.c., the sherders’ meeting is required to add
two female members to the Board of Auditors, onbdoacting auditor and the other as alternate
auditor.

The term for the additional members who are appdintd the Board of Auditors will expire with
that of theother members of the Board when the financialDecember 31 2015 are approved.

Company by-laws establish a limit in the accumolatf assignments, in conformity with 148-bis
TUF, so that the appointment of a candidate ortaudavho already functions as acting auditor in
more than five listed companies is considered gi@k or invalid, as well those who are in a
situation of incompatibility or that exceed the nmadm limit as per th&egolamento Emittentart.
144-duodeciesand following).

After the modifications in the by-laws approvedthg assembly on May 152007, they specified
in art. 25 of the statute, which already contengalahe election using a voting list, that the agtin
auditor drawn from the minority list which camefirst would be elected president of the Board of
Statutory Auditors. Most recently, with the assgmif May 15" 2012 the company adapted art.25
of the by-laws to L. July 22011, n. 120 in terms of the balance between gende

Auditing of Accounts

The auditing of accounts (in compliance with D. L89/2010) is conferred to companies that are
enrolled in the CONSOB professional register. 8tgrifrom the date of the quotation of the
company on the stock market until the Decembél Z111 the task of auditing the separate and
consolidated financial statement of the company;anformity with art. 159 TUF in force at the
time the appointment, was conferred to RECONTA ERNSYOUNG SpA.

The shareholders’ meeting which meets in orderpjrave the financials for 2011 for the years
2012 — 2020 conferred the appointment on Deloitt§ duche SpA in conformity with articles
13,14 and 17 of D. Lgs 39/2010.

Other information

On February 242006, the original shareholders who had adherédetpact stipulated in 2000 and
later renewed in 2003, decided unanimously to teatei the Pact in advance with effect to take
place immediately.

Internal dealing

Up until March 38 2006, for the relevant definable subjects in ataoce with and in conformity
with articles 2.6.3 and 2.6.4. of thé&kégolamento dei Mercati organizzati e gestiti das@o
ltaliana SpA starting on January®12003 there had been in force an “Ethics Code” tyhigith
reference to operations made by those subjectsjateg the obligations of information and the
types of behaviour to be observed with an aim targuoteeing the maximum transparency and
homogeneity of information in relation to the marke

On account of the modifications determined by thé=of the EU law 2004 (L. April 18 2005, n.
62), in consideration of the EU directives concegnmarket abuse, and of the later regulating
activity in conformity issued by CONSOB, since A" 2006 the company has been required to
conform to the regulations on the subject of irédealing in particular to articles 114, sub-sa&tti

7, Testo Unico sulla Finanzand from 152-sexies to 152-octigstheRegolamento Emittenti

Since April ' 2006, therefore, it has become obligatory to comipaia to the public all the
operations made on the financial instruments ottimapany by relevant persons or persons closely
connected to them and, consequently, the laws degainternal dealing contained in the Market
Regulations Regolamento dei Mercatorganized and managed by Borsa Italiana SpA, haea
abrogated.
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As a consequence of this, the Ethics Code adopte2D03 by the Company was replaced by
another document, adopted on March 2006 and later modified on November"12006, which,
besides describing in detail the legal obligati@iso specifies the time limits or prohibitions fhe
operations made by the above mentioned subjects.

2. INFORMATION ON OWNERSHIP (ex art. 123-bis, sub-ction 1, TUF) on December 31
2013

a) Structure of capital stock (ex art. 123-bis,lsgection 1, letter a), TUF)

The capital stock which is approved, underwrittad paid out is 2.508.671,36 Euros divided into
4.824.368 ordinary shares for a nominal value 52 Guros each.

Up until May 18" 2013 the approved capital stock amounted to 2854136 Euros on account of
the decision made by the Board of Directors on 6%/ 2008 to authorize the increase in capital as
per ex art. 2443 c.c. of the shareholders’ meeting on M&Y 2008 for use in the employee
incentive plan 2008-2013 as described in the Dorectreport on operations which accompanied
the Financial Statement for 2012, in the sectidledi“Stock Options offered to directors and
employees” in compliance with &8ss Regolamento Emittenti Consoh the internet site of the
El.LEn. Group_ www.elengroup.cqnfin the Italian version), investor relations sectassembly and
by-laws — Ordinary and Extraordinary assembly Agéf/May 15" 2008 — descriptive report on
the assembly.

On May 15' 2013 the term for underwriting an increase indapital stock expired without any of
the subjects underwriting shares. Consequentlytirggaon that date the capital of 2.508.671,36
Euros must be considered as effectively and dafeiyt approved and underwritten.

b) Restrictions in the transfer of stock (ex ar23-bis, sub-section 1, letter b), TUF)
There are no particular restrictions on the transfetock.

c) Significant ownerships in shareholders’ capitéx art. 123-bis, sub-section 1, letter ¢), TUF)
From the information and data available on DecenB#r2013 the shareholders listed on the
attached Table 1 have significant ownership (@%} of the capital stock of EIl.LEn.

d) Shares which confer special righ{ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 1, letter d), TUF)
None.

e) Shares held by employees: mechanism of the gptights (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 1, letter
e), TUF)
None.

f) Restrictions in the right to vote (ex art. 123shb sub-section 1, letter f), TUF)
None.

g) Agreements among shareholders (ex art. 123-bify-section 1, letter g), TUF)
None.

h) Clauses related to change of control (ex art.3tBis, sub-section 1, letter h), TUF) and by-laws
relating to OPA (ex artt. 104, sub section 1-terchh04 bis, sub section 1)
None.

In relation to the regulations contained in theldys regarding offers of public acquisition (OPA),
the shareholders’ meeting voted on May' Z®11 to include among the prerogatives of the 8oar
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of Directors, in compliance with art. 104, sub-gattl-ter, T.U.F., the power to implement
defensive measures in case of an offer of pubbgiiadion even in the absence of the authorization
of the shareholders’ meeting.

i) Authorizations to increase the capital stock arid purchase treasury stock (ex art. 123-bis,
sub-section 1, letter m), TUF)

On May 1% 2013 the authorization granted to the Board byetkiaordinary assembly on May
15" 2008 in conformity with and due to the effectsadf 2443 of the Civil Code, to increase the
capital stock one or more times, by a maximum @himal 83.200 Euros (eighty three thousand two
hundred) by issuing a maximum of 160.000 (one hedhdixty thousand) ordinary shares for a
nominal value of 0,52 Euros (point 52 Euros) eawith payment the same as that for ordinary
stock of EI.En. Group on the date of underwrititg,be issued through the payment of a price
determined by the Board in due time, in compliawdg art. 2441 of the Civil Code — that is to say,
on the basis of the value of the shareholders’tggbearing in mind also the trend of the quotation
of the stock on the stock market during the ladft year, and in a unit value comprehensive of the
share premium, which cannot be less than the gteaft¢he following.

- the value of each share determined on the bésiseeaonsolidated shareholders’ equity of
the EL.LEn. Group as of December'3if the year previous to the issue of the options;

- the arithmetical average of the recorded offipiates of the company’s ordinary shares on
the New Market, organised and managed by the Btakana SpA in the 6 months prior to
the assigning of the options;

- the arithmetical average of the recorded offipiates of the company’s ordinary shares on
the New Market, organised and managed by the BtaBana SpA in the 30 days prior to
the assigning of the options;

This authorization had been conferred with the @wsioh of the option rights in favour of partners
ex-art.2441, VIl sub-section of the Civil Codene it was directed to the creation of the incentiv
plan for the period from 2008 to 2013 in favourtbé employees of the Company and their
subsidiaries, to be effected with the assignmeze &f charge of stock option rights, the exercising
of which is regulated by the set of rules which wepproved definitively by the Board on July™5
2008 during the meeting for the authorization acté/ation of the incentive plan.

For further information, see the Director’s report operations for 2013he section titled Stock
options offered to directors and employees

In relation to treasury stock, on Marclf 2008, the shareholders meeting, voted to authdhiee
Board of Directors to acquire treasury stock infoamity with art. 2357 ss. of the Civil Code,
within eighteen months of that date for an amouhictv represents not more than 10% (ten
percent) of the capital stock in conformity withethaw, at a price which is not more than 20%
(twenty percent) less nor more than 10% (ten péycgreater than the official trading price
registered for the day preceding the purchase. atlikorization of the shareholders also allows
them to authorize the Board of Directors to retilm® shares to circulation within three years of the
purchase date, as long as the price is not less36% (ninety-five percent) of the average of the
trading official prices registered in the five dgy®ceding the sale, and is in compliance with the
regulations governing this type of transaction.

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the shddklte’ meeting convened on Octobef22010
renewed their authorization for the Board to pusehan one or more portions, on the regular stock
market and, therefore, in conformity with art. 144, sub.section 1, letter b) of tii®egolamento
Emittenti Consoband according to the operative means establislyethd organizational and
management regulations of the market issued byaBitatana S.p.A., within 18 months from that
date, treasury stock representing a number of argdishares which, in any case, considering the
shares held in the portfolio, cannot amount to ntlbaa a fifth of the capital stock, in complianoe t
the laws and regulations, at a price that is ned ldan 20% (twenty percent) more nor more than
10% (ten percent) more of the official price quofedregular negotiations registered on the day
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before the purchase. The shareholders also votedittwrize the Board of Directors to put back
into circulation the shares within 10 (ten) yeamnt the date of purchase including those already
held in the portfolio on October 98 2010, at a price which is not less than 95% (yirive
percent) of the average official price for the riegggmns registered during the 5 days preceding the
sale, all of which must be conducted in compliawdé the laws in force at the time.

Finally, since the earlier authorizations had egbirupon the request of Board the shareholders’
meeting which met on November142012 renewed the authorization to purchase @éarmore
sections, on the regular stock markets and consdgue compliance with art. 14dis, sub-section

1, letter b) of the Consob regulationRegolamento Emittenti Congoland according to the
operative methods established by the organizatmhraanagement regulations of the market that
were issued by Borsa Italiana S.p.A., within eightemonths of that date, treasury stock
representing a number of ordinary shares whichnycase, considering the number of shares held
in the portfolio, must not exceed one fifth of tb@pital stock, in compliance with the laws and
regulations, at a price that is not over 20% (tweydrcent) less nor 10% (ten percent) more than
the official price of the transactions registeredtioe day preceding the purchase. The shareholders’
vote also established that the Board should pusihiaees back in circulation within 10 (ten) years
from the date of purchase, at a price that wadesstthan 95% (ninety-five percent) of the average
of the official transaction price registered in thee days before the sale, all of which was touscc
with full compliance to the laws. As of Decembef'32013 the company held a portfolio of 21.148
shares of treasury stock.

[) Management and coordinating activities (ex. art2497 and following of Civil Code)

El.En. SpA is the Parent Company and thereforeotssnbject to any activity of management or
coordinating in compliance with art. 2497 and feliog of the Civil Code.

* % %

In compliance with art. 12Bis, first sub-section, letter i) TUF we herewith deel that“no
agreements have been stipulated between the Comapariyre Directors which include indemnities
in case of resignation or firing without just causeif their employment is terminated due to an
offer of public acquisition”.

The information required by article 12®s, first sub-section, letter ) TURF‘the regulations
applicable to the appointment and the replaceméth@directors....as well the modification of the
by-laws, if different from the legislative and régjory ones applied in addition"are described in
the section of the Report dedicated to the Boaidictors (Section 4.1).

* % %
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3. COMPLIANCE (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, letr a), TUF)

Until the ordinary stock of EI.LEn. was quoted or 8tock market organized and managed by the
Borsa Italiana s.p.a. on Decembef" 14000, apart from any legal obligations and/or tatpns,
compatibly with its size and structure, the Companted in accordance with the suggestions and
recommendations of the Code, both in the origieasion of 1999, the revised version of 2002, and
the versions of March 2006 and 2011.

The present version of the Code is accessible @gptiblic at the web site of the Borsa Italiana
(www.borsaitaliana.it).

The information in compliance with art. 123-bispssection 2, letter a), is contained in the related
and pertinent sections of the Report.

* % %
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4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

4.1. APPOINTMENTS AND REPLACEMENTS (ex art. 123-bis sub-section 1, letter I), TUF)

— ART. 6 Code

The appointment of the members of the Board is gotedl by means of a vote from lists and is
governed by art. 19 of the company statutes. Tiid@has been modified several times in order to
adapt it to the repeated changes in the laws wipekern the subject. It was first modified by the
extraordinary shareholders’ meeting held on Ma$ 2807 in compliance with art. 148 comma

1 TUF and theRegolamento Emittenti1971/1999, and then by the assembly held on @ct2#'
2010 in compliance with art. 14@r sub-sectioril-bis introduced most recently by art. 3 D. Lgs.
January 2% 2010, n. 27 and by the one which met on Ma$} 2612 to adapt it to art. 14@, sub-
section 1ter, as well as the regulations for the activation pes art. 144dndeciesof the
Regolamento Emittenti Cons@th971/1999, regarding the respect of the balammng types in the
compiling of the lists of candidates as well agha composition of the body elected and in the
replacement of members who have ceased.

Most recently, the shareholders’ meeting held ory W& 2013, in consideration of the change in
legislation and regulations concerning the valmatf the right to present lists of candidatesers p
D, Legs. 18 June 2012, n. 91, removed from the text of thelalms the prohibition from
withdrawing the certificates before the meeting Wweakl.

At this time, in relation to appointments, the tstdtes as follows:

“Art. 19 — Administrative organ- (... omissis ...) For the appointment of the memtuettse Board

of Directors the procedure described below mustdiewed: At least 25 (twenty-five) days before
the date set for the first convocation of the oadynassembly the partners who intend to propose
candidates for the appointment as members of tlaedomust deposit the following documents at
the company headquarters:

a) a list containing the names of the candidatestfe position of board member numbered
progressively and an indication of which ones héneerequisites for independence in compliance
with art. 147-ter, sub-section 4, D. Lgs. Febru@dl' 1998, n. 58 and th€odice di Autodisciplina
prepared by the Committee for Corporate Governasfdbe companies quoted on the stock market
promoted by Borsa Italiana s.p.a.;

b) together with this list the partners must deposa complete and detailed description of the
professional curriculum of the candidates beingserdged, with adequate reasons for the proposal
of their candidacy; a complete curriculum vitaeeaich candidate from which it will be possible to
see the positions held in administrative boardsantrolling commissions in other companies; a
declaration in which each candidate accepts theandidacy and declares under their own
responsibility that no causes exist for ineligityilor incompatibility, and that all the prerequis#t
established by the applicable regulations and leydbmpany by-laws for their respective positions
exist.

The creation of the lists containing not fewer thiaree candidates must take place observing the
regulations related to the respect of the balane®mag types.

The lists must show the identifying list of thetpars, or the name of the partner, who is presentin
the list with complete indications of personal datal the percentage of capital held singularly and
overall.

Each partner may present and participate in thespregation of a single list and each candidate
can be presented in only one list, otherwise hevglide considered ineligible. The partners who
belong to the same union pact may present onlisine

The partners who have the right to present listisegziby themselves or together with other partners
are those who possess the percentage of equibeinapital stock specified by art. 147-ter D. Lgs.
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February 24' 1998, n. 58, or the greater amount establishe@bgsob regulations considering the
capitalization, floating funds and ownership of tteenpanies quoted.

The ownership of the minimum number of shares sapedor the presentation of the lists is
determined by the amount of shares registeredarptissession of the partners on the day in which
the lists are deposited with the company. The irgdatertification must, in any case, be produced at
least twenty-one days before the day set for tts¢ donvocation of the ordinary shareholders’
meeting.

The board members are appointed by the ordinargrag$/ on the basis of the lists presented by
the partners in which the candidates are listedumerical order.

Each partner having the right to vote may votedoly one list.

The board members are drawn from the list or hgtsch have received the most votes and, in any
case, a percentage of votes which is at least dfalhat necessary for the presentation of the list
itself.

At least one member of the board must always berdifeom the minority list which received the
largest number of votes. In the case that thereliate which receive the same number of votes, the
entire ordinary assembly must vote again and tsiewhich obtains a simple majority of votes will
be elected.

If, within the established term, no list has beesspnted, the assembly will vote according to the
relative majority of shareholders present at theeambly.

In the case of a sole list being presented, alhefboard members will be elected as part of tisat |

in the order in which they appear on the list.

In the case that no minority list receives voté® board will be completed by the vote by the
relative majority of the shareholders present & #ssembly.

Among the candidates the assembly must elect aropygte number of board members who
possess the requisites for independence establfshelde controllers by art. 148, sub-section 3, D.
Lgs. February 24 1998, n. 58 and by theodice di Autodisciplingrepared by the Committee for
Corporate Governance of the companies quoted orstiek market promoted by Borsa Italiana
s.p.a”. A Board Member who, after his/her appointment labesprerequisites for independence
must immediately communicate the circumstanceBedbard of Directors and, in any case, the
appointment is nullified.

The composition of the body that is elected musany case, guarantee the balance between
genders in compliance with art. 147-ter, sub-secfieter, D. Lgs. of February 341998, n. 58.

The mandate for the members of the Board last8 fohree) years, that is, for the shortest period
that is established each time by the Assembly mfiocmity with art. 2383, sub-section 2 c.c. and
they may be re-elected; if, during the year onenmmre members are missing the other members
may have them replaced in conformity with art. 28&6. In every case in which one or more board
member ceases, the appointment of the new boardenemust take place in compliance with the
current regulations concerning the balance betwgemders represented (... omissis...)”

For the purpose of guaranteeing the greatest taa@spy, the Company has adopted and has
expressly mentioned in the notice convening therabd/, the recommendations of the CONSOB
in their communication n. DEM/9017893 of FebruaB)' 2009, related to the necessity for all of
those who intend to present a list of candidateset elected to the position of so-called minority
board members, to deposit together with the ligteearation which demonstrates the absence of
connections, even indirect ones, as per art.téd/sub-section 3, D. Lgs. 58/1998 and art. 144-
qguinquiesof the Reg. Emittentil1971, with shareholders who detain, even joirdlyGontrolling
equity or relative majority which can be identified the basis of the “communication of significant
equities” as per art. 120 of D. Lgs. 58/1998 othaf publication of company pacts as per art. 122
of the same D. Lgs. 58/1998.

Moreover, already before the introduction of arf-tdr, sub-sectionl-bis. TUF, in order to satisfy
the interest of most shareholders to know in adedhe personal and professional characteristics of
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the candidates so as to cast a more informed Nat@s decided to anticipate the statutory term for
depositing the lists (in compliance with the prexdaw, Code 2006 6.C.1.).

El.LEn. Spa is not subject to any other special leguns related to the composition of the Board of
directors, in particular those related to the repngation of minority shareholders and/or the
number and characteristics of the independenttdirgc

Succession plans (Criteria 5.C.2 of the Code 2011)

The Company does not belong to the FTSE-Mib index.

Following the recommendations of the Nominationgn@ottee, the current Board has decided to
defer the formulation o fan actual succession fdarthe executive board members since it is clear
that any new board members that are chosen toceeglae or more of the members who have
ceased must be persons who have a profound knosvletighe functional and organizational
characteristics of the company and, equally impoytdnat the member appointed to represent on
the board of the driving sector of the company, tlee research and development office, must have
adequate technical knowledge.

The Board has also based its evaluation on thehatiover time, thanks to the investment that the
company has made in this sector, qualified perdoninthe Company has acquired the managerial
capacity which in any case would make it possittlargy time to find a replacement in case of
necessity.

4.2. COMPOSITION (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2etter d), TUF) — ART. 2 CODE

Current members of the Board of Directors

The current Board which will be in office until tla@proval of the annual report for the year whindseon
December 312014, is composed of the following members:

1) Gabriele Clementi — president and executive negmb

2) Barbara Bazzocchi — executive member;

3) Andrea Cangioli — executive member;

4) Stefano Modi — special member, without poweratbdrney but executive in compliance with
art. 2, application criteria 2.C.1 of the Codecsithe is the director of the R&D department of
El.LEn. Spa.

5) Paolo Blasi — independent board member in canpé with art. 147-ter TUF and art. 3 of the
Code;

6) Alberto Pecci — board member;

7) Michele Legnaioli — independent board membezdampliance with art. 147-ter TUF and art. 3
of the Code;.

The number of board Members which was establisseslght by the assembly which met on May
15" 2012 and which elected the current Board, was lauced to seven by the meeting which
met on November 142012, after the resignation tendered for strigteysonal reasons, by the
Board Member Angelo Ercole Ferrario on August 2012.

The Board was elected with 55,460% of the votingteaby the shareholders meeting held on May
15" 2012 and, after the vote of the Board of DirectmmsMay 1%' 2012, is made up of executive
and non-executive members who, in order to cartylmiconsulting and proposing functions of the
Board, are organized in three committees: onerfarmal controls, one for remuneration and one
for nominations and appointments.
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For the elections only one list was presented agqbsited at least twenty-five days before the
assembly and this list contained the names ohaltandidates who were subsequently elected.
The list was presented jointly by the following tpars: Andrea Cangioli, Gabriele Clementi,
Barbara Bazzocchi, Alberto Pecci on his own andepsesentative of S.M.I.L. di Alberto Pecci &
C. s.a.s., Elena Pecci who detains 100% of therwstubf the quotas of IMMOBILIARE IL
CILIEGIO s.r.l., Carlo Raffini.

The personal data of the board members is listemhbe

GABRIELE CLEMENTI — Born in Incisa Valdarno (Floree) on July 8 1951. He received his
degree in electrical engineering from the Universit Florence in 1976 and collaborated with the
university until 1981, while at the same time foungda centre for experimenting applications of
biomedical equipment together with Barbara Bazziodoh1981, together with Mrs. Bazzocchi he
founded EI.LEn. as a collective company. Since timé he has been dedicated full time to the
direction and management of EI.LEn. Spa and of theu® in which he has several different
positions. Since 1989, year of the transformatibthe company into Srl (company with limited
responsibility) he has been President of the Baardirectors. Since 2000 he has also been
executive director.

BARBARA BAZZOCCHI — born in Forli on June 171940. She received her diploma in
accounting in 1958 and as an executive secretat@éi. From 1976 until 1981 she managed and
administered a centre for the experimentation guli@tion of biomedical equipment and then,
with G. Clementi, founded EL.En. Spa. As directehe has been involved full time in the
management of the company since its founding. SIB&® she has been executive board member.

ANDREA CANGIOLI — born in Florence in December ®31965. In 1991, he received his
Engineering degree from the Politecnico di Milanithwa major in Engineering of Technological
Industries specializing in Economics and OrganizatiSince 1992 he has been on the Board of
Directors of EL.LEn. s.r.l. and since 1996 he hamnlexecutive board member of the company and of
numerous companies belonging to the Group.

STEFANO MODI — was born in Borgo San Lorenzo (Ffae), on January 161961. In 1989, he
received his degree in Electronic Engineering fritve University of Florence and up until 1990
collaborated with the Institute of Quantistic Electics on projects related to the technical and
functional specifications as well as the design angdineering of diode lasers. Since 1990 he has
been an employee of the Company and has workedrajecfs related to the technical and
functional specifications engineering and developinad various types of laser systems intended
for use primarily in medical and aesthetic applaad. Since 1999 he has been an officer of the
company with management responsibilities in the ioadesearch and development department.
He has been a board member since 2006.

ALBERTO PECCI — born in Pistoia on Septembel’ 1®43. He received his degree in Political
Science and after a brief experience working aBiNe bank USA, he founded the Lanificio Pecci,
of which he is president, as well the other comgsif the textile group of which the Lanificio is
parent company. He was nominated Cavaliere del hoairo 1992, and was first Vice President
(1988-1993) and then President (1993-2002) of theFbndiaria Assicurazioni; he has been a
member of the Board of Directors of MediobancaAssicurazioni Generali, of Banca Intesa and of
Alleanza Assicurazioni. He is currently a membethaf board of Directors of Mediobanca s.p.a, a
company listed on the Italian stock market (Botadana).
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PAOLO BLASI — born in Florence on February™1940. He received his degree in Physics from
the University of Florence in 1963, in 1971 recédive teachers certificate for teaching General
Physics. From 1979 o 1982 he was director of thiioNal Laboratories of Legnaro of the I.N.F.N.
(Istituto Nazionale di Fisica Nuclearefrom 1985 to 1989 he was a member of the Dingcti
Committee of the I.N.F.N. and from 1989 to 1991hs executive joint commission of the same
institute; from 1987 to 1996 he was Vice Presidainthe 1.N.O. (stituto Nazionale di Ottica
Since 1980 he has been Professor of the “Physiosratory” for the university course in physics.
From November % 1991 until October 312000 he was president (Magnifico Rettore) of the
University of Florence. From 1994 to 1998 he wessjgent of theConferenza dei Rettori delle
Universita Italiane (C.R.U.l.), for two consecutive terms. He is a rbemof thelnternational
Association of Universitied.A.U.) and during the 20" I.A.U. General Conference in New Délhi

in February 1995he was elected member of the Administrative BoardHe five year term from
1995-2000, and in 2000 re-appointed until 2004Aligust of 1998 he was elected board member
of CRE (Association of European Universities) aatkl was appointed vice president of the same
association, up until March 2001. By decree of Mimistry of the University and Scientific
Research on February®3999 he was appointed member of the Board of Rireof the C.N.R.
(Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerchend served on the board until 2003. He was edeekecutive
board member of the Banca d'ltalia representinghaequarters of Florence and Leghorn, during
the Assembly of July 151999 and reappointed in 2003. He has been a meofiibe Board of
Directors of theEnte Cassa di Risparmif Florence since and was re-elected in Novemb2000
and in November of 2003. With a decree of the Migi®f Health on October 312001 he was
appointed member of the ministerial commission aversity Hospitals and served in this position
until 2002. From 2000 to 2004 he was a member dREB (European Research Advisory Board
Since 2003 he has been a member of2bmité national d’Evaluation des établissementdipsita
caractére scientifique culturel et professionapbn appointment by the President of France.

Since 1970 he has collaborated in the elaboratohdéscussion of the Proposals for Laws on the
University and on Research.

From 1974 to 1977 he was a member of the Boardretidrs of the University of Florence.

Since 1981 he has been a member ofRbedazione Internazionale Nova Spésr the Global
Development of People and Society) and directdhefstituto per una Scienza Apertd the same
Foundation.

From 1983 to 1988 he was director of the Physicgalenent of the University of Florence and
promoted and directed the creation of theboratorio Europeo di Spettroscopie nduneari
(L.E.N.S.) and of th€entro Eccellenza Optronig&.E.O.).

He was a member of the Board of Directors of thasodium promoting study and research
(Consorzio per I'Incremento degli Studi e delle Ribe) of the Physics Institute of the University
of Trieste from 1985 t01991.

From 1988 to 2002 he was president of the techuiedlscientific committee for the evaluation of
requests for financing of applied research projdotsthe development of Southern ltaly in
collaboration with théMlinistero per gli Interventi Straordinari nel Mezgiorno and presently with
the ministry for Economic PlanningMinistero del Tesoro, del Bilancio e della Prograamione
Economica

In 1993-'94 he was a member of the Committee ofeEspof MURST for the formulation of an
agreement on Scientific and Technological parkSanthern Italy.

From 1994 to 2000 he was president of the consortiDrtelius”, that created the Data Base for all
the institutes of advanced education in the Eunopéaon.

From 1994 to 1996 he was a member of the Techar@iScientific Commission of the Ministry of
the University and Scientific and Technological &esh aimed at identifying the types of
intervention required in the economically depresa®as in Italy.
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He is a member of thidational Geographic Societpf theForum per i Problemi della Pace e della
Guerra, of theCentre for the Study of Decorative Arggd theDirector's Advisory Committeef
theltalian Academy for Advanced Studies in Amedt&olumbia University.

He is now or has been a member of the Board ofcRire of various institutions including:
Officine Galileo, from 1985 to 1988; Societa Galil¥acuum Tec, from 1988 to 1990; Istituto
Nazionale di Ottica (INO), from 1987 to 1996; Fonid@e Scienza e Tecnica, from 1987 to 2000;
Fondazione "Progettare Firenze", since 1995; Ceoatmio di Santa Maria degli Angeli, since
1985; British Institute of Florence, since 1995u8la di Musica di Fiesole, since 1996.

He has received several awards like the titl€ofhmendatore della Repubblica Italiafd® 8073
dell'elenco Nazionale sez),\on December 271992; the honorary degree Bbctor of Humanae
Litterae confered on May of 1997 by the University of Newrk; in May of 2000 he received the
Sir Harold Acton Award from New York University; ¢htitle of Chevalier de I'Ordre National de
la Légion d’Honneur was awarded to him in Jun€000 by the President of France; the honorary
degree oDoctor of Humanae Litterawas awarded to hinm December2003 by the University of
Arizona.

MICHELE LEGNAIOLI — born in Florence on December™9964. He has had a vast professional
experience, including, among other offices, presidef Fiorentinagas s.p.a. and Fiorentinagas
Clienti s.p.a., of theGruppo Giovani Industriali di Firenz€Young Industrialist of Florence),
national vice president of the young entreprenetiSonfindustria, from May 2003 member of the
joint commission of Confindustria, and from Apr8®2004 until 2010, president of the Aeroporto
di Firenze s.p.a.

Number and composition of the Board of Directors

Art. 19 of the company by-laws states that the BadiMembers must be composed of a minimum
of three and a maximum of fifteen members appoint@dn among non-partners, by the assembly
which will, on each occasion, determine the nundfenembers

The members of the administrative board will seorethree years, or else for the a shorter period
determined on each separate occasion by the aggambbmpliance with art. 2383, sub-section 2,
c.c. and can be re-elected; if during the year,a@mmore of the board members dies or resigns, the
other board members will have them replaced ina@omity with art. 2386 c.c.

In compliance with art. 2 of the Code (principl®2..), the present Board of Directors of EL.LEn., is
composed of executive directors (including the idesgt) in compliance with application criteria
2.C.1. and non-executive members: of the sevenopsrshat are now board members, three
directors including the president are formally exe® members (Clementi, Cangioli and
Bazzocchi) since they have authorized signature fand (Blasi, Legnaioli, Pecci, Modi) are
formally non-executive.

In relation to the board member Modi, please rede¢he preceding paragraph.

During a self-evaluation conducted by the Boardratfte election, they were considered to have the
required expertise and professionalism. The sdftmtion was repeated with a positive outcome
on November 1% 2012 after the change in the numerical compositfcthe Board as a result of the
resignation of Ferrario. It will be repeated oesery year.

(2.P.2 and 2.P.3) As far as the non-executive mesrdre concerned, although they are outstanding
and experienced personalities, to their activityBaard Members they dedicate adequate time and
personal commitment so as to constantly have aneaahd knowledgeable role in the assemblies
and board meetings and on the committees of wiie &are members. In fact the two independent
administrators and the non-executive Board Memibecgi, through their assiduous participation in
the work of the committees of which they are membmnd at the board meetings are directly
involved with the issues of remuneration and systefrinternal control and risk management.
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The positions held by non-executive directors imeotcompanies is shown on the following chart:

Michele Legnaioli « Sole director of Valmarina s.r.l.| O

Paolo Blasi  President of the Scuola dO
Musica di Fiesole Fondazione
Onlus

e President of the Fondazione
Simonetta e Luigi Lombardi

Alberto Pecci * President E. Pecci & C. 1
» President of Pecci Filati s.p.
 Sole Director SMIL s.a.s di

Alberto Pecci & C.
e Alero s.a.s. di Alberto Pecci

o

&C.
» Pontoglio s.p.a.
« Non-executive Board

Member of Mediobanca s.p.

jad

Maximum number of positions which can be held in dter companies

During the board meeting held on May™8012, the board members confirmed what they had
already stated in the past in relation to the maxmmumber of positions as director or auditor
which EI.En. directors could hold in other companibat are quoted on the regular Italian and
foreign stock markets, in financial institutiongniks, insurance companies or others of significant
dimensions. During this meeting, the board elaleoratheir evaluations on the basis of the
involvement related to each role (executive, noeeetive, independent board member) also in
relation to the type and size of the company incWwhihe positions were held as well as the
eventuality of their belonging to the ELEn. Groapd established that their executive board
members could not hold positions as directors araliditors in more than five companies quoted
on the stock market.

As far as the Board of Statutory Auditors is coneel; after the approval of the shareholders’
meeting, the board of directors, using the regwatecall method, inserted into art. 25 of the
statutes, the further limits which were introdudgd art.. 144duodeciesss. of theRegolamento
Emittenti issued by the Consob in compliance with b#8-TUF, in addition to the previously
established maximum limit of five positions as agtauditor in quoted companies.

As far as the Company is concerned, as of DeceB5e2013 none of the current board members
or auditors has exceeded the maximum number ofiposi

Induction Program

As already mentioned, the current executive membérghe Board of Directors conduct their
activity every day at the Company, and two of thahe President and the Board Member
Bazzocchi, who were the partners who founded theg@my in 1981 and since then have been
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directly involved in the operating management & @ompany and the Group, each in his/her own
area of expertise. Since 1992 Andrea Cangioli le@hla Board Member and since 1996 managing
director of EI.LEn. and numerous other companiethefGroup. Board member Modi is head of
Research and Development. The independent BoardbiglesmProf. Blasi and Mr. Legnaioli,
besides their technical competence which for tmméo is mainly of a scientific nature and for the
latter, company and corporate, have by now accaext a decade of experience within the
Company through their constant presence on the dtbeas that were created in September of
2000. Alberto Pecci has also been a Board MemiiieaCompany since 2002.

As far as the members of the Board of Statutory itbusl are concerned, all of them have an
exceptional technical and legal background and mappee, and they also, like the President were
present at the founding of the Company and sinee kiave sustained it, or as in the case of the two
acting auditors, they have been involved for ovdeeade in the internal controls of the Company
where they have worked with dedication and comnmitime

For these reasons, in consideration of the cumentposition of the Board of Directors, and the
Board of Auditors, there is no need for particufatiatives in relation to an induction prograr. |

is evident that the President will take into coesadion such a necessity should their occur a ahang
in the compositions of these Boards.

4.3. ROLE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ex art. 123bis, sub-section 2, letter d), TUF)
— ART. 1, CODE

In compliance with art. 21 of the statutes, the ®oaf Directors is the body to which the most
ample powers of ordinary and extraordinary admiaigin are conferred and which is responsible
for the management of the company.

In conformity with principles 1.P.1. and 1.P.2, amith art. 20B of the company by-laws, the Board
of Directors, meets at least once every quartarder to receive information from the delegated
bodies and, also, to inform the Board of Statutduglitors on the activity conducted in relation to
the operations of major economic and financial inggace made by the company and by the
subsidiaries, as well as the transactions involyogential conflict of interest, those with related
parties, and those which are atypical or unusuah wespect to the normal operations of the
company.

The fixed schedule for the meetings is plannedsstm @ssure that the Board of Directors is able to
carry out their functions in an informed and respble manner. It also has the purpose of
guaranteeing the conduction on the part of the @o&Directors of all the necessary and essential
activities of a strategic nature and the verifigatin relation to the exercising of the powers
delegated to them also in reference to the mairsidislnies which are subject to activities of
management and coordination which usually includeray the components of their respective
controlling bodies one of the executive board mamlifenot the president of EIl.LEn. or, in some
cases, the president of the scientific-technicalroassion.

The scheduled meetings, moreover, have the pugdaa®wing the non-executive board members
to acquire all the elements necessary for the atialu of the organizational, administrative and
accounting arrangements both of EI.En. and the malsidiaries, with their actual operations set
up by the executive board members (1.C.1. lett. c).

On the other hand, the provision that the incumbesaid of the executive board members report to
the Board of Directors and to the Board of Statutbuditors, at least on a quarterly basis, on the
activities conducted during the year (1.C.1. ldjt.on the general trend of the operations and on
their foreseeable evolution, as well as on allrtteen operations of major economic and financial
significance performed by the Company or by itsmmibsidiaries, usually in advance but, in any
case, before the next meeting of the Board, nog anrequired by law in compliance with 150
TUF, but is part of the policy of creating all tbenditions necessary so that the Board can evaluate
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the overall results of the management and periidicampare the results actually obtained with
those programmed (1.C.1 lett. ) as well as evalyahe reaction of the management towards
situations in potential conflict of interest. Inrpeular, in view of the future approval by the Bda
and, as a preventive measure, the executive boamtbers, in compliance with art. 20 E mentioned
above, must promptly report the operations in paderconflict of interest, those with related
parties, as well as those which are atypical orsualuwith respect to the normal operations of the
company. Moreover, in compliance with Art. 6 of tternal Regulations for operations with
related partiesof the Company, the board member who, directlyndirectly, has an interest is
required to absent himself/herself from a boardtmgeluring which discussions on this subject are
taking place.

During the financial year 2013 the Board of Direstmet four (4) times on the following dates:
1. March 18 (Legnaioli absent)
2. May 1%
3. August 28
4. November 14
During the financial year 2014, the Board of Diggstof EI.En. has met on the following dates:
1. March 1%
and, on November 142013 established the following calendar of meeatimgcompliance with the
company regulations:
2. May 18" Quarterly report as of March %12014;
3. August 28 — Half-yearly report
4. November 1% — Quarterly report as of Septembel"32014.
This schedule, of course, may have additional datkeked to it should there be a need for other
meetings of the Board of Directors.

In relation to the documentation and informatiopied to the Board so that they can express
informed and knowledgeable opinions on the subjiecke discussed, art. 20 A of the company by-

laws states that the president must take measureshke sure that all of the members of the Board
are supplied, at a reasonable time well in advahtiee date of the meeting (except in urgent cases)
all of the documentation and information necessatgited to the subjects to be discussed and
submitted for their approval. In practice, in ortieiassure that the pre-meeting information sheet i

delivered rapidly and completely, we send the dcentation needed for the discussion of the

subjects as part of the order of the day of thetimgeeither dispatchelrevi manuor by e-mail to

all of the board members and members of the Boa&datutory Auditors.

It should be noted that, as far as the presentieeasingle board members at the Board meetings is
concerned, three executive directors includingpifessident, must be present unless prevented from
attending (because they are at one of the foraigsidiaries, for health reasons, or in mourning).
As far as the independent board members are cadeumless prevented from attending for the
same reasons, they attend the board meetings aicgade actively in the discussions.

The exact percentage of attendance for each boandber is shown on Chart 2 in the Appendix of
this report.

Considering the fundamental importance that rebelaas in the activity of EI.En., the president of
the technical-scientific commission of EI.En., usuavited by the president, participates in the
meetings of the Board. In order to illustrate chemgn regulations, the legal consultant of the
Company is also usually present at the board ngeetamd, when deemed necessary in order to
describe and to illustrate subjects to be discuisatdday of a purely technical nature, an exeeutiv
or professional of the type considered most sietabl
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In order to formally acknowledge the recommendatioh the Code, during the meeting held on
May 15" 2012, even though this occurs normally, the Companted to recognize in a by-law (art.
20) the faculty that the President of the BoardDokctors has to request that managers of the
company, the subsidiaries or the associated companiho are responsible for particular sectors
that needs to be dealt with, attend the board mg®in order to supply the opportune information
on the subjects on the agenda (art. 1, applicatiteria 1.C.6).

*kk

In compliance with art. 20 E of the company staguteesides the attributions which by law cannot
be delegated and are part of the specific dutidsfamctions of the Board, the following activities
are reserved as the exclusive right of the Boafdidctors:

- establishing the general direction to be taketheymanagement and overseeing the general trend
of the management with particular reference taasibms of conflict of interest;

- the study and approval of the strategic, indaktnd financial plans of the company and of the
structure of the Group of which it is the leadeC(1. lett.a) and b);

- the attribution and the revocation of powershe board members or to the executive committee
with the definition of the content, the limits, atlle means of exercising them, as well as the
adoption of measures specifically intended to avbiel concentration of excessive power and
responsibility in the management of the companky.@;

- the determination of the amounts of remuneratibtine delegated bodies, of the president and the
board members charged with special tasks and eircdse that the assembly has not already taken
measures in this direction, the subdivision of akerall salary owed to the single members of the
Board of Directors and the executive commission;

- the creation of committees and commissions, &edestablishment of their fields of expertise,
attributions and means of functioning, also withaam to the creation of the form of corporate
governance in compliance with the self-disciplintwpes for the companies quoted on the stock
market. (4.P.1);

- the approval, usually given in advance, of openat of major strategic, economic, and financial
importance (1.C.1 lett. f), with particular refecento the operations with related parties, to those
which a board member has personal interest for éifnos for a third party or that are atypical or
unusual.

- the verification of the adequacy of the type amk of the organizational, administrative and
general accounting structures set up by the dedddaddies (1.C.1 lett. c);

- the appointment of the general managers anddtegrdination of their duties and powers;

- the appointment of agents for single acts orgaies of acts.

- the appointment or the revocation, in accordanith the opinion expressed by the Board of
Statutory Auditors of the executive responsible desiwing up the company financial documents
(art. 154bis T.U.F.)

In implementation of the functions attributed tern by the above mentioned regulation, through
the activity initiated and coordinated by the cofgrand risks commission as well as the half-yearly
reports presented by the provost for internal @sftinternal auditors and by the executive officer
responsible for the preparation of the financiatesnent of the company, during the meetings held
respectively on March 132013 (related to the activities of the second b&2012; the adequacy
of the reports and consequently the adequacy ofmhbeagerial control of the attribution of
commercial and marketing expenses of their relatales areas; activity related to Law 262/05); on
August 29" 2013 ( related to the first half of 2013, the vitiés initiated by the various structures
involved in the collection of commercial debts;idties related to Law 262/05); on March™13
2014 (related to the second semester of 2013,iceadidn of the areas of risk and follow up of the
control activities undertaken since Decembef' 2013; activities related to Law 262/05); the
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adequacy of the organizational, administrative gegleral accounting structures of EI.En. set up by
the executive board members, with particular refeseto the system of internal controls and the
management of risks (Applicative criteria 1.C.&tt.Ic).

In relation to the organizational, administrativedageneral accounting structure of the subsidiary
companies with strategic importance set up by #ezw@ive directors, with particular reference to
the internal control system and the managemernisks (Applicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. ¢), ELEn
as part of the activitiesx L. 262/2005, at the end of 2012 after the excludrom the area of
consolidation of Cynosure Inc., the company thptfaithat time, had been the most significant on
the basis of most of the indicators, includingp&scentage of the total consolidated assets (43%)
and the consolidated revenue (38%), re-evaluatedstioping area and of the increment in the
processes that were subjected to tests even onacnespalready in the scope as of Decemb&r 31
2012. As far as the area of evaluation is concersiede 2013 it has included two other companies
of the Group (With Us — Japan and Penta ChutiaeiLequipment, China) and has amplified the
sectors subjected to tests in other companieshthtalready been tested earlier (Deka Mela Srl —
Italy, Quanta System Srl — Italy, Cutlite Penta-Sitaly, Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH —
Germany).

Moreover, with reference to the other companiestardrocesses that are already included in the
control activities as of December®32012, EI.En. S.p.a., Cutlite Penta Srl, Deka Maes.r.l. and
Quanta System S.p.a., and, for certain aspectslegien Laser Technologies GmbH and
Esthelogue Srl., - and for which EL.En., in compda with L. 262/2005, already applied different
types of testing on the procedures being used {fikeasset and liability cycle, management of the
warehouse, management of the personnel, of thd fssets, finance, equity investments, closing
of the separate and consolidated financial statesndiscal obligations and general computer
controls), during this year has conducted a remigio the procedure organization according to a
“risk based” standard in order to improve the asialyof the risks connected with financial
reporting. This approach was applied also to the cempanies and the new processes that have
been within the scope since 2013.

The results of the tests, as usual, were showhdacommittee for controls and risks and to the
Board of statutory auditors acting as a commitegerfternal controls in periodic meetings.

The Board evaluates the general trend of the mamagieon the basis of the information received
from the delegated bodies and at every board ngeatid therefore, every three months, compares
the results programmed with those actually achie(#ppplicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. e).

As already mentioned, art. 20 of the company statgrants the faculty to the Board to examine
and approve in advance all the operations of El&md of its subsidiaries, whenever these
operations have significant strategic, economic, fioencial importance for the Company

(Applicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. f).

Art. 20 of the company statutes grants the fadutihe Board to examine and approve in advance
all the operations of EL.LEn. and of it subsidiariesvhich one or more of the directors have an
interest either for themselves or for a third paMoreover, article 6 of the internal regulatidos
dealings with related parties requires that ther8ddember who holds an interest, directly or
indirectly, must inform the Board in advance anéntlabsent themselves from the meeting, except
in those cases in which they have to remain inrai@@ot compromise the quorum, in which case
instead of absenting himself/herself, he/she miostiaen from the vote.

Art. 20 of the company statutes grants the facutihe Board to examine and approve in advance
all the operations with related parties, in confioyrwith those identified on the basis of IAS 24dan
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Regolamento Parti Correlate CONSQ& EI.En., and of its subsidiaries, when theserafons
have significant strategic, economic or finanamportance for EI.En.

Generally speaking, in relation to the identificatiof the operations that have particular strategic
economic or financial importance, no general datbiave been established because the evaluation
for each individual case is turned over to the giled bodies which conduct the daily management
and, in the opinion of the Board, have all the abtaristics required for identifying these cases.

This is different from what occurs with operatiooenducted with related parties in relation to
which the company has adhered, in compliance Wwighiriternal regulations for such operations, to
the definition of operations of major significanae defined by the Consob in tRegolamento
Parti Correlate ConsopAttachment 3.

When the proposal is brought before the assemihdyBiard evaluates the size, composition and
functioning of the Board itself and of its commésein terms of determining the number of board
members, and subsequently for the division andgdéiley of functions and the election of the
committees (Applicative criteria 1.C.1., lett. g).

This year the evaluation was conducted on March. Before the self-evaluation the Board
received the favourable opinion of the Nominati@mnmittee.

Once a year, after the approval of the financeteshent, the Board proceeds with the evaluation of
the presence of the requirements of independencindoindependent Board Members considered
sufficient also in quantitative terms in relatianthe Code and to the law.

As far as the current activities of the board memslaad their evaluation by the Board is concerned
(criteria 1.C.4), in case of general preventivéhatization by the assembly of the derogation of the
prohibition of concurrency, on May £2007 the shareholders’ meeting, authorized thesian in

the statutes at art. 19 last sub-section, of alaggn according to which no act of authorizatisn i
necessary as long as the concurrent activity islected because of having the role of member in
one of the administrative bodies in one of the glises. This authorization is limited to the area
of consolidation.

The Board therefore evaluatead priori that the assumption of office as part of the anéa
consolidation must take place in the interest efghrent company for the purpose of coordinating
the subsidiaries.

4.4. MANAGING DIRECTORS
Executive directors

The Board of Directors now serving, elected byghareholders’ meeting held on May™®012,
appointed from among its members, three executiemipers, one of which is also the president.
These members have, separately from each othewiiméhdividual signature, all the ordinary and
extraordinary powers of administration for the cectibn of all activities that are part of the
company purpose, excluding only those powers ttidation of which is prohibited in conformity
with law and the company statutes

(2.P.4) The circumstance in which quite ample pevege conferred is related mainly, according to
an inveterate usage, to the exercising, in practitthe powers delegated according to a model that
requires, on the one hand, daily involvement onphe of the three executive board members in
pursuing the company objective, with each one gatidividually and autonomously carrying out
only those tasks related to everyday managemeah eae in the sector to which he has been
designated and, on the other hand, confrontingcaogerating with each other in every operation
which has even the most minor significance or intgose.
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In effect, therefore, there is never a concentnabd company powers in a single individual as

described in principle 2.P.4, although each onddcpatentially achieve this. In practice, although

they have held a mandate as executive directomBory years, none of the three executive board
members, including the president, has ever becbmedle and principal person responsible for the
management of the company.

For this reason the Board reserves the right tindurevaluate the expediency of appointingam
independent directoas described in Applicative criteria 2.C.3. oret¥fer to adopt other criteria.

In fact, to acquire greater manoeuvring space demoto be able to align the company in practice
with the recommendations contained in Applicativetetia 2.C.3., during the definition of the
areas of competence pertaining to the Board ag&peR0 E, the company added explicit reference
to the company statutes, the possibility/duty tocped, upon the attribution of powers to the board
members, to the adoption of measures aimed at iagoid effect the concentration of excessive
power and responsibility in the management of tiramgany.

President of the Board of Directors (2.P.5)

In conformity with art. 2. of the Code, art. 20 A the El.LEn. company statutes assigns to the
President the possibility/duty of organizing the rkvaof the Board, by proceeding with the
convocation and the organization of the Order efflay as well as the coordinating of the Board’s
activities, the conduction of the various meetingsd the rapid communication of information to
the board members so that they can act and decalel&dgeably and autonomously.

Art. 23 of the company statute assigns the reptatsen of EI.En to the president of the Board of
Directors without any limitations and, within thenltations of the powers delegated to them, to the
members of the Board of Directors who have exeeytiowers.

In effect, to the president of the Company — GabrClementi — on account of the small/medium
size of the Company and the close collaboratioenewm operational terms, with the other two

executive board members, executive powers have dm#erred which have a content and breadth
analogous to those of the other executive directordact, like the other two executives, he

conducts a concrete and daily activity in the sEraf the company.

During the board meetings he also makes it a habinform and involve the non-executive
members in the company activities, the stratedieseoGroup and the prospects for their long-term
realization.

As already described and explained above in relatiothe conferring of powers, the Board of
Directors at this time does not feel that it is ofpne to appoint one of the two independent
members adead independent directaio collaborate with the president in order to Hert re-
enforce the connection between the executive aneerecutive directors

The President is not the principal, in the sens&sale person”, responsible for the management of

El.LEn., as explained in the motivations given ire tpreceding paragraph and he is not the
controlling partner of EI.En.
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Information given to the Board of Directors

The delegated bodies refer to the Board concertiiagactivities conducted while exercising the
powers conferred to them:
- normally, on a quarterly basis;
- when a significant transaction takes place watlated parties or in conflict of interests, by
calling a special board meeting.

4.5. OTHER EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

One of the non-executive board members, Stefanoi,M®also the director of the research and
development sector of El.En. and therefore is nalified as an executive board member as per art.
2381, sub-section 2, c.c., however he is consid&eécutive for the purposes of the Applicative
criteria 2.C.1. and 6.C.1.

4.6. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In its Board of Directors, currently composed ofese members, EI.En. includes two non-executive
administrators qualified as independent in confoymiith art. 148, sub-section 3, TUF, recalled in
art. 147-ter, comma 4, TUF, and in conformity watt. 3 of the Code.

During the election of the current Board, in raatto the two candidates presented as independent,
the shareholders’ meeting evaluated the existehtdeearequisites for independence in conformity
with art. 148 sub-section 3 TUF and the criteri€.8.and 3.C.2. of the Code. In fact, as was
immediately communicated in the press release a@ntluring the election, the assembly decided
that the circumstance in which the two above meetib candidates had held the position of
independent directors of the company for twelveryehd not in itself constitute a relation of a
nature that would exclude their fitness to be digalias independent directors, notwithstanding the
absence of any other kind of relationship amongeHisted in art. 148 sub-section 3 D. Lgs. 58/98
cit. and in criteria 3.C.1 of the Code and considgrthe recognized ethical character and
professional capacity of the persons involved al$ agethe continuation of their independence of
judgment and evaluation.

On May 1%' 2012, at the first meeting after the electionjlevforming the internal commissions,
the Board decided that the requisites for indepecel@xisted in relation to the two non- executive
board members elected as such (Applicative critef@a4.).

The independence of the directors is subsequertiuated annually during the meeting for the
approval of the financial statement on the basisindbrmation obtained from the directors
themselves (3.C.4): according to policy, in fatte tompany sends a questionnaire to the two
directors qualified as independent which containe teclaration concerning the controlling,
economic or personal relations with the compang stibsidiaries or executives of the company.

In this regard it should be noted that during theraval of the financials for 2013 and of this
Report, the Board, during the meeting of March’ 2814, after gaining the approval of the Board
of Statutory Auditors, on the basis of the inforimatsupplied by the independent directors did not
find any variation in the conditions and the regasfor independence in conformity with the law
and with the Code.
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The Board of Statutory Auditors checked the coregmplication of the verification criteria and
procedures used by the Board to evaluate the imdiepee of its members and issued a positive
result. (Applicative criteria 3.C.5.).

As far as Applicative criteria 3.C.6. is concernegde independent board members who, as
mentioned above, participate in all three of themgossions created within the Board, during 2013
did not believe it necessary to convene formal mgstin the absence of the other directors
because during the meetings of the commissionsabade all that for internal controls, they have
the opportunity to consult and discuss many topitks each other and to have direct access to the
management of the company.

At the moment of the presentation of their candydacthe lists for appointment to the Board, the
two independent administrators indicated their aduiity to qualify as independent both in
compliance with art. 148, comma 3 TUF, and with a&uf the Code.

4.7. LEAD INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

El.En. Spa believes that a concentration of compensytions in a sole person has not occurred, in
conformity with principle 2.P.4, and that none loé three executive board members, including the
president, has ever effectively become the solepaindipal person responsible for the management
of the company. None of them, even if a significetmreholder, is a controlling shareholder.

For this reason the Board of Directors has decatddis time to not proceed with the appointment
of a lead independent directoas per Applicative criteria 2.C.3. and to adogteotdelegating
criteria.

In fact, to acquire greater manoeuvring space demoto be able to align the company in practice
with the recommendations contained in Applicativatetia 2.C.3., if necessary, during the
definition of the areas of competence pertainingheoBoard as per Art. 20 E, the company added
explicit reference to the company statutes, thesipogy/duty to proceed, upon the attribution of
powers to the board members, to the adoption ofsorea aimed at avoiding in effect the
concentration of excessive power and responsibilithe conduction of the company.
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5. TREATMENT OF COMPANY INFORMATION

The confidential information is managed by the exi®e board members so as to guarantee its
preservation and diffusion in conformity with themMs now in effect. The information which is not
publicly known and which, if rendered public, is @hature that could significantly influence the
price of the financial instruments, is divulgeddaling the specific instructions from the executive
board members, in compliance with art. 114 D.Lg8/98, in order to guarantee the parity,
punctuality and completeness of the information.

In particular, any news related to EI.En. is cdigfevaluated by the executive directors, alondhwit
the employees and collaborators who elaborate dtee @ahd are aware of information related to the
company, first on the basis of its nature — whethisrconfidential or not - and, secondly as taaivh

is the best and most correct means of diffusion.

On March 38' 2007 the Board of Directors, on the basis of @psal made by the executive board
members, approved a special procedure called “Ragas for the treatment of El.LEn. company
information” (“Regolamento per il trattamento delle informazioogistarie di EI.En. s.p.8) with
which, besides putting into practice the above maet policy for the diffusion of information,
they intend to codify, in a form which is simpletlmafe and confidential, the internal management
of the information and knowledge of special impoda for the company activities and the
conduction of its functions and, where necessaryrder to prevent illegal behaviour and for the
fulfilling of the obligations imposed by law for qted companies, for the purposes of a correct
divulgation of information which is of interest tloe stock market, i.e., price sensitive.

The above mentioned regulations were adopted, firerewnith the double intent of preventing, on
one hand, an uncontrolled diffusion of informatishich could compromise the legitimate interests
of the company and of its stockholders and, onather, to insure a correct, rapid and impatrtial
communication to the market of the important séresiinformation which, as per art. 181 TUF
could significantly influence the prices of thedirial instruments issued by the Company which
involve ElL.En. itself or its subsidiaries.

Moreover, following the acceptance by the Italiagi$lators of the European regulations regarding
market abusethis document also includes the rules for thdititgon and management of the
persons who have access to sensitive informati@ompliance with art. 115 TUF and the relative
Consob regulations implementing them.

As already mentioned, moreover, in conformity walticles 2.6.3 and 2.6.4 of the markets
organized and managed by Borsa ltaliana s.p.a.ithefiect, from 2003 until March $lof 2006,

the Company had adopted an internal ethics codinéoGroup concerninigternal dealing.

After the modifications made on the TUF by the law saving (egge sul Risparm)oand the
regulations issued by Consob to implement them,ctblegation to communicate all operations
made by significant subjects as prescribed in thee® code became law, and the threshold of the
operations to be communicated was reduced to R0dyros; for this reason it was necessary to
adopt a new text for the internal regulations wrdelscribed the current regulations.

In following the recommendations of Borsa ItaliaBhEn. accepted the new ethics code which is
called the “Ethics code for operations performedfinancial instruments of EI.En. by significant
persons” (Codice di comportamento per operazioni compiutesisumenti finanziari di ELEn.
s.p.a. da persone rilevaiitiadopted by the Board of Directors after the voteMarch 31 2006
and subsequently modified by the vote on NovemiB&r 2006, the imposition on the significant
persons and those closely connected to them, asedeih art. 15%exiesRegolamento Consob
11971/1999, to respect a blackout period of 15 gmi to the approval of the financial for the
year and the relative intermediate reports.

In the case of extraordinary operations, moreotiee, Board of Directors may impose extra

temporal limitsad personamfor the negotiation of company shares, or, in pkoeal and
motivated cases they may grant exceptions to tekblt periods.

65



In the above mentioned ethics code the exercidisgoak options or of rights for options related to

financial instruments and, solely for the sharesvdd from the stock option plans the consequent
selling operations (as long as they are made wkercising the stock option right) are not subject
to the limits and prohibitions described in theamentioned ethics code.
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6. INTERNAL COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (e x art. 123-bis, sub-
section 2, letter d), TUF) — ART. 4 CODE

Since 2000, and after that at each re-electionBtieed has created from among its members three
commissions which are supposed to take initiatarekto be consulted.

In conformity with Criteria 4.C.1 the commissions:

a) are all composed of three non-executive membeosof which are independent;

b) are governed by regulations defining their cosipmn, duties and functions approved by the
Board of Directors and periodically updated by Board. As mentioned earlier, they were revised
during the adaptations to new regulations or to m#ernal reorganizations of the company, in
December 2003 and in 2007. Further additions wexdamo the regulations governing the internal
controls committee in 2010 and it was also modifie 2011. Additions were also made to the
regulations governing the remuneration committe2Ghl; all of them were revised when the new
committees were appointed in May of 2012.

c) the composition reflects the recommendationsresged in the Code and the last time the
members were replaced was on Mal 12012 after the election of the present board;

d) the regulations of each committee state thautagimust be made to record the content of each
meeting;

e) the regulations of each committee state thatdler to carry out their duties and their functions
the committee has access to the information andgpaamnfunctions necessary for this task, as well
as the faculty of consulting outside experts andlisposing of any financial resources placed at
their disposal by the Company to the extent reguioe carrying out the activities with which they
have been entrusted,;

f) the regulation of each commission states thesqes from outside the company may be sent to
participate in the meetings when their presencettates a useful auxiliary for the conducting of
the activities and functions of the commissions.

* % %
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7. NOMINATION COMMITTEE - ART. 5 CODE

In conformity with art. 5.P.1. of the Code, the Bbeaof Directors appointed a nominating
committee for the appointment of the Directors, posed of prevalently of its own non-executive
members.

Composition and function of the nominations committe (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, letter
d), TUF)

The composition has always been in conformity whih Code in its various versions.

The first appointment was made during the meetfrth@Board of Directors held on Septemb®r 5
2000, which, on the same date created the nommsatiommittee with the following persons as its
members: President, Gabriele Clementi and two newctdive independent directors Paolo Blasi e
Michele Legnaioli.

Likewise, the Board elected on Novembéef B003, created the nominations committee on
November 18 2003 with the following persons as its membergcetive board member Barbara
Bazzocchi and two non-executive independent dirsd®aolo Blasi and Michele Legnaioli.

Moreover, the Board elected on Mal 2006, voted on May 152006 to appoint all non-executive
members to the committee, two of which were indepeh from the nominations committee
appointed by the preceding Board, as did the ctiBeard elected on April 302009 by their vote
cast on May 18 2009. Most recently, after the vote of Ma)}hlﬂ)lz, the current Board, on the
occasion of the appointment of the new committétes the election of the new Board, confirmed
the composition so that the current committee mmased of the members Pecci (non executive),
Blasi (non executive, independent) and Legnaiain(executive, independent).

The tasks to be carried out and the functioninghefabove mentioned committee were originally
described in the relations approved hocby the Board of Directors on Septemb&rZH00, which
accepted the contents of the Code then in effe@99)t on November 32003 the regulations
were changed in order to put them in conformityhwite version of the Code updated in July 2002;
on March 38 2007 a further revision of the regulations was enad compliance to Code 2006
criteria 6.C.2. (in force at the time); moreover,May 18" 2012 we proceeded with the adjustment
of the functions of the nominations committee sat ttihey conform to those described in the
present Code.

During 2013 the committee met once. All of the mersbwvere present and the meeting lasted 45
minutes. The work conducted during the meeting wasrdinated by the president. All the
members of the Board of Auditors participated.

The nominations committee this year has been madeastly of independent directors (5.P.1):
two of the three members.

The secretary and, upon invitation by the commjttaenember of the Board of Statutory Auditors
and the internal auditor participate in the meetir{@pplicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. f).

Functions of the nomination committee

In compliance with art. 9 of the regulations of tt@mmittee, they are entrusted with the tasks
described in art. 5 of the Code. The committee rguatantee the transparency of the selection and
the election of the Board as well as the balandésisomposition and therefore has the following
functions:

a) they must guarantee the transparency of theeduves for the selection of the directors and the

observance of the nominating procedures in comgdiavith art. 19 of the by-laws.
b) to the Board of Directors they propose cand&l&te the position of administrator in cases where
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it is necessary to replace an independent admatostr

c) they can give opinions to the Board of Directoomcerning the size and composition of the
Board and give recommendations concerning the tfpprofessional figures that it would be
opportune to have on the Board for a correct afecefe functioning, as well as on the subjects
mentioned in art. 1.C.3. (maximum number of posgithat can be held by an administrator or an
auditor) and 1.C.4. (problematic cases in termsoaipetition);

d) they can conduct the investigation and formutaitgosals related to the evaluation of the use of
succession plans for the executive administratods when necessary, contribute to the creation of
the plan.

When carrying out their functions and duties, tammission has the concrete possibility of gaining
access to the company information and operatiossssary to conduct their activity, as well as
making use of outside advisors and any financsdueces put at their disposal by the Company to
the extent that is necessary to carry out the taslsh have been assigned to them.

During 2013, the committee conducted support deiviand gave advice to the Board related to
self-evaluation, as well as to confirm the measwaesady approved in relation to any plans to
replace the administrators.

Except for extemporaneous meetings requested dthimgegular board meetings and which are
recorded in the board minutes, normally, the megstof the nominations committee are recorded in
the minutes book. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1.1.lek).

In carrying out its functions, the committee hagl feccess to all of the information and the
company functions that it has deemed necessafulfdling its tasks.

At this time the committee has not found it necessa make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.
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8. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE — ART. 6 CODE

In order to guarantee the most complete informadioe total transparency in the remuneration paid
to the directors, in 2000 the Board of Directorsated the remuneration committee from among its
own members (Principle 6.P.3.).

Composition and function of the remuneration commitee (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, letter
d), TUF)

During the Board meeting held on May™8012, the current Board confirmed the membersef t
preceding committee. Therefore, at this time theroittee is composed of three members all of
which are non-executive, two of which are independe

The committee for remuneration functions and hasdilities described in the regulations approved
ad hocby the Board of Directors during the meeting hetd September "5 2000 which had
accepted the contents of the Code which was thesfféct (1999); on November £32003, the
regulation was modified to conform it to the congeof the Code in the version updated in July of
2002; on March 302007 a further revision of the regulations was enadconformity with Code
2006, applicative criteria 7.C.3; most recently,May 13" 2011, the Board made a further revision
of the rules in order to comply with art. 7 of tGede as modified in March 2010.

Moreover, on May 18 2012 the Board added the finishing touches tadielations changed due
to modifications in the Code.

It should be noted that the remuneration committelg has the faculty of making proposals and
that, in conformity with art. 2389, sub-sectiorc3;. and art. 20 E of the company statutes, ordy th
Board of Directors has the power to determine timuneration of the delegated bodies, the
president and the board members with special positonce the opinion of the Board of Auditors
has been expressed.

The president of the committee, on the basis of3auf the relative regulations, has the task of
coordinating and planning the activities of the caittee and conducting the meetings. During this
year the committee met specifically and autonompotvsb times.

The duration of the committee meetings held dutimegyear was 45-50 minutes.

All of the committee members were present and atafrthe meetings the entire Board of Auditors
was present.

Number of meetings already held by the committe20ib4: 1 (one) held on March '3

During this year the committee was composed of ea@rtutive members, most of whom were
independent. (Principle 6.P.3.).

During this year the remuneration committee waspmsad of at least three members (Applicative
criteria 4.C.1., lett. a).

All of the members of the committee, as previousgntioned, are outstanding personalities who
have developed a long experience in important compaKME, Florence Airport, etc.) and the

president has even been on the Board of the Batiklpf

The Board therefore did deem it necessary to prbeeth a further evaluation of the expertise of
one of the members on the subject of accountingfimacices, and/or in relation to remunerative
policy, since for all the components these chareties emerged from the curriculum they

presented when their names were added to theflralidates for the appointment of the current
Board.
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The regulations of the committee state in art. dt tho board member may be present at the
meetings of the committee during which his/her ®atary is discussed.

The salaries of non-executive and independent tdirgeevere voted by the assembly and since the
committee is composed only of non-executive dinegtahe executive directors to which the
remuneration proposals refer do not participatéha meetings of the commission in which the
proposals of the committee are made concerning thei salaries. (Applicative criteria 6.C.6.).

The secretary and the provost for internal contpaldicipated in the meetings of the remuneration
committee upon invitation from the committee andetation to the specific subjects being dealt
with. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. f).

Functions of the remuneration committee

The remuneration committee has the functions tleevassigned to it by the regulations approved
by the Board of Directors and revised the mostrgesubstantially on May 132011, and with
reference the main formal aspects on May} 2612. They consist chiefly in the tasks descriimed
art. 6 of the Code. Its role, consequently, isdeise and to propose:

- the committee presents proposals for the dedimitf a remuneration policy of the administrators

and mangers with strategic responsibilities (6.Ra4he Board of Directors;

- the commission periodically evaluates the adegutwe overall consistency and the concrete

application of the general policy adopted for teenuneration of the executive directors, the other
directors who have special functions, and the etwezsiwith strategic responsibilities, supervises

their application on the basis of information sugglby the executive directors and transmits

general recommendations to the Board of Direct®:G.p);

- it presents to the Board of Directors proposatsttie remuneration of the executive directors and
the other directors who have special functions a4 @ setting the performance objectives related
to the variable component of this remuneratioral$io monitors the application of the decisions

adopted by the board and, in particular, veriflest the performance objectives have actually been
achieved (6.C.5);

- on its own initiative or upon request by the Bhat conducts the investigative and preparatory
activities that are adequate and necessary fal#®ration of the remuneration policy.

- it reports to the shareholders on the mannerichvthey have carried out their functions.

In making their recommendations, the committee stgulate that:

- the remuneration of the executive administratmrsdefined so as to be in line with interests in
achieving a priority objective for the creationvaflue for the shareholders over a mid- to long-term
period;

- a significant part if the overall salaries of thmard members, who have managerial
responsibilities, be dependent to the reachingeofamm objectives which may even not be of a
economic nature, identified and specified in adedmg the Board of Directors.

During this year the remuneration committee waslved chiefly in evaluating what had occurred
with the incentive salary plan for 2012 and in thefinition of a proposal for the remuneration
policy of incentive salaries and the incentive safgdan for 2013. They also formulated a proposal
for a remuneration policy that was the subject loé teport submitted for approval to the
shareholders. Moreover, bearing in mind the recontiatons contained in the notice of the Italian
Stock Market no. 8342 of May"6 they elaborated the integration of the guide difier the

remuneration policy related to incentives for exmseu administrators and those with special
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appointments for the purpose of including in the@weeration plan starting in 2014 also results and
specific objectives that are not exclusively shertn.

At least one of the acting auditors and sometirhesntire Board of Auditors participated in the
meetings.

Normally, the meetings of the remunerations coneeitare recorded in the minutes book.
(Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. d).

When carrying out their functions and duties, teenuneration commission has access to the
company information and operations necessary toluwdntheir activity, as well as making use of
outside advisors according to the terms establitlyethe Board. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett.
e).

At this time the committee has not found it necessa make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.
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9. REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The contents of the report on remuneration pubfishecompliance with art. 12&r-TUF and art.
84-quarter of the Consob regulations should be @Gduteto the information which follows. This
information is available on the ELENn. sitevww.elengroup.comin the section:Investor

relations/governance/shareholders’meeting docuni2dis
* % %

The Board has defined the guide lines for the iticerpolicy for the executive directors and the
directors with strategic responsibilities (6.Pwbich they have submitted in the first part of fine
Report on RemuneratidtD13 br the approval of the shareholders’ meeting dutimggmeeting for

the approval of the financials fo2012. According to applicative criteria 6.C.1 the main
characteristics are the following:

The set component and the variable component atiédbto the executive board members and to
those holding special positions, in consideratiérthe structure of EI.LEn. and of the sector in
which it operates is adequately balanced in ralatio the strategic objectives and the risk
management policy of EL.LEn.

Maximum limits have been set for the variable congrus.

The set component is held to be enough to remunetst performance of the executive
administrators or those who hold special positi@ven when the variable component has not been
issued due to the fact that the performance obgsset by the Board have not been reached. These
objectives are set in the first quarter of theryal are measurable and deemed by the Board to be
related to the creation of value for the sharehsleathin a mid-term period.

All of the variable component that is due is paid @uring the following year.

No indemnity is paid for the premature cessatiormaployment or for its failure to be renewed but
only a severance pay amounting to 6.500,00 Eurds a&anually which is implemented through the
spevial insurance policy and paid at the end ohthedate.

Remuneration plans based on stocks
There are none.

Remuneration of the executive directors

A significant portion of the salaries of the exeéeaitdirectors depends on the earnings of the
Company and/or reaching certain goals specifiedadvance by the Board proposed by the
remuneration committee consistently with the insenpolicy, for which the maximum amount
which can be paid out, were approved by the shaldets’ meeting on May 152012 (6.P.2), and
the guide lines that were approved by the sharensldheeting on May 15 2013.

The incentive remuneration plan proposed by ther®amn March 1% was later definitively
confirmed by the Board on May Y5after the approval of the shareholders’ of tinst fpart of the
Report on Remuneration and the maximum amountlsebged.

Remuneration of directors with strategic responsilities

In relation to the directors with strategic respbiisies, at this time the Board of Directors of
El.LEn. has identified only one director with stgiteresponsibilities who is also a board member
and therefore also qualified as executive in coamale with art. 2 (applicative criteria 2.C.1). This
person, like the other executive directors is #@pient of an incentive remuneration adopted in
accordance with the general policy described al{éuR.2), consequently a significant part of his
remuneration as a board member is connected tewacpithe goals in conformity with the terms
that have been described with reference to exeratiministrators.

This person, moreover, has benefitted from histjprsas an employee and not as a board member,
from the employee incentive plan for 2008-2013 dbed in the Director’s report on operations
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which accompanied the financials for 2012, in teetisn titled“stock options offered to directors
and employeésn compliance with art. 84is of the Regolament@&mittenti Consolon the internet
site of ELEn., _www.elengroup.cgmitalian version, $ez. investor relations — assemblea
ConsecLuentIy this is not part of a remuneratioremtize plan. That plan expired definitively on
May 15" 2013.

The Board of Directors decided to assign an ingentemuneration to the president of the
technical-scientific commission who, although &enot a director of El.En. is considered a figure
of strategic importance in consideration of the faat the main characteristic of the busines$ief t
company is that it is based on research.

Incentive mechanisms for the provost for internal ontrol and the director of the financial reports

The incentive mechanisms directed at the provostirfternal controls and the executive officer
responsible for the preparation of the financiateshents of the company are established by the
managing director of internal controls and are dmto be consistent with the roles that are asdigme
them @pplicative criteria 6.C.3.

Remuneration of the non-executive directors
The remuneration of the non-executive directorssisblished by the shareholders meeting at a set
sum and is in no way connected to the economidtsestEl.En. (Applicative criteria 6.C.4.).

The remuneration of the non-executive directorgjsesented by the base salary established by the
shareholders’ meeting for all of the board mempdren they are appointed and currently amounts
to 12.000,00 Euros a year.

The non-executive directors are not included in iheentive plans involving stock options
(Applicative criteria 6.C.4.).

*kk

Indemnities for the directors in case of resigningdismissal, or discharging on account of an
offer of public acquisition (ex art. 123-bis, sub-sction 1, letter i), TUF)

Except for the severance pay indemnity establisghethe assembly in compliance with art. 17 of

the TUIR, at the moment of appointment of the mglesi or the executive board members for a
maximum amount of 19.500,000 Euros a year, no aggats have been stipulated between EI.En.
and the directors concerning an indemnity in cdsesignation or dismissal/discharge without just

cause or if the relationship with the Company ceaseaccount of an offer of public acquisition.

At this time there are no further rights assignedeiation to the severance pay indemnity described
above, there are no agreements that stipulate shigrement or maintenance of non-monetary
benefits in favor of subjects who have terminategirtemployment, nor consulting contracts that

have been stipulated for a period following theni@ation of employment; no agreements exist in

relation to payments for non-disclosure agreements.
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10. COMMITTEE FOR CONTROLS AND RISKS

In 2000 the Board of Directors created an inteoaaitrols committee which, in 2012, was renamed
“Committee for controls and risks” (Principle 7.PtBe independent components of which were
confirmed upon renewal of the mandate on NovemB&r2D03 and May 9 2006; on May 1%
2006 its third component, again a non-executive bexmAlberto Pecci, was appointed.

On May 1%' 2012 the Board confirmed as members of the coniomisthree non-executive
members, two of which were independent.

Composition and function of the committee for contols and risks (ex art. 123bis, sub-section
2, letter d), TUF)

The commission is currently composed of three natetive board members (Pecci, Blasi,
Legnaioli), two of which are independent (Blasi dredjnaioli).

The president, Michele Legnaioli, in conformity kviart. 3 of the committee regulations, has the
task of coordinating and scheduling their actigités well as conducting the meetings.

The commission always meets before the approv#tefannual financial statement and the half-
yearly report by the Board of Directors and whemeeguested by one of the commission, Board of
Directors or the provost for internal controls.

During this year the commission met twice, on Ma8hand on August 3
The meetings lasted for an average of 85 minutdsaliiof the members were present.
For the current year a meeting has been held oiM&8" and another is scheduled for August

28",

In 2013 the committee for controls and risks wasyposed of non-executive directors, most of
whom were independent (Principle 7.P.4.).

In 2012 the committee for controls and risks wasposed of at least three members (Applicative
criteria 4.C.1., lett. a).

All of the members of the committee for controlslauisks have experience in the fields of
accounting and finance which the Board felt wagjadee at the time of the appointment (Principle
7.P.4), for the reasons mentioned above in thegpapa related to the remuneration committee.

The Board of Auditors, the executive officer resgible for the preparation of the financial
statements, the executive director of internal st the secretary and the internal auditor,
participate in the meetings of the internal corgtrobmmission and, when necessary, in order to
resolve specific orders of the day, a person ofegsional that the president deems useful in the
discussion. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. f).

Functions attributed to the committee for controlsand risks

According to the regulations, the commission igpoesible for the tasks described in art. 7 of the
Code, as well as those derived from the CONS&R¥gjolamento Part Correlateegarding the
regulations for dealings with related parties.

During this year in the light of D. Lgs. 39/2010 ialn redefined some aspects of internal controls,
El.LEn., on the basis of the contents of Stock MaNetice n. 18916 of December 212010 —
regarding the requirements which must be possebgedompanies belonging to the STAR
segment, had already proceeded with the vote takeviay 13" 2011, to attribute to the committee
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a role that was merely supportive with referenctheactivities assigned by D. Lgs. 39/2010 to the
board of auditors concerning the legal auditingafounts.

On December 312013 the committee was assigned those tasks dedci theRegolamento
Consob17221/2010 related to operations with relatedigmidnd those mentioned in art. 7 of the
Code.

Therefore, the committee, as part of the operattomslucted with related parties:

(a) examines, analyzes and expresses an opiniadvience on the procedures and on the relative
modifications adopted by the Board of Directorgetation to operations conducted with related
parties;

(b) carries out the tasks which have been assigomatl in those procedures in relation to the
instruction and examination of the operations widlated parties governed by these same
procedures

Moreover, in relation to art. 7 of the Code, inesiiig advice and proposals, it must analyze the
problems and implement the practices for the cowofrthe company activities and in particular, as
far as is compatible with the functions attributgdthe law to the Board of Statutory Auditors of
companies listed on the stock market, it must:

a)assist the Board of Directors in defining theediives for internal control, in the periodic
evaluation of the adequacy of the system, of tiieieficy and effectiveness of the system, with
respect to the characteristics of the company aedrisk profile that has been assumed and its
effectiveness as well as the verification actiatgned at the identification and management of the
main risks involving the company and its subsi@syiand the determining of compatibility criteria
for the risks which have been identified involvitngg company or its subsidiaries, through a sound
and correct management of the company.

(b) evaluate, together with the executive officesponsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and the independent auditors and thed BdeStatutory auditors, the adequacy of the
accounting principles being used and their conststein relation to the drawing up of the
consolidated statement of the Group;

(c) express their opinions on specific aspectdadlto the identification of the main risks to whic
the company is exposed

(d) examine the periodic reports which have asrthaebject, the evaluation of the system for
internal controls and management of risks andaitiqular, those concerning internal audit.

(e) monitor the autonomy, the adequacy, the effengss and the efficiency of the internal auditing
system.

(f) using their own discretion and specifically cmmmicating with the president of the Board of
Auditors, to ask for the function of an internadédwo conduct verifications on specific operating
areas.

(g) assist the Board of Auditors when specificalquested, in the evaluation of proposals
advanced by the auditing company in order to olitaé position of auditors and evaluate the work
plan drawn up for the auditing and the results showthe report and in the letter of suggestions.
(h) assist the Board of Auditors when specificatlgquested, in their supervision of the
effectiveness of the auditing process.

(i) report to the Board, at least twice a yeartlmoccasion of the approval of the financial dml t
half-yearly report, on the activity conducted amdtibe adequacy of the system of internal controls
and management of risks;

() form an opinion concerning the appointment,a@ation and remuneration of the manager of the
internal auditing system and they qualities thad ferson has that are necessary for carrying out
his functions and responsibilities;

m) carry out the other tasks which from time todimmay be assigned to it by the Board of
Directors.
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During this year the commission evaluated, in paldr, the activities conducted by the manager in
relation to Law 262/2005the adequacy of the reporting and the consequesquady of the relative
managerial controls relative to the commercial aradketing expenses in their relative sales arewb 08

the activities initiated by the various structui@glved in the collection of commercial debts; maver, we
have begun a verification of the limits of the arad risk and the follow up of the control actiesi
conducted up until December®32013

All the members of the Board of Auditors particpat the work of the committee for controls and
risks (Applicative criteria 7.C.3.).

Normally the meetings of the commission for intécantrols are recorded in the book of minutes
(Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. d).

When carrying out its functions, the commission d¢ontrols and risks may have access to the
company information and operations which are neggdsr it to conduct its activities, and it may
also, when opportune, consult with outside expartaccordance with the terms established by the
Board. (Applicative criteria 4.C.1., lett. e).

At this time the committee has not found it necessa make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.
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11. INTERNAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

As part of its activities for the management of bempany, and while defining their strategic
industrial and financial plans, the Board of Dimgst evaluates the nature and the degree of risk
compatibly with the goals that have been set.

While mandating the various bodies involved in $lgstem of internal controls (managing director,
internal auditor, committee, supervising body, sy etc.) the Board has defined the various
directives of the internal controls and risk mamaget system in such a way that the principal risks
pertaining to EI.En. and its subsidiaries are alyadentified, adequately measured, managed and
monitored, and, at the same time, determining thgrek of compatibility of these risks with a
management of the company that is consistent vghstrategic objectives that have been set
(Applicative criteria 7.C.1, lett. b)

The essential elements of the system of internatrots and risk management (Applicative criteria
7.C.1, lett. d) of EL.LEn. are represented, on caxedhby the rules and procedures, and on the other,
by the bodies for corporate governance and control.

The rules consist mainly of a series of fundameptizciples which EL.LEn has always adopted for
its operations and which, in 2008 where codifiedha Ethics Code; secondly, they consist of a
series of second level procedures (thoseexnLegislative Decree 231/01, L.262/05, L.81/09,
internal regulations on the treatment of confida@ninformation, operations with related parties,
internal dealing, etc.) which make it possible pplg them to the specific situation of the company
and to implement the above mentioned general piesi

On the other hand, the commission for controls askk, the internal auditors, the provosts for
internal controls, the executive responsible fa& dompany financial documents, the supervising
bodies 231, the Board of Statutory Auditors, thdelpendent auditors are all charged with the
supervision of the compliance, with the rules anacedures on the basis of the competence and
functions defined and attributed by the Board,h#f tules and different bodies at their respective
levels.

The details of the current system for the managérmaemisks and for internal controls now in
existence in relation to the policy on financidioimation, even consolidated (ex art. 123-bis, sub-
section 2, letter b), TUF), are described in Apperid The following is a summary of the policy
followed b%/ El.En. after law 262/2005 came intoeett

On May 5" 2007, in implementation of art. 154-bis TUF, foetpurpose of formalizing a set of
rules and tests to add to those already in exist@riich were related to the financial information
process (including the consolidated) the Board aped Enrico Romagnoli, an employee who has
worked for the company since its admission to t#eeks market organized and managed by the
Borsa Italiana Spa, as the executive officer resjpbe for the preparation of the financial
statements.

Initially, EI.En. instituted a task force with tlodjective of analysing the system of internal colstr
with reference to the tasks assigned by law toetkecutive responsible for the accounting and
company documents collaborating with Price WateskoGoopers company (a company which is
different from that which audits the books of ELEn

The analysis was conducted using as a model theo ®¥port — Internal Control Integrated
Framework and upon conclusion of the project anteywas written which summarized the results
which had emerged; on the basis of these resuisitientified the specific instruments to apply in
order to guarantee the coordination and functioroh@ll the elements of the SCI which were
related to information and data on the economic &ndncial situation of the company, in
compliance with the law and/or diffused on the neariSince that time, the provost has carried out
this activity with an aim to continuous improvememtd constant verification of the instruments
being used and, as part of this activity, durinig tfear manager assigned, in collaboration with
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Deloitte ERS, has conducted activities focusedhenrevision of the procedures for the company
according to a risk-based method in order to mabetter analysis of the risks connected to the
financial reports. This model has been applied #&dsthe new companies that are now within the
scope.

Through the activities implemented and coordinddgdhe internal controls committee, as well as
the reports presented periodically by the inteooaltrols provost and the superintending institution
231, during the meetings held on Marcf{'18lay 18", August 28", and November 1%, the Board
evaluated as adequate the efficiency, effectiveaadscorrect functioning of the internal controls
system (Applicative criteria 7.C.1., lett. b and d)

11.1. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IN CHARGE OF INTERNAL CONT ROLS AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board has identified an administrator for th&itution and maintenance of an effective system
for internal controls and risk management (7.PrR) lhas appointed Andrea Cangioli as executive
director in charge of supervising the functionirigree system.

In the name of the Board of Directors, he is inrghaof the supervision of the functioning of the
system of internal controls and risk managementcandes out the tasks and the functions as per
the Code and in particular: the identification loé imain risks for the company (strategic, operative
financial, compliance), bearing in mind the chagastics of the activity conducted by EIl.En. and
by its subsidiaries, and submits them for pericgkamination by the Board (Applicative criteria
7.C.4, lett. a); implementing the directives definby the Board of Directors, including the
planning, activation and management of the intecnatrols system and constant verification of its
adequacy, effectiveness and efficiency (Applicatkiteria 7.C.4., lett. b); adaptation of the syste

to the dynamics of the operating conditions andeleslative and regulating situation (Applicative
criteria 7.C.4., lett. c¢); request to the persospomsible for the internal audit to conduct the
verifications in specific operating sectors andtla respect of the regulations and procedures in
carrying out company operations, while keeping ¢cbenmissions for controls and risks and the
Borard of Statutory auditors informed (Applicatimgteria 7.C.4., lett. d).

During the work sessions of the committee for aainénd risks and of the Board of Auditors ,
when necessary, the executive director will ref@moerning the problems that have emerged or
that he has been informed of as part of the agtilifit he conducts.

11.2. PROVOST FOR INTERNAL AUDITING

Since 2000 the Board has appointed one or morempets verify that the internal controls system
is always adequate, fully operative and functionijpgovost(s) for internal controls, internal
auditors) (Applicative criteria 7.P.3., lett. b).

The current provosts for internal auditing are t@res Morvillo and, exclusively in relation to the
drawing up of the financial statements, Lorenzoi’Rhe appointment of which occurred on the
basis of the executive director in charge of supgerg the systems for internal controls and the
opinions expressed by the commission for controt$ risks (Applicative criteria 7.C.1.) with the
approval of the Board of Auditors.

The Board is the body in charge of the remunerabbrthe provost(s) for internal auditing;
consistent with the company policy, upon proposamf the executive director in charge of
supervising the functions of the internal cont®ystem and, on the basis of the opinion expressed
by the commission for controls and risks, (Applicatcriteria 7.C.1) and of the Board of Auditors.

The provosts for internal auditing are not resploiesfor any of the operative sectors and in the
hierarchy depend on the Board of Directors (Appieacriteria 7.C.5., lett. b).
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The provosts responsible for internal auditing aertdverifications continually and also in relation
to specific cases and, in conformity with the intdfonal standards, the operations and the
effectiveness of the system of internal controld ask management based on a process of analysis
and classification of the main risks of the corgr@.C.5, lett. a).

The provosts for internal auditing have direct ascéo all the information that is useful for
conducting their activities (Applicative criteria.(Z5, lett. c); they prepare periodic reports
containing adequate information concerning thetivdies, on the ways that the risk management is
conducted in the investigative sectors that hawen lassigned as well as the compliance with the
plans for controlling them, besides an evaluatibthe effectiveness of the system used for internal
controls and risk management (Applicative critefi€.5., lett. d) and communicate them to the
presidents of the board of auditors and the coremifior controls and risks as well as the
administrator responsible for the system of intewg@ntrols and risk management (Applicative
criteria 7.C.5., lett. f); they have not had an agppnity to report on events of particular
significance; on the basis of the activity condddbg the director in charge of the 262/2005, they
have verified the reliability of the computer sysgeincluding the systems used for entering the
accounts (Applicative criteria 7.C.5, lett. g).

At this time the committee has not found it neces$a make use of outside consultants or to use
the special financial resources provided for cagyout its duties.

During 2013 the activities of the internal auditmntinued to be focused on coordinating the
various instruments used for internal controlshvparticular reference to D. Lgs. 231/2001, on the
implementation of the procedures related to thewimational model being adopted; the internal
auditor concentrated on the verification of thecqaiey of the reporting, and consequently on the
managerial controls of the commercial and markegixygenses in the relative sales areas that were
initiated by the various structures involved in twdlection of commercial debts; the verificatioh o
the limits of the area of risk and the follow uptbé control activities that were conducted uplunti
December 312013,

*kk

The function of internal auditing with referencethe area of drawing up the financial statement
which is an activity of the ex-262/05 area of monitg has been assigned to Dott. Lorenzo Paci,
an external subject involved in the activities ttoe implementation of model 231.

11.3. ORGANIZATIONAL MODEL ex D. Lgs. 231/2001

ElLEn. has a model for organization, management @mdrol in compliance with Legislative
Decree n. 231/2001.

As far as the subsidiaries of strategic importaae@e concerned, it is now in the process of being
adopted by the subsidiayeka M.E.L.A. s.r.l. and by Quanta System s.p.a

The organizational model has already been adoptéleosubsidiary ASA srl.

The present model of EL.En. is the result of agiewi of the one originally approved and intended to
prevent offences which could in some way be rel&tetie activity of EI.LEn. in consideration of its
structure and the area in which it operates; ilughes the part concerning health and safety in the
workplace which valid in compliance with art. 3081/09.

The superintending body is a commission composdtiree members, one of which is an acting
auditor, Dott. Paolo Caselli.

At this time, although the Company, in accordandé the by-laws, has the faculty of attributing to
this function to the Board of Auditors, they hawsethed it more effective to maintain the current
organization of the supervising body: an actingitanda director of internal auditing and a crinmina
lawyer.
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11.4. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The auditing activity, in conformity with articleis3, 17, and 19, D. Lgs. 39/2010 is assigned to an
independent auditors that is enrolled in the spe@ONSOB registry; the shareholders’ meeting of

May 15" 2012, for the auditing of the annual financiatsment and the consolidated statement of
the company for the years 2012-2020, Deloitte & ¢fmu s.p.a. has been appointed. The
appointment expires upon the approval of the firdrstatements for 2020.

11.5. EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

The executive officer responsible for the preparatfor the financial statements is Enrico
Romagnoli who is the manager of the financial dipant of EI.En. and also has the position of
head of Investor Relations.

The executive officer responsible for the preparatior the financial statements is appointed
according to the statutes by the Board of Directord in compliance with art. 20 G must possess
all of the requisites of honesty in accordance \ilid law for statutory auditors and directors and
the professional characteristics and requisiteeims of experience in the work place which are
adequate for the tasks assigned to him.

The provost in charge of the accounting documeassdtcess to all the powers and means that are
necessary for conducting this activity.

The principles and the means that are implementedhe provost are described in detail in
Appendix 1.

11.6. COORDINATING THE SUBJECTS INVOLVED IN THE SYS TEM OF INTERNAL
CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

In essence this coordinating activity has alreadgnbdescribed above and therefore does not
require repeating, however, it should be statet EBh&n. must provide a strict coordination of the
persons that are involved in the system of intecoaltrols and risk management through a cross-
designation of the subjects belonging to a bodynmesmbers of others or else through the
participation in the work of the various subjece&ddmging to other bodies that are involved in the
system of control and risk management.
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12. INTERESTS OF THE DIRECTORS AND OPERATIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

With reference to the operations in which one efdirectors has an interest or the operations with
related parties, meaning those which involve theigmidentified according to IAS 24, in art. 20
the statute states that the approval by the Boarcklation to operations having a significant
strategic, economic or financial importance, witlrtigular reference to the operations with related
parties, to those in which one of the board memUdetains an interest for himself or for a third
party, or those that are unusual or atypical, rbaggiven in advance

The Board, moreover, in conformity with art. 238is-of the Civil Code, on March 30 2007
adopted a special procedure calldgejolamento per la disciplina delle operazioni qoarti
correlate di EL.En. s.p.&(El.En. Regulations for the operations with rethparties), in compliance
with the CONSOB regulations with related partiegswevised in 2010, and contains the rules
which govern the approval and conducting of operatiinitiated by the company, either directly or
through one of the subsidiary companies, with partvith which there is a pre-existing equity
investment, a professional or employee relationsbipa close family relationship which could
condition the conclusion, regulating or substanica contractual relationship. This set of rules has
rendered, in formal terms, the intent which, in aage, in the past has always been followed by the
Company, to act in such a way as to guaranteettieaperformance of operations with related
parties (meaning also the operations in which tiveetation exists on account of the interest of an
director or an auditor for himself or for a thirdrfy) takes place with the greatest transparendy an
correctness both in substance and in procedure.

The Company and its directors in any case musamagtconform to the regulations of the Civil
Code concerning this subject (articles 2391 e 2391 -

Moreover, the specific procedure controlling thiatiens with related parties and the existence of
conflicts of interest which involve the adminisivat and controlling bodies is contained in the
manual of administrative and management procedurégtce since 2000.

This procedure specifies that the provost for maéicontrols/internal auditor must proceed every
six months with the verification, by means of imews with the members of the Board of
Directors and the Board of Statutory Auditors,tbé existence of other related parties or of
situations which might determine a conflict of m&st.

In practice, this verification is conducted by meaof a written interview consisting of a
guestionnaire which is filled out and signed by #f®ve mentioned officers and kept in a file by
the provost for internal controls/internal auditor.

The procedure approved by the Board contains thexierfor identifying the operations which must
be approved by the Board after the opinion of tbmmission for controls and risks has been
expressed.

Besides the regulations on this subject contaimedhe statutes (art. 20 E) and the internal
regulations according to which, in particular, tBeecutive board members are required, in
conformity with the above mentioned art. 20 E, iew of the necessity of approval in advance, to
immediately call attention to operations potenyiall conflict of interest, those with related pasti
and those which are atypical or unusual with resfgethe normal operations of the company, in a
review of the internal Regulations, and in partecubf art. 6, the Board decided that a board
member having an interest of his own or on behgkh ¢hird party in a specific operation must
reveal this information in advance at the meetirgctv has been called to deliberate this subject
and that he/she must absent themselves from thengee
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13. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

In conformity with art. 144sexies Regolamento Emittenti Consabwell as art. 148, sub-section 2
TUF as last modified by D.Lgs. 27/2010 and in tlevrpolicies introduced relating to gender
balance, by law 120 of July 12,2011, art. 25 ofdbmpany statutes the following procedure must
be applied for the appointment of the auditors.

“Art. 25 — Statutory Board of auditorg...omissis). For the appointment of the memberthef
Board of Statutory Auditors the following procedumeist be applied: the partners who intend to
nominate candidates to be appointed Auditor attl@&s(twenty-five) days before the date set for
the first convocation of the ordinary assembly ndegposit the following documents at company
headquarters:

a) a list containing the names shown in numericdkeo and divided into two sections: one for the
candidates for acting auditor and the other for glgmentary auditor.

b) along with the list, they must present a congptktscription of the professional curriculum of the
persons being nominated and supply adequate redeotise nomination as well as a complete CV
for each candidate;

c) along with the list, they must present a dediara in which each candidate accepts his
nomination and declares, on their own responsijilihe non-existence of causes for ineligibility or
incompatibility as well the existence of all of tlegquisites prescribed by the applicable regulasion
and by the company statutes for this particularifias,

d) along with the list they must add a declaratlpnthe partners who are not among those who
detain, even jointly, a controlling equity or rela majority, which attests the absence of the
connections as per art. 144-quinquiRegolamento Consob 11971/1988h these latter.

The lists must contain the identity of the partnarshe name of the partner, who is presenting the
list with all of the personal data and the percaygaf capital possessed individually or jointly.

The creation of this list containing the names lod teast three candidates must take place in
compliance with the regulations of the balanceeridgrs.

Each partner may present and participate with amie list and each candidate can be present on
only one list, otherwise they will be consideregligible.

Only the partners who either alone or jointly wisther partners represent the quota of equity in
the capital stock in the amount established by B#-ter D. Lgs. February 24 1998, n. 58, or in
the greater amount established by the Consob réiguks bearing in mind the capitalization,
floating funds and ownership of the quoted commaniey present lists.

The ownership of the minimum quota of equity necgskr the presentation of the lists is
determined by the shares which are registered ennime of the partners in the day on which the
lists are deposited at the company. The relativéfmation must, in any case, be presented attleas
21 days before the date set for the first convocatif ordinary assembly.

The auditors are nominated by the ordinary Assenoblythe basis of the lists presented by the
partners in which the candidates are listed in nuoa order. Each partner having the right to
vote may vote only for one list.

In the case that, upon expiration of the term foesenting the lists, only one list has been
deposited, or else that only lists presented byreais that, on the basis of sub-section 4 of a-1
sexies Regolamento Consob 11971/1989@ connected to each other as per art. 144-quigs)
Regolamento Consob 11971/199@ditional lists may be presented up until ttih fday after that
date. In this case the amount of equity which rbagteld in the capital for the presentation of the
list is reduced by half.

In the case that there is more than one list, lier ¢lection of the members of the Board of Statutor
Auditors the procedure described below must beviel:
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a) the votes obtained by each list must be dividgdone, two, three, etc. according to the
progressive number assigned to each candidate;

b) the quotients that are thus obtained must b&yaed progressively to the candidates of each list
in the order in which they appear on the list amey will placed in a single classification in
descending order.

c) the candidates that receive the highest quatiesilt be elected.

At least one acting Auditor must be taken fromntiirgority list which obtained the greatest number
of votes. Consequently, in the case that the thigkest quotients were obtained by candidates
belonging to the majority lists, the last actingdéor to be elected must, in any case, be takem fro
the minority list which obtained the most votegnrethough he obtained a quotient that was lower
than that of the majority candidate with the thivigthest quotient.

In the case in which the candidates have obtaihedsame quotient, the candidate on the list which
has not yet elected any Auditor will be electedndhe case that all the lists have elected theesa
number of Auditors, the candidate on the list whotitained the greatest number of votes will be
elected. In the case of the same number of votdhd list and the same quotients, a new election
will be held by the entire ordinary Assembly, ahé tandidate who receives the simple majority of
votes will be elected.

The presidency of the Board of Statutory Auditeradsigned to the acting Auditor elected first on
the minority list who has obtained the greatest henof votes, or, if there is no minority list,ttee
acting auditor elected first from the list whiclcegved the greatest number of votes. In the chse o
the substitution of the acting Auditor, he will feplaced by the substitute Auditor belonging to the
same list as the one who is being replaced.

In the case that no list has been presented bdf@expiration date, the Assembly will vote with
the relative majority of partners present at thesdémsbly.

In the case that only one list has been presertiedatting and supplementary auditors will be
elected from that list in the order in which thegypaar on the list.

In the case that no minority list receives votesittiegration of the Board of Statutory Auditordl wi
take place by means of a vote with the relativeorig of the partners present at the Assembly.
The composition of the body that is elected, in @ase, must be of such a nature as to assure the
balance between genders represented inconformitly arit. 148, sub-section 1-bis, D. Lgs. 24
February 1998, n. 58.

The appointment of the auditors for the completwérthe Board of Auditors in conformity with
article 2401 c.c. is made by the Assembly withlaike majority.

In any case, the cessation of the appointment efaymmore components of the controlling body,
the designation and appointment of new members ioesin compliance with the current
regulations regarding the balance between gendepsasented.

The present Board of Auditors was elected by thdinary assembly on May {52013 for the
financial years 2013-2015 and expire upon the agpraf the financials on December®32015.

After the resignation of for the purpose of allogiithe company to recompose the Board pof
Auditors in compliance with article. 148, sub-sentil-bis, T.U.F. in connection with the balance of
genders, the Board of Auditors of ELEnN. s.p.anasv composed as follows: Dott. Vincenzo Pilla,
President; Dott. Paolo Caselli, auditor; Dott.ssta RPelagotti, auditor; Dott. Manfredi Bufalini,
alternate auditor.

Dott.ssa Pelagotti became a member of the Boacdnmpliance with art. 2401 c.c. and consequently
the shareholders’ meeting is required to integtia¢eBoard of Auditors with two female members,
one of which as auditor and the other as alteraadigor.

The members that are appointed to the Board of gxadtave terms that will expire along with that
of the entire Board after the approval of thefficials for December 812015.
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The minimum equity quota in the capital stock tisatequired for the presentation of the lists of
candidates for member of the Board of Auditors,54, in conformity with art. 25 of the by-laws,
art. 144sexiesReg. Emittenti and CONSOB vote 18775 of Janualy,2®14.
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14. COMPOSITION AND FUNCTION OF THE BOARD OF AUDITO RS (ex art. 123-bis,
sub-section 2, letter d), TUF)

In conformity with the specific company statutdse aiuditors must possess the requisites required
by law and, consequently, also the requisites @éprendence as per art. 148 TUF.

They must act with autonomy and independence alselation to the shareholders who have
elected them (8.P.2.): the current Board comes f@imgle list presented by Andrea Cangioli, and
Immobiliare del Ciliegio s.r.since no other lists were presented at the timinefelections held on
May 15" 2013.

The company constantly places at their disposal $ih&ff and the resources which the Board deems
useful in order to conduct their functions in camiidy with the current version of art. 25 of the
statutes.

As already mentioned, for the purposes of implemgnApplicative Criteria 8.C.5, one of the
auditors, Dott. Paolo Caselli has always partiggadctively in the meetings and activities of the
Committee for controls and risks with the directdrinternal auditing. Moreover, in accordance
with the vote made by the Board on March'2008 and confirmed on May 12012, he is also a
member of the supervising body as prrD.Lgs. 231/2001.

Since D.Lgs. 39/2010 came into force, the actingitats have participated in the committee for
control and risk management.

The activities in relation to the internal auditond the director take place at the committee for
internal control in the broadest sense, includimgdommittee for control and management of risks
and for internal control ex D.Lgs. 39 cit.

The Board of Statutory Auditors, is the body whiebally is supposed to supervise the compliance
with the law and with the company statutes, thpeesof the principles for correct administration,
the adequacy of the organization of the companyelation to the aspects in which they are
competent, the internal controls system and theiradtrative and accounting systems used by the
company and their actual functioning. The BoardStdtutory auditors, moreover, supervises the
application of the dispositions contained in a&.of D. Lgs. No. 39 of January 2010, as well as
the methods used for the correct implementatioth@frules for corporate governance contained in
the self-disciplining code and the compliance withe Consob rules and the effective
implementation of company procedures regardingimigalwith related parties.

This body is also entrusted with the supervisiorthef adequacy of the instructions given to the
subsidiaries so that they can supply all of thenmiation necessary in order to comply with the
requirements for communication according to the law

When requested by the Board of Directors, this baldg acts as a supervising body in conformity
with art. 6, D. Lgs. 8 June 2001, n. 231

The current Board of Statutory Auditors was eledigdhe Assembly on May 52013 and their
term will end upon the approval of the financials 2015.
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As of December 312013 the Board is composed of three acting awli#od one supplementary
auditor:

Vincenzo Pilla | President Firenze, Via Crispi, 6 S. Croce di Maglia
(CB), May 19th 1961
Paolo Caselli | Acting auditor Pistoia, Via VenturiB Firenze, April 14th 1966
Gino Manfriani | Acting auditor until Firenze, Via Lamarmora 29 Borgo San Lorenzo (F
June 28 2013 April 26th 1963
Rita Pelagotti | Supplementary | Firenze, Piazza Santo Firenze, December 6th
auditor until June | Spirito 7 1956

25" 2013, then
acting auditor
Manfredi Supplementary Firenze, Piazza S. Firenze| Firenze, August 24t
Bufalini auditor 1966

=

According to the Statutes there is a limit in thuntver of offices which can be held, in conformity
with art. 148bis TUF, so that those auditors who hold the officading auditors in more than five
companies quoted on the stock market as well asetlhio are in situations of incompatibility or
are over the maximum number of offices accordingh®Regolamento Emittentarticles. 144-
duodeciesand following) are considered ineligible and dissed if they are candidates or elected
auditors.

As of December 31 2013 the following components of the Board oft@®tary Auditors of the
company were also members of the controlling bodig¢ke following subsidiary companies:

Vincenzo Pilla - President of the Board of Statutory Auditors aslt s.p.a.
- President of the Board of Auditors of Quanta 8ysts.p.a. (since May
30th 2013)

- President of the Board of Statutory Auditors @k M.E.L.A. s.r.l.
(until May 9" 2013)

- Acting auditor of Cutlite Penta s.r.l. (until M&§ 2013)

Paolo Caselli - Sole Auditor ofbeka M.E.L.A. s.r.l. (since May 10 2013)

- Acting auditor of Lasit s.p.a.

- Alternate auditor of Quanta System s.p.a. (sincg Bt 2013)

- President of the Board of Auditors of Cutlite Bes.r.l. (until May 9
2013

- Acti)ng auditor of Deka M.E.L.A. s.r.l. (until Ma§" 2013)

Gino Mandriani (Acting | - Sole auditor of Cutlite Penta s.r.l. (until W&0" 2013)

auditor until June 2%
2013)

The average duration of the meetings of the Bo&ftatutory Auditors is 2 hours.

The number of meetings of the Board of Statutorgifars scheduled for 2014 is six, two of which
have already been held (on JanudhaBd February'3 2014).

The active participation of the members of the Boean be summarized as follows: all of the
members were present at all of the meetings. Natutds. Pelagotti and Mr. Manfriani, were
present at all the meetings to which they had loadad.
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The Board of Statutory Auditors:

- verified the independence of its members onitisé dccasion after their appointment (Applicative
criteria 8.C.1) and evaluated their requisitesridependence as art. 148, comma 3, TUR. (L44-
novies sub-section bis, Regolamento Emittenti Congpb

- during the year verified that their members awmtd to have the requisites for independence
(Applicative criteria 8.C.1.);

- while conducting the evaluations mentioned ab@pmlied all of the criteria stated in the Code
with reference to the independence of the direc{@ysplicative criteria 8.C.1.).
All of the verifications had a positive outcome.

In relation to the initiatives taken by the Presitdef the Board for purposes of an induction
program, as stated above, the members of the Bdaddiditors all have long experience both in
relation to the technical and legislative aspecitd/ar, as in the case of the president they were
present at the founding of the Company and sinee tlave always sustained it, or, as in the case of
the two acting auditors, they have been involvedniore than a decade in the internal controls
activity, in the broadest sense, of the companyrehibey have worked with dedication and
commitment.

For this reason, considering the current compasitibthe Board of Auditors, we do not believe
that it is necessary to take particular measuresrs the creation of an induction program. The
president will take into consideration such measgteuld there be a change in the composition of
the Board.

An auditor who, either for himself or for a thir@ny has an interest in a particular operation of
El.LEn. must inform immediately and in detail thédnat auditors and the president of the Board
concerning the nature, terms, origin and exterigfinterest and in compliance with art. 6 of the
internal regulations for operations with relatedtipa, must leave the meeting which is voting in
this regard. (Applicative criteria 8.C.3.).

The Board of Auditors, for which the methods haWeay been described previously in this
report, in conducting their activities, are cooated with the functions of internal audit and with
the committee for controls and risks which are @nésn the Board of Directors. (Applicative
criteria 8.C.4. and 8.C.5.).

The Board of Statutory auditors has continued amotigr things to exert its control on the
operations with related parties and to activelytipg@ate as one of the components of the
supervising bodex D. Lgs. 231/2001; it has also carried out the fiums attributed to it by D.
Lgs. 39/2010 with reference to the supervisingvégtiof the auditing company to be proposed as
successor appointed by the shareholders’ meetinchwiet on May 1% 2012 .
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15. RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

El.LEn. has created a special section in its Intesite which is easy to find and to access and kwhic
contains all of the information concerning El.Erhigh is of importance to its shareholders so that
they can gain the knowledge they need to exerhse ttights.

The person responsible for management of relatwite the EI.En. shareholders is Enrico
Romagnoli (investor relations manager) (Applicativieeria 9.C.1.).

El.En. does not feel it is necessary to createegiapdepartment in the company for the relations
with shareholders (Applicative criteria 9.C.1.).

In conformity with art. 9 of the Code, the Boardifectors, compatibly with the organization and
structure of EI.LEn. endeavours to encourage thecgation of the shareholders in the assemblies
and to facilitate the exercising of the rights tf partners also by creating a continuous dialogue
with them. The Board of Directors endeavours toasebnvenient time, date and place (usually the
company headquarters) for the meetings and to gorapidly with the requirements set by law in
relation to the convening of the assembly, the camoation that the assembly has been convened,
and the participation of the shareholders at tserably.

In conformity with the Code, all of the directorermally attend the assemblies and, during the
assemblies all of the information and news conogrnEl.En. are communicated to the
shareholders, naturally in compliance with the fajons related to price sensitive information.

The president of the Board of Directors and thecetiee board members have unanimously agreed
to appoint one of the employees, Enrico Romagrtolibe responsible for the relations with
institutional investors and the other shareholdditse investor relations manageis part of a
company department which is composed of employdwsalaborate accounting and administrative
documents and information.

In conformity with the procedure for the communigatof documents and information concerning
El.LEn., the investor relations manager is involue@ dialogue with the shareholders and with the
institutional investors also through the creatiamd ananagement of a special section of the
Company’s Internet site and the communication efdppropriate documents in compliance with
the law and the regulations regarding the treatneértompany information Regolamento sul
trattamento della informazione societarigih particular confidential information.
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16. SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETINGS (ex art. 123-bis, sub-setion 2, letter c), TUF)

The assembly is governed by Title Il of the Compadtatutes (articles 11-18) which, in
conformity with the law and the specific rulingggulates its areas of competence, functioning,
means of convening, constitutional quorums, intetiee etc. as described below in the version that
was updated on December'31013:

“Article 11

Assembly
The legally constituted Assembly represents theegnof the shareholders, and its decisions, made
in conformity with the law and with the Statutee hinding for all of the shareholders including
those that dissent or were not present.
The Assembly may be ordinary or extraordinary arad/ he convened even in second or third
convocation.
The ordinary Assembly must be convened at least angear for the approval of the financial
report within the terms established by the lawcah be convened within one-hundred and eighty
days after the closing of the financial year foe tyears for which the company is obliged to draw
up the consolidated statement and when partictdasons related to the structure and the subject
of the company require it.
The Shareholders’ Meeting is convened wheneveadnanistrative body deems it opportune, or
when a special request has been presented by tkergewho may do so according to law, or else
upon the initiative of the Board of Statutory Aodstor a part of it, in conformity with art. 25 tfe
current Statutes.

Article 12

Place of asssembly

The Assemblies are held at the headquarters ofdhgany or in another place that is specified in
the notification of the assembly, as long as ihikaly.

Article 13

Convocation of the Assembly
The Assembly is convoked normally by the Adminigérdbody, in conformity with the relative
regulations, by means of a notice which is publishe accordance with the law, on the internet
site of the company and in the daily newspaper UIPAOGGI” (except in those cases where the
law states otherwise). The notice must state the the time and the place where the meeting is
being held and the list of subjects which will icdssed.
A single notice may contain the dates for the,fsstond and third convocations.

Article 14

Attendance at the Assembly
Attendance at the Assembly is governed by theegblatvs and regulations now in effect.
The shareholders who have the right to vote magndtthe assembly on the condition that, and for
the number of shares in relation to which, theyendeposited certification in conformity with the
law.
A partner who has the right to attend the Asseritbbpnformity with D. Lgs February 241998, n.
58 and the other applicable regulations, may berespnted by conferring a written power of
attorney. The power of attorney which is writterd asigned digitally must be sent to the company
by certified e-mail.
The company does not make use of the institutididesignated representative of the company
with listed stock” as described in article 135-uniés D.Lgs. February 341998, n. 58.
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Article 15
Presidency of the Assembly

The Assembly is presided over by the PresidentheoBbard of Directors or, if he is absent or
impeded, by the Vice-President; if neither of tham present, then by the person elected with the
greatest majority of votes by the shareholders gmes
The Assembly elects, even among the non-sharebpli&ecretary and, if deemed necessary, two
scrutinizers.
The presence of a secretary is not necessary ihihates are kept by a notary.
The President of the Assembly has the duty ofyusgithat the meeting complies with regulations
and of ascertaining the identity and legitimatehtig of those present. Once the validity of the
constituents of the Assembly has been certifiedaniot be invalidated because some of those
present have left the meeting.
The President also has the task of presiding okierregular conduction of the meeting of the
Assembly, directing and moderating the discussimh establishing, when necessary the duration
of each intervention, determining the methods @aer for voting and ascertaining the results, all
in conformity with the regulations which, formuldtey the Board of Directors and approved by the
ordinary Assembly can govern the orderly and funwl activity of the meeting both in ordinary
and extraordinary assembly.

Article 16

Minutes
The decisions taken by the Assembly must be tibeslcin the minutes and be signed by the
President, by the Secretary, or by a notary andhgyscrutinizers if there are any. In the cases
where it is set forth by the law, and, also, whes President of the Assembly deems it opportune,
the minutes may be drawn up by a notary.

Article 17

Ordinary Assembly
For the first convocation the ordinary assemblycensidered to be duly constituted when the
number of shareholders present represents at le@fof the capital stock calculated in conformity
with art. 2368, sub-section 1, c.c.; the assemidtey by absolute majority. For the second
convocation the ordinary assembly, whatever thetiporof capital stock represented is, votes
according to the absolute majority of those presenthe subjects which should have been decided
earlier.
For appointment of the Board of Statutory Audittre regulations as per Art. 25 of the present
Statute must be observed.
In conformity with the laws and regulations, writevotes are allowed.

Article 18
Extraordinary Assembly

In first and second convocation the extraordinassembly is considered to be duly constituted
when the number of shareholders present repregbetportion of the capital stock indicated as

per art. 2368, sub-section second and 2369, thidgtsection c.c.. For the third convocation, the

Assembly is duly constituted when the number akeslodders present represents at least a fifth of
the capital stock. The assembly decides in fiestpsd and third convocation with the favourable
vote of at least two thirds of the capital stockresented in the assembly.

In particular, since 2000, EIl.LEn. has includedtsnStatute the possibility for its shareholdersige
write-in votes (absentee ballots) and this has Ipeemtioned in every notification of convocation of
assembly along with the instructions for castirghite-in vote.

The notifications of convocation of assembly anel idlative courtesy communications concerning
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the actual date of the meeting are published batlthe Internet site of the company and, where
required and if allowed also in a summary, in aomal daily newspaper (at this time ITALIA
OGGI).

The president of the Board of Directors, who gelheraesides over the assembly, must proceed
with a detailed description of the proposals and sibjects in the Order of the Day of the
shareholders’ meeting in such a way as to guarahtgehe assembly is conducted in an efficient
and orderly fashion. For this purpose, the shacelmeeting held on May #2007 approved the
assembly regulations drawn up by the board (9.@Bigh were later modified on May 2011 in

the part related to attendance at the assembliachy the modification made on article 14 of the
company by-laws which was approved by the sharehsldneeting on October 28010 after the
innovations introduced by lawmakers with D. Lgs.. 88 of January 272010 in relation to article
2370 C.C. regarding the right to attend the assgrabtl exercising of the right to vote, and the
introduction of art. 83-sexies TUF, a rule whichabtished the so-called record date, made it
necessary also to revise the current assemblyatguos.

*kk

ASSEMBLY REGULATIONS OF EL.EN. S.p.A.

Art. 1 — Subject and area of application

This set of regulations governs the orderly anttieffit conduction of the shareholders’ meeting of
ElL.En. s.p.a. (“the Company”) both for the ordinaayd extraordinary assemblies.

The regulations can be consulted at company heati&ygeaor on the Internet site of the Company
(www.elen.itinvestor relations section) as well as wheneveassembly meets.

Art. 2 — Place and presidency of the assembly nmegsti

The assembly meets in first, second and third amatians at the time and place shown in the
notice of convocation published in conformity vath 13 of the Statute, and it is normally presided
over by the president of the Board of Directors,iroicase of his absence or impediment, by the
persons indicated in art. 15 of the company statute

Art. 3 — Attendance at the assembly

3.1. The right to attend the assembly is governedrticle 14 of the Company by-laws according to
which the persons who may attend the assembly taee:shareholders and those who have a
legitimate right to attend the assembly, who pasdks right to vote on the condition that, they
have made the deposit for the number of sharesepsed within the established term and
following the methods required by law.

3.2. Upon invitation by the president, the emplsyed the Company, consultants and
representatives of the company in charge of auwgliine accounts may attend the assembly
meetings when their presence is considered usefapportune in relation to the subjects to be
discussed or the work to be conducted.

3.3. Experts, financial analyst, and journaliststhathe consent of the president, may also attend
the meetings of the assembly unless there are tadsjecon the part of the shareholders present.
For this purpose, those who wish to attend must $kee president a written request by the second
weekday before the date set for the assembly.

3.4. Before starting the description and discussbthe various items in the Order of the Day, the
president must inform the assembly of the presemck participation in the meeting of those
persons indicated in sub-sections 3.2.and 3.3vabo

Art. 4 —Verification of the right to attend the asmbly and access to the meetings.

4.1. Only the approved and authorized persons, exsapticle 3 above, after showing personal
identification and verification of their legitimateght, may have access to the assembly rooms.
4.2. The personal identification and verificatiohtbe legitimate right to attend the assembly must
be conducted by auxiliary personnel hired spedifycir this purpose, at the entrance to the rooms
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where the meeting will be held and normally takacelduring the thirty minutes prior to the time
set for the beginning of the meeting, unless otiseratated in the notice of convocation.

4.3. at the entrance to the meeting rooms thossopsrwho have the right to attend the assembly
must display personal identification and the ceréifion described in the notice of convocation to
the auxiliary personnel. Once the identificationdatine verification has taken place as per sub-
section 4.2. above, the auxiliary personal willggthe attendees a special voucher which they must
keep for the duration of the assembly meeting atdrm to the auxiliary personnel should they
leave the meeting, even temporarily.

4.4. In order to facilitate the verification of th@wers of representation to which they have the
right, the persons who attend the assembly as legabluntary representatives of shareholders or
of other persons who possess the right to vote,seag the documents proving their powers to the
Company within the two days preceding the datéosehe meeting.

4.5. Except for the audio-visual equipment whicly e authorized by the president to assist the
creation of the written report (minutes) and docataéon of the meeting of the assembly, no type
of recording equipment (including cell phones), feigoaphic equipment or similar.

Art. 5 — Constitution of the assembly and openingdiscussions

5.1. The president of the assembly is assistedawidg up the minutes by a secretary appointed,
even from among the non-shareholders, by the adgambthe basis of a proposal made by the
president himself or by a notary and, when necegssar conformity with the law, by two
scrutinizers designated in the same way among dineshareholders. The secretary or the notary
can be assisted by persons of their choice andnasxception to art. 4.5, upon authorization by the
president, they may use audio-visual recording [eepant

5.2. Among his duties, the president also has dhaiscertaining and guaranteeing the legitimacy
of the individual delegations and, in general, dgitimacy of the attendees present at the assembly
and, consequently, also to verify and declare #gitimate constitution of the assembly. The
president may create a presidential office whick tiee task of assisting him in the verification of
the legitimacy of the participation and of the wgti as well as the specific assembly procedures.
The president may solve any conflicts which maseanrelated to the legitimacy of the attendees.
5.3. The President of the assembly may make u$e security services provided by the auxiliary
services which have been specifically hired fordbeasion.

5.4. In the case that the number of shareholdeesgmt does not reach the amount of capital stock
necessary for the legitimate constitution of theeasbly in conformity with articles 17 and 18 of the
company statutes, the president of the assemliéy, afi appropriate amount of time, in any case
not less than an hour after the time set for thgim@ng of the meeting, will communicate this
information to the attendees and postpone the dmon of the Order of the Day until the next
convocation.

5.5. Once the legitimate constitution of the asdgrhas been ascertained, the president of the
assembly declares that the discussions may begin.

Art. 6 — Discussion of the subjects and proposalghe Order of the Day

6.1.The president of the assembly must descriltieetattendees the subjects and the proposals on
the agenda, by using, whenever he deems opporthaeppinions of directors, auditors and
employees of the Company. The subjects and thmgats can be dealt with in a different order
that is approved on the basis of a proposal by ghesident with a vote by the majority of the
capital represented, and, in the same way, a pralpty the president to deal partially or
completely may be approved.

6.2. The president of the legitimate assembly abB® the duty of directing and moderating the
discussions and the right to intervene by estalnlislthe methods and maximum duration of each
intervention.

The president of the assembly has faculty to: @&@bnclusion to the discussions which are lasting
longer than the set time limit or that are not jreent to the subject or proposal on the agenda; to
silence those who intervene without having thetrighdo so or those who have been reprimanded
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and persist; to prevent words and attitudes thae amappropriate, pretentious, aggressive,
offensive or slanderous as well as evident excessesking the right to speak whenever he deems
necessary and, in the most serious cases, ordéh@gexpulsion of the person from the meeting
area for the entire duration of the discussions.

6.3. The request to be present at the discussibttseandividual subjects on the agenda must be
directed to the president, who in granting the tiglhspeak, normally follows the progressive order
of the requests to speak. The faculty of a brigfyres granted to whoever has requested the right t
speak.

6.4. The president of the assembly or, upon higaithon, the directors, auditors, company
employees or consultants normally reply after &lthe discussions on each subject on the agenda.
The components of the administrative body and eBbard of Statutory Auditors may request to
intervene in the discussions.

6.5. In order to prepare adequate replies to thaows interventions, bearing in mind the purpose
and relevance of the subjects and proposals beaadf avith, the president of the assembly may, on
the basis of his indisputable judgement, susperdambrk of the assembly for an interval of not
more than two hours.

6.6. After all of the interventions and repliesg fbresident declares the discussions concluded and
puts the proposals to a vote.

Art. 7 — Voting and conclusion of the meeting

7.1. Voting on the various items usually takes @laght after the conclusion of the discussions on
each item listed in the Order of the Day and th&cdssions are held in the order in which they
appear in the agenda unless the president of tlserably decides otherwise and determines that
the voting take place in a different order or aftee conclusion of the discussions of all or soffne o
the items.

7.2. Before the voting can begin, the presiderthefassembly must readmit the shareholders who
wish to return to the meeting and had left or begpelled during the discussion time.

7.3. Except in the case of incontrovertible lawgh contrary, the voting must take place with open
scrutiny.

7.4. The president of the assembly establishesdans for expressing the votes, which is normally
by a show of hands, the recording and countinghef\otes, and can also express a time limit
within which the vote must be cast.

Upon conclusion of the voting, the scrutiny of #ages takes place; when this is terminated, the
president, assisted by the secretary or the notemy scrutinizers if there are any, proclaims the
results of the voting.

7.5. The votes that are expressed in a manneigtdifferent from that established by the president
of the assembly are null and void.

7.6. The shareholders who express negative voteghorabstain, must declare at the time of the
declaration of their vote, their name and the numifeshares which they hold on their own or for
which they have power of attorney. After the agehds been concluded, the president of the
assembly declares the meeting terminated and pdscegth the formalities for the completion of
the minutes.

Art. 8 — Final provisions

8.1. In compliance with art. 15 of the company gt now in effect, this set of Regulations was
approve, by the ordinary assembly of the Comparighwiias held on May 152007, and it can be
modified or abrogated only by the vote of the shody.

8.2. Besides the various measures described irs#tisf regulations, the president may adopt any
measures that he deems opportune in order to gteeatime orderly and correct conduction of the
work of the assembly and the exercising of thetsighthose present.”

The Board of Directors, with all members presentirdy the meeting held on May 152013,
reported to the assembly in relation to the aatisiconducted and endeavored to make sure that
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adequate information concerning the necessary elisnveere supplied to the shareholders so that
they can make informed decisions on those mattatsiere of competence of the assembly.

The remuneration committee which was present atiteadisposal of the assembly, stated that they
believed to have reported to the shareholders @ir tremuneration reportRglazione sulla
Remunerazioneand the present report.

During this year no significant variations occuriedhe Market capitalization of the EI.En. stook in

the structure of the company.

Consequently, no evaluation by the Board was nacgsencerning whether or not it was opportune to
propose modifications of the by-laws in relatiortiie percentage set for the exercising of the shemd
the prerogatives advanced for the protection of theorities (Applicative criteria 9.C.4.).
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17. OTHER POLICIES OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (ex art. 123-bis, sub-section 2,
letter a), TUF)

There are no additional policies of corporate goaace other than those described in the preceding
paragraphs.
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18. CHANGES SINCE THE CLOSING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

No changes have been made in the structure obiip@@te governance.

For the Board of Directors
The President — Gabriele Clementi
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TABLE 1 — INFORMATION ON OWNERSHIP

On the basis of information supplied by EI.En.

STRUCTURE OF CA

PITAL STOCK

Number of shares % of the capital| Quoted Rights and
stock obligations
Ordinary shares 4.824.368 100%| Milan Stock ex lege
Exchange
Shares with 0
limited voting
rights
Shares with no 0
voting rights

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(attributing the right to underwrite newly issuedhares)

Quotated (state the| Number of Category of the shares | Number of shares available for
market) / not quoted| instruments in available for conversion oy conversion or use
circulation use
Convertible == 0 === 0
bonds
Warrant === 0 === 0

SIGNIFICANT OWNERSHIPS IN SHAREHOLDERS’ CAPITAL

Person declaring Direct shareholder Quota % of the Quota % of the
ordinary capital voting capital
ANDREA CANGIOLI ANDREA CANGIOLI 13,425 13,425
GABRIELE CLEMENTI | GABRIELE CLEMENTI 11,083 11,083
BARBARA BAZZOCCHI |BARBARA BAZZOCCHI |10,464 10,464
ALBERTO PECCI ALBERTO PECCI 0,345 0,345
ALBERTO PECCI S.M.I.L. di Alberto Pecci| 8,218 8,218
& C. s.a.s.
ELENA PECCI ELENA PECCI 0,079 0,079
ELENA PECCI IMMOBILIARE IL 7,512 7,512
CILIEGIO s.r.l.
CARLO ALBERTO REX CAPITAL s.p.a. 5,004 5,004
MARSILETTI
LASERFIN srl LASERFIN s.1.l.. 2,01 2,01
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TABLE 2:

STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMI TTEES

Board of Directors as of December 31 2013 Internal controls Remuneration Nomination committee
committee committee
Position Members | From | Until List Execu | Non Indep. |Indep. for| Percentage | Number | Members| Percentage pflembers | Percentage pMembers | Percentage
(M/m) |tive Execu | As per TUE of of other attendance at attendance 4t attendance 4
tive. the attendance atpositions meetings meetings meetings
Code meetings
President and Gabriele | May | Appr. of
executive director | Clementi 15" annual 0
2012 report M X 100% 0
2014
Executive director | Andrea Ma: Appr. of
Cangioli 15 annual 0
g 2012 report M X 100% 1
2014
Executive director | Barbara May | Appr. of
Bazzocchi| 15 annual 0
2012 report M X 100% 0
2014
Director Paolo I May | Appr. of
Blasi 15" annual 0 0 0 0
2012 report M X X X 100% 0 X 100% X 100% X 100%
2014
Director Michele May | Appr. of
Legnaioli | 157 | annual |, X X X 75% 0 X 100% X 100% X 100%
2012 report
2014
Director Alberto May | Appr. of
Pecci 15" | annual 0 0 0 0
2012 report M X 100% 1 X 100% X 100% X 100%
2014
Director Stefano Ma: Appr. of
Modi 15 annual 0
2012 report M X 100% 0
2014
Number of meetings held during 2013 Board of Internal controls committee Remuneration committee: Nomination committee:
Directors: 4 2 (two) 2(two) 1 (one)
(four)
Quorum required for the presentation of lists dgitime 4.5%

last appointment
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TABLE 3: STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

Position Member since until List | Indipendence Percentage of Number of other positions
(M/m) from Code attendance at the in companies quoted on
board meetings the Italian stock market
President Vincenzo Pilla| May 15th | Approval M X 100% 0
2013 annual
report
2015
Acting auditor | Paolo Caselli Approval M X 100% 0
May 15th annual
2013 report
2015
Acting auditor Gino Resigned| M X 100%* 0
Manfriani | May 15th | June 28
2013 2013
Acting auditor Rita Pelagotti Startin% Approval M X 100%* 0
starting on June May 15 annual
25th 2013 2013 report
alternate 2015
auditor;
startin
June 2
acting
auditor
Alternate Manfredi May 15th | Approval M X - 0
auditor Bufalini 2013 annual
report
2015

Number of meetings held in 2013: 7

Upon the occasion of the last appointment, the CON®B, with vote 18452 of January 30 2013 set the amount required for th¢

presentation of the lists at 4,5% of the capital sick.

1%

*Since Pelagotti replaced Manfriani their attendane at the meetings they were called to is consider&é80%
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Appendix 1: Paragraph on the “Main characteristicsof the systems for risk management and
internal controls in relation to the financial information process” in compliance with art. 123-
bis, sub-section 2, lett. b), TUF

This document contains a description of the “Ppaticharacteristics of the risk management and
internal controls systems now in existence in m@ato the financial information process” in
conformity with art. 123-bis, sub-section 2, It, BJF (henceforth called the System).

*kk

1) Premise

El.LEn. has defined their own system for risk manag® and internal controls in relation to the
process of financial information which is consistesith international best practice and is based on
the CoSO Report model to which, for the computeeets, the COBIT model “Control Objectives
for Information and Related Technology”) has begdeal.

The CoSO Report defines internal controls as tloeqss, implemented by the Board of Directors
by the management and by all of the employees, lwiscsupposed to furnish a reasonable
assurance for the achievement of the company goals:
= Effectiveness and efficiency of the operating atiés (operatior);
= Reliability of the financial information reportedeporting), for the purpose of guaranteeing
that the financial reporting supplied a true andrexd representation of the financial and
economic situation in conformity with the generallycepted accounting principles.
= Conformity with the laws and with the applicablgukations ¢ompliance.

After Cynosure Inc. left the area of consolidatairthe end of 2012, since this company up to that
time had represented the most significant entityhenbasis of several indicators like its perceatag
of the total consolidated assets (43%) and of thesalidated revenue (38%), the Company re-
examined the area of scope and incremented theegses that were subject to tests also for the
companies that were already part of the scope Becémber 312012.

The internal controls system of El.En. is basedhenfollowing principal features:

Control environment: this is the environment in which the individual®rk and represents the
control culture which has permeated the organimatitoconsists of the following elements: Ethics
Code, company structure, systems of powers ofrefjoand proxy, organizational arrangements,
procedure for fulfilling the obligations in relatido internal dealing, organizational moéglD.Lgs
231/2001.

Identification and evaluation of risks: this is the process which is intended to guaearthe
identification, analysis, and management of compaskg particularly in relation to the analysis of
risks of an administrative and accounting natuetated to accounting information and to the
controls meant defend against the risks which leen identified.

Control activities: this is the set of control policies and proceduwéhich has been defined to
create a defence against company risks for theogarpf reducing them to an acceptable level as
well as guaranteeing that company objectives aehed. It is composed of the following elements:
I. Administrative and accounting procedurethe set of company procedures that are
significant in relation to the drawing up and dgffon of accounting information (like related
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administrative and accounting procedures, in paer¢ statements and periodic financial
reports and matrices of the administrative and aattiog controls;

il. Company procedures that are significant for the pmse of preventing and monitoring
operative risks likequality management system ISO 9001:2008.

Monitoring and information sheets this is the process that has been created i tmdensure an
accurate and rapid collection of information aslvaslthe set of activities which are necessary in
order to verify and periodically evaluate the adexyy effectiveness and efficiency of the internal
controls. We focus on the process of evaluatiothefadequacy and the actual application of the
procedures and of the controls of the accountifymmation, so as to enable the Director in charge
of the Internal Controls System and Risks assessamehthe Provost for Internal Controls to issue
the declarations required in conformity with a4bis TUF.

*kk

2) Description of the main_characteristics of the ¥tem for managing risks and internal
controls existing in relation to the process of fiancial information.

The system of internal controls related to the esscof financial information is intended to
guarantee the reliability, the accuracy, and tkeliness of the financial information.

a) Phasesof the System for managing risks and internal combls existing in relation to the
process of financial information

The main characteristics of the System for integmaitrols in relation to the process of financial
information are described below:

a.1) Identification and evaluation of the riskdimancial information:

The process for identifying and evaluating riskssk( assessmentrelated to financial and
accounting information is directed by the provastihternal controls and shared with the Director
in charge of the System for Internal Controls aisf assessment and the Internal Controls and
Risks Commission.

The process afisk assessmeig divided into the following activities:

- analysis and selection of significant financial irdrmation diffused on the market (analysis of
the last statement or of the last available hadiHye statement of the Parent Company or
consolidated for the purpose of identifying thenpipal area of risk or and the significant related
processes.

- identification of the significant subsidiary companes and of the significant administrative
and accounting areas for each entry of the consolidated statement len lhasis of defined
guantitative criteria;

- identification and evaluation of the risks inherent in the significant administrative and
accounting areas, as well as of the relative firprocesses and flows, on the basis of the aisalys
of qualitative and quantitative indicators;

- communication to the function involved, of the areas of interventfor which it is necessary to
create or update the administrative and accoumtiogedures

a.2) Identification of the controls for the riskbiwh have been identified

After the identification of the risks we proceededh the identification of the specific controls
needed to reduce to an acceptable level the riakeckto the failure to reach certain objectives of
the system both in relation to the company andhéoprocess. For this purpose El.En. has defined,
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within the system of administrative and accountimgcedures, the so-called “administrative and
accounting control matrices” which are documentgtvldescribe the control activities existing in
every significant administrative and accountinggess. The controls described in the matrices
should be considered an integral part of the adstrative and accounting procedures of EIl.LEn.

At the procedural levespecific controls have been identified like theifieations of the correct
recording of accounts on the basis of supportingudeentation, the issuing of authorizations, the
conducting of reconciliations, and of verifications consistency. The controls identified at the
procedural level, moreover, have been classifiezbraing to their characteristics in manual or
automatic.

At the company levedpecific controls have been identified as “pervasivmeaning that they
characterize the entire company, like assigningesponsibilities, powers, and jobs, and controls of
a general nature on the computer systems, theagepaof incompatible jobs.

a.3) Evaluation of the controls for the risks whidve been identified:

The periodic verification and evaluation of the qugcy, effectiveness and efficiency of the
administrative and accounting controls is divideid ithe following phases:

- Continuous supervision,by the managers of the operations/compahich is an integral part of
the current management;

- Conducting of the activities of control and monitoing for the purpose of evaluating the
adequacy of the plan and the actual effectivenédteocontrols being used, conducted by the
executive delegated to internal controls who malges of the assistance of financial management
office for the testing activities.

Following up the verifications described relatedthe effectiveness of the accounting control
system a written report on the efficiency of theteyn was made which, along with the Executive
Director of the Internal Controls and Risk Assessn&ystem, was communicated by the Director
to the Internal Controls and Risk Assessment Comionsand Statutory Auditors.

b) Roles and functions involved

In particular, the main responsibilities which areended to guarantee the correct functioning ef th
System are as follows:

» the Board of Directorsis responsible for the appointment of the Executigsponsible for
drawing up the company and accounting documentsadcertaining that the Executive has all the
necessary prerequisites (in terms of authorityfgssonal competence and independence), powers
and means for carrying out the tasks which haven lassigned to him; for the institution of a
regular flow of information through which the Ex¢i®e may report the results of the activities
conducted and any critical issues which may emeige, with an aim to taking the necessary steps
to overcome the significant critical issues. Inrg@ug out their functions, the Board makes use of
the assistance of tHaternal Controls and Risks Committeavhich has the duty to advise and to
recommend also in reference to the administratideaeccounting internal controls system;

» the Executive Director in charge of the internal contl® and risk assessment systeis
responsible for the implementation and monitorihghe Internal Controls System, with particular
reference to the Administrative and Accounting pohaes; for the evaluation, together with the
Executive in charge of Internal Controls, of theules of the periodic risk assessments; for the
evaluation, bearing in mind the preliminary activaf the Executive, of the effectiveness of the
procedures being used; for the revision of the éoihformation of a financial nature” released to
the market.
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» The Executive officer responsible for the preparatiorf the company financial statements
besides the responsibilities he is assigned jowith the Director in charge of the internal
controls and risk assessment system, is also resdgperior evaluating and monitoring the level
of adequacy and effectiveness of the administradive financial internal control system by

conducting investigative activities.

104



EL.EN. GROUP
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 371 2013

FINANCIAL CHARTS AND NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT



Consolidated statement of financial position

Note 31/12/2013 31/12/2012(a)
Statement of financial position
Intangible assets 1 3.397.119 3.427.768
Tangible assets 2 21.853.353 21.414.733
Equity investments: 3
- in associates 916.988 32.476.985
- other investments 40.651.133 73.431
Total equity investments 41.568.121 32.550.416
Deferred tax assets 4 6.122.854 5.812.270
Other non current assets 4 34.459 4.302
Total non current assets 72.975.906 63.209.489
Inventories 5 48.372.067 45.465.369
Accounts receivables: 6
- from third parties 41.854.685 35.902.198
- from associates 690.463 3.015.331
Total accounts receivables: 42.545.148 38.917.529
Tax receivables 7 4.254.067 3.522.039
Other receivables: 7
- from third parties 6.260.385 4.698.966
- from associates 63.565 63.565
Total other receivables 6.323.950 4.762.531
Financial instruments 8 299.995 1.013
Cash and cash equivalents 9 42.868.084 40.475.322
Total current assets 144.663.311 133.143.803
TOTAL ASSETS 217.639.217 196.353.292
Share capital 10 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid in capital 11 38.593.618 38.593.618
Other reserves 12 50.493.427 37.664.046
Treasury stock 13 -528.063 -528.063
Retained earnings / (deficit) 14 31.121.466 10.866.874
Net income / (loss) 6.080.170 23.198.584
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to the Shaholders’ of
the Parent Company 128.269.289 112.303.730
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to norraltng interests 6.036.667 11.650.697
Total equity 134.305.956 123.954.427
Severance indemnity 15 3.115.099 3.340.030
Deferred tax liabilities 16 1.303.365 1.315.099
Other accruals 17 4.485.047 4.384.819
Financial liabilities: 18
- to third parties 6.968.331 10.280.914
Total financial liabilities 6.968.331 10.280.914
Non current liabilities 15.871.842 19.320.862
Financial liabilities: 19
- to third parties 15.762.815 12.421.004
Total financial liabilities 15.762.815 12.421.004
Accounts payables: 20
- to third parties 31.224.517 22.923.219
- to associates 2.728 68.563
Total accounts payables 31.227.245 22.991.782
Income tax payables 21 1.725.985 1.100.845
Other payables: 21
- to third parties 18.745.374 16.335.347
- to associates 1.381
Total other payables 18.745.374 16.336.728
Current liabilities 67.461.419 52.850.359
Non current liabilities held for sale 22 227.644
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 217. 639.217 196.353.292
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(a) It should be noted that, as described in detdfie following paragraph “Accounting standards @valuation criteria” the retroactive application
of the amendments to IAS 19 (“Benefits for empl®/gas of December $12012 comported a restatement of the entries “Dedetax assets”,

“Severance indemnity” and “Shareholders’ equity”.

Consolidated Income Statement

Income statement Note 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Revenues: 23

- from third parties 152.768.266 3805.118

- from subsidiaries 4.776.152

- from associates 4.611.936 2.683.0
Total revenues 157.380.202 151.234.319
Other revenues and income: 24

- from third parties 1.977.434 BEBS

- from subsidiaries 1.848

- from associates 11.459 40.958
Total other revenues and income 1.988.893 2.439.3
Total revenues and income 159.369.095 153.968
Purchase of raw materials: 25

- to third parties 76.644.049 63.689

- to subsidiaries 7.239

- to associates 34.671 157.822
Total purchase of raw materials 76.678.720 6815t
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 586.229) 2.148.258
Change in inventory of raw material (2.796.770) 0.660
Other direct services: 26

- to third parties 12.510.586 16.9%5

- to associates 58.605
Total other direct services 12.510.586 10.894.400
Other operating services and charges: 26

- to third parties 25.478.294 23635

- to associates 182.426 162.503
Total other operating services and charges 257860 25.846.038
For staff costs 27 35.161.450 33.685.368
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 28 4.158.939 5.044.663
EBIT 9.581.679 7.474.113
Financial charges: 29

- to third parties (2.286.615) (2.597.235)
Total financial charges (2.286.615) (2.597.235)
Financial income 29

- from third parties 1.106.059 1.232.762

- from associates 240 2.086
Total financial income 1.106.299 1.234.848
Share of profit of associated companies (473.782) 48.214
Other net expenses 30 (67.620)
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Other net income * 30 2.766.527
Income (loss) before taxes 10.694.108 6.09D.32
Income taxes 31 4.275.100 2.952.618
Income (loss) for the financial period from Continung
operations 6.419.008 3.139.702
Income (loss) for the financial period from Disdooed
operations* 34 26.671.999
Net income (loss) before minority interest 6.41008 29.811.701
Minority interest from Continuing operations 3383 1.010.325
Minority interest from Dicontinued operations 5.602.792
Net income (loss) 6.080.170 23.198.584
Basic net (loss) income per share 1,27 4,83
Diluted net (loss) income per share 1,27 4,83
Net (loss) income per share from Continuing opereti 1,27 0,44
0,00 4,39

Net (loss) income per share from Discontinued djera

* In compliance with Consob regulation 15519 ofyJ2iF" 2006 the amounts related to significant non-retgroperations for 2012 for an amouunt
of 18.184 thousand Euros entered under the headaifigcome (loss) for the financial period fromd@bntinued operations” and for 2013 for the
amount of 2.523 thousand Euros entered undereh@img of “Other net income”, are reported in n8&).

The amounts from/to subsidiary companies for 2@f&rrto the economic relations that the companighe Group had with Cynosure Inc. for the

period of time in which the company was a subsydiar
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

31/12/201] 31/12/2012(¢
Reported net (loss) income (A) 6.419.00] 29.811.70

R

=

Other income/(loss) that will not be entered imime statement net of fiscal effects:

Measurement of defined-benefit plans 174.17; (440.760|

Other income/(loss) that will be entered in incastetement net of fiscal effects:

Cumulative translation adjustments 138.39( (154.406
Unrealized gain (loss) on investment AFS 5.023.14 0
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives and othengka 16.764 (21.040
Total other income/(loss), net of fiscal effectB$ ( 5.352.46/ (616.206
Total comprehensive (loss) income (A)+(B) 11.771.47 29.195.49p

Referable to:
Parent Shareholders 11.599.32 23.008.17
Minority Shareholders 172.15} 6.187.324

=

(a) It should be noted that, as described in ditafie paragraph titled “Accounting principles angluation criteria” in the consolidated statement
on December 31st 2012 the retroactive applicatfoim@® amendments to IAS 19 (Employee benefits) amed a restatement of the entries titled
“Deferred tax assets”, “Retirement fund” and “Stheniders Equity”.



Consolidated cash flows statement

Cash Flow Statement Note Related 31/12/2012 Related

31/12/2013 parties (a) parties

Cash flow generated by operating activity:

Profit (loss) for the financial period continuing 6.419.008 3.139.70p

IAmortizations and depreciations 28 2.761.460 2.983.149
Devaluations of equity investments 30 .2523.353 49.620

Share of profit of associated companies 473.782 473.782 -48.214 -48.214
Stock Options 27 3.564 134.984

Change of employee severance indemnity 15 -224.931 711.714

Change of provisions for risks and charges 17 100.228 152.288

Change of provisions for deferred income tax assets 4 -310.584 85.974

Change of provisions for deferred income tax litibg 16 -11.734 142.676

Stocks S -2.906.698 922.397
Receivables 6 -3.627.619 485.424  1.557.769-1.636.464
Tax receivables 7 -732.028 2.069.083

Other receivables 7 -198.770 41.239

Payables 20 g8.235.463 -61.516 -1.547.235 -55.57(
Income Tax payables 21 625.140 485.972

Other payables 21 2.408.646 -1.023.007 1.381
Cash flow by discontinued operations 4.143.459

4.072.566 10.861.86)
Cash flow generated by operating activity | 10.491.57|4 | l4.001.56|9

Cash flow generated by investment activity:

(Increase) decrease in tangible assets 2 -2.994.519 -2.095.561

(Increase) decrease in intangible assets 1 -174.912 1.929.099

(Increase) decrease in equity investments and moard assets 3-4  .183.173 -144 554 -257.065 -257.56
Increase (decrease) in financial receivables 7 -1.362.649

(Increase) decrease investments which are not pemha 8 -298.982 79.858

Cash flow from sell of subsidiary companies -12.134.670

Cash flow by discontinued operations -14.255.170

Cash flow generated by investment activity 5.014.236 -26.733.50b

Cash flow from financing activity:

Increase (decrease) in non current financialllteds 18  .3.540.227 3.978.615
Increase (decrease) in current financial liak#iti 19 3.341.811 -391.753
Change in Capital and Reserves and consolidatimmesc 668.171 -6.113.011
Change in Treasury Stock 2.047.548
Dividends distributed 32 .3.883.659 -374.986
Cash flow by discontinued operations 6.312.524

Cash flow from financing activity -3.413.90k 5.458.93F
Change in cumulative conversion adjustment reservand other no monetary changes 329.32} -616.217
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents | 2.392.76]2 | -7.889.22])

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of then&ncial period 40.475.322 48.364.542

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the finamtiperiod 42.868.084 40.475.322

(a) It should be noted that, as described in detafie paragraph titled “Accounting principles andluation criteria” in the consolidated statement
on December 312012 the retroactive application of the amendmemtaS 19 (Employee benefits) comported a restaténof the entries titled
“Deferred tax assets”, “Retirement fund” and “Sthaders Equity”.
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All of the cash and cash equivalents consist af cashand and balance in the checking accountsedbanks.

Interest earned during this financial period amstatabout 705 thousand Euros.

Income taxes for this financial year amounted &ndillion Euros.

Changes in the consolidated Shareholders’ equity

Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive Balance
SHAREHOLDERS'’ EQUITY: 31/12/2011 allocation distributed operations (loss) income  31/12/2012 (&
Share Capital 2.508.67 2.508.67.
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.61 38.593.61
Legal reserve 537.30: 537.30:
Treasury shares -2.575.61 2.047.541 -528.06:
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 33.780.53 1.264.10: 1 35.044.64
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.65 426.65°
account
Cumulative conversion adjustments -259.71( 202.89: -56.81¢
reserve
Other reserves 1.752.00 134.98¢ -174.72: 1.712.26:
Retained earnings 20.294.48 -1.534.43 -7.674.59 -218.58¢ 10.866.87.
Profits (loss) of the year -270.33t 270.33t 23.198.58 23.198.58
Parent company's shareholders’ equ 94.787.61 0 0 -5.492.05 23.008.17 112.303.73
Capital and reserves of third parties 80.437.76 -18.46¢ -374.98¢ -74.580.94 -425.79 5.037.58!
Profit (loss) of third parties -18.46¢ 18.46¢ 6.613.11 6.613.11°
Share Capital and Reserves 80.419.29 0 -374.98¢ -74.580.94 6.187.32. 11.650.69
attributable to non-controlling interes
Total Shareholders’ equity 175.206.91 0 -374.98t¢ -80.072.99 29.195.49 123.954.42
Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive Balance
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 31/12/2012 (a; allocation distributed operations (loss) income 31/12/2013
Share Capital 2.508.67 2.508.67
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.61 38.593.61
Legal reserve 537.30: 537.30:
Treasury shares -528.06: -528.06:
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 35.044.64 7.403.30 42.447.94
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.65 426.65
account
Cumulative conversion adjustments -56.81¢ 333.43: 276.61¢
reserve
Other reserves 1.712.26. 3.56¢ 5.089.08: 6.804.90:
Retained earnings 10.866.87 15.795.28 -2.401.61 6.764.28! 96.63¢ 31.121.46
Profits (loss) of the year 23.198.58 -23.198.58 6.080.17! 6.080.17!
Parent company's shareholders’ eqt 112.303.73 0 -2.401.61! 6.767.84! 11.599.32 128.269.28
Capital and reserves of third parties 5.037.58 6.613.11 -1.482.04 -4.304.13! -166.68: 5.697.82!
Profit (loss) of third parties 6.613.11 -6.613.11 338.83¢ 338.83¢
Share Capital and Reserves 11.650.69 0 -1.482.04 -4.304.13 172.15! 6.036.66'
attributable to non-controlling interes
Total Shareholders’ equity 123.954.42 0 -3.883.65! 2.463.71 11.771.47 134.305.95

(a) The amounts reflect the application of IASrégised
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The amount referred to in the column “Comprehenfivgs) income” refer to:

- The conversion reserve for the change that iradbhe assets in currency held by the Group;

- To the other reserves, mainly for the adaptadibthe amount of the Cynosure equity to the mavidie as of
December 312013.

- The retained profits and losses, mainly for reéneasurement of the severance fund at the et gfear.

The other movements in the net shareholders’ egtitiye Group refer to:

- the variations in the stock option reserve (Otleserve) for the amount of about 4 thousand Ewtosh includes the
payment of the costs determined in compliance VRS 2 of the stock option plan assigned by El&p.A. for the
quota that matured on Decembe?'2013;

- to the variations in the “Retained earnings” whisummarizes, among other things, the increasehén niet
shareholders’ equity registered by Cynosure aftesig the operations for the acquisition of Palorivedical

Technologies, Inc.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY

The parent company ELLEn. SpA is a corporation Wwhi@s founded and is registered in Italy. Headgusirof the
company are in Calenzano (Florence), Via Baldani&se

Ordinary stock of the company is quoted on the Mitich is managed by Borsa Italiana SpA.

The Consolidated Financial Statement for the El&mup was examined and approved by the Board i@&chirs on
March 13" 2014.

The amounts shown in this statement are in Eurbghiis the working currency of the Parent Compangt many of
its subsidiaries.

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE STATEMENT AND
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE STATEMENT

The consolidated statement has been drawn up drastie of the principle of historical cost with teception of a few
categories of financial instruments, the evaluattérwhich has been conducted on the basis of threipte of fair
value.

This consolidated Annual Report consists of:
» the Consolidated Statement of financial position,
» the Consolidated Income Statement,
» the Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
» the Consolidated Cash flow statements
» the Statement of changes in the Consolidated Sthlaeis’ equity,
» the following Notes

The economic information which is provided hereréfated to the financial years 2013 and 2012. Tihantial
information, however, is supplied with referencé®cember 31 2013 and December 312012.

It should be recalled that because of the sal®miesof the Cynosure shares held by ELEn. S.@#&\dgéscribed in the
paragraph titled “Significant events which occurie®012” in the management Report on Decembé&r2812) and

the consequent loss of control of the American camgp starting in November 2012 and up until Septemd 2013

the company was no longer wholly consolidated basg wonsolidated with the shareholders’ equity mekthn2012 the

economic effects derived from the loss of contfoCgnosure were classified under the headinginédme (loss) from
Discontinued Operatioris

Since the end of the third quarter of 2013, Elllggan to become aware that they were losing dheif influence in

the governance of the American associated compang<Tire both after their acquisition of Palomar ddutve all after
the EILEn.’s representative left the Board of Dioes of Cynosure. In consideration of this face Board of Directors
of El.LEn S.p.A. decided that the connection wasomger valid. This change also comported a diffeecin the entry
into accounts of the equity which was changed ftbenequity method (IAS 28) to that of fair valum the assets
available for sale (IAS 39) and the entry of anarmed an non-recurring capital gains in the otreraharges and
income for an amount of 2,5 million Euros beforeew

For this reason, up until the third quarter of 2848 economic transactions conducted with Cynoargeshown among
the revenue, income, costs and charges from/tciassd company, while, for the last quarter of 2@, are included
among the revenue, income, costs and charges &rahivtl parties.

The parent company El.En. S.p.A. appointed thetigdcompany Deloitte & Touche S.p.A.. as Independriditors
for the consolidated financial statement dated bme 3£ 2013.
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COMPLIANCE WITH INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

This consolidated statement for the financial yeating December 812013 has been drawn up in compliance with the
International Accounting Standards (IFRS) promwddaby the International Accounting Standard BodASB) and
approved by the European Union. With IFRS we médsm the International Accounting Standards (1AS) it effect,

as well as the interpretive documents issued by Itlernational Financial Reporting InterpretatioB®mmittee
(IFRIC), formerly known as the Standing Interprietas Committee (SIC).

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND EVALUATION CRITERIA

Accounting principles, amendments and IFRS interpagions applied since January 2013

The accounting standards used for drawing up thesalmlated financial statement are in compliancéh vihe
accounting standards used for drawing up the citaetl statement for December21012 except for the application
of new standards and interpretations issued byAB8, approved by the European Union and appliedesdanuary®i
2013, as described below:

* Modifications to IAS 1 Presentation of the financial statemenrt required companies to group all of the
components shown in the “Other comprehensive inéarhart in two categories according to whether than
later be reclassified in the income statement. fEladive tax income must be allocated on the samsesb

* Modifications to IAS 19 Employee benefiteliminates the option of deferring the recognitadrihe actuarial gain
and losses with the corridor method and requirasdh the actuarial gain or losses be entered idiaely in the
“Other comprehensive income” chart so that theremtét amount of the fund for defined benefits @fdhe assets
being used for the plan) is entered in the conat#id financial position. The amendments statetti@wariations
in the fund for defined benefits from one yearfie hext and those of the assets that are usehefgrian must be
subdivided in to three components: the cost compisnelated to the performance of work during tearythat
must be entered in the income statement as “seodsts”; the net financial charges calculated bglyapg the
appropriate rate to the net amount in the funddfefined benefits net of the assets present aittve of the year
must be entered in the income statement as suelgctinarial gain and losses derived from the resorement of
the assets and liabilities must be entered irctizat of the “Comprehensive income”. Moreover, yied of the
assets included among the net financial chargeh@sn above must be calculated on the basis ofatieeof the
liabilities and no longer on the expected yieldiod assets. Moreover, the amendment introducesadehtional
information to be included in the Notes of the finml statements. The amendment is applicableaetireely. For
an analysis of the effects related to the apptinadf this amendment, please consult the paragiidpt “Effects
related to the application of the modificationdA$ 19"

* Modifications of IFRS 7 Financial instruments: déuhal information — The amendment required infotiora on
the effects or potential effects of the compensatiof the financial assets and liabilities of a pany by the
application of IAS 32. The information must be gligd retroactively.

e IFRS 13 Evaluation of fair valuethis principle establishes how the fair value nhstdetermined for purposes of
the financial statement and it is applied to &ngents for which the IAS/IFRS principles requinrepermit the
evaluation at fair value or the presentation obinfation based on fair value, with a few limitedcegtions.
Moreover, the principle requires an information ethen the measurement of fair value (hierarchyaaf ¥alue)
that is more complete thna the one that is nowireduy IFRS 7. The principle is applicable stagtiranuary 1
2013.

* Improvements of the IFRS —2009-2011 cycle, incluthes modifications to the principles as part of #reual
process of improvement and focuses on modificatibasare considered necessary but not urgéatow we are
listing the modifications that will comport someagtge in the presentation, entry or evaluationdhefamounts in
the statements but excluding those that are relatdgl to changes in terminology or editorial vanas with
minimal effects in terms of accounting numbersthmse that have effects on principles and inteapiats that are
not applicable by the Group:

o IAS 1 Presentation of the statements — Comparatfoemation: this improvement clarifies that, ireticase
that additional comparative information is showthey must be presented in compliance with IAS/IFRS.
Moreover, it clarifies that in the case that anitgnnodifies an accounting principle or makes aaattive
correction or reclassification, this same entitysinpresent the net financial position also at tegitming of
the period being compared (“third financial positian the financial charts), while in the Notes ftire
statements no comparative disclosures are requegdn for the “third financial position” except fdine
specific entries involved.
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IAS 16 Real estate, plants and machinery — Claasiibn of servicing equipment: this improvemelatrifies
that the servicing equipment must be classifiech@lwith the real estate, plants and machinery @dufor
more than one year and, otherwise, among the ionent

IAS 32 Financial instruments: presentation in ttegesnents — Income taxes on the distribution toers of
capital instruments; the improvement clarifies ttiet direct taxes related to these instrumentsviothe rules
of IAS 12.

IAS 34 Intermediate financial statements — Totalttef assets for a reportable segment: the improneme
clarifies that the total of the assets must be mepoonly if this information is normally suppli¢d the chief
operating decision maker of the entity and a malterfiange in the total of the assets in the segmiht
respect to the preceding year has occurred.

The application of the modifications of IAS 1, ISR and IFRS 13 as well as the improvements ofRRS (2009-
2011 cycle) will not have any significant effectsthis consolidated financial statement.

New accounting principles, amendments and inter@ibns of the IFRS and IFRIC approved by the Europe
Union but not yet applicable and not adopted invashce by the Group.

On the date of this consolidated statement the etenp bodies of the European Union had not yet detexh the
authorization process required for the adoptiothefamendments and principles described below.

IFRS 10 — Consolidated financial statementThe principle will replaceSIC-12 Consolidatior- Companies with
specific destination (vehicle companies)d parts of IAS 27 —Consolidated and separate financial statement
which will be renamed Separate Statement and wilegn the accounting treatment of the equitiehengeparate
statement. The main variations that have been mgadee new principle are the following:

(0]

According to IFRS 10 there is only one basiagple for the consolidation of all of the typdseatities, and
this principle is based on control.. This variatimmoves the inconsistency that is evident betwien
preceding IAS 27 (based on control) and SIC 12gthas the passage of risks and benefits).

They have introduced a definition of control thatmore specific than in the past and is based meth
elements: (a) power over the company acquired;eftjosition to or rights derived from the variable
performance proceeding from involvement with thigela (c) ability to use the power to influence theel of
this performance;

IFRS 10 requires that an investor, in order to wata if he has the control of the company acquinedst
focus on the activities that significantly influenthe performance of the latter.

IFRS 10 requires that, when evaluating the exigtericcontrol , one must consider only the substanights,
i.e., those that can be exercised in practice whmortant decisions must be made concerning thepeom
acquired;

IFRS 10 includes guide lines to help in the evaduato determine if control exists in complex stioas like
de facto control, potential voting right, situatioim which it is necessary to establish if the peraho has the
power to decide is acting as agent or principal, .et

In general terms the application of IFRS 10 requassignificant degree of discretion on a certaimioer of applicative
aspects.

The principle is retroactively applicable startmgJanuary 32014. The principle is not applicable to the Group

IFRS 11 — Joint venture agreementsThis principle will replacdAS 31 — Equities in joint ventureandSIC 13
— Joint venture companies Contributions in kind by participants in joint vemés This principle supplies the
criteria for identifying joint venture agreementssbd on the rights and the obligations derived filueragreements
rather than the legal form of the latter and dithbs the shareholders’ equity method as the sathod for
evaluating the equities in joint venture companfestording to IFRS 11, the existence of a separakécle is not
a sufficient condition for the classification ospecial purpose agreement as a joint venture. €aepninciple is
retroactively applicable starting Januay2014. After the issuing of the principle, IAS Eguities in Associated
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Companiesthe principle was amended to incluideits area of application, starting on the dateame into force,
also the equities in jointly controlled compani€ke principle is not applicable to the Group.

 IFRS 12 - Additional information on equities in otrer companies -The principle was issued by the IASB on
May 12" 2011 and has been applicable retroactively sitareuaryl® 2014. It deals specifically with the
additional information to be supplied for every eymf equity, including subsidiary companies, asseci
companies, joint ventures, special purpose compaid other non-consolidated vehicle companies.

« IAS 32 — Financial instruments: presentation in thestatements -On December 162011 the IASBissued
some amendments to the IAS 3Zinancial instruments: presentation in tiséatemert in order to clarify the
application of some of the criteria for the compimn of financial assets and liabilities presentAS 32, in fact
making it more difficult. The amendments are aggllie retroactively for the financial years startimg or after
January T 2014.

« On June 28 2012 the IASB published a documented titl€bnsolidated Financial Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in Othentifies: Transition Guidance (Amendments to IFRS 10
IFRS 11 and IFRS 12. The document clarifies the rules transition suté IFRS 10Consolidated Financial
Statements IFRS 11 Joint Arrangementsand IFRS 12Disclosure of Interests in Other EntitieShese
modifications are applicable, along with the prines they refer to, for the financial years stayton January %
2014 unless applied in advance.

« On October 31 2012 they issued amendments IEKRS 10, to IFRS 12 and to IAS 27 “Entity of the
investment’, which introduce an exception to the consolidat@nsubsidiary companies by an investment
company, with the exception of cases in which thlsiliaries supply services which refer to the atrent
activities of that company. In application of theamendments an investment company must evaluate its
investments in subsidiaries at fair value. In otdequalify as an investment company, an entityimu

o Obtain funds from one or more investors for theppse of supplying them with investment management
services;

o Commit themselves to their investors to invest &updclusively for the purpose of obtaining yieldsnfi the
re-evaluation of the capital, from the income & thvestment or from both; and

0 Measure and evaluate the performance of substgralabf the investments on the basis of fair valu

These amendments are applicable along with theiptas that they refer to, for the financial yeatarting on January
1st 2014, unless applied in advance.

« On May 29" 2013 the IASB issued some amendment#\® 36 —Reduction of the value of assets — Additional
information on the recoverable value of non- finaia assets. The modifications are intended to clarify the
additional information to be supplied concerning ttecoverable value of assets (including startamplnits
generating cash flow, in the case in which thetowerable value is based on the fair value netefdosts of
disposal and are related only to the assets ocaklk generating units for which a loss for redurctn value has
been registered or eliminated during the year. Mibeifications must be applied retroactively forafiitial years
starting on January*2014.

«  OnJune 2% 2013 the IASB published amendment$A8 39 “Financial instruments: recording and evaluaion
— Innovation of the derivatives and continuation othe hedge accounting” The modifications are related to the
introduction of some exemptions to the requiremémtsedge accounting defined by IAS 39 in theectist an
existing derivative has to be replaced with a mewnvative which, by law or by regulations dirgatir indirectly
has a CCP (Central Counterparty). The modificatimst be applied retroactively for the financiahggethat start
on January*l 2014. Application in advance is allowed.

Accounting principles, amendments and IFRS interpa¢ions not yet approved by the European Union.

On the date of this Consolidated Report the retatigmmissions of the European Union had not yetloded the
approval procedures for the amendments and pragip¢scribed below.

«  On November 12 2009 the IASB published principlERS 9 — Financial instruments this same principle was
later amended on October28010. The principle, which is retroactively applite starting on January' 12015,
represents the first part of a process which waldgially completely replace IAS 39 and introducw weiteria for
the classification and evaluation of financial llaies and assets. In particular, for the finah@asets the hew
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principle uses a single approach based on the metfao managing financial instruments and the attersstics

of contractual cash flow of these same financiakts for the purpose of determining the evaluatiiteria, by

replacing the different rules that were establishgdAS 39. For the financial liabilities, on th¢her hand, the
modification that has been made is related to toeunting treatment of the variations in fairuabf a financial
liability designated as a financial liability euaked at fair value through the income statemarthe case that
these are due to the variations in the credit viloeds of the liability itself. According to the ngwinciple these
variations must be recorded in the chart showinthé® comprehensive income” and will not be showrihia

income statement.

On May 2d' 2013 they published the interpretation of IFRIC-2Levies, which supplies clarifications on the
time for recording a liability related to leviespwwsed by a government institution, both for thdse are recorded
in accounts following the instructions of IAS 37Aecruals, potential assets and liabilitieas well as for levies
the timing and amount of which are certain.

On November 19 2013 the IASB published a document called “IFRSFifiancial Instruments - Hedge
Accounting and amendments to IFRS 9, IFRS 7 and3®&Srelated to the new model for hedge accounfirge
purpose of the document was to answer some oftffeetions to the requirements in IAS 39 for hedgeoanting
which were considered too restrictive and not silitéo reflect the risk management policy of thenpanies. The
main changes in this document are related to:

o Modifications for the types of transactions tbah be considered hedge accounting, in partichtarisks for
non-financial liabilities and assets among thoseagad in hedge accounting;

o Change in the method used for entering into ausoof forward contracts and options when theyiseckided
in a hedge accounting report for the purpose afced) the volatility of the income statement.

0 Modifications in the effectiveness test by meafghe replacement of the present method basedhen t
parameter of 80-125% with the principle of “econommeport” between the entry of hedge and hedge
instrument; moreover, a retroactive evaluation hf effectiveness of the hedge report will no lonber
required;

o The increased flexibility of the new accountinges is offset by the additional requests for infation on the
risk management activities of the company.

On December 122013 the IASB published a document called “Anntmprovements to IFRSs: 2010-2012
Cycle” which includes the modifications to the miples as part of the annual improvement procepsegbto the
principles. The main modifications are related to:

0 IFRS 2 Share Based Payments — Definition of mgstondition. Modifications were made on the ddifimi of
“vesting condition” and “market condition” and theyso added the definitions of “performance conditi
and “service condition” (which used to be includedhe definition of “vesting condition”).

o IFRS 3 Business Combination — Accounting for oa@nt consideration. The modification clarifiesattta
contingent consideration classified as a finanagdet or liability must be re-measured at fair @z the
closing of each financial year and the variationdair value must be registered in the consoldiatecome
statement on the basis of the requirements of IAHBIFRS 9).

o0 IFRS 8 Operating segments — Aggregation of opgraegments. The modifications require that aiyegive
information about the evaluations made by the meamegt for the application of the aggregation gateand
the economic indicators considered in determinihnghese operating segments have “similar economic
characteristics”.

o IFRS 8 Operating segments — Reconciliation afltof the reportable segments’ assets to the éntitgsets.
The modifications clarify that the reconciliatibetween the total assets of the operating segnagutshe
total assets of the entity must be presented ibiie total of the assets of the operating segmsiregularly
supervised by the highest level of operating denisnaking.

o IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement — Short-term ved#¥és and payables. The Basis for Conclusionsief t
principle has been changed for the purpose offgiag that with the issuing of IFRS 13, and the sequent
modifications of IAS 39 and IFRS 9, the possigilif entering into accounts current credits anchicrcial
debts without having to report the effects of thtualization, should these effects turn out ndbéomaterial,
remains valid.

o |IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment and IAS B8&umgible Assets — Revaluation method: proportenat
restatement of accumulated depreciation/amortiaafitlie modifications which eliminated the inconsmties
in reporting the amortization funds when a tangitlentangible asset is subjected to devaluatidre few
requirements clarify that the gross carrying vakisignificantly adapted to the re-evaluation of ttarrying
value of the asset and that the amortization fgritié same as the difference between the grossraprralue
and the carrying value net of the losses in vahiered into accounts.



0 IAS 24 Related Parties Disclosures — Key managépersonnel. This modification clarifies that hetcase in
which the services of a manager with strategicaesibilities are supplied by an entity (and nothggical
person) this entity must be considered a relasetyp

These modifications will be applied to the finahgi@ars which start on July*2014 or later; Application in advance
is allowed.

« On December 1% 2013 IASB published a document called “Annuaptovements to IFRSs: 2011-2013 Cycle”
which includes the modifications to the principleat are part of the annual improvement proceskenprinciples.
The main modifications are the following::

o IFRS 1First-time Adoption of International Financial Repiog Standards — Meaning of “effective IFRS”
This modification clarifies that the entity thatagds the IFRS for the first time a san alternativethe
application of a principle that is still in forceé the time of the first IAS/IFRS statement, may as® to apply
in advance a new principle that will replace thrafarce. The option is allowed only when the neingple
allows the application in advance. Moreover, th@eaersion of the principle must be applied fdroélthe
periods being presented in the first IAS/IFRS stest.

o IFRS 3Business Combinations — Scope exception for j@ntures The modification clarifies that Paragraph
2(a) of IFRS 3 excludes the formation of all typégoint arrangements, as defined by IFRS 11, fthenarea
of application of IFRS 3.

o IFRS 13Fair Value Measurement — Scope of portfolio excepipar. 52). The modification clarifies that the
portfolio exceptionincluded in paragraph 52 of the IFRS 13 must hdieg to all contracts included in the
area of application of IAS 39 (or IFRS 9) whethernot they satisfy the definition of financial assand
liabilities supplied by IAS 32.

o IAS 40Investment Properties — Interrelationship betweER$ 3 and IAS 40rhe modification clarifies that
IFRS 3 and IAS 40 do mutually exclude each other that for the purposes of determining if the passhof
real estate property is included in the area @liegtion of IFRS 3, it is necessary to refer te #pecific
indications supplied by IFRS 3; on the other handrder to determine if the purchase involvechiduded in
the area of IAS 40, one must refer to the spedifiications of 1AS 40.

The modifications must be applied for the finangieérs starting on July’12014 or later. Application in advance is
allowed.

Effects related to the application of the modificabns of IAS 19

In compliance with the transition rules indicatedAS 19 paragraph 173, the Group applied the amend to IAS 19
staring on January™12013 retroactively, re-determining the amountshef financial position on January 2012 and
December 312012 as though the amendment had always beeredppli

The introduction of the different methods for baukithe profits and losses of the Group which presip had used the
corridor method comported the entry of a largebility on December 312012 for the amount of 475 thousand Euros
and a negative impact on the shareholders’ eqtiitheoGroup for that date, net of fiscal effects, the amount of 280
thousand Euros. The comparative data in the StateofeFinancial Position shown on Decembef' 2D12 have
consequently been rectified.

The following charts show a summary of the variagionith respect to the amounts originally publishedthe
Consolidated Financial Statement on Decembér M2 and the variations on the financial situationJanuary 5t
2012 after the new version of IAS 19:

31/12/12 Effects of 31/12/12
published the revised
application
of the IAS
19 revised
Deferred tax assets 5.681.705 130.565 5.812.270
Retirement funds 2.865.242 474.788 3.340.030
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to thefrou 112.583.945 (280.215112.303.73D
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to norra@bng interests 11.714.705 (64.008) 11.650.697
Comprehensive (loss) income 29.636.25840.760) 29.195.494
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01/01/201Effects of 01/01/12
the revised
application
of the IAS
19 revised

Deferred tax assets 6.354.281 (36.620) 6.317.661
Retirement funds 2.761.474 (133.158) 2.628.316
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to thefsrou 94.705.319 82.297 94.787.616
Share Capital and Reserves attributable to norrabng interests80.405.058 14.241 80.419.299
Comprehensive (loss) income 3.097.862 96.541 3.194.408

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The consolidated financial statement of the El.&roup includes the statements of the Parent Compadyof the
Italian and foreign companies that EL.LEn. S.p.Antoals directly or indirectly through a majority oftes in the
ordinary assembly. The companies included in topesof consolidation on the date of this reportlisted in the chart
below which also shows the percentage owned dyrectindirectly by the Parent Company:

Percentage Consolidated
held:
Company name: Notes | Headquarters | Currency Subscr. Direct Indirect Total Percentage
capital
Parent company:
El.En. SpA Calenzano (ITA) EURO 2.508.67
Subsidiary companies:
Deka M.E.L.A. Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 40.56( 85,00% 85,00% 85,00%
Cutlite Penta Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 154.62: 96,65Y% 96,65% 96,65%
Esthelogue Srl 1 |Calenzano (ITA) EURO 100.00( 50,00% 50,00%| 100,00% 100,00¥
Deka Sarl Lyons (FRA) EURO 155.66(( 100,00 100,00% 100,00¥
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH Munchen (GER) EURO 51.60(| 100,00% 100,00Y 100,00¥
Deka Laser Technologies Inc. 2 | Carlsbad (USA) usb 2t 12,74y 87,26%| 100,00¥ 100,00¥
Lasit SpA Vico Equense EURO 1.154.00 70,00% 70,00% 70,00%
ITA
BRCT Inc. g\lew)York (USA) usb no par valu| 100,00% 100,00¥ 100,00¥
Quanta System SpA Solbiate Olona EURO 1.500.00r] 100,009 100,00¥ 100,00¥
ITA
Asclepion Laser Technologies 3 ‘(]enaz (GER) EURO 2.025.00 50,00% 50,00%| 100,00¥ 100,00¥
GmbH
AQL Srl 4 Vimercate (ITA) EURO 50.00( 100,00¥ 100,00% 72,50%
ASA Srl 5 [Arcugnano (ITA) EURO 46.80( 60,00% 60,00% 51,00%
With Us Co Ltd 6 [Tokyo (JAP) YEN 100.000.00 78,85% 78,85% 78,85%
Deka Japan Co. Ltd Tokyo (JAP) YEN 10.000.00 55,00% 55,00 55,00%
Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) (| 7 | Wuhan (CHINA) YUAN 20.467.30 55,00% 55,00 53,16%
Ltd
Penta Laser Equipment 8 |Wenzhou YUAN 16.747.72 55,00% 55,00% 53,16%
(Wenzhou) Co Ltd (CHINA)
Lasit Usa Inc. 9 [Branford (USA) usD 30.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 70,00%
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda Blumenau REAL 11.666.67 68,56% 68,56% 68,56%
(BRASIL)
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 10 |Branford (USA) usb 50.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 100,00¥
Pharmonia Srl 11 [Calenzano (ITA) EURO 50.00( 100,00%| 100,00% 100,00¥
Deka Medical Inc 12 | San Francisco usb 1C 100,00%| 100,00% 100,00¥
USA
Quanta France Sarl 13 I(Daris)(FRA) EURO 35.00( 60,00¥% 60,00% 60,00%

(1) owned by Elen SpA (50%) and
Asclepion (50%)

(2) owned by BRCT Inc. (87,26%) a
by EIEn Spa (12,74%)

(3) owned by Elen SpA (50%) and k



Quanta System SpA (50%)

(4 owned by Quanta System SpA
(8,35%) and Lasit SpA (91,65%)
(5) owned by Deka Mela Srl (60%)

(6) owned by BRCT (78,85%)

(7) owned by Cutlite Penta Srl (55%
(8) owned by Cutlite Penta Srl (55%
(9) owned by Lasit SpA (100%)

(10) owned by BRCT (100%)

(11) owned by Asclepion (100%)
(12) owned by BRCT (100%)

(13) owned by Quanta System SpA
(60%)

Operations conducted during this year
For the operations conducted during this year,galeafer to the description given in the paragr&bnificant events
which occurred during 2013” in the Management Repor

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
EL.LEn. SpA holds directly and indirectly equities gompanies for which, however, it does not havetrob These

companies are evaluated according to the sharaisbklpuity method. The equities possessed in asgatcompanies
are the following:

Percentag: Consolidatec
held:

Company name: Notes| Headquarters Currency | Subscr.capital Direct Indirect Total | percentage
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl Solbiate Olona (ITA) | EURO 24.00(( 30,00% 30,00% 30,00%
Actis Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 10.20(| 12,00% 12,00% 12,00%
SBIS.A. Herzele (B) EURO 1.200.001| 50,00% 50,00% 50,00%
Elesta Srl Calenzano (ITA) EURO 110.00(| 50,00% 50,00% 50,00%
Quanta System Asia Pacific 1 [Bangkok (Thailand) | BAHT 5.000.00! 49,00%| 49,00% 49,00%
Co.LTD
Chutian (Tianjin) 2 | Tianjin (China) YUAN 2.000.00! 49,00%| 49,00% 26,05%
Lasertechnology Co. LTD

(1) owned by Quanta System
S.p.A. (49%)

(2) owned by Penta Chutian
Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd (49%)

Operations conducted during this period
For the operations conducted during this year,ggleafer to the description given in the paragr&nificant events
which occurred during 2013” in the Management Repor

EQUITIES IN OTHER COMPANIES
On May 24" 2013the Parent Company underwrote, for the foupdinthe company, Imaginalis S.r.l., an equity of
17%, for the amount of 17 thousand Euros; a furgjueta of 14% was underwritten by Actis S.rd.company that is

12% owned by the Parent Company EI.En. S.p.A..

On August ¥ 2013 the subsidiary Cutlite Penta S.r.l. acquamcdequity of 19% of the capital stock of Cesal.r
the amount of 19 thousand Euros.
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As already mentioned, starting in the end of thedtuarter of 2013 the management of EIl.En. begaperceive a
slackening in the relations with the governancehef American associated company Cynosure Inc., hfidr the
acquisition by this latter of Palomar Inc. And, sball, after the EI.En. representative left thea®bof Directors. In
consideration of this situation, the Board of Diogs of EI.LEn. S.p.A. decided that the connectietwieen the two
companies no longer existed.

This change comported a difference in the accogndfrthe equity in Cynosure Inc., with the switcbrh the criteria of
the equity method (IAS 28) to that of fair value tbe assets available for sale (IAS 39) and camsatty the entry of
the latter among the “Equities in other companiastead of the “Equities in associated companies”.

TREASURY STOCK

On March % 2008, the shareholders’ meeting of the Parent @oyfEl.En. SpA, voted to authorize the Board of
Directors to acquire, in compliance and within lingits established by articles 2357 and followirfgtee Civil Code,
within 18 months of that date, treasury stock repnéing not more than 10% of the capital stockadoordance with
the law, at a price which was not less than 20%emoor more than 10% more than the official primerfegotiations
registered on the day preceding the purchase. Wéhsame vote they authorized the method for diggoof the
shares which can be put back into circulation witBiyears of the purchase at a price which ises# than 95% of the
average of the official prices for negotiationsiségred during the five days preceding the salepfalvhich must take
place respecting the laws in force in this regard.

Consequently, between March and April 2008 the BadrDirectors of El. En. SpA proceeded with thechase of
103.148 shares of the company at an average driag @7 Euros for a total of 2.575.611 Euros.

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the Shddehie’ Meeting of the Parent Company which met atober 2§
2010 renewed the authorization of the Board to lpase in one or more tranches, on the regular stwuket, and
therefore according to the conditions describedrin 144bis, sub-section 1, letter b) of thRegolamento Emittenti
Consoh and following the operative procedures estabtishg the organization and management regulationthef
market issued by the Borsa Italiana S.p.A., withéhmonths of that date, treasury stock represergimymber of
ordinary shares which, in any case, consideringitireber of shares already held in the portfoliesdoot exceed one-
fifth of the capital stock, respecting the laws aedulations, at a price that is not more than 2808 or over 10% more
than the official price for negotiations registe@tdthe day preceding the purchase. The voteeo§tiareholders’ also
authorized the Board of Directors to put the shdrask into circulation within ten years of the datiepurchase,
including those already held in the portfolio oncBmber 28 2010, at a price that is not less than 95% oftrerage
official price for negotiations registered duridgetfive days preceding the sale, all of which ntaké place respecting
the regulations in force.

On October 8 2012 the Company sold 82.000 ordinary sharéeaury stock at 25 Euros each, for a total amofint
2.050.000 Euros to Laserfin S.r.l. as part of tn@ant owed for the purchase of 10% of the shareBefa Mela S.r.l.
and 40% of the shares of Quanta System S.p.A.

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the shdtte’ meeting that met on November™2012 authorized the
Board to buy, in one or more blocks, on the regsiack market, and consequently in conformity vaith 144bis, sub-
section 1, letter b) of thRegolamento Emittenti Cons@mnd according to the operating methods establislyethe
management and organization rules issued by Btakana S.p.A., within eighteen months of that datasury stock,
representing a number of ordinary shares whichany case, considering the number of shares alrbettlyin the
portfolio, does not exceed the fifth part of thgital stock, in respect of the laws and rules, ptiee that is not more
than 20% less nor more than 10% more than theiafelling price registered on the day precedivgpurchase.

The shareholders also voted to authorize the Bofirectors to return the shares to circulatiothin ten years of the
date of acquisition at a price that is not les$1tB8% of the average of the official selling priegistered in the five
days preceding the sale, in conformity with altted regulations in force at the time.

Due to the selling operation described above, antbnsideration of the fact that no purchases wenmected to the

vote of November 1% 2012, the treasury stock held in the portfoliotted Company as of December®3012 is
21.148 shares for a total amount of 528.062,54 €£uro
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STANDARDS OF CONSOLIDATION

The statements used for the consolidation of tlialreports are those of the individual companiégse statements
are opportunely reclassified and rectified in sactvay as to make them uniform with the accountitagndards and
IFRS evaluation criteria used by the Parent Company

The economic results of the subsidiary companied #re bought or sold during the year are includedhe
consolidated Income Statement from the actual ofgpeirchase to the actual date of sale.

In drawing up the consolidated financial statentbetassets and liabilities, the income and chaofi¢lse companies
included in the area of consolidation have all beetuded. We have not included the payables acelivables, income
and charges, profits and losses which have beesragte by transactions made between the consdalidatapanies.
The book value of the equity in each of the sulasids is eliminated in the place of the correspoggiortion of the
shareholders’ equity of each of the subsidiarietutting the final adaptation at fair value on tleedof purchase; the
difference which emerges, if it is in the black gjpive), is treated as goodwill, and as such igmat into accounts, in
accordance with IFRS 3, as illustrated below. Ifsitin the red (negative) it is entered directlyoirthe Income
Statement.

The amount of capital and reserves of subsidiargpamies corresponding to equities of third paisesntered under a
heading of the shareholders’ equity titled “Capié@d Reserves of third parties”; the portion of tmnsolidated
economic result which corresponds to the equitfethiod parties is entered into accounts underhtéading “Income
(loss) this year pertaining to third parties”.

TRANSACTIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

The accounting situation of each consolidated camps drawn up in the working currency of the partar economic
context in which each company operates. In thesewsting situations, all of the transactions whigke place using a
currency that is different from the working currgrare recorded applying the exchange rate thatri®it at the time
of the transaction. The monetary assets and liggsillisted in a currency which is different frohetworking currency
are subsequently adapted to the exchange ratentomrehe date of closure of the period being presk

CONSOLIDATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

For the purposes of the Consolidated Statement)tsesssets, and liabilities are expressed in &uttee working
currency of the Parent Company, EIl.LEn. SpA. Fowidrg up the Consolidated Statement, the accourdifugtions
with a working currency which is different from tliro are converted into Euros using, for the asaed liabilities,
including goodwill and the adjustments made attthee of consolidation, the exchange rate in forcetlte date of
closure of the financial period being presented #odthe Income Statement, the average exchangs far the period
which approximate the exchange rates in force enddite of the respective transactions. The relatifferences in
exchange rates are shown directly in the sharetsldquity and are displayed separately in a speegerve of the
same. The differences in the exchange rate arershothie Income Statement at the time that theidi#rg is sold.
The first time that the IFRS were applied, the clative differences generated by the consolidatibthe foreign
companies with a working currency different frone thuro were reclassified into Retained earningss alowed by
the IFRS 1; consequently, only the differencesanversion accumulated and entered into accourgs déinuary
2004 are involved in the determination of the cmitins and losses deriving from their possible.sa

For the conversion of the financial statementshef gubsidiary and associated companies using anmyrthat is not
the Euro, the exchange rates used are as follows:
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Exchange Rate Average Exchange
exchange rate Rate

Currencies 31/12/2012 31/12/2013 31/12/201
USD 1,3194 1,3281 1,3791
Yen 113,61 129,66 144,72
Baht 40,35 40,83 45,18
Yuan 8,22 8,16 8,35
Real 2,70 2,87 3,26

USE OF ESTIMATES

In applying the IFRS, the drawing up of the Cordatiéd Annual Report requires estimates and assoinsgtio be made
which affect the assets and liability figures of financial statement and relative information antential assets and
liabilities at the date of reference. The defirgtresults could differ from such estimates. Thaveges are used to enter
the provisions for risks on receivables, for obso#ace of stocks, amortization and depreciatiovaldation of assets,
stock options, employee benefits, taxes and otrerigions. The estimates and assumptions are peaibdreviewed
and the effects of any variation are reflectechinihcome Statement.

Goodwill is subjected to an impairment test in orledetermine any loss in value.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS WITH A FINITE AND INDEFINITE  LIFE

Intangible assets are those assets lacking arnifidblg physical consistency able to produce futecenomic benefits.
They are entered at the historical purchase cbstyvis net of the amortization applied in the couré¢he financial
years and directly ascribed to the single headimbgs. Group has chosen to maintain historical asgher than fair
value, as the measurement criteria for intangibledf assets. In the case in which, independentiyh@famortization
already entered, there should be a loss of vahgefixed asset is correspondingly devalued; isubsequent financial
years the reasons for the devaluation should deasdst, the value is restored to a maximum liofiits original value,
adjusted only by the amortization.

The costs incurred internally for the developmeniew products and services constitute, dependinthe individual
case, tangible or intangible assets generatednaitgrand are entered in the assets only wherehallfollowing
conditions are satisfied: 1) where the technicasgality or intention to complete the asset sdacamake it available
for use or sale exists; 2) where there is a capémitthe Group to use or sell the asset; 3) thstemce of a market for
the products and services deriving from the assadf utility for internal purposes; 4) the ability the asset to generate
future economic benefits; 5) the availability offstient technical and financial resources to coetplthe development
and sale or internal use of the products and es\ileriving from it; 6) reliable assessment ofdbsts attributable to
the asset during its development. The capitalinatibdevelopment costs includes only the expensesried which
may be directly attributed to the development psscéResearch costs are entered in the Income Sfatem the
financial year in which they are incurred. The Qth@angible Fixed Assets with a finite useful lifee assessed at
purchase or production cost and amortized at ataohgate during their estimated useful life.

Goodwill and other activities which have an indéérlife are not subject to systematic amortizatoort to an annual
impairment test. If the amount that can be recaVésestimated to be less than the relative bodkeyit is reduced to
the lowest recoverable value. A loss in value mwahimmediately in the Income Statement. For godiddeévaluations
are not subject to reversals of impairment.

Business combinations and goodwiill

Business combinations since January 2010

Business combinations are entered into accountg ke acquisitions method. The cost of an acdoisis evaluated
as the sum of the amount transferred measuredirataue on the date of the acquisition and the @amaf any
minority equities in the company acquired. For elgkiness combination the purchaser must evaludiadr aalue any
minority equities in the company acquired or elsgioportion to the quota of the minority equitythe net assets
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indentified in the company acquired. The costs ajuisitions are entered into accounts and clasiséiemong the
management expenses.

When the Group acquires a business, it must classiflesignate the financial assets acquired bililies assumed in
compliance with the terms of the contract acquitkd,economic conditions and the other pertinentditions in force

on the date of the purchase. This includes thdieation conducted in order to establish if an imeated derivative
must be separated from the primary contract.

If the business combination takes place in mora thiee phase, the purchaser must recalculate thedhie of the

equity held previously and evaluated with the shelders’ equity method and report in the Incometeé®tent any
profits or losses which have been registered.

Every potential amount must be reported by the aser at fair value on the date of acquisition. Véeation in the
fair value of the potential amount classified asear liability will be reported in compliance WilAS 39, in the
Income Statement and in the chart showing the atberponents of the overall Income Statement. If gbtential

amount is classified in the shareholder’s equity,value must not be recalculated until its extorctis entered into
accounts against the capital and reserves.

Gooduwill is initially evaluated at the costs whiemerges from the excess between the sum of theraspaid and the
amount recognized for the minority quotas with exdgo the identified net assets acquired andigtdities assumed
by the Group. If the amount is less than the failue of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired difference is
reported in the Income Statement.

Business combinations prior to Januafy2010
The business combinations registered before Jariff&2910 were recorded following the previous versibthe IFRS
3 (2004).

B) TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

The assets have been entered at the purchase goetiaction cost, inclusive of accessory chargesof depreciation.

Ordinary maintenance expenses have been entirdgreghin the Income Statement. Maintenance costanof
incremental nature have been attributed to thet @&ese they refer to and amortized according tordsdual possibility

of use of the said item

The Group uses the method of original cost as agpts fair value as the assessment criteria fagilée fixed assets.
Specifically, in accordance with such standardsvdlue of land and of the buildings constructedt @ separated and
only the building is amortized.

The aliquots used for depreciation are the follgwin

Description Depreciation percentage
Buildings

- buildings 3.00%
Plants and machinery

- generic plants and machinery 10.00%

- specific plants and machinery 10.00%

- other plants and machinery 15.50%
Industrial and commercial equipment

- miscellaneous and minute equipment 25.00%
- kitchen equipment 25.00%
Other goods

- motor vehicles 25.00%

- forklift 20.00%

- lightweight constructions 10.00%

- electronic office equipment 20.00%

- furniture 12.00%

C) FINANCIAL CHARGES
Financial charges are registered in the Income@tant at the time in which they are sustained.

D) LOSSES IN VALUE OF ASSETS

At each date referred to in the financial year siothe tangible and intangible assets with a fififee have been
assessed for the purposes of identifying any indisaof loss in value. The recoverable value of goedwill and
intangible assets with an indefinite life, wheregant, have been estimated at each date of rederdribere is any
indication of a reduction in value the presumeduasin value is estimated.
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The presumed cashing-in value is the higher oftweevariables, net sales price and utility valuedetermining the
utility value, expected cash flow are discountethgig pre-tax discount rate which reflects the entrmarket value of
the money rate referred to the investment periatdspecific risks of the business. For a businesg@aoerating highly
independent flows of funds, the cashing-in valudesermined in relation to the cash-generating whiich the said
business belongs to. A loss of value is enterdtienincome Statement wherever the value enterethéoasset or the
relative cash generating unit which it is allocateds higher than the presumed cashing-in vaNi&h the exception of
goodwill, value losses are readjusted wherevec#uses which have generated them cease to exist.

E) FINANCIAL ASSETS : EQUITIES

Financial assets which consist of equities in @aged companies are evaluated according to theekblters’ equity
method, that is to say, for an amount equal toctiveesponding fraction of the shareholders’ eqsktgwn in the last
financial statement of the companies, after hawogtracted the dividends and after having maderdhtfications
required by the accounting standards used for cigqwp the consolidated statement in compliance thi¢hlFRS to
make them compatible with the accounting standasesl by the Parent Company.

The joint-venture companies are evaluated in thesalidated statement using the shareholders’ equétyrod, starting
with the date on which the joint-venture was itéghuntil it ceased to exist.

F) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Equities in other companies

The equities in other companies which are not slidgy$és or associated (usually with an ownershifes$ than 20%)
which are not owned with the intent of resellingt@ding them (the so-called “available for sal@fter being entered
into accounts, are evaluated at fair value. Thairmpsion for this disposition is that the fair valaan be reliably
estimated. When the fair value cannot be estimagigbly the investment is evaluated at cost.

The profits and losses that are not made from thieaacial activities, according to IAS 39, areaned into accounts
through the comprehensive statement of incomenharshareholders’ equity, in the fair value reseffese profits and
losses are transferred from the fair value restrike income statement when the financial assdissed of or if the
asset loses value.

Financial instruments and financial assets at faivalue with variations entered in the Income Statenm.

This category includes the assets held for negotiand the designated assets, at the time thatwbee first reported,
as financial assets at fair value with variationgeeed in the Income Statement. The Group evalugstéisancial assets
at the time for value registered in the IncomeeStant (held for negotiation) if the intention tdl sekem within a brief

period of time is still appropriate.

Stocks — financial assets available for sale

The financial assets that are available for saecaaluated at fair value, with effect on the shalgers equity with the
exception of the losses due to reduction in valuntil the financial asset is eliminated; at thimdi the total entered
earlier in the shareholder’s equity must be ent@rede Income Statement.

Commercial receivables
The receivables are entered at cost (identifiedguie nominal value) net of any value losses,esponding to their
presumed cashing-in value.

Other financial assets

Financial assets are added and removed from tldial statement according to the date of negotiaéind are
initially evaluated at cost, inclusive of the chesgdirectly connected with the acquisition. At tudsequent dates of
the financial statement, the financial assets tdwddd until expiry date are shown at cost amortiaedording to the
effective interest rate method, net of any devadumaapplied to reflect value losses.

Financial assets other than those held until etipirare classified as held for negotiation or kakde for sale and are
estimated at fair value each financial year wittitaition respectively in the Income Statement unithe heading
“Financial Revenue (Charges)” or in a special nes@f the Shareholders’ equity, in the latter castl such time as
they are cashed-in or until they have sufferedsa in value.

Cash and cash equivalents

This heading includes cash reserves and bank atscand other short-term financial investments withigh level of
availability which can be easily converted intottas a negligible risk of varying in value.
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Treasury stock
Treasury stock is entered against shareholdersityegqNo profit/loss is shown in the Income Statemnéor the
purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of treagonks

Commercial payables
Commercial payables, the due date of which fallghiwithe normal commercial terms, are not discadirgad are
entered at cost (identified as their nominal value)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially entered at fairalue net of the transaction costs directly attidble to them.
Subsequently, financial liabilities are estimateithwhe criteria of amortized cost, using the dfifex original interest
rate method.

Derivatives and measurement of hedging operations

Fair value hedge if a derivative is designated as a hedge agakpbsure to the fluctuations in the current vabfean
asset or a liability entered into accounts, thatlwa attributed to a particular risk which can eiffitne income statement,
the profit or loss derived from the later evaluatiof the current value of the hedging instrumaet shown in the
income statement. The profit or loss on the ambeitg hedged, that are attributed to the risk bemgered, modify
the book value of this amount and are enteredtirddncome statement.

Cash flow hedgeif an instrument is designated as a hedge agtiedluctuations in cash flow of an asset ormaility
entered into accounts or a highly probable plaroptation and which could have an effect on tledme Statement,
the efficient portion of the profits or losses twe ffinancial instrument is shown in the sharehadequity. The profit
or loss accumulated are subtracted from the shhtetsd equity and entered in the Income Statementtie same
period in which the hedging operation is shown. phafit or loss associated with the hedge or witht tpart of the
hedge which has become ineffective, are enteredeitiately in the Income Statement. If a hedgingrimeent or a
hedging report are closed, but the operation wisiche subject of the hedging has not yet occuthesiprofits and the
losses accumulated and up to that time enterdtkistiareholders’ equity, are shown in the Incorage8tent when the
relative operation actually occurs. If the openmatighich is the subject of the hedging is no longarsidered probable,
the profits and losses that have not yet beetiveshhind suspended in the shareholders’ equitinareediately shown
in the Income Statement.

G) INVENTORY

Stocks of raw materials and finished products aeduated at the cost or market value; the cosgeierthined using the
method of average weighted cost. The evaluatiomwdntories is based on the basis of the directscokthe raw

materials and the labor and the indirect costsroflpction (variable and fixed). Devaluation progiss are also set
aside for materials, finished products, spare martsother supplies considered obsolete or witbwa sirnover bearing

in mind the possibilities of reuse and sale.

Inventory stocks of works in progress are evaluatedhe basis of production costs, with referemceht average
weighted cost.

H) RETIREMENT FUNDS ANDEMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SEVERANCE INDEMNITY

Up until December 31 2006 the severance indemnity fund was considaradfined benefit plan. The regulating of
this fund was changed by law no. 296 of Decembét 2006 (“Legge Finanziaria 2007) and later decrems a
regulations issued during the first months of 200i.the basis of these modifications, and withipaldr reference to
companies with at least 50 employees, this ingtituts now considered a defined benefit plan excalg for the
amounts which matured before Januaty2D07 (and not yet liquidated in the financial staént) whereas for the
guotas which mature after that date, it is considexr defined contribution plan.

For defined benefit plans, the amount already nedltuis projected to estimate the amount to be aiaiie moment of
termination of the employment contract and subsetiyieecalculated, using the “Projected unit credathod”. This
kind of accounting methodology is based on theasfes demographic and financial nature so as toensakeasonable
estimate of the amount of benefits which each eyg@ddas already matured on the basis of the wark.do

By means of the actuarial estimate, therent service costhich defines the amount of rights matured dutiing
financial year by employees is entered under thbdt costs” heading of the Income Statement andntieeest cost,
which constitutes the figurative charge which thenpany would have to pay if it took out a loan ddaahe severance
indemnity.
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The actuarial gain and losses accumulated up lagil year which reflect the effects of changeshe &actuarial
hypotheses used, were entered pro-quota in themi@cBtatement for the rest of the average workife df the
employees when their net value not entered at nldeoé the preceding year exceeds the value ofigdity by 10%
(so-called corridor method).

In compliance with the transition rules stipulated IAS 19 in paragraph 173, the Group appliedadheendment to
IAS 19 starting on January™1 2013 retroactively, re-determining the amountsttaf financial position shown on
January T 2012 and December 312012, as though the amendment had always bediedpas described in detail
above.

For defined contribution plans the Group pays dstgbution to a public or private pension fund @am obligatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. Once the contiing have been paid the Group has no further didige The
contributions they have paid are entered into titeme Statement when owed.

STOCK OPTION PLANS

The costs of staff labor remunerated by meansstdek option plarare determined on the basis of the fair value ef th
options granted to the employees at the date gfrasent.

The calculation method for the determinatiorfaif valuebears in mind all the characteristics of the oi¢auration
of the option, price and conditions for exercisihg options etc), as well as the value of the staickhe date of
assignment, of the volatility of the stock and loé interest rate curve again at the date of asgghoonsistently with
the duration of the plan. The Black & Scholes mgcmodel is used.

The cost is shown in the Income Statement duriegpiriod in which the rights granted mature, caeréid) the best
possible estimate of the number of options becorekggcisable.

In compliance with the IFRS 1, the said standarsi tieen applied to all the assignments subsequeowember
2002 which had still not matured by Januafy2005.

I) PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENCIES

The Group has shown the provisions for future cm@ncies wherever, in the face of a legal or inifptibligation to
third parties, it is probable that the Group wiie to use its resources to honor such an obligatil when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation itself d@nmade. Variations in such estimates are refleictehe Income
Statement for the financial year in which the vidoiatakes place.

L) REVENUE RECOGNITION

The revenue from the sale of goods is recorded wlesignificant risks and benefits of the owngrsifithe goods are
transferred to the purchaser, which is normallytiime when they are delivered or shipped.

Financial revenue and charges are entered on #ig tfainterest matured on the net value of thating financial asset
or liability using the actual interest rate.

M) ENTRIES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Assets and liabilities in foreign currency, withetaxception of real estate, are entered at theasgehrate in effect on
the day that the financial period was closed arddative profits and losses are entered intdritbeme Statement.

N) GRANTS

Contributions, from both public and third party yaie bodies are entereshen there is reasonable certainty of
receiving them and of satisfying the conditions édataining them. Contributions received for specdéixpenses are
shown among the other liabilities and creditedite lncome Statement at the moment in which the itond for
entering them are satisfied. Contributions receifeedspecific assets, the value of which is entexewng the tangible
or intangible assets, are shown either as direlttateon of the assets themselves or among the b#lities and are
credited to the Income Statement in relation topleod of depreciation of the assets they refeGiants in operating
account are shown entirely in the Income Statena¢rthe moment in which the conditions for enterthgm are
satisfied.

0) FINANCIAL LEASING

Financial leasing operations are entered into awsousing the financial methodology which stiputatieat the fixed
asset acquired and its relative financing be edter® accounts. The relative amounts of depramiatind financial
charges are entered in the Income Statement.
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P) TAXES

Income taxes include the current and deferred taa&sulated on the taxable income of the compaofgke Group.
Current taxes represent an estimate of the amduhedncome taxes calculated on the taxable inctonéhe period.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities havenbesdculated on the basis of differences of a teamyonature
between assets and liabilities recognized for tapp@ses and the corresponding figures on the finhstatements
applying the current tax rate in force or esselgtiad force at the date of reference. Deferred @agets have been
entered as assets when it is probable that théyailecovered, in other words when it appearsylikeat the entity of
the taxable amount in the future will be sufficigatrecover the assets. The possibility of recupegadeferred tax
assets is re-examined at the closing of each finhyear.

Q) EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic earnings per ordinary share are calcllyedividing the portion of the Group’s net prddittributable to
ordinary shares by the weighted average of thenargishares in circulation during the financial ryesxcluding
treasury stock. For the purposes of calculatingdihgted earnings per share, the weighted averdigheoshares in
circulation is modified by assuming the subscriptaf all the potential shares deriving from the \@@nsion of stock
options having a diluting effect.
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STOCK OPTION PLANS

ElL.En. spa

The chart below shows information related to thaclstoptions voted during the year 2008 by the Ra@mmpany
El.LEn. S.p.A. for the employees of the company thiedGroup.

Max. Expired
expiration | Outstanding| Options Options Options option not | Outstanding| Exercisable
date options issued cancelled | exercised | exercised options options  |Exercise pric
01.01.13- | 01.01.13- | 01.01.13- | 01.01.13-
01.01.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.201 31.12.2013
Plan
2008/2013 |May, 15 2018 152.00 0 0 0 152.00 0 0 € 24,75

This plan expired definitively on May 52013 without any of the options being picked up.

With regard to the characteristics of the individsimck option plans as well as the increases pitaladecided on to
implement it, please refer to the description cimetd in note (10) of this report.

During 2013 the average price of the El. En. stwak about 15,9 Euros.
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Information on the Consolidated Statements of finaal
position - Assets

Non-current assets

Intangible assets (note 1)

Breakdown of changes occurring in intangible fixasdets during the period is shown on the chartbelo

Balance Other Conversion  Balance

Categories 31/12/12 Variation (Devaluation) Operations (Amortizations) Adjustemnts  31/12/13
Goodwill 3.093.06! -55.00( 3.038.06!
Patents and rights to use patent 10.05¢ 4.27: -7.69¢ -16€ 6.46¢
others
Concessions, licences, trade m 272.77: 92.19( -3.28¢ -178.28: -11.79¢ 171.59¢
and similar rights
Other 26.87¢ 20.30( 7 -19.58: -1 27.60(
Intangible assets in progress an 25.00( 128.39: 153.39:«
payments on account

Total 3.427.76: 245.15t -58.27% -205.56: -11.967| 3.397.11

Goodwill

Goodwill, which constitutes the most significanigqmonent of the intangible fixed assets, represingtexcess of the
purchase cost with respect to the fair value ofabgets acquired net of the current and poteriailities assumed.
Goodwill is not subject to amortization and is ®dbjto an impairment test at least once a year. ddwease in
goodwill with respect to last year is due to thet finat Arex Srl left the scope of consolidationemht was sold to a
third party.

At the end of each impairment test, the singleiesitof goodwill have been placed in the respectossh generating
unit” (CGU) which has been identified. The identifieati of the CGU coincides with each juridical subjectd
corresponds to what the directors envision as their activity.

The following chart shows the book value of gootifait each ‘Cash generating unit”:

CASH GENERATING UNIT (CGU) Goodwill Goodwill
31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Quanta System SpA 2.079.260 2.079.26
ASA Srl 439.081 439.081
Cutlite Penta Srl 415.465 415.464
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 72758 72.754
Arex Srl 0] 55.00
Deka MELA Srl 31.50p 31.50(
Total 3.038.06% 3.093.06%

As of December 312013 the recoverable value of the CGUs shown erchiart was subjected to an impairment test in
order to verify the existence of any losses in @dly comparing the accounting value of the unit sredrecoverable
amount, i.e., the current value of the expectedréufinancial flows which one supposes will be ded from the
continued use and from the eventual disuse at rildeoé the useful life of the unit. Results of theéests are shown
below.

Quanta System S.p.Athe recoverable amount was determined using flseoDnted Cash Flow (DCF) method by
actualizing the cash flows contained in the ecomwefiancial plan approved by the Board of DirectofsQuanta
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System SpA, which covered a time span from 2014201 order to determine the recoverable amourthefCGU
they considered the actualized financial flowstfar 3 years of explicit forecasts added to the iteahvalue, assumed
at the same value of the perpetual revenue of ltve §enerated during the last year for which thess explicit
forecast.

The main assumption of the economic-financial plaad to make the impairment test is related taytbeth rate of
the sales volume over the time span covered byldre The rates used in order to formulate thectsts used in the
impairment tests are consistent with the final datistered during 2013 and with the outlook far garticular market
in which they operate.

The Board of Directors considered the assumptioms the corresponding financials to be suitable dforposes of
conducting the impairment test and approved thaltsesbtained.

The actualization rate applied to the expected €asts (WACC) is 10,33%; for the cash flows relatiedthe years
following the period of explicit forecasts, we hypesize a long term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

By determining the recoverable amount on the hafsisese parameters it was possible to avoid makimgreductions
in the value of the goodwiill.

An analysis of the sensitivity of the results wéaconducted: the recoverable amount remains hitjiae the book
value assuming the following hypothesis: a growtie ‘g” of 0,5% and a WACC +1% equal to 11,33%.

Cutlite Penta S.r.L. the recoverable amount was determined using tiseobDnted Cash Flow (DCF) method by
actualizing the cash flows contained in the ecomwsfiniancial plan approved by the Board of DirectofCutlite Penta
S.r.l,, which covered a time span from 2014-2016o0tder to determine the recoverable amount ofGE&J they
considered the actualized financial flows for thgedrs of explicit forecasts added to the termigdile, assumed at the
same value of the perpetual revenue of the flovegerad during the last year for which there wadieixporecast

The main assumption of the economic-financial plaad to make the impairment test is related taytbeth rate of

the sales volume over the time span covered byldre The rates used in order to formulate thectasts used in the
impairment tests are consistent with the final datastered during 2013.

The Board of Directors considered the assumptiomsthe corresponding financials to be suitable forposes of

conducting the impairment test and approved thatseebtained.

The actualization rate applied to the expected €asts (WACC) is 10,33%; for the cash flows relatiedthe years

following the period of explicit forecasts, we hypesize a long term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

By determining the recoverable amount on the bafsisese parameters it was possible to avoid makimygreductions
in the value of the goodwiill.

An analysis of the sensitivity of the results wésaconducted: the recoverable amount remains hitjlae the book
value assuming the following hypothesis: a growtie r‘g” of 0,5% and a WACC +1% equal to 11,33%.

ASA S.r.l.;: the recoverable amount was determined using teeobDnted Cash Flow (DCF) method by actualizing the
cash flows contained in the economic-financial @aproved by the Board of Directors of ASA S.mlhich covered a
time span from 2014-2016. This company in Vicemeaybsidiary of Deka MELA S.r.l, which operateshe sector of
Physical therapy, despite the difficult economiaditions typical of the past few years, showed ewgh in sales
volume and constant profitability.

These results made it possible to distribute sicanift dividends. In order to determine the recoieramount of the
CGU they considered the actualized financial fldassthe 3 years of explicit forecasts added to téreninal value,
assumed at the same value of the perpetual revaitie flow generated during the last year for vahibere was
explicit forecast.

The main assumption of the economic-financial plaed to make the impairment test is related taytbevth rate of
the sales volume over the time span covered byldre The rates used in order to formulate thectasts used in the
impairment tests are consistent with the final datistered during 2013 and with the outlook far garticular market
in which they operate.

The Board of Directors considered the assumptioms the corresponding financials to be suitable forposes of
conducting the impairment test and approved thatsesbtained.

The actualization rate applied to the expected ¢asts (WACC) is 10,33%; for the cash flows relatedthe years
following the period of explicit forecasts, we hypesize a long term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

By determining the recoverable amount on the bafsiBese parameters it was possible to avoid makinygreductions
in the value of the goodwiill.

An analysis of the sensitivity of the results wésaconducted: the recoverable amount remains hitjlae the book
value assuming the following hypothesis: a growatie ‘g” of 0,5% and a WACC +1% equal to 11,33%.

The verification of the procedures used for the ampent tests to determine if they were in confoynwith the
regulations prescribed in the international accimgnstandards was approved independently by thee sBoard of
Directors of the Parent Company.
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Other intangible fixed assets

The “Patent and rights to use the patents of dtheese related to the capitalization of the costastained for the
purchase by Quanta System of patents and licemseragnts.

Under the heading “concessions, licenses, tradesvar#t similar rights” we have entered among othieigs, the costs
sustained in particular by the Parent Company Eld&md by the subsidiaries, Asclepion, With Us, WuliRenta
Chutian and Quanta System for new software.

The decrease in the column “Other movements” istedl to the departure of Arex srl from the areaafsolidation
because the equity in the company was sold tara plairty.

The residual heading of “Others” consists mainhthe costs sustained by the subsidiaries Quante8yS.p.A and
Deka Mela for the creation of software.

The “Intangible fixed assets in progress” refer mhaito the costs of research and development sestaby the
subsidiary ASA for the development of a prototypevrin progress.

Tangible fixed assets (note 2)

Breakdown of changes occurring in the tangibledigssets is shown on the chart below:

Balance Other Conversion Balance
Cost 31/12/12 Increments  Devaluations operations (Disposals) Adjustment 31/12/13
S
Lands 2.422.78I 1.155.55! -7.36¢| 3.570.96!
Buildings 14.766.99 46.83¢ -20.52(14.793.30
Plants and machinery 4.210.54 174.32° -54.307 -95.73¢ -13.02¢| 4.221.80!
Industrial and commercial equipmetr 9.749.39. 1.061.19- -352.60( -702.71! -174.98°| 9.580.28!
Other goods 8.640.46! 752.95¢ -30.28¢ -409.84: -216.07¢| 8.737.21
Tangible assets under construction 285.57¢ 285.57¢
Total 39.790.17 3.476.44! -437.19: -1.208.291 -431.97¢] 41.189.15
Balance Other Conversion Balance
Depreciation provisions 31/12/12  Depreciation Devaluations operations (Disposals) Adjustment 31/12/13
S
Lands
Buildings 2.473.37 448.68t -4.655| 2.917.41.
Plants and machinery 2.508.87: 379.42: -21.64: -75.26 -6.128| 2.785.26!
Industrial and commercial equipmet 7.729.65: 912.24: -332.10:¢ -605.46t -125.457| 7.578.87!
Other goods 5.663.53! 815.54¢ -23.35¢ -350.51! -50.95| 6.054.25I
Tangible assets under construction
Total 18.375.43 2.555.89! -377.10)] -1.031.24: -187.18:] 19.335.80
Balance Other (Depreciations Conversion Balance
Net value 31/12/12 Increments operations and (Disposals) Adjustment 31/12/13
devaluations) S
Lands 2.422.78I 1.155.55: -7.36¢] 3.570.96!
Buildings 12.293.61 46.83¢ -448.68! -15.87(111.875.88
Plants and machinery 1.701.66! 174.32° -32.66¢ -379.42: -20.46° -6.89¢( 1.436.54!
Industrial and commercial equipmet 2.019.74. 1.061.19- -20.49¢ -912.24: -97.24¢ -49.53¢( 2.001.41.
Other goods 2.976.93I 752.95¢ -6.92¢ -815.54« -59.32¢ -165.12°| 2.682.96!
Tangible assets under construction 285.57¢ 285.57¢
Total 21.414.73 3.476.44! -60.08¢ -2.555.89 -177.04: -244.79t| 21.853.35

According to the accounting standards being usedyalue of the land is separated from the valudebuildings that
are located on it and the land is not amortizechbse it is considered an element with an unlimiteeful life. The
value of the land on December’3013 was 3.571 thousand Euros. The increase shitwmespect to last year is due
to the purchase of land by the subsidiary Pentar Bquipment (Wenzhou).
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The heading of “Buildings” includes the buildingnaplex in Via Baldanzese a Calenzano (Florence)revtiee Parent
Company operates along with the four subsidiariekalM.E.L.A. Srl, Cutlite Penta Srl, Esthelogue &1l Pharmonia
Srl, the new building complex in Via Dante Alighietso in Calenzano, purchased in 2008, the bugldinthe city of

Torre Annunziata purchased in 2006 for the reseatekielopment and production activities of the &libsy Lasit

SpA, the building located in Branford, Connectiauhjch the subsidiary BRCT possesses where Lasészitnologies
Inc. operates and the building in Jena, Germanychvisince May of 2008 houses the activities of thbsiliary

Asclepion GmbH.

The increase in the category of “Plants and macyirere related in particular to the investmentsdmay the Parent
Company ELEn. SpA, by Quanta System Spa, by Asme@mbH, by ASA Srl and by Cutlite do Brasil Ltda.

The heading of “Industrial and Commercial Equipmeafers to December 312013 in particular to EI.En. and to the
subsidiaries With Us, Asclepion GmbH, Quanta Systeaka Japan, Pharmonia, Lasit and Deka Melahfsrlatter, it
should be recalled that, as in the past, we hapéatized the costs of some of the machinery solith wperative
leasing; these sales, in fact, have been considereevenue from multi-year leasing in compliandi the IAS/IFRS
standards.

The increase in the category of “Other Goods” eferainly to the purchase of new motor vehicle alegteonic
equipment.

The increases entered in the category of “Tangiblets under construction” refer mainly to thddhitosts sustained
by the Parent Company EI.En. SpA for the purchédsenew building.

The amounts entered under the heading of “Otheremewts” for all of the categories refer mainly e tieparture of
Arex Srl from the scope of consolidation after duglity was sold to a third party.

Equity investments (note 3)

The chart below provides information on the eqintyestments:

31/12/13 31/12/12 Variation Var. %
Equity investments ir
associated companies 916.988 32.476.985 -31.559.997 -97,189
other companies 40.651.13B 73.431 40.577.702 55259,639
Total 41.568.12 32.550.41 9.017.7¢5 27,709

Equities in associated companies

For a detailed analysis of the equities held byuprm associated companies, refer to the paragrelptive to the
scope of consolidation

It should be recalled that the associated compdme®obiliare Del.Co. Srl, Smartbleach InternatioB#l (SBI SA),
Elesta Srl, Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD ahdt@n (Tianjin) Lasertechnology Co. Ltd are cordatied using
the shareholders’ equity method.

The significant variation in the equities in assted and other companies is due to the reclagsificaf Cynosure Inc.
which, from a company evaluated with the critefidhe equity method (IAS 28) is now evaluated wtik criteria of
fair value for the assets “available for sale” (189) as explained in detail above.

El.LEn. holds an equity in Cynosure Inc., amountm@.098.628 shares, equal to about 9,65% of dpéai. On the
basis of the quotation of the shares on DecembérZ 3 on Nasdag, théair value of the equity amounts to 40.539
thousand Euros. This amount has been enteredhatedmprehensive statement of income for an amofur$.023
thousand Euros in compliance with the IFRS.

The amounts of the equities in associated compaeggstered in the statement are, respectively:
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Immobiliare Del.Co. S.r.l.: 2'thousand Euros

Actis S.r.l.; 1thousand Euros
SBI S.A.: 2:thousand Euros
Elesta S.r.l.: 3thousand Euros
Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD 25thousand Euros
Chutian (Tianjin) Lasertechnology Co. Ltd 10tthousand Euros

The chart below shows a summary of the data retattlte associated companies:

Revenues and ott Charges ar

Total AssetsTotal liabilities Net income (Loss) income expenses
Actis Active Sensors Srl (*) 175.324 77.756 -9.353 41.141 50.494
Elesta Srl (ex IALT Scrl) 2474481 1.854.872 381.619 3.077.360 2.695.741
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl 991.48 941.964 -9.744 149.501 159.245
S.B.I. SA 511.072 64.885 -59.270 272.412 331.682
Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD 260.589  210.178 -52.031 257.237 309.269
Chutian (Tianjin) Lasertechnology Co. Ltd 354.111 257.398 -26.031 121.887 147.919

(*)Data on December 312012

Other equities

For the other operations conducted during thisogemlease refer to the paragraph titled “Scop€aisolidation” in
this report.

Financial receivables/Deferred tax assets/Other rourrent receivables and assets
(note 4)

Other non current assets 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 (a) Variation Var. %

Financial receivables vs associated 30J000 30.000

Deferred tax assets 6.122.854 5.812.27( 310.584 5,34%

Other non current assets 4.459 4.302 157 3,65%
Total 6.157.31 5.816.57 340.74 5,86%

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegesi IAS 19.

For an analysis of the heading “Deferred tax a%setfer to note (16) below concerning the analysigleferred tax
assets and liabilities.

134



Current Assets

Inventory (note 5)

The chart below shows a breakdown of the inventory:

Inventories:

Raw materials and consumables

Work in progress and semi finished produc
Finished products and goods for sale

Total

31/12/13 31/12/12 Variation Var. %
24.200|242 21.562.512 2.637.730 12,23%
s 132539 12.121.014 1.018.27Q 8,40%
11.032/537 11.781.8349 -749.302 -6,36%
48.372.06 45.465.36 2.906.69 6,39%)

The chart shows the increase in the amount of finantory which are related to raw materials arakwin progress
being manufactured; this reflects the increaséénsales volume for the last quarter and the pagiparof the materials
needed for some orders now in progress.

The chart below shows the breakdown of the totamtory, distinguishing between the amount of oftgostock from

the gross amount:

Inventory:

Gross amount
minus: devaluation provision

Total

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
55.556.302 52.046.274 3.510.027 6,74%
-7.184.235 -6.580.906 -603.329 9,17%
48.372.06 45.465.36 2.906.69 6,39%)

The incidence of the obsolescence provision ongtess value of the inventory rose from 12,6% onebaer 31
2012 to 12,9% on December®32013.

Trade receivables (note 6)

Receivables are composed as follows:

Debtors: 31/12/13 31/12/12 Variation Var. %

Trade debtors 41.854.68 35.902.198 5.952.487 16,589

Associated debtors 690.463 3.015.331 -2.324.86 -77,109
Total 42.545.14 38.917.52 3.627.61 9,32%

Trade debtors: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

Italy 20.395.027 16.626.864 3.768.16 22,669

European Community 6.438.802 6.236.27 202.524 3,25%

Outside of European Community 22.875.838 19.166.53 3.708.80 19,359

minus: devaluation provision for debtors -7.854 4482 -6.127.474 -1.727.008 28,189
Total 41.854.68 35.902.19 5.952.48 16,589

As the chart shows clearly, the receivables onttimn market have increased on account of theease in the sales
volume and the continuing necessity of granting tfientele better payment conditions considering tredit

restrictions that have influenced the entire Itakgonomy. The increase in clients outside of thpean Union is due
to the reclassification of receivables from Cynesunc.
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The chart below shows the operations which tookeptais year for devaluation of receivables:

Provision for bad debts 2013 2012
At the beginning of the period 6.127.474 7.067.991
Amounts accruedl 1.587.897 1.514.754
Amounts utilized -768.842 -936.219
Unused amounts reversed -65.670 -64.340
Other operationg 983.418 -1.462.814
Translation adjustment -9.795 8.098
At the end of the period 7.854.482 6.127.474

Breakdown of trade receivables from third partgestiown below:

Account receivables vs. third parties: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012

To expire 24.465.58( 21.840.22
Expired:

30 days 8.819.39 6.018.624
60 days 3.006.14 1.614.567
90 days 1.264.42 943.327
180 days 1.484.92 1.842.11¢
over 180 days 2.814.204 3.643.33]
Total 41.854.68% 35.902.19

The chart below shows the trade receivables frard farties listed by type of currency:

Account receivables in: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Euro 30.818.25% 24.183.241
UsD 4.005.5417 2.839.21
Other currencies 7.030.883 8.879.744
Total 41.854.68% 35.902.198

The value in Euros shown in the chart for the nestdies originally expressed in US dollars or oth@rency represents
the amount in currency converted at the exchartgeindorce on December 32013 and December 32012.

For a detailed analysis of the trade and finaneie¢ivables from associated companies, pleaseteefee paragraph in
the chapter titled “Related parties”.
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Tax receivables/Other receivables (note 7)

The chart below shows a breakdown of tax receiwadhe other receivables:

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Variation %
Tax debtors
VAT credits 3.526.524 2.727.387 799.142 29,30%
Income tax credits 727.543 794.657 -67.114 -8,45%
Total tax debtors 4.254.067 3.522.039 732.028 20,78%
Financial receivables
Financial receivables from third parts 1.382.649 20.000 1.362.649 6813,25%
Financial receivables from associated companies .566 63.565 - 0,00%)
Total 1.446.214 83.565 1.362.649 1630,65%
Other receivables
Security deposits 248.903 367.19] -118.288 -32,21%)
Down payments 1.778.687 1.805.037 -26.345 -1,46%)
Other credits 2.850.144 2.506.743 343.403 13,70%
Total 4.877.736 4.678.966 198.770 4,25%
Total financial and other receivables | 6.323.95q 4.762.531 1.561.41&1 32,79%

The financial year closed with a VAT credit of o6 million Euros which was mostly a result of theense export

activity of the Group.

Among the income tax receivables we have entereditsrderived from the difference between the pistieg tax

credit or down payment and the tax debt which hatuned by the date to which the financial statennefars. It also
includes the credit due to the Parent Company arsbine of the Italian subsidiaries from the tahatities, for the
amount of the reimbursement of the excess IRESstpaéd due to the failure to deduct the relativéPRrom the
expenses for personnel and similar, in conformit art. 2, sub-section 1-quater, D.L. 201/2011.

For a detailed analysis of the financial receivaldfflem associated companies, please refer to theniag chapter
regarding “Related parties”, in this document.

Other current financial assets (note 8)

Investments which are not permanent: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Other investments 299.995 1.013 298.982 29514,519
Total 299.99 1.013 298.98 29514,519

The amount entered under the heading of “Othersimvents” consists of mutual funds held by the Fnesubsidiary
Deka Sarl.



Cash and cash equivalents (note 9)

Cash at bank and on hand is composed as follows:

Cash and cash Equivalents: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

bank and postal current accounts 42.833|788 40.417.224 2.416.565 5,98%

cash in hand 34.296 58.099 -23.803 -40,97%
Total 42.868.08 40.475.3 2.392.162 5,91%

For an analysis of the variations in cash and eagiivalents, please refer to the cash flow statésnen

Net financial position as of December 32013

The net financial position of the Group as of DebenBf' 2013 expressed in thousands of Euros, was asvsill

Net financial position

31/12/201: 31/12/201:
Cash and bank 42.86¢ 40.47¢
Financial instruments 30C 1
Cash and cash equivalents 43.16¢ 40.47¢
Short term financial receivables 1.38: 20
Bank short term loan (13.612 (9.321
Part of financial long term liabilities due withir2 months (2.151 (3.100
Financial short term liabilities (15.763 (12.421
Net current financial position 28.78¢ 28.07¢
Bank long term loan (4.670 (7.187
Other long term financial liabilities (2.299 (3.093
Financial long term liabilities (6.968 (10.281
Net financial position 21.82( 17.79¢

The net financial position of the Group has imprbweth respect to December 32012 and amounts to about 22
million Euros thanks to the cash produced by threectt activity.

It should also be noted that payments were madmihgrity shareholders for about 1 million Eurositcrease the
capital for use in the operations being conduaterktenforce the operating structures in the inélstector in China
and about 0,6 million Euros for Brazil. In Chinhey received a grant of about 1,7 million Eurosiésisto facilitate the
construction of the factory in Wenzhou.

Among the various financial transactions that ao¢ directly connected to the current operationgrehwas the
purchase this year of the land for the constructibthe new factory in Wenzhou for the amount obw@thl million
Euros.

This money was also used by the Parent CompanynESE.A. to pay dividends to third parties for #mount of
about 2.402 thousand Euros and by the subsidiBe&a Mela S.r.l., Lasit S.p.A., ASA S.r.l. and Re@hutian for the
amount of 1.482 thousand Euros.

The financial receivables amounting to about 64isand Euros owed by associated companies are excfumm the
net financial position because they are conneddtid company policy of financial support giverthe companies of
the Group (for details, see the information on teglaparties). In continuation of past policy it waacided not to
include this financing in the net financial positiof the company shown above.

For further details and information, please refethe cash flow statement.
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Information on the Consolidated Statements of finaal
position - Liabilities

Share Capital and Reserves

The main components of the shareholders’ equitghosvn below:

Share Capital(note 10)

As of December 312013, the capital stock of the EL.En Group, whioincides with that of the Parent Company, was
as follows:

Authorized Euros 2.508.67

Underwritten and deposited Euros 2.508.67

Nominal value of each share 0,52|

Categories 31/12/2012 Increase. (Decrease.) 31/12/2013

No. of Ordinary Shares 4.824.36: 4.824.36!
Total 4.824.36: 4.824.36!

Shares are nominal and indivisible and each of tigaras the holder the right to one vote in all thrdinary and

extraordinary assemblies as well as the other fiahiand administrative rights granted in accor@awith the law and
the Statute. At least 5% of the net profits of fihancial year must be set aside for the legamesin accordance with
art. 2430 of the civil code. The remainder is distted to the shareholders, unless the assembgs\atherwise. The
Statute does not allow advance payments on thdetidis. Dividends not cashed within five years fitbim date of

emission are returned to the Company. No sped@titstry clauses exist with regard to the parti¢tpraof shareholders
in the remaining assets in the event of liquidatida statutory clauses exist granting special [@gas.

Increases in capital for use in the stock opticarpl

The special assembly of EL.LEn. SpA held on Ma§l 2608 voted to authorize the Board of Directorsadcordance
with and by effect of art. 2443 of the Civil Coder a period of up to five years from the date lué teliberation, to
increase the share capital of the Company onceeweral times upon payment, by a nominal maximum warhof
83.200,00 Euros through the issue of a maximume®fd00 ordinary shares with a hominal value of €u&®? each,
with entitlement equal to those of the ordinary pamy shares at the date of subscription, to bedibd by payment of
a price to be determined by the Board of Directorthe respect of the dictates of art. 2441, sulagraph VI, civil
code. — that is considering the stockholders’ gquaitso bearing in mind the official prices registk by the shares on
the stock market over the last six months — anal @sitary value inclusive of the premium, not l#ssn the greatest of
the following: a) the value of each share deteedion the basis of the consolidated stockholdepsite of the ELLEn.
Group as of December 31of the year previous to the issue of the optitnghe arithmetical average of the recorded
official prices of the company’s ordinary sharestiom New Market, organized and managed by the Btabana SpA
in the 6 months prior to the assigning of the amtjoc) the arithmetical average of the recordeitiaffprices of the
company’s ordinary shares on the New Market, omggthand managed by the Borsa Italiana SpA in théa38 prior
to the assigning of the options.

The Board of Directors of EL.LEn. SpA, with the vatken on July 1% 2008, implemented the authority of the
shareholders assembly of May™5008, to increase the capital stock by 83.20000Qse in the stock option plan for
2008-2013 and approved the relative regulationg djption rights were assigned, by a vote takenhensame day,
exclusively to employees of EL.LEn. S.p.A. and ttieeo companies of the Group which, at the timessignment, were
working in a subordinate position. The stock opfitem was divided into two equal portions which banmplemented
in conformity with the following terms:

a) up to a maximum amount of 41.600,00 Euros stin July 1% 2011 until the date of approval of the proposed
annual report for 2011 by the Board of Directors.



Subsequently, the rights on the options could leeaised as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the apprafathe report for 2011, had voted to distribute firofits, from the
day that the relative dividends for 2011 becomeapteyup until the date of approval of the compaport for 2012 by
the Board of Directors;

- otherwise, if the profits were not distributed the year 2011, from the $5f May 2012 up until the date of the
approval of the proposed annual report for 201thbyBoard of Directors;

- if, during the approval of the report for 201Be tshareholders’ meeting had voted in favor ofdiséribution of the
profits, from the date, if earlier than the™L.®f May 2013, of the maturity of the paymentstuf tlividends for 2012 up
until May 15" 2013;

- otherwise, if it was decided to not distribute tbrofits for the year 2012, the period in whick tiights could be
exercised would terminate on the date, if earh@ntMay 18 2013, of the approval of the proposed annualrtefpo
the year 2012 by the Board of Directors, and otismwn the 18 of May 2013.

Therefore — exclusively for the above mentioned imainsum of 41.600,00 Euros — the underwritinghaf increase in
capital approved by the Board of Directors coukktplace exclusively during the time intervals namtd above for
the exercising of the rights.

b) concerning the residual amount of the increageal to the nominal amount of 41.600,00 Eurostistaon July 18
2012 up until the date of approval of the proposedual report for the year 2012 by the Board oéEliors.

Subsequently, the rights to the options could Fased as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the appraxMathe report for 2012, approved the distribut@fnprofits for the
year 2012, from the date in which payment of dimidie matures for the dividends for the year 2012nfj the 15" of
May 2013;

- otherwise, if it was decided not to distribute throfits for the year 2012, the period for exeéngjshe rights would
terminate on the date, if before May™®013, of the approval of proposed annual repmr2012, and otherwise, on
May 15" 2013.

Therefore, the underwriting of the increase in mpproved by the Board of Directors for the daai amount of
41.600,00 nominal Euros could take place only dutive time intervals indicated above for the exa@ng of the rights
to pick up the options.

On May 18" 2013 the term for underwriting the increase ipitzd voted by the Board of Directors on July"12008
for the stock option plan expired without any o thptions having been picked up. Consequentlyesinbad been
specifically voted that the capital stock shouldibereased on May 152013 for the amount of the underwriting
collected up to that time and in conformity with.a439, sub-section 2 , of the Civil Code, thpitzd of 2.508.671,36
Euros is understood to be the amount definitiegdgroved and underwritten.

Additional paid in capital (note 11)

On December 312013 the share premium reserve, coinciding wittt tf the Parent Company, amounted to 38.594
thousand Euros, unchanged with respect to Dece®ifet012.

Other reserves (note 12)

Other reserves 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 (a) Variation Var. %
Legal reserve 537.302 537.302 0,00%)
Extraordinary reserve 42.447.947 35.044.641 7.403.301 21,13%
Reserve for translation adjustments 276,618 -56.816 333.434 -586,87%
Stock options reserve fund 1.811.279 1.807.714 3.564 0,20%
Reserve for contributions on capital account 426165 426.657 0,00%
Other reserves 4.993.63Q -95.452 5.089.087 -5331,56%
Total 50.493.42 37.664.04 12.829.38 34,06%

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegediIAS 19.
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As of December 312013 the “extraordinary reserve” was 42.448 thoddauros. The increase which took place with
respect to December 32012 is related to the allocation of part of tle imcome from 2013 by the Parent Company
El.En., in accordance with the decision voted yghareholders’ meeting on May"%013.

The reserve “for stock options” includes the eqglémtof the costs determined in accordance withSRRof the Stock
Option Plans assigned by EL.LEn. SpA.

The conversion reserve summarizes the effects efvitriations in the exchange rate on the investsnanforeign
currency. The effects for the year 2013 are showthé column “ Comprehensive (loss) income ” in shareholders’
equity chart.

The reserve for contributions in capital accounstie considered a reserve of profits.

The increase in the other reserve is mainly dudeécadaptation of the residual value of the equit€ynosure to the
market value on December®32013.

Treasury Stock (note 13)
As described in detail in the paragraph relatethéoscope of consolidation, at the date of closifithis document,

December 3% 2013, the treasury stock held by the Parent CognhEn. S.p.A. amounted to a total of 21.148 share
at the average price of 24,97 Euros per share tiolahamount of 528.063 Euros.

Profits/losses brought forward (note 14)

This category includes a synthesis of the contigiubf all the consolidated companies to the shaldsns’ equity of
the Group. The variations that occurred this yaarpng other things, refer to the increase in tleetiolders’ equity
registered by Cynosure after closing the operationthe acquisition of Palomar Medical Technolagikc..
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Non-current liabilities

Retirement funds and employee benefits (note 15)

The chart below shows the operations which haventgitace during this financial period.

Balance Balance

31/12/2012 (a) Accrual Utilization Payment to comeimentary 31/12/2013
pension forms, to INPS
fund and other movements

3.340.03q 1.133.9oq -282.003] -1.076.8251 3.115.09

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegesti IAS 19.

The severance indemnity represents an indemnityctwlis matured by the employees during their peradd
employment and which is paid upon termination opkryment.

For IAS purposes the payment of a severance indgmepresents a “long term benefit subsequent éaehmination
of employment”; this is an obligation of the “dedh benefit ” type which entails entering a lialilgimilar to that
entered for defined benefit pension plans.

As far as the companies located in Italy are coredrafter the modifications to the severance imdgnin conformity

with the Law of December 372006 (and later modifications), for IAS 19 purpmsenly the liability relative to the
matured severance provision left in the comparg/ lieen evaluated because the quota maturing haspl@bto a
separate entity (complementary pension type). Ads@mployees who have explicitly decided to keleg indemnity
provision in the company, the indemnity maturedsidanuary L 2007 has been paid into the treasury Fund managed
by INPS. This provision, according to the finandealk 2007, guarantees the employees working irptheate sector

the payment of the severance indemnity for the arnhoorresponding to the payments deposited toattter |

It should be recalled that the “corridor methodh (e basis of which the total net worth of theuadil gain or loss
was not entered until its total value exceeded b@%e present value of the liability)has been mhald, since IAS 19
revised for the evaluation of the present value of tiabilities related to the defined benefit planscsidanuary 51
2013 requires the use of the “Projected Unit ofd@rélethod” in which the actuarial gain and lossesist be
immediately entered into accounts in the stateneéntomprehensive income and the related amountsngntioe
reserves in the shareholders’ equity. This chamgeported a restatement of some of the financia état January 5t
2012 and December 32012, in order to display in the reserves of thersholders’ equity the net total amount of the
actuarial profits and losses deferred in the padt @nsequently to recalculate the liability redate the severance
indemnity and the relative fiscal effects.

For further details, consult the paragraph titlédffects related to the application of the modifion of IAS 19”.
The value of the liabilities on December32013 was 3.067 thousand Euros.

The hypotheses used to establish the indemnitygrasummarized in the chart below.

Financial hypotheses Year 2012 Year 2013

Annual implementation rate 2,69% 3,17%

Annual inflation rate 2,00% 2,00%

Annual increase rate of salaries Executives 1,00% Executives 2,00%

(including inflation) White collar workers 0,5048/Nhite collar workers 0,50%
Blue collar workers 0,509 Blue collar workerss@o
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The interest rate used to determine the currentevaf the liability was based on the rate of iBd0+ AA for the
amount of 3,17% in conformity with the criteriaeddast year.

The amount entered in the column “Payment to cometgary pension forms, to INPS fund and other marés? of
the chart showing the activity in the severanceemdity fund mostly represents the severance indgniuotas
deducted from the fund because they were intendedther additional non-company funds or to theagstey Fund
managed by INPS (with particular reference to tlaeeRt Company EL.LEn and the subsidiary Quanta Byktén
accordance with the choices made by the employees.

Analysis of deferred tax assets and liabilities {aeal) (note 16)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are accruethenemporary differences between assets anditiebitecognized for
fiscal purposes and those entered into accounts.

The breakdown is as follows:

Balance Translation Balance
31/12/2012 Accrual (Utilization) Other Adjustments 31/12/2013
@

Deferred tax assets on inventory devaluatipns 10808 133.831 -79.490 -5.137 1.467.234
Deferred tax assets on warranty reserve 203.080 99.204 -12.25] 290.033
Deferred tax assets on bad debt reserve 1.588.601 162.641 -72.752 -361 1.673.129
Deferred tax assets on loss brought forward 372.144 113.075 -170.529 -37.293 277.399
from the previous years
Deferred tax assets on intercompany profits 1.8%.2 58.087| -152.552 1.308.824
Deferred tax assets on severance indemnity 87.510 1.981 -6.008 -67.985 15.498
provision discount
Other deferred tax assets 744.614  548.231 -143.349 51 -58.810 1.090.7371

Total 5.812.270 1.117.050 -624.680 -67.934 -113.852 6.122.854
Deferred tax liabilities on advanced 160.002 -5.171 -1 154.830
depreciations
Deferred tax liabilities for contributions on 527.947 -97.525 430.4272
capital account
Other deferred tax liabilities 627.150 137.90Q -61.038 70.920) -56.819 718.113

Total 1.315.099 137.900 -163.734 70.919 -56.819 1.303.365

Net amount 4.497.171 979.150 -460.946 -138.853 -57.033 4.819.489

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegesti IAS 19.

Deferred tax assets amounted to about 6.123 thdusaros. The increase this year is due mainly ¢oftimd for stock
obsolescence and to the devaluation made on sa@waibles. The increase in the category of Oth#aroed tax assets
is mostly due to the deferred tax assets on grantsved by the subsidiary Penta Laser Equipmemn@iou) Co Ltd.

Deferred tax liabilities amounted to 1.303 thous&hdos. The variations in the “other deferred tabilities” are
related, among other things to an evaluation femiarposes of some LIFO evaluated inventories artti¢ difference
in some exchange rates which were not realizedurthdr decrease was due to the taxation on sonmmsgira capital
account received in the previous years and whimhtalx purposes, were deferred in compliance wighlaws now in
force.
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Other accruals (note 17)

The chart below shows the operations made withr @beruals:

Balance Translation Balance
31/12/2012 Accrual (Utilisation) Other Adjustments 31/12/2013
Reserve for pension costs and 605.690 79.334 -19.912 -19.500 645.612
similar
Others:

Warranty reserve on the produgts 1.152.359 330.338 -110.344 -63.861 1.308.497
Reserve for risks and charges 2591551 50.035 -110.506 -137 2.530.943
Other minor reserves 35.2119 -35.219

Total other reserves 3.779.129 380.373 -256.069 -63.998 3.839.435

Total 4.384.81 459. -275.98 -19.50 -63.99 4.485.04

The clients’ agents’ indemnity fund included in thietry “Reserve for pension costs and similar” cec@€mber 3%
2013, amounted to 583 thousand Euros as oppogetbtthousand Euros on Decembef 3012.
According to IAS 37, the amount owed must be cal®d using the actualization techniques to estimaferecisely as
possible, the overall cost sustained for the payraEbenefits to the agents after the terminatibaraployment.

The technical evaluations were made on the bagtsedfiypotheses described below.

Financial hypotheses Year 2012 Year 201
lAnnual rate of implementation 4,60% 4,17%
[Annual rate of inflation 2,00% 2,00%

The reserve for product guarantees is calculatetherasis of the costs for spare parts and segviehder warranty
incurred in the previous financial year, adjustethe volume of sales of the current financial year

Amounts owed and financial liabilities (note 18)

Financial m/l term debts 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Amounts owed to banks 4.669.525 7.187.456 -2.517.931 -35,03%)
Amounts owed for leasing 369.259 383.534 -14.275 -3,72%)
Amounts owed to other financiers 1.929.547 2.709.924 -780.377| -28,80%
Total 6.968.33 10.280.91 -3.312.58 -32,22%

The mid- to long-term debts owed to banks as ofebdser 31 2013 mostly represent the amounts due after oae ye
for:

a) bank financing which was granted to AsclepionbBhior the construction of the building (with a rgage on it)
where the company is now operating;

b) financing granted to El.LEn. S.p.A. by Mediocteditaliano S.p.A. for 3,4 million Euros to be pdigck in set
amounts every six months starting on Decemb&r2(B.1 and terminating on June™8016. Of this amount, on 1,7
million Euros the interest rate applied for theffiinstallment was 2,40%; for the remaining 1,7lionl the rate applied
was 5,70%; for the following periods, the interest be the same as the Euribor rate at six mgraksregistered on
the second target working day before the expiratiate of the preceding interest period, increaged bpread. The
spread is 3,90 points on the first 1,7 million Eureduced to 0,60 on the remaining 1,7 million Buro

c¢) financing granted to EI.LEn. S.p.A. by Mediocteditaliano S.p.A. for a total of 2,8 million Euro® be repaid in
equal installments every six months starting oneJa@' 2012 and ending on December'3016. The interest rate
applied until June 292012 was 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six mamtistered the second target working day
before the stipulation of the contract increase@ 99 points); for every six months period thatdals the interest rate
will be the same as Euribor at six months registene the second target working day before the akpin date of the
preceding six months, increased by 2,90 points;
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d) financing granted to EI.LEn. S.p.A. by Medioctedtaliano S.p.A. for a total of 2,2 million Euro® be repaid in
equal installments every six months starting oneJ8®' 2012 and ending on December'3016. The interest rate
applied until June 292012 was 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six mamthistered the second target working day
before the stipulation of the contract increase@ 99 points); for every six months period thatdais the interest rate
will be the same as Euribor at six months registene the second target working day before the akipim date of the
preceding six months, increased by 2,90 points;
e) financing with SACE warranty granted to EI.Em.8. by Banco Popolare s.c.r.l. for a total of Blion Euros to be
repaid in 12 deferred quarterly installments staron June 302012 and ending on March82015. The interest rate
applied is equal to Euribor at three months regesteon the second working day before the end df satar quarter,
increased by 2,50 points.
f) bank financing granted to With Us divided aswhdelow:

- 26.666 thousand Yen falling due on Marcii'31016 with an annual interest rate of 0,6%;

- 16.500 thousand Yen falling due on Septemb&rZIL6 with an annual interest rate of 0,65%;

- 45.750 thousand Yen falling due on May'2D18 with an annual interest rate of 1,6%.

“Amounts owed to other financers” consist, amoreothings, in the quotas which are payable afteryear for:

a) Facilitated financing for applied research, ésslby MIUR, to Quanta System SpA, granted in sdvera
installments, for an amount of 673.500 Euros ataheual interest rate of 0,50%, payable in 14 samual
deferred installments, starting on Januahp@09, last installment July*2015.

b) Facilitated financing from Finlombarda/Regiohembardia for applied research, issued to the idigrg
Quanta System SpA for a total of 900.000 Eurothetate of 0,50% on half of the capital and 4, ually
on the other half, to be paid back in 14 half-ygarstallments with the last installment on Jun& 2016.

c) Facilitated financing for applied research (FEMproject) issued by MIUR to the subsidiary QuaBistem
S.p.A. for a total of 806.300 Euros at the annimterest rate of 0,50% to be paid back in 17 -haHrly
installments with the last installment on July 2820;

d) Financing issued by BMW Group Financial Seryitethe subsidiary Lasit for a total of 89.200r@&uto be
repaid in monthly installments starting on May'®2012 with the last installment on April #22016.

Among the other amounts owed to other financeesetlis a mid- to long-term debt of EI.En. S.p.AL#serfin S.r.l.
company as a result of the acquisition of 10% ef ¢lquity in Deka Mela S.r.l. and of 40% of the iggin Quanta
System S.p.A. which took place last year.

14t



Current liabilities

Financial debts (note 19)

Below, a breakdown of the financial debts is given:

Financial short term debts 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Bonds 377.373 -377.373 -100,00%
Amounts owed to banks 13.611.846 9.321.471 4.290.369 46,03%)
Amount owed for leasing 112.634 114.927| -2.293 -2,00%)
Liabilities (derivatives on interest and 6.832 23.492 -16.660 -70,92%)
exchange rates)
Amounts owed to other financiers 2.031.503 2.583.734 -552.232 -21,37%)
Total 15.762.81 12.421.00. 3.341.81 26,90%

The heading of “Amounts owed to banks” is mainlynpmsed of:

- debts for advance payments on invoices of theididry Esthelogue Srl;

-debts for advances on bills of exchange of theisidry Quanta System S.p.A

- short-term quota on the loan granted to El.Eee (®ote 18);

- short term financing granted by the Cassa di &isjo Firenze to EL.En. S.p.A

- short-term quota on the financing granted to &sidn (see note 18);

- short term financing to pay off the mortgagestrasied by With Us (see note 18)
- bank financing granted to With Us;

- bank financing granted to Penta Chutian Laseri&w) Co., Ltd for an amount of about 5,3 milliéaros, of which
4,2 million Euros (equal to about 35 million Yuaat)the annual interest rate of 6,9%, about 600s#d Euros (equal
to 5 million Yuan) at the annual interest rate 6f328% and about 500 thousand Euros (equal to ab@umillion
Yuan) at the interest rate of 3M LIBOR +430BP.

The heading of “Liabilities (derivatives on interesd Exchange rates) includes the evaluationiatv#ue according
to IAS 39 of the derivatives initiated by the Par€ompany EL.LEn. S.p.A. .and by the subsidiary Qu&ystem S.p.A.
and With Us. In particular:

- the Parent Company ELEn. S.p.A. stipulated a8 tRrivative contract for covering the intereserah the
SACE financing issued by the Banco Popolare s.¢sele note 18). The contract expires on March215,
at the nominal value of 833.333 Euros on Decemli&r2®13, the fair value on December®31013 was -
6.262 Euros;

- the subsidiary Quanta System stipulated an IRSvatése contract for covering the interest rate e
financing issued by the BNL bank (see note 18). @etract expires on April 152014, nominal value of
52.632 Euros on December®32013 and fair value on December'32013 was — 465 Euros.

- The subsidiary With Us Co Ltd stipulated a cuogemate swap derivative contract to hedge the inisthe
Euro/Yen exchange rate. The contract expires inuati@018, nominal value on December'2D13 was
2.750.000 Euros, fair value on Decembet 3013 was —105 euro.

Among the entries under the heading of “amountsdotweother financiers” there is almost all of theotp for a short
term financing issued by the Banca Nazionale debt@ato the subsidiary Quanta System S.p.A., faotal amount of
500 thousand Euros at the Euribor rate at threethmadncreased by 1,30 points, for a duration oé fjears from the
date of issue, including a period of pre-amort@atof 6 months, to be paid back in deferred quigriestallments
including capital and interest starting on OctoB8r2009, with the last installment on Aprif'@014; the short term
guotas of the financings described in the precedutg; the short-term debts of EIL.En. S.p.A. tedréin S.r.l. which
was a consequence of the purchase of 10% of thgyenquDeka Mela S.r.l. and of 40% of the equitythe subsidiary
Quanta System S.p.A., which occurred last year;dilet of the subsidiary Cutlite do Brasil owed tamaority
shareholder who sold his equity which amountedd® bf the capital, also in 2012.
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Trade Payables (note 20)

Trade debts: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Trade accounts payable 31.224.p17 22.923.219 8.301.29 36,219
Trade accounts payable with associated 2.728 68.563 -65.835 -96,029
companies

Total 31.227.24 22.991.78 8.235.46 35,829

No significant amounts owed on overdue debts fppbes were recorded at the end of the year.

The chart below shows the trade debts toward fharties for 2013 divided according to the currency.

Account payables in: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Euro 25.025.257 18.077.21%
UsD 655.964 1.379.808
Other currencies 5.543.2p1 3.466.19
Total 31.224.51Y 22.923.219

On the chart, the value in Euros of the debts waily expressed in US dollars or other currenciegzrasents the
amount of currency converted at the exchange ndfierée on December 32013 and December 32012.

Income tax debts /Other short term debts (note 21)

The income tax debts matured for some of the coieparelonging to the Group on Decembet 3013 amounted to
1.726 thousand Euros and are entered net of tha gayments and deductions.

The breakdown of the Other debts is shown on thetch

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Variation %

Social security debts
Debts owed to INPS 1.720.08 1.646.67 73.41 4,469
Debts owed to INAIL 145.57 134.01 11.56 8,63%
Debts owed to other Social Security Institutions 267.09 235.38 31.70 13,479

Total 2.132.75 2.016.07 116.67 5,79%
Other debts
Debts owed to tax administration for VAT 277.25 608.90 - 331.658 -54,479
Debts owed to tax administration for deductions 1.285.12 1.209.92 75.20 6,22%
Other tax debts 167.85 266.20 - 98.35 -36,959
Owed to staff for wages and salaries 4.773.02 4313.70( 459.32 10,659
Down payments 3.683.07 3.577.20 105.86 2,96%
Amounts towards associated companies 1.38 + -100%
Other debts 6.426.28 4.343.33 2.082.95 47,969

Total 16.612.62 14.320.65 2.291.96 16,009

Total Social security debts and other debts 18.745.37 16.336.72 2.408.64 14,749

The amounts “Owed to staff” include, among othéndh, the debts for deferred salaries of persoanmgdloyed as of
December 312013.

The entry of “Down payments” is made up of downrmants received from clients.

The entry of “Other debts” includes, among othéndh, the deferred income calculated on the grasusived by the
subsidiary Penta Laser Equipment (Wenzhou) Co.tbtdustain the new production center.
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Analysis of debts according to due date

Bonds
Amounts owed to banks
Amounts owed to leasing company

Liabilities (forward exchange
contracts)
Amounts owed to other financiers

Amounts owed to suppliers

Amounts owed to associated
companies
Income taxes debts

Amounts owed to social security
institutions
Other liabilities

Total

31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Within 1year From1to5 More than5  [Within 1year From1to5 More than 5 years
years years years
377.373
13.611.846  3.656.56] 1.012.964 9.321.471 6.060.39¢ 1.127.06
112634 369.254 114.927 383.534
6.832 23.497
2.031.p03  1.929.54} 2.583.734 2.709.924
31.224.%17 22.923.219
2.728 69.944
1.725.985 1.100.844%
2.132.751 2.016.077
16.612.633 14.319.27%
67.461.41 5.955.36 1.012.96 52.850.35 9.153.85 1.127.06

Non-current liabilities held for sale (note 22)

As of December 31 2013 no non-current liabilities were being heldgale.
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Segment information -IFRS8

The segments identified by the Group that are shbelow in compliance with IFRS 8, belong to the h¢atl and
Industrial sectors. These sub-divisions correspgonithe structure of the reporting that is periotiycanalyzed by the
Management and by the Board of Directors for thenagement of the business and is the subject obdlieri
administrative reporting and planning.

31/12/13 Total Medical Industrial Other

Revenues 158.48! 109.28: 48.33¢ 862

Intersectorial revenues (2.105 0 (243 (862)

Net Revenues 157.38( 109.28: 48.09¢ 0

Other revenues and income 1.98¢ 742 69¢ 54¢

Gross Margin 74.56: 55.94¢ 18.06¢ 54¢
Inc.% 47% 51% 37% 100%

Margin 17.37: 15.92: 90z 54¢
Inc.% 11% 14% 2% 100%

Not assigned charges 7.791

EBIT 9.58:

Net financial income (charges) (1.180

Share of profit of associated companies 474, (458 (13) ?3)

Other Income (expense) net 2,760

Income (loss) before taxes 10.69«

Income taxes 4.27¢

Income (loss) from continuing operations 6.41¢

Income (loss) from discontinued operation 0

Income (loss) before minority interest 6.41¢

Minority interest 33¢

Net income (loss) 6.08(

31/12/12 Totale Medicale Industriale Altro

Ricavi 152.25! 110.12: 41.28: 852

Ricavi intersettoriali (2.020 0 (169 (852)

Net Revenues 151.23. 110.12: 41.11: 0

Other revenues and income 2.73¢ 95¢ 25¢ 1.52%

Gross Margin 72.05( 55.08:¢ 15.44: 1.52:
Inc.% 47% 50% 37% 100%

Margin 15.00¢ 13.58: (99) 1.52%
Inc.% 10% 12% -0% 100%

Not assighed charges 7.53:

EBIT 7.47¢

Net financial income (charges) (1.362

Share of profit of associated companies 48 51 ?3)

Other Income (expense) net (68)

Income (loss) before taxes 6.09z

Income taxes 2.95:



Income (loss) from continuing operations

3.14(C

26.67: 26.67:
Income (loss) from discontinued operation
Income (loss) before minority interest) 29.81:
o 6.61°
Minority interest
23.19¢
Net income (loss)
31/12/2013 Total Medical Industrial Other
Assets assigned 145.06¢ 84.62¢ 60.44:
Equity investments 41.31¢ 41.10: 21z
Assets not assigned 31.257
Total assets 217.63¢ 125.72¢ 60.65¢ 0
Liabilities assigned 47.52: 23.48¢ 24.03¢
Liabilities not assigned 35.81(
Total liabilities 83.33¢ 23.48¢ 24.03¢ 0
31/12/2012 Total Medical Industrial Other
Assets assigned 131.81: 82.27( 49.54(
Equity investments 32.28¢ 32.22( 6¢
Assets not assigned 32.25¢
Total assets 196.35! 114.49( 49.60¢ 0
Liabilities assigned 40.07¢ 23.85: 16.22¢
Liabilities not assigned 32.32(
Total liabilities 72.39¢ 23.85: 16.22¢ 0
31/12/2013 Total Medical Industrial Other
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned 19¢ (569, 764
- not assigned 212
Total 40¢ (569 | 764
31/12/2012 Total Medical Industrial Other
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned (26.693 (26.456 (238
- not assigned (230
Total | (26.923 | (26.456 | (238; |
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Information according to the geographic area

31/12/2013 Total Italy Europe Row
Assets assigned 176.07: 124.02( 15.64¢ 36.40¢
Equity investments 41.56¢ 41.46: 10t
Total assets 217.63¢ 165.48: 15.64¢ 36.51:
Liabilities assigned 83.33: 53.08¢ 9.37¢ 20.87:
Total liabilities 83.33¢ 53.08¢ 9.37¢ 20.87:
31/12/2012 Total Italy Europe Row
Assets assigned 163.80: 114.58° 15.69¢ 33.52(
Equity investments 32.55( 32.55(
Total assets 196.35: 147.13¢ 15.69¢ 33.52(
Liabilities assigned 72.39¢ 46.97¢ 9.60¢ 15.81:
Total liabilities 72.39¢ 46.97¢ 9.60¢ 15.81:
31/12/2013 Total Italy Europe Row
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned 40¢ 9 (329; 72¢
Total 40¢ 9 (329) | 72¢
31/12/2012 Total Italy Europe Row
Changes in fixed assets:
- assigned (26.923 (2.799 (393 (23.731
Total (26.923 | (2.799 | (393) | (23.731 |
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Information on the consolidated Income Statement

Revenue (note 23)

The overall revenue, which amounted to 157,4 nmilleuros, showed an increase of 4% with respech@o161,2
million Euros for last year. In the composition the revenue the medical sector maintained its iposivhile the
industrial sector showed the greatest growth; theas a slight drop in the sales volume for seraiod sales of spare

parts.
31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Sales of industrial laser systems 42.337)002 35.589.837 6.747.164 18,96%
Sales of medical laser systems 89.407]161 87.888.754 1.518.409 1,73%
Service and sales of spare parts 25.636.039 27.755.73( -2.119.691 -7,64%
Total 157.380.20 151.234.31 6.145.88 4,06%
Other income (note 24)
The analysis of the other income is as follows:
31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Recovery for accidents and insurance reimburstsmen 8.683 8.001 682 8,52%)
Expense recovery 628.5560 572.534 56.022 9,78%
Capital gains on disposal of fixed assets 9.48P 265.653 -56.171 -21,14%
Other income 1.139.17% 1.870.084 -730.912 -39,08%
Contribution on fiscal year account and on céjpitaount 3.000 23.069 -20.069 -87,00%
Total 1.988.89 2.739.3 750.44 -27,40%

The heading of “Expense recovery” refers mainlyeionbursements for shipping costs.

The entry “Other income” consists for the most pafrtgrants for research projects which have bedrred into
accounts by the Parent Company, EI.LEn. SpA foratfmeunt of approx. 284 thousand Euros and by thsidialoy

Quanta System for 548 thousand Euros.

Costs for the purchase of goods (note 25)

The analysis is shown on the following table:

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Purchase of raw materials and finished prodycts .1023847 65.809.044 7.293.794 11,08%
Purchase of packaging 859.274 721.235 138.039 19,14%
Shipment charges on purchases 878|153 850.059 28.095 3,31%)
Other purchase expenses 1.054.957 691.329 363.628 52,60%
Other purchases 783.494 748.482 35.012) 4,68%
Total 76.678.72 68.820.15 7.858.57 11,42

As of December 312013 the costs for the purchase of goods was 36t6dusand Euros as opposed to 68.820

thousand Euros for last year, showing an increfd4 ,@2%.
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Other direct services/ operating services and clegnote 26)

Breakdown of this category is shown on the chadvee

Direct services
Assemblies outsourcing to third parties
Technical services
Shipment charges on sales
Commissions
Royalties
Travel expenses
Other direct services
Total
Operating services and charges

Maintenance and technical assistance on
equipments
Services and commercial consulting

Legal and administrative services

Auditing fees and charges

Insurances

Travel and overnight expenses

Promotional and advertising expenses

Building charges

Other taxes

Expenses for vehicles

Office supplies

Hardware and Software assistance

Bank charges

Rent

Other operating services and charges
Total

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
4.797/998 3.645.93( 1.152.06§ 31,60%
802.821 658.2449 144.575 21,96%
1.781810 1.550.607 231.208 14,91%
3.666.779 3.851.534 -184.757 -4,80%
27.676] 33.826 -6.150, -18,18%)
891.552 815.437 76.115 9,33%
541.950 338.823 203.127 59,95%
12.510.586 10.894.40( 1.616.184 14,84%
307.711 294.233 13.478 4,58%
991.804 1.121.80§ -130.004 -11,59%)
1.501.f49 1.569.649 -67.900 -4,33%
250.709 189.620 60.489 31,90%
645.334 634.972 10.362 1,63%
2.642.809 2.770.8971 -128.588 -4,64%)
5.139.659 5.539.267 -399.608 -7,21%
1.841.0171 1.800.919 40.098 2,23%
283.534 227.478 56.058 24,64%
1.124.90( 1.149.21Q -24.310 -2,12%
335.284 438.314 -103.029 -23,51%)
382[797 304.144 78.651 25,86%
346.464 355.634 -9.168| -2,58%
1.340.399 1.621.761 -281.363 -17,35%)
8.527.645 7.828.129 699.514 8,94%
25.660.72 25.846.038 -185.318 -0,72%)

The single most important change in “Direct sersicae represented by the costs of outsourcirthitd parties.

The single most important amounts of “Other oparatservices and charges” are represented by ths ¢os
remuneration of the BoD and of the Board of Auditéor an amount of 2.159 thousand Euros and byctiseés of
technical and scientific consulting and study aedearch for an amount of about 1.733 thousand Etdwoshe
activities and the costs of Research and Developmbrase consult the Management Report.

Future commitments for use of goods belonging theits

The chart below shows a summary of the obligatitbasthe Group will have for the use of goods begiog to others.

Operating lease commitments 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Within one yeal 1.192.916 1.340.454
After 1 year but not more than 5 ye 2.248.253 2.275.904
More than five yearg 184.948 420.607
Total 3.626.117 4.036.967
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Employee costs (note 27)

The chart below shows the costs for staff:

For staff costs 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Wages and salaries 26.993.089 25.890.976 1.102.113 4,26%)
Social security costs 6.995.664 6.606.320 389.342 5,89%)
Accruals for severance indemnity 1.046.653 944.116 102.537 10,86%
Stock options 3.564 134.984 -131.420 -97,36%
Other costs 122.482 108.972 13.510 12,40%
Total 35.161.45 33.685.364 1.476.08 4,38

The cost for personnel was 35.161 thousand Euegsstering an increase of 4,38% with respect $68b thousand
Euros for the period last year. The figurative sacesitered into accounts in relation to the stodkoop assigned to
employees are part of the personnel costs. On DeeeBif' 2012 these costs were 135 thousand Euros, while on
December 3% 2013 they fell to 4 thousand Euros due to the faat the five-year plan 2008-2013 of the Parent
Company ELLEn S.p.A. was terminated.

Depreciation, amortization and other accruals (na28)

The table below shows the breakdown for this catego

Depreciations, amortizations, and other 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
accruals
Amortization of intangible assets 205.561 267.759 -62.195 -23,23%)
Depreciation of tangible assets 2.555.899 2.715.393 -159.494 -5,87%)
Devaluations of fixed assets 90.900 -90.900 -100,00%
Accrual for risk on receivables 1.082.858 1.580.454 -497.598 -31,48%
Other accruals for risks and charges 314)621 390.158 -75.537 -19,36%)
Total 4.158.93 5.044.66 -885.72 -17,569

The category “Accrual for risk on receivables” mdés some devaluations effected for cautionary gaép on some
receivables which have been collected very slowlg ¢o the credit crisis which has limited the antoahcash
available to firms in general.

The accrual for risks and charges also includegtbduct guarantee fund.

Financial income and charges (note 29)

The breakdown of the category is as follows

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var.%

Financial incomes:
Interests from banks 637.336 352.128 285.209 81,00%
Dividends 7.574 6.668 906 13,59%
Interests from associated company 240 2.086] -1.846 -88,49%)
Interests on investments 4.297 3.051] 1.246] 40,84%
Income from negotiations 129 -129 -100,00%
Foreign exchange gain 465.234 715.808 -250.574 -35,01%)
Other financial incomes -8.382 154.978 -163.360 -105,41%

Total 1.106.299 1.234.844 -128.549 -10,41%
Financial charges:
Interest on bank debts for account overdraft -43D|8 -455.052 15.165 -3,33%)
Interest on bank debts for medium and long - texam$ -247.984 -308.898 60.914 -19,72%
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Foreign exchange loss
other financial charges
Total

-1.441.163 -1.532.8171 91.654 -5,98%)
-157.581 -300.468 142.887 -47,55%)
-2.286.615 -2.597.235 310.620 -11,96%)

The interests due on overdrafts refers mainly terdrafts granted by credit institutions to the pargompany and

some of the subsidiaries.

The interest owed and debts towards banks for mediud long term loans refer mostly to the mediund lang-term
loans granted to the Parent Company EL.En. S.p.A.
The entry of “Other financial charges” includes ab87 thousand Euros for the interests owed duleg@pplication of
accounting standard 1AS 19 to the retirement fund.

Other net income and charges (note 30)

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

Other charges
Loss on equity investments -18.7J00 18.000 -100,00%
Devaluation of equity investments -49.620 49.620] -100,00%

Total -67.620 67.620 -100,00%
Other income
Capital gains on equity investments 243.174 243.174
Revaluation of equity investments 2.523.353 2.523.353

Total 2.766.52 2.766.547

The entry under the heading of “Capital gains guity investments” is related to the sale of Griypser Idoseme and

of Arex Srl by Quanta System S.p.A..

The entry under the heading of “Revaluation of gginivestments” for an amount of 2,5 million Euieselated to the
revaluation of the Cynosure shares in the compamyfolio which was made in compliance with 1AS-IERon
September 302013 when it was recognized that EI.En. no loriget influence in the running of Cynosure; this fact
also comported the switch from the criteria of gty method (IAS 28) to that of fair value farsets available for

sale (IAS 39).

Income taxes (note 31)

Description:

IRES and other foreign income taxes
IRAP

IRES and other foreign income taxes -
Deferred (Advanced)

IRAP - Deferred (Advanced)
Receivable for income tax

Other taxes

Taxes related to the previous years

Total income taxes

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
3.608{176 2.776.233 831.943 29,97%
1.064.631 886.44( 178.191 20,10%
-520.326 -471.453 -48.873 10,37%
2.122 212 1.910; 900,94%
- -14.577 14.577 -100,00%
118.663 - 118.663 0,00%)
1834 -224.237 226.071 -100,82%
4.275.10 2.952.6118 1.322.48 44,79%

The costs for current and deferred taxes for thar ys 4.275 thousand Euros.

The entry for other income taxes for the amounfid® thousand Euros includes the amount kept tcstisidiary
Cutlite Penta Srl as a withholding tax which canbetsubtracted from the tax debt, on dividendsivedefrom its
subsidiary Penta Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co Ltd.

The heading of “Taxes related to the previous yeardf December 312012 included, among other things, the entry
made by the Parent Company and by some of tharitalibsidiaries, of credits from the internal rexeservice for the
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reimbursement of the excess IRES taxes paid fodadticting the IRAP relative to the expenses foplegees and
similar in conformity with art. 2, sub-section laiar, D.L. 201/2011.

The chart below shows the reconciliation betweeanttteoretical fiscal aliquots and the actual aligumited to the
income tax of the companies (IRES) and similar

|

D

2013 2012
Profit/loss before taxes 10.694.108 6.092.32
Theoretical IRES Aliquot 27,50% 27,509
Theoretical IRES 2.940.880 1.675.38
Higher (lower) fiscal incidence of the foreign coampes
with respect to the theoretical aliquot 1.043.585 761.32
One time income tax charges 1.834 (250.161
Crediti d'imposta (14.577
Higher (lower) fiscal incidence of Italian compesmwith
respect to the theoretical aliquot (906.073)  249.262
Higher (lower) fiscal incidence due to the effeot
consolidation 9.459 (340.689
Actual IRES 3.089.684 2.080.54
IActual IRES aliquot 28,89% 34,15%

Dividends distributed (note 32)

The shareholders’ meeting of EI.En. SpA held on MI& 2012 voted to not distribute any dividends anditocate all

of the profits for the year for an amount of 1.28 in the extraordinary reserve.

The shareholders’ meeting of EILEn. S.p.A. thas Weld on May 182013 voted to distribute a dividend of 0,50 Euros

for every share in circulation upon maturity of tteupon. The amount of the dividend paid was 28I Euros.

Earnings per share (note 33)

The average weighted number of shares in circuladiaring the year remained constant and amount&dsa3.220.
The profit per share as of Decembef 2013 was 1,27 euro.
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Discontinued operations (nota 34)

Discontinued Operations 2012

The chart below shows the results from discontimnyegtations in 2012.

Discontinued Operations Continuing Operation 2012
Elisions Balance

Revenues 106.904.971 (4.783.338) 102.121.633
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 5.86% 5.051.365
Other revenues and income 423.764 (1.848) 421.916
Value of production 112.380.100 (4.785.186) 107.594.914
Purchase of raw materials 42.293.323 (4.745.652) 37.547.671
Change in inventory of raw material (1.199.992) (1.199.992)
Other direct services 10.918.768 10.918.768
Gross margin 60.368.001 (39.534) 60.328.467
Other operating services and charges 21.274.184 21.274.184
Added value 39.093.817 (39.534) 39.054.283
For staff costs 24.169.698 24.169.698
EBITDA 14.924.119 (39.534) 14.884.585
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 5543 5.113.543
EBIT 9.810.576 (39.534) 9.771.042
Net financial income (charges) (200.989) 39.534 (161.455)
Capital gain on stocks sold 5.415.602 5.415.602
Revaluations 13.530.159 13.530.159
Other net income (expense) 0
Income (loss) before taxes 28.555.348 0 28.555.348
Income taxes 1.559.281 1.559.281
Income taxes on capital gain and revaluation 331.06 324.068
Income (loss) for the financial period from disconinued

operations 26.671.999 0 26.671.999
Minority interest from discontinued operations 602 5.602.792
Net income (loss) 21.069.207 0 21.069.207

As mentioned above and as explained in the spse@tion of the Consolidated Notes for 2012, afierloss of control
of Cynosure, starting at the end of November 2Bi2company is no longer wholly consolidated arelgtatement for
2012 was drawn up in conformity with IFRS 5. Sinthe contribution of Cynosure, up until the timetloé sale, was

consideredmajor line of businesshe disposal operation is represented &iscontinuedOperation

The net income fromDiscontinued Operatiorifor 2012, is 26,7 million Euros, and includesarg other things, the
contribution of Cynosure for the eleven months thatcompany was still in the Group, the capitahgalerived from
the sale of 840.000 shares of the American compm@nthe unit price of Euros 15,33 (net of the undiing
commission) for an amount of 5,4 million Euros,ibes the re-evaluation at fair value (representethb closing price
of the public offering sale) of the residual quotahe equity in Cynosure for a total amount of5l8iillion Euros. The
net income from Discontinued Operatiorigor 2012 includes the reclassification of the gehensive result of the
conversion reserve relative to Cynosure Inc. fa& #imount of 438 thousand Euros after the loss ofrabof the

American company.



Non-recurring significant, atypical and unusual ews and operations (note 35)

In compliance withComunicazione Consafif July 28" 2006 n. DEM/6064293,for the year 2013, the metfuodthe
accounting of the equity in Cynosure Inc. switctiem the criteria of the equity method (IAS28) tat of the fair
value of assets available for sale (IAS 39), ibéaonsidered a non-recurring significant event.

This change is due to the fact that at the enthethird quarter of 2013 the management of El.[ecame aware of a
gradual slackening in the relations relative to glo@ernance of the associated company Cynosurglath after the
acquisition by Cynosure of Palomar but, above afler the EI.LEn representative left the Board ofebiors. In
recognition of this situation the Board of Direc@f El.En. determined that the connection betwhlertwo companies
no longer existed.

Consequently, up until the third quarter of 2018 #ronomic transactions with Cynosure are shownngnibe
revenue, profits, costs and charges from/to assatieompanies, whereas, for the last quarter oB2@inong the
revenue, profits costs and charges from/to thirntigza

The change in the accounting method has compdneéntry of a revaluation of the Cynosure sharghéncompany
portfolio for an amount of about 2,5 million Euros.

The main effects of this operation are shown orctiat below:

Shareholders’ equity Incomep((elﬁz(sj) for the Net financial position Cash flows (*)
Euros % Euros % Euros % Euros %
Book value (A) 134.305.956 6.080.170 21.819.582 2.392.762
Profits /assets derived from the evaluation at fair
value of the equity in Cynosure, Inc. according to
IAS 39 (Available for sale). (2.488.657) 299 (2.488.657) 41% 0 0% 0 0%
Total operations (B) (2.488.657) 299 (2.488.657) 419 0 0% 0 0%
Gross figurative value (A + B)) 131.817.299 3.591.513 21.819.582 2.392.762
(*) Cash flows refer to the increase (or decrpasthe period of the cash and cash equivalents

It should be recalled that for the same period yastr the partial sale of the equity held in Cymeswmas considered a
non-recurring, significant operation as shown ia tiotes to the 2012 financial statement, the effeétwhich are
summarized in the chart below.

Shareholders’ euity| Income (Iqss) for the Net financial position Cash flows (%)
() period
Euros % Euros % Euros % Euros %
Book value (A) 112.303.730 23.198.584 17.794.417 -7.889.220
Income/assets arising from the sale of equity in
Cynosure Inc. -18.183.579 169 -18.183.579 78% -12.876.305 7294 12.134.669 1549
Total operations (B) -18.183.579 1694 -18.183.579 789% -12.876.305 72% 12.134.669 1549
Gross figurative value (A + B)) 94.120.151 5.015.005 4.918.112 4.245.449
(*) Cash flows refer to the increase (or decrpasthe period of the cash and cash equivalents

(a)The amounts reflect the application of the redisAS 19.

In compliance wittComunicazione Consatf July 28" 2006 n. DEM/6064293, we declare that during 20&3Group
did not conduct any atypical or unusual operatamsefined by the above mentioned communication.
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Information about related partiegnote 36)

Related parties are identified in compliance witle international accounting standard IAS 24. Intipalar, the
following subjects are considered related parties:

- the subsidiary and associated companies;

- the members of the Board of Directors and Bodr8tatutory Auditors of the Parent company andatier executive
directors with strategic responsibilities;

- the individuals holding shares in the Parent camypEl. En. S.p.A;

- the legal bodies of which a significant numbersbhres is owned by one of the main shareholdetheoParent
company, by a member of the Board of Directorghef Parent company, by a member of the Board dlisty

Auditors, by any other of the executives with gt responsibilities.

One of the Managing Directors, the majority shalééioof the Parent company, has an outright owmgrsha 25%
guota of Immobiliare del Ciliegio Srl, also a sHakeler of the Parent Company.

All the transactions with related parties took plat normal market conditions.

In particular, the paragraphs below give importafarmation about the related parties.

The Members of the Board of Directors and the Badirfitatutory Auditors and other strategic exe@sgiv

The Members of the Board of Directors and the Badir8tatutory Auditors of EL.LEn. S.p.A. receive taaries shown
in the chart below:

Remuneration fof Indemnity for
Name Position Term duration Fees in: Fees participation on Bonus and other [Non monetary Other rewards | Total termination of
committees incentives benefits mandate or
employment
Chairman of the Board of
Gabriele Clementi |Directors Approval of the financials for 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 117.92 102.67 4.28 224.88| 6.50f
Subsidiaries/associates 11.568 11.568|
Barbara Bazzocchi | Managing Director Approval of timaficials for 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 117.9p7 38.40: 4.28 160.61 6.50
Subsidiaries/associates 12.0p0 12.000]
Andrea Cangioli Managing Director Approval of thedirtials for 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 118.3p7 51.33 3.85 173.55 6.50
Subsidiaries/associates 11.568 11.568|
Michele Legnaioli Director Approval of the financidtsr 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 12.04qo 12.000
Subsidiaries/associates -
Paolo Blasi Director Approval of the financials fat.32.2014 ELEn. SpA 12.000 12.000
Subsidiaries/associates -
Alberto Pecci Director Approval of the financials 8.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 12.04o 12.000
Subsidiaries/associates -
Stefano Modi Director Approval of the financials @&t.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 100.949 37.81 12.37 26.96! 178.08
Subsidiaries/associates -
President of the Board of
Vincenzo Pilla (*) |Statutory Auditors Approval of the financials for.32.2015 ELEN. SpA 31.20 31.200
Subsidiaries/associates 25.6B9 25.689|
Gino Manfriani (*) | Statutory Auditor Up to June 2520 ELEn. SpA 10.40 10.400
Subsidiaries/associates 16.311 16.311]
Rita Pelagotti () | Statutory Auditor From June 25 3ad approval of the ELEn. SpA 10.40 10.400
financials for 31.12.2013 Subsidiaries/associatep - -
Paolo Caselli (*) Statutory Auditor Approval of the financials for 31.12.2015 ELEn. SpA 20.80 8.320 29.12f
Subsidiaries/associates 26.311 26.311]
Manfredi Bufalini (| Supplementary Auditor Approval of the financials for 31.12.2015 EI.En. SpA - -
Subsidiaries/associates 6.2J10 6.240

Note: the salaries shown on the chart are detethoneghe accrual basis.
(*): amounts including CAP

Fixed salaries:

- The amounts paid to the directors of the Paramh@any for their roles in other companies incluitethe area of
consolidation are as follows: Barbara Bazzocchictesrman of the Board of Directors of Cutlite ReStl received a
salary of 12.000 Euros; Gabriele Clementi as membéne Board of Directors of With Us received daspof 1.500
thousand yen from that company; Andrea Cangiofhamber of the Board of Directors of With Us recediwesalary of
1.500 thousand yen from that company.

- With reference to the board member Stefano Mbditeading of “fixed fees” also includes a salafry88.929,00
Euros as payment for his work as an employee.

- The salaries of members of the Board of Statutdngitors for carrying out their functions in otheompanies
included within the area of consolidation are d®¥es: Vincenzo Pilla as President of the Boardtdtutory Auditors
of Lasit SpA and Deka Mela Srl (until May'@013), of Quanta System (until May™@013) and acting Auditor of
Cutlite Penta Srl (until May"®2013) received from these companies a total safB6.689 Euros; Gino Manfriani,
(acting auditor of EI.En. Spa until Juneé™®013), Auditor of Deka Mela Srl (until May'®013) and Cutlite Penta St
received a total salary of 16.311 Euros; Paolo [GasePresident of the Board of Statutory AuditofsCutlite Penta
Srl (until May 9" 2013) and Auditor of Deka Mela Srl and Lasit Sp&eived from these companies a total salary of
26.311 Euros; Manfredi Bufalini in his role as aaodiof Quanta System SpA received from the compghayamount of
6.240 Euros.
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Bonuses and other incentives:

In this column the chart shows the amounts receiyesome of the members of the Board of Directsraraincentive
bonus for achieving certain goals which were sethieyBoard in accordance with the vote of the Staders’ meeting
held on May 18 2012, and subsequently confirmed by the sharetsldeeeting of May 1% 2013, which, when
determining the amount of remuneration of the Baar®irectors, had established at the maximum arn@umillion
Euros the variable part of the overall bonusesdassigned and to assign to the managing diredgtanisiding the
president with powers of attorney, and the boardhbers with special positions as described in drtof2the by-laws
and art. 2389, sub-section 3 Civil Code. These besiwill be paid in 2014.

Non-monetary benefits:

- The heading “Non-monetary benefits” refers taiage benefits paid to the President of the BodrBicectors and
the executive directors in accordance with the wbtthe shareholders’ meeting held on May’ 2812 and on May 15
2013.

- For the Board Member Stefano Modi it refers te flinge benefit he receives as an employee as aselhther
managers.

Other rewards:

- With reference to the Board Member Stefano Madidce “Other bonuses” refers to transfers andashpayments.
- The acting auditor Dott. Paolo Caselli receivdibaus of 8.320 Euros as a member of the Coimgatiody of EI.En.
S.p.A., in compliance with ex D.Lgs. 231/01.

Indemnity for termination of mandate or employment:
-An annual indemnity of 6.500 Euros each, in compie with art. 17 of T.U.L.R., is attributed to theesident of the
Board of Directors Gabriele Clementi and to thecexi#e members Barbara Bazzocchi and Andrea Cangiol

Prof. Leonardo Masotti, President of the Scient@fizmmittee, received a fixed remuneration of 6.B0@os, besides
an incentive bonus of 37.336 Euros. Moreover, asiBent of the Board of Directors of Deka M.E.L®l he
received a salary of 15.000 Euros and as a menfltbe@Board of Directors of With Us he receivedd3%housand
Yen from that company.

The Parent Company does not have a general director

Physical persons possessing an equity in EI.LEn. SpA

Besides the members of the Board of Directors,Bbard of Statutory Auditors and the President &f Trechnical-
Scientific Committee, partner Carlo Raffini whohetParent Company EI.En. for a specific professitask for the
entire year, received a salary of 32.000 Euros;emaer, for a similar task carried out for the sdlaies Deka
M.E.L.A. Srl and Cutlite Penta Srl he received (BD. Euros.

Subsidiary companies

Normally the operations and the reciprocal amodaotsamong the companies of the Group that arededlin the area
of consolidation are eliminated when drawing up tbnsolidated financial statements, and conselyuéey are not
described here.

Associated companies

All of the transactions involving payables and reables, costs and revenue, and all financing aradantees granted
to the associated companies during 2013 are clshdwn in detail.

The prices for the transfer of goods are determinextcordance with what normally occurs on theka@arThe above
mentioned inter-Group transactions therefore reflee trends in market prices although they mafedslightly from
them depending on the commercial policy of the @rou
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The tables below show an analysis of the transastihich occurred between associated companiesasotkgards
commercial exchanges as well as payables and edates:

Financial receivables

Commercial receivables

Associated companies: <1year > 1 year <1lyear Iyear
SBI SA 45.800
Actis Srl 30.000] 3.031
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl 13.565
Elesta Srl 601.70d
Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD 50.000 11.785
Chutian (Tianjin) Laser Technology Co. Ltd 28.147|
Total 63.56 30.00 690.4643
Debiti finanziari Altri debiti Debiti commerciali
Imprese collegate: <1 anno >1 anno <1anno > fire <1 anno >1 anno
Elesta Srl 68
SBI SA 2.66(
Totale - - - E 2.72
Associated companies: Sales Service Total
Cynosure Inc. 2.661.579 2.661.579
SBIS.A. 23.800 23.800
Elesta Srl 1.548.017 5.826 1.553.834
Quanta System Asia Pacific Co.LTD 126.712 126.712
Chutian (Tianjin) Laser Technology Co. Ltd 246.007 246.007
Total 4.606.11 5.82 4.611.93

Associated companies: Other revenues
Cynosure Inc. 7.711
Elesta Srl 1.348]
Actis Srl 2.400)

Total 11.45
Associated companies: Purchase of raw materials Saces Other Total
Cynosure Inc. 20.063 20.063
Actis Srl 33.000 33.000
SBIS.A. 6.200 6.200
Elesta Srl 8.408 8.408
Immobiliare Delco Srl 149.426 149.426

Total 34.67 182.42 - 217.0

The amounts shown in the above chart refer to dpesathat are inherent to the characteristic dpera of the

company.
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The table below shows the incidence which transastiwith related parties have had on the econondcfimancial

situation of the Group.

Impact of related party transactions Total related parties %

a) Impact of related party transactions on the statment of financial

position

Equity investments 41.568.121 916.988 2,21%)
Other non current assets 30.000] 30.000] 100,00%
Accounts receivables 42.545.144 690.463 1,62%)
Other receivables 6.323.95( 63.565| 1,01%
Non current financial liabilities 6.968.331 0,00%)
Current financial liabilities 15.762.811 0,00%)
Accounts payables 31.227.241 2.728 0,01%
Other payables 18.745.374 0,00%
b) Impact of related party transactions on the incone statement

Revenues 157.380.201 4.611.934 2,93%)
Other revenues and income 1.988.893 11.459 0,58%)
Purchases of raw materials 76.678.72( 34.671 0,05%)
Other direct services 12.510.586 0,00%)
Other operating services and charges 25.660.72( 182.426 0,71%
Financial charges 2.286.614 0,00%)
Financial income 1.106.299 240 0,02%
Income taxes 4.275.100 0,00%)

Risk factors and Procedures for the managementiafhcial
risks (note 37)

Operating risks

Since the company is fully aware of the potentigs derived from the particular type of productdady the Group,
already in the earliest phases of planning andarebe they operate so as to guarantee the safetyjaatity of the
product put on the market. There are marginal uadidsks for leaks caused by improper use of tleelyct by the end-
user or by negative events which are not covereithdyypes of insurance policies held by the corigsaof the Group.

The main financial instruments of the Group includeecking accounts and short-term deposits, shattl@ng-term
financial liabilities, leasing, financial instrumisrand hedging derivatives contracts.

Besides these, the Group also has payables andakles derived from its activity.

The main financial risks to which the Group is esg are those related to currency exchange, coadit and interest
rates.

Currency risks

The Group is exposed to the risk of fluctuationshia exchange rates of the currencies used foe sdrtheir financial
and sales transactions. These risks are monitgrédoebmanagement which takes all the necessaryuresato limit the
risks. Since the parent company draws up its firimeports in Euros, the fluctuations in the excjm rates used to
convert the data in the statements of the subgdiariginally expressed in foreign currency cagateely influence
the results of the Group, the consolidated findngtesition and the consolidated shareholders’ gquitxpressed in
Euros in the consolidated statements of the Group.
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This year With Us Co. Ltd stipulated a "currenaterswap" agreement in order to cover in part dob&nge rate risks
for purchases in Euro.

Notional value Fair value
Operation
Positive Negative
Currency swap € 2.750.00 -105
Total € 2.750.00 -105
Credit risks

As far as the commercial transactions are concenfiedcompany operates with clients on which crelicks are
conducted in advance. Moreover, the amount of vabéés is monitored during the year so that theuarhof exposure
to losses is not significant. Credit losses whialehbeen registered in the past are thereforeelihiit relation to the
sales volume and consequently do not require dpamiarage and/or insurance. There are no sigmificancentrations
of credit risks within the Group. The devaluatiamd which is accrued at the end of the year reptesigout 16% of
the total trade receivables from third parties. Bor analysis of receivables overdue from third ipartsee the
description in the relative note of the consoliddieancial statement.

In relation to guarantees granted to others, iukhbe noted that the Parent Company EL.En., aleitlg a minority
partner, in 2009 underwrote a bank guarantee foadimum of 1 million Euros to guarantee the debthef subsidiary
Quanta System to the Banca Popolare di Milano deilifated financing of 900 thousand Euros, theaihi:ents for
which expire up to 84 months after the date ofasse, which took place in the second half of 20Mbreover, after
the acquisition of the entire equity from the mityshareholder on Octobel’®012, El..En. was committed to relieve
this partner of any type of economic demand madih&Banca Popolare di Milano.

During 2011 the Company also underwrote the follmpguarantees:

- a bank guarantee jointly with the companies wtdch participating in the ATS constituted for tipisrpose, for a
maximum of 3.074 thousand Euros as a guarantethéopay back of the amount guarantee as down payomethe
research project “MILORD”, which has been includedhe grant issued bBando Regional010 approved by the
Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree n. 670 ebfuary 25 2011, which expires in September 2014.

And this year:
- a bank guarantee for a maximum of 50 thousand<$cas a guarantee for customs duty in compliante ex art. 34
of the T.U.L.D., owed for temporary imports, whiekpire in June of 2014 and can be extended annually

The subsidiary Deka MELA underwrote a bank guaeide a maximum of 1.178 thousand Euros as a gteednr
the payment of the sum required as a reimburseferihe tax on the value added related to the ffipesiod 2010,
which expires in March 2015.

Cash and interest rate risks

As far as exposure of the Group to cash and irtesés risks is concerned, it should be recalled the amount of cash
held by the Group remained substantial during yhisr and was sufficient to pay off all debts anthvai very positive
net financial position at the end of the year. g reason we believe that this type of risksdscpately covered. In
any case, during the year the Parent Company EhBth.Quanta System underwrote IRS contracts witiomeaedit
institutions for the coverage of the interest ratesurrent financing.

The coverage was made with the neutralization efaibtential losses on the instrument (the financwith the profits
registered on another element (the derivative).

IAS 39 covers some types dedge Accountingone of which, th€ash Flow Hedgeorresponds to this type of hedge.
The Cash Flow Hedgénas as its objective that of covering exposurgamations in future cash flow which can be
attributed risks associated with certain itemshia tinancial statement. In this case, the variatiorfair value of the
derivative are referred to the shareholders’ edfaitythe effective amount of the coverage and theyreported in the
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income statement only when, with reference to tiwn icovered, the variation in cash flow to be conspéed appears.
If the coverage turns out not to be effective thaation in fair value of the coverage contractsinoe entered in the
income statement.

Operation Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
IRS € 833.33 (6.262
IRS € 52.63: (465)
Total € 885.96! (6.727

In order to evaluate the potential impact derivexif the variation in the interest rates being ugteshould be pointed
out that, since the financing involved is not faceptionally large amounts, any variations in thie iwould not have a
significant impact on the shareholders’ equity.

Management of capital
The objective of the management of the capitalhef Group is to guarantee that a low level of inddbess and a

correct financial structure sustaining the busiregsmaintained so as to guarantee an adequatebeitiveen capital
and reserves and debts.

Financial Instruments (note 38)

Fair value

The table below shows a comparison by categorydsivbook value and fair value of all the finanaistruments of
the Group.

Book value Book value Fair value Fair value
31/12/2013 31/12/2012 31/12/2013 31/12/2011
Equity investment available for sale
Equity investment in Cynsoure Inc. 40.539.083 40.539.084
Financial assets
Financial mid and long term receivables 30.poo 30.000
Financial receivables within 12 months 1.446.p14 83.565) 1.446.214 83.565
Short term Financial instruments 299.995 1.013 299.995 1.013
Cash and cash equivalents 42.868.084 40.475.32% 42.868.084 40.475.322
Financial liabilities
Financial mid and long term debts 6.968.331 10.280.914 6.968.331 10.280.914
Financial liabilities due within 12 months 15.76P58 12.421.004 15.762.815 12.421.004

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy in orderdtermine and to document the fair value of therfoal
instruments based on evaluation techniques:

Level 1: quoted prices (not rectified) in a mankétich is active for identical assets and liabiitie

Level 2: other techniques for which all the inpthigh have a significant effect on the registered ¥alue can be
observed, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: techniques which use input which havegaificant effect on the registered fair value whare not based on
observable market data.

In the consolidated financial statement these quiscare applicable only to the evaluation of thaitygin Cynosure,

whose fair value can be classified as Level 1,esihcefers to an official quotation of the US Nagdmarket and other
guoted securities for about 300 thousand Eurosihettie subsidiary Deka Sarl.
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As of December 312013 the Group possesses the following secustiatuated at fair value.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity securities 299.99! - 299.995
Equity investment in Cynsoure Inc. AFS ~ 40.539.083 40.539.083
Total 40.839.078 0 40.839.078

Other information (note 39)

Information supplied in compliance with art. 149-dwdecies of theRegolamento Emittenti Consob

In compliance with article 148uodecief the Regolamento Emittenti Consabe chart below shows the amounts for
the year 2013 related to auditing services andhose other than the ones conducted by Deloitteo&che S.p.A for
the Parent Company and for some of the Italianfareign subsidiaries.

Company prpwdlng the Receiver note 2013 fees (Euros)
service

Deloitte & Touche SpA Parent Company 50.063
Audit Deloitte & Touche SpA Italian subsidiaries 47.564
Deloitte & Touche SpA Foreign subsidiaries 18.000
Deloitte network Foreign subsidiaries 53.744
Other services DeIo!tte network Foreign subsidiaries Q) 16.442
Deloitte network Parent Company 2) 20.000
205.813

(1) Services of agreed upon procedures

(2) Activities supporting the control and up-datingtloé system of evaluation and control of riskateal to financial information reports

The honorariums shown in the chart related todtaiompanies, include the annual adaptation obdkis of the ISTAT index; they are, moreover,
net of reimbursements for the expenses sustairgttharcontributions for supervision of the Consob.

Average number of employees

Average Average
2013 31/12/2013 2012 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Total 835,5 859 802,5(1 812 a7 5,79%)

For the Board of Directors
Managing director— Ing. Andrea Cangioli
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Declaration of the consolidated financial statemenin conformity with
art. 81-ter CONSOB regulation n. 11971 of May 14 1999 and later
modifications and additions

1. We the undersigned, Andrea Cangioli as managjiregtor, and Enrico Romagnoli as executive offi@sponsible
for the preparation of the financial statementsEbEn. SpA, in conformity with art. 154-bis, comm3aand 4, of
Legislative Decree no. 58 of February"21098, declare:
- the conformity in relation to the characteristiéthe company and
- the actual application of the administrative awdounting procedures used in drawing up the cimtated
financial statement, during 2013.
2. No significant aspect emerged concerning thee@bo
3. We also declare that:
3.1 the consolidated financial statement dated Deee 31 2013:
a) is drawn up in conformity with the applicabléeimational accounting standards recognized byEtim@pean
Union in conformity with Regulation (CE) n. 1606 of the European Parliament and the Commission, i
July 19" 2002;
b) corresponds to the figures in the ledgers acdwting books;

c) s suitable to supply a true and correct repradion of the capital, economic and financial &fiton of the
issuer and of the other companies included in toges of consolidation

3.2 The Management Report contains a reliable aisalyf the trends and results of the activitiesnadl as the
situation of the quoted company and the group affamies included in the scope of consolidationetiogr with a
description of the principal risks and uncertaisti¢hich they are exposed.

Calenzano, March 13 2014
Managing Director Executive  officer responsiblor the

preparation of the financial statements

Ing. Andrea Cangioli DdEnrico Romagnoli
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El. En. S.p.A.
Headquarters Via Baldanzese 17 Calenzano (FI)
Registry of companies, Florence n. 03137680488

Report of the Board of Statutory Auditors to the
Shareholders’ Meeting on the consolidated financial
statement as of December 31 % 2013

To the shareholders of the Parent Company EL.En. S.p.A.

In compliance with Legislative Decree 58/1998 and D.Lgs. n. 39/2010, the legal
auditing of the consolidated financial statement has been assigned to the auditing
company charged with the legal auditing of the financial statement of the Parent
Company ELLEn. S.p.A.

The Board of Statutory Auditors in any case conducted its supervising activity on the
financial statement as of December 31% 2013 and on the Management Report for
2013 (related also to the consolidated financials)in compliance with the standards
issued by the Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti (National Commission
of Certified accountants) and by the Consiglio Nazionale dei Ragionieri (now called
the Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti e degli Esperti Contabili).

The consolidated statement was submitted for auditing to Deloitte & Touche S.p.A.,
which expressed an opinion without criticism and declared that it was in conformity
with the regulations which govern the criteria for drawing up financial statements,
that it was clearly expressed and represented in a true and correct manner the
financial and economic situation, the earnings and the cash flow of the EI.En. Group.

We examined the financial reports of the companies included in the area of
consolidation that had been examined by the respective controlling bodies and by
the Independent auditor when the control procedures were implemented during the
auditing phase of the consolidated statement.

The Board of Statutory Auditors verified the correspondence of the criteria utilized
for determining the area of consolidation and the principles of consolidation now
used; these principles are described in the report which supplies full and complete
information concerning their application.

The Board of Statutory Auditors considers that the internal procedure adopted by the
Parent Company in order to comply with the provisions of art. 36 of the Stock Market
Regulations, is adequate.

The consolidated financial statement of the Group was drawn up in conformity with
the IFRS international accounting principles. After European regulation n. 1606 of
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July 2002 came into effect, starting on January 1* 2005 the El.En. Group, in fact,
adopted the International Accounting Principles (IAS/IFRS) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and approved by the European
Commission.

The Management Report is consistent with the data and results of the consolidated
statement and supplies ample information on the economic and financial position of
the Group.

In this report the directors supply ample information concerning the significant
events that involved the EI.En. Group during 2013.

The Board of Statutory Auditors, within the limits of its area of competency and, on
the basis of the results of the verifications conducted by the Independent auditors,
believes that the consolidated statement of the Company is drawn up in conformity
with the regulations that govern it.

Florence, March 28™ 2014.

The Board of Statutory Auditors

Dr. Vincenzo Pilla, president of the Board of Statutory Auditors.

Dr. Paolo Caselli, auditor.

Dott.ssa Rita Pelagotti, auditor

168



Deloi
e o Itte Deloitte & Touche S.p.A.

Corso ltalia, 17
50123 Firenze
Italia

Tel: +39 055 2671011
Fax: +39 055 282147
www.deloitte. it

AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLES 14 AND 16 OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE No. 39
OF JANUARY 27, 2010

To the Shareholders of
EL.EN. S.p.A.

1. We have audited the consolidated financial statements of El.LEn. S.p.A. and subsidiaries (the
“EL.En. Group™), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013,
and the income statement, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. These consolidated financial
statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued pursuant to art. 9 of
Italian Legislative Decree n® 38/2005 are the responsibility of the Company’s Directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards recommended by CONSOB,
the Italian Commission for listed Companies and the Stock Exchange. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The consolidated financial statements present for comparative purposes prior year data. As
explained in the notes to the consolidated financial statements and as required by the new IFRS
provisions detailed in the paragraph “Accounting principles, amendments and IFRS
interpretations applied since January 2013”, the Directors have adjusted certain comparative
data related to the prior year’s with respect to the data previously reported and audited by us, on
which we issued auditors’ report dated March 27, 2013.

These modifications to comparative data and related disclosures included in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements have been audited by us for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2013.

3. In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of ELEn. Group as of December 31, 2013, and of the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued
pursuant to art. 9 of Italian Legislative Decree n® 38/2005.

Ancona Bari Bergamo Bologna Brescia Cagliari Firenze Genova Milano Napoli Padova
Palermo Parma Roma Torino Treviso Verona

Sede Legale: Via Tortona, 25 - 20144 Milano - Capitale Sociale: Euro 10.328.220,00 i.v.
Codice Fiscale/Registro delle Imprese Milano n. 03049560166 - R.E.A. Milano n. 1720239
Partita IVA: IT 03049560166

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited



4. The Directors of ELEn. S.p.A. are responsible for the preparation of the report on operations and
the annual report on corporate governance in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consistency of the report on
operations and of the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of Italian Legislative
Decree n. 58/1998, paragraph 1, letters ¢), d), f), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter b) in the annual
report on corporate governance, with the consolidated financial statements, as required by law.
For this purpose, we have performed the procedures required under Auditing Standard n. 001
issued by the Italian Accounting Profession (CNDCEC) and recommended by CONSOB. In our
opinion, the report on operations and the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of
Italian Legislative Decree n. 58/1998 paragraph 1, letters ¢), d), f), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter
b) included in the annual report on corporate governance are consistent with the consolidated
financial statements of E1.En. Group as of December 31, 2013.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE S.p.A.
Signed by

Gianni Massini

Partner

Florence, Italy
March 28, 2014

This report has been translated into the English language solely for the convenience of international
readers.
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Statement of financial position

Note 31/12/2013 31/12/2012(a)
Statement of financial position
Intangible assets 1 55.300 40.437
Tangible assets 2 12.589.712 12.807.466
Equity investments: 3
- in subsidiaries 16.526.559 13.992.057
- in associates 611.499 7.731.257
- other investments 40.610.546 53.463
Total equity investments 57.748.604 21.776.777
Deferred tax assets 4 3.041.799 2.352.516
Other non current assets 4 33.108 3.108
Total non current assets 73.468.523 36.980.304
Inventories 5 20.686.507 17.350.233
Accounts receivables: 6
- from third parties 4.524.720 2.940.546
- from subsidiaries 22.497.945 25.902.356
- from associates 358.358 2.559.869
Total accounts receivables: 27.381.023 31.402.771
Tax receivables 7 1.079.339 1.181.304
Other receivables: 7
- from third parties 777.165 809.816
- from subsidiaries 3.333.240 3.513.807
- from associates 13.565 13.565
Total other receivables 4.123.970 4.337.188
Financial instruments 8
Cash and cash equivalents 9 21.808.559 22.928.956
Total current assets 75.079.398 77.200.452
TOTAL ASSETS 148.547.921 114.180.756
Share capital 10 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid in capital 11 38.593.618 38.593.618
Other reserves* 12 78.182.701 37.720.865
Treasury stock 13 -528.063 -528.063
Retained earnings / (deficit) 14 -918.092 -918.092
Net income / (loss) 1.998.784 9.804.911
Total equity 119.837.619 87.181.910
Severance indemnity 15 968.055 1.056.409
Deferred tax liabilities 16 1.127.696 768.807
Other accruals 17 490.444 3.028.470
Financial liabilities: 18
- to third parties 4.036.667 7.358.333
Total financial liabilities 4.036.667 7.358.333
Non current liabilities 6.622.862 12.212.019
Financial liabilities: 19
- to third parties 6.206.696 3.649.253
- to subsidiaries 399.615
Total financial liabilities 6.206.696 4.048.868
Accounts payables: 20
- to third parties 11.173.200 5.903.192
- to subsidiaries 1.110.969 1.290.229
- to associates 2.728 24.745
Total accounts payables 12.286.897 7.218.166
Income tax payables 21 146.191 33.218
Other payables: 21
- to third parties 3.390.161 3.103.475
- to subsidiaries 57.495 381.719
- to associates 1.381
Total other payables 3.447.656 3.486.575
Current liabilities 22.087.440 14.786.827
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 148. 547.921 114.180.756
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(a) It should be noted that, as described in detdfie following paragraph “Accounting standards @valuation criteria” the retroactive application
of the amendments to IAS 19 (“Benefits for empl®/gas of December $12012 comported a restatement of the entries “Dedletax assets”,
“Severance indemnity” and “Shareholders’ equity”.

* In compliance withDelibera Consold5519 of July 2 2006 the significant non-recurring operationsZ0i.3, for an amount of 27.966 thousand

Euros entered in the “Other reserves” are desciibéibte (32).

Income Statement

Income statement Note 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Revenues: 22

- from third parties 9.538.044 3186

- from subsidiaries 33.801.621 38.746

- from associates 2.957.703 586.288
Total revenues 46.297.368 42.169.040
Other revenues and income: 23

- from third parties 452.975 1.452

- from subsidiaries 381.085 371.891

- from associates 11.459 3.743
Total other revenues and income 845.519 1.835.586
Total revenues and income 47.142.887 44.004.626
Purchase of raw materials: 24

- to third parties 23.016.258 15433

- to subsidiaries 2.492.200 3.298.4

- to associates 4.247 2.660
Total purchase of raw materials 25.512.705 18.657.794
Change in inventory of finished goods and WIP 412.031) 494.086
Change in inventory of raw material (2.159.883) 1.107.785
Other direct services: 25

- to third parties 3.737.267 2.929.

- to subsidiaries 136.772 186.368
Total other direct services 3.874.039 3.091.797
Other operating services and charges: 25

- to third parties 5.264.266 4. 696

- to subsidiaries 122.849 108.476

- to associates 33.000 16.000
Total other operating services and charges 51480. 4.832.172
For staff costs 26 10.540.369 9.949.930
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals 27 3.907.487 3.196.635
EBIT 1.460.086 2.674.427
Financial charges: 28

- to third parties (475.075) (1.161.525)
Total financial charges (475.075) (1.161.525)
Financial income 28

- from third parties 964.396 714.937

- from subsidiaries 67.747 71.290

- from associates 240
Total financial income 1.032.383 786.227
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Other net expenses 29 (960.597) (1.727.038)

Other net income* 29 1.676.210 10.038.401
Income (loss) before taxes 2.733.007 10.610.492
Income taxes 30 734.223 805.581
Net income (loss) 1.998.784 9.804.911

* In compliance withDelibera Consol5519 of July 2% 2006 the significant non-recurring operations6i2, for an amount of 10.038 thousand
Euros entered in the “Other net income” are desdrib Note (32).

Statement of comprehensive income

31/12/201, 31/12/2012(g)
Reported net (loss) income (A) 1.998.7¢8 9.804.91]

Other income/(loss) that will not be entered imime statement net of fiscal effects:

Measurement of defined-benefit plans 52.02 (154.543]
Capital gain on treasury stocks 2.45

Other income/(loss) that will be entered in incastatement net of fiscal effects:

Unrealized gain (loss) on investment AFS 32.989.03

Unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives and othengka 13.91 (20.180
Total other income/(loss), net of fiscal effectB$ ( 33.054.97 (172.271]
Total comprehensive (loss) income (A)+(B) 35.053.76 9.632.64

(a) It should be noted that, as described in détaihe paragraph titled “Accounting principles agehluation criteria” in this separate financial
statement, on December®3012 the retroactive application of the amendmentdS 19 (Employee benefits) comported a restaterof the entries
titled “Deferred tax assets”, “Severance indemnégd “Shareholders Equity.
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Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement Note 31/12/2013 related parties  31/12/2012 (a) lated parties

Cash flow generated by operating activity:

Profit (loss) for the financial period 1.998.784 9.804.91

Amortizations and depreciations 27 973.622 1.016.552
Devaluations of equity investments 29 959.867 959.867 796.618 758.452
Stock Options 26 3.318 134.988
Change of employee severance indemnity 15 -88.354 221.026
Change of provisions for risks and charges 17 2ED -2.561.128 788.414 785.821
Change of provisions for deferred income tax assets 4 -1.149.206 -661.503
Change of provisions for deferred income tax liibg 16 358.889 157.976
Stocks 5 -3.336.274 1.880.214
Receivables 6 4.021.748 3.863.183 191.991 29.328
Tax receivables 7 101.965 543.731
Other receivables 7 146.479 31.550 -180.163 -36.000
Payables 20 5.068.731 -198.552 -603.300 -146.198
Income Tax payables 21 112.973 33.218
Other payables 21 -38.919 -324.224 171.153 577

4.596.81 4.490.914
Cash flow generated by operating activity | 6.595.591 | 14.295.824

Cash flow generated by investment activity:

(Increase) decrease in tangible assets 2 -735.523 -429.604
(Increase) decrease in intangible assets 1 -35.208 -31.727
(Increase) decrease in equity investments and moert assets 3-4 -3.512.735 -3.494.735 -3.859.767 -3.859.2671
Increase (decrease) in financial receivables 7 73556. 149.017 180.250 180.250

Cash flow generated by investment activity -4.216.72 -4.140.844

Cash flow from financing activity:

Increase (decrease) in non current financiallltggds 18 -3.321.666 4.978.333

Increase (decrease) in current financial lialetiti 19 2.157.828 -843.533 -202.895 399.615
Change in Treasury Stock 13 2.047.548

Dividends distributed 31 -2.401.610

Cash flow from financing activity -3.565.444 6.822.984

Change in cumulative conversion adjustment reservand 66.181 -172.271%

other no monetary changes

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents | —1.120.393' | 16.805.691

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of then&ncial 22.928.956 6.123.263
period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the finamtiperiod 21.808.559 22.928.956

(a) It should be noted that, as described in deiaihe paragraph titled “Accounting principles agwhluation criteria” in this separate financial
statement, on December®34012 the retroactive application of the amendmentAS 19 (Employee benefits) comported a restaterof the entries
titled “Deferred tax assets”, “Severance indemnitgtl “Shareholders Equity.

All of the cash and cash equivalents consist dfi cashand and balance in the checking accountsedbanks.
Interest earned during this financial period amsuttt 474 thousand Euros, of which 68 thousand Efmas
subsidiary companies.

Income taxes for this financial year were 1.548i8and Euros.
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Changes in the Shareholders’ equity

Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive  Balance
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 31/12/2011 allocation distributed operations (losshcome  31/12/2012 (a
Share Capital 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.618 38.593.61
Legal reserve 537.302 537.304
Treasury shares -2.575.6[L1 2.047.544 -528.063
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 33.780.537 1.264.103 1 35.044.641
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.657 426.657
account
Other reserves 1.752.0p1 134.987 -174.723 1.712.265
Retained earnings -920.544 2.452] -918.092
Profits (loss) of the year 1.264.1p3  -1.264.103 9.804.911 9.804.911
Total Shareholders’ equity 75.366.734 0 0 2.182.534 9.632.64( 87.181.91(

Balance Net income Dividends Other Comprehensive Balance
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 31/12/2012 (a) allocation distributed operations @kss) income 31/12/2013
Share Capital 2.508.671 2.508.671
Additional paid-in capital 38.593.618 38.593.614
Legal reserve 537.302 537.302
Treasury shares -528.0p63 -528.063
Others reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 35.044.641 7.403.301 42.447.947
Reserve for contribution on capital 426.657] 426.657
account
Other reserves 1.712.2p5 3.557 33.054.978 34.770.80(
Retained earnings -918.0p2 2.401.610 -2.401.6140 -918.092
Profits (loss) of the year 9.804.911  -9.804.911] 1.998.784 1.998.784
Total Shareholders’ equity 87.181.91q 0 -2.401.61Q 3.557 35.053.762 119.837.614

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegedtilIAS 19.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY

ELLEn. SpA is a corporation which was founded asddgistered in Italy. Headquarters of the compary in
Calenzano (Florence), Via Baldanzese 17.

Ordinary stock of the company is quoted on the Mitlich is managed by Borsa Italiana SpA.

The EL.En. Financial Statement was examined andbapp by the Board of Directors on MarchH"12014.

The amounts shown in this statement are in Eurtessimtherwise indicated.

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE STATEMENT AND
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

PRINCIPLES USED FOR DRAWING UP THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENT

The statement for the financial year 2013 whichre@spnts the separate statement of EI.LEn. S.p.draisn up on the
basis of the principle of historical cost with terception of a few categories of financial instrumsefor which the
evaluation has been made on the basis of the pknoffair value

This separate Financial Statement consists of:
« the Statement of financial position,
» the Income statement,
» the statement of comprehensive income
» the Cash flow statements
» the Statement of changes in the Shareholders’yequit
» the Explanatory Notes which follow.

The economic information given refers to the finahgears 2012 and 2013. The financial informat@nthe other
hand refer to the situations on Decembet 3112 and December 32013.

For information concerning the type of activitieswhich the company is involved and the significaménts which
occurred after the closing of the financial yedeage refer to the Management Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The statement as of December'2013 has been formulated using the Internatioraio@nting Standards (IFRS)
issued by the International Accounting StandardrB8¢8ASB) and approved by the European Union, ideig all of
the international standards which are subject terfmetation (International Accounting StandardsAS) and the
interpretations of the International Financial Rejng Interpretation Committee (IFRIC) and the femrStanding
Interpretations Committee (SIC) besides the revigaddards which came into effect this year.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND EVALUATION CRITERIA

The accounting principles used for drawing up fimancial report are in compliance with the accimtstandards
used for drawing up the financial report on Decenfikst 2012 with the exception of the new princpénd those
revised by the International Accounting Standardar and the interpretations of the Internationaafcial Reporting
Interpretations

Committee as described in the consolidated finarst@tement for the EILLEn. Group in the specifiamter titled
“Accounting standards and evaluation criteria” wh#hould be consulted for further details.

USE OF ESTIMATES

In applying the IFRS, the drawing up of the Sema@nancial Statement requires estimates and assumspo be
made which affect the assets and liability figuséthe financial statement and relative informatand potential assets
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and liabilities at the date of reference. The dg¥ia results could differ from such estimates. Hstimates are used to
enter the provisions for risks on receivables,dbsolescence of stocks, amortization and depreniatievaluation of
assets, stock options, employee benefits, taxeso#met provisions and funds. The estimates andngssons are
periodically reviewed and the effects of any vaoiatare reflected in the Income statement.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A) INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS WITH A FINITE AND INDEFINITE  LIFE

Intangible assets are those assets lacking arifidbte physical consistency able to produce futecenomic benefits.
They are entered at the historical purchase cbsiys net of the amortization applied in the cousééhe financial
years and directly ascribed to the single headifge.company has chosen to maintain historical, catier than fair
value, as the measurement criteria for intangibledf assets. In the case in which, independentiyh@famortization
already entered, there should be a loss of vahgefixed asset is correspondingly devalued; isubsequent financial
years the reasons for the devaluation should deaesdst, the value is restored to a maximum liofiits original value,
adjusted only by the amortization.

The costs incurred internally for the developmentew products and services constitute, dependmthe individual
case, tangible or intangible assets generatednaitgrand are entered in the assets only wherehallfollowing
conditions are satisfied: 1) where the technicasgality or intention to complete the asset sdacamake it available
for use or sale exists; 2) where there is a capémitthe company to use or sell the asset; 3ettistence of a market
for the products and services deriving from theeassr of utility for internal purposes; 4) the laliof the asset to
generate future economic benefits; 5) the avaitglf sufficient technical and financial resousc® complete the
development and sale or internal use of the prsdaied services deriving from it; 6) reliable assesnt of the costs
attributable to the asset during its developmeht €apitalization of development costs includes/ dhe expenses
incurred which may be directly attributed to thevelepment process. Research costs are enteredeindome
statement in the financial year in which they ai@iired. The Other Intangible Fixed Assets witinée useful life are
assessed at purchase or production cost and aetbdiza constant rate during their estimated usiéul

Goodwill and other activities which have an indiérife are not subject to systematic amortizatoort to an annual
impairment test.

B) TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

The assets have been entered at the purchase goetiaction cost, inclusive of accessory chargesof depreciation.
Ordinary maintenance expenses have been entirdlyreghin the Income statement. Maintenance costarof
incremental nature have been attributed to thetdtsm they refer to and depreciated accordinght® tesidual

possibility of use of the said item

The company uses the method of original cost a®sgpto fair value as the assessment criteriaafogible fixed

assets. Specifically, in accordance with such stedy] the value of land and of the buildings camms&d on it is

separated and only the building is depreciated.

The aliquots used for depreciation are shown orchiagt below:

Description Depreciation percentage
Buildings

- buildings 3.00%
Plants and machinery

- generic plants and machinery 10.00%

- specific plants and machinery 10.00%

- other plants and machinery 15.50%
Industrial and commercial equipment

- miscellaneous and minute equipment 25.00%
- kitchen equipment 25.00%
Other goods

- motor vehicles 25.00%

- forklift 20.00%

- lightweight constructions 10.00%

- electronic office equipment 20.00%

- furniture 12.00%

C) FINANCIAL CHARGES
Financial charges are registered in the Incomersint at the time in which they are sustained.
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D) LOSSES IN VALUE OF ASSETS

At each date referred to in the financial year siothe tangible and intangible assets with a fififee have been
assessed for the purposes of identifying any indisaof loss in value. The recoverable value of goedwill and
intangible assets with an indefinite life, wheregant, have been estimated at each date of rederdribere is any
indication of a reduction in value the presumeduasin value is estimated.

The presumed cashing-in value is the higher oftweevariables, net sales price and utility valuedetermining the
utility value, expected future flows of funds arisabunted using a pre-tax discount rate which c&flehe current
market value of the money rate referred to thedtment period and specific risks of the business.aFbusiness not
generating highly independent flows of funds, thehing-in value is determined in relation to thehcgenerating unit
which the said business belongs to. A loss of vauentered in the Income statement wherever theeventered for
the asset or the relative cash generating unittwitiis allocated to, is higher than the presumeshing-in value. With
the exception of goodwill, value losses are readjlisvherever the causes which have generated tbase ¢o exist.

E) FINANCIAL ASSETS : EQUITIES

According to IAS 27, the equities in subsidiary ganies, in entities jointly controlled and in asated companies not
classified as for sale (IFRS 5) must be enteremlactounts at cost or in conformity with IAS 39tie separate annual
report of El.LEn. SpA the cost criteria has beerduse

Since the necessary conditions exist, a consotdstegement has been drawn up.

F) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Equities in other companies

The equities in other companies which are not slidgy$és or associated (usually with an ownershifes$ than 20%)
are classified at the time of purchase, amongitian€ial assets “available for sale” or among tbeets “evaluated at
fair value through the Income statement” with therent or non-current assets. Changes in the dlequities that are
classified as available for sale are entered intesgrve of the shareholders’ equity which will drgered into the

Income statement at the time of sale. Changesearnvaitue of the equities classified as assets etelua fair value

through the Income statement are entered dirently the Income statement. These equities are eealugt cost

according to IAS 39.

Commercial receivables
The receivables are entered at cost (identifiedguie nominal value) net of any value losses,esponding to their
presumed cashing-in value.

Other financial assets

Financial assets are added and removed from tldial statement according to the date of negotiatind are
initially evaluated at cost, inclusive of the chesgdirectly connected with the acquisition. At tudbsequent dates of
the financial statement, the financial assets tdwddd until expiry date are shown at cost amortiaedording to the
effective interest rate method, net of any devadumaapplied to reflect value losses.

Financial assets other than those held until etipitare classified as held for negotiation or kakde for sale and are
estimated at fair value each financial year wittnitaition respectively in the Income statement untle heading
“Financial Revenue (Charges)” or in a special nes@f the Shareholders’ equity, in the latter castl such time as
they are cashed-in or until they have sufferedsa in value.

Cash and cash equivalents
This heading includes cash reserves and bank atscand other short-term financial investments &ithigh level of
availability which can be easily converted intsltat a negligible risk of varying in value.

Treasury stock
Treasury stock is entered against shareholderstyedNo profit/loss is shown in the Income staterien the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of treasury stock.

Commercial payables
Commercial payables, the due date of which fallthiwithe normal commercial terms, are not actudliaed are
entered at cost (identified as their nominal value)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially entered at fairalue net of the transaction costs directly attidble to them.
Subsequently, financial liabilities are estimateithvthe criteria of amortized cost, using the etfifex original interest
rate method.

Derivatives and measurement of hedging operations
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Fair value hedgeif a derivative financial instrument is desigedias a hedge against fluctuations in the fairevaftan
asset or a liability that is entered in the statetsieattributed to a particular risk which can effthe income statement,
the profit or loss derived from the later evaluatiof the current value of the hedging instrumeet shown in the
income statement. The profit or loss on the amdhbat is hedged that can be attributed to the tisk ts hedged,
modify the book value of that amount and are shimithe income statement.

Cash flow hedgdf an instrument is designated as a cash flowgheahainst the variations in the cash flow of aets
or a liability entered into accounts or a planogeération that is highly likely to take place antieth could have an
effect on the income statement, the effective portf the profits or losses is shown in the shddehe’ equity. The
profit or loss accumulated are subtracted fromshareholders’ equity and entered into the incoratestent at the
same time that the operation being hedged is redofthe profit and loss associated with a hedgeithr that part of
the hedge that has become ineffective are immeyiateered into the income statement. If a hedgistrument or a
hedging relation are closed but the operation ihdteing hedged has not yet been concluded, thitspemd losses
accumulated and up to that time entered in theelodders’ equity, are registered in the incomeestaint as soon as
the operation is concluded. If the operation bdirdged is no longer considered likely to take pléloe profits and
losses which have not yet been realized and apesdsd in the shareholders’ equity, are enteredeidisely in the
income statement.

G) INVENTORY

Stocks of raw materials and finished products asduated at the cost or market value; the cosgisrchined using the
method of average weighted cost. The evaluatiomwéntories is based on the basis of the directscosthe raw

materials and the labor and the indirect costsroflpction (variable and fixed). Devaluation prowiss are also set
aside for materials, finished products, spare partsother supplies considered obsolete or wilbwva girnover bearing

in mind the possibilities of reuse and sale.

Inventory stocks of works in progress are evaluatedhe basis of production costs, with refererceht average
weighted cost.

H) RETIREMENT FUNDS ANDEMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SEVERANCE INDEMNITY

Up until December 31 2006 the severance indemnity fund was considarddfined benefit plan. The regulating of
this fund was changed by law no. 296 of Decembét 2006 (“Legge Finanziaria 2007) and later decress a
regulations issued during the first months of 20Di.the basis of these modifications, and withipaldr reference to
companies with at least 50 employees, this ingtituts now considered a defined benefit plan exeblg for the
amounts which matured before Januaty2D07 (and not yet liquidated in the financial staént) whereas for the
guotas which mature after that date, it is considexr defined contribution plan.

For defined benefit plans, the amount already nedltuis projected to estimate the amount to be aiaidle moment of
termination of the employment contract and subseijueecalculated, using the “Projected unit credathod”. This
kind of accounting methodology is based on theasfess demographic and financial nature so as toensakeasonable
estimate of the amount of benefits which each eyg@das already matured on the basis of the wark.do

By means of the actuarial estimate, therent service coswhich defines the amount of rights matured dutiing
financial year by employees is entered under tha&ff‘sosts” heading of the Income Statement andiriterest cost,
which constitutes the figurative charge which tbenpany would have to pay if it took out a loan ddqadhe severance
indemnity on the market, is entered among the ‘e income (charges)”.

The actuarial gain and losses accumulated up ladil year which reflect the effects of changeshe &actuarial
hypotheses used, were entered pro-quota in themi@cBtatement for the rest of the average workife df the
employees when their net value not entered attdeoé the preceding year exceeded the value oliabdity by 10%
(so-called corridor method).

In compliance with the transition rules stipulated IAS 19 in paragraph 173, the Group appliedadhendment to
IAS 19 starting on January™1 2013 retroactively, re-determining the amountsttaf financial position shown on
January 1 2012 and December 312012, as though the amendment had always bediedpas described in the
paragraph “Effects related to the application ef tlodifications of IAS 19”.

For defined contribution plans the company paysatstribution to a public or private pension funa an obligatory,

contractual or voluntary basis. Once the contiing have been paid, the company has no furthégailins. The
contributions they have paid are entered into titeme Statement when owed.
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STOCK OPTION PLANS

The costs of staff labor remunerated by meansstéek option plarare determined on the basis of the fair value ef th
options granted to the employees at the date afrasent.

The calculation method for the determinatiorfaf valuebears in mind all the characteristics of the ogi¢auration
of the option, price and conditions for exercisihg options etc), as well as the value of the stmickhe date of
assignment, of the volatility of the stock and led interest rate curve again at the date of assghoonsistently with
the duration of the plan. The Black & Scholes mgcmodel is used.

The cost is shown in the Income Statement duriegpiriod in which the rights granted mature, caeréid) the best
possible estimate of the number of options becorekggcisable.

In compliance with the IFRS 1, the said standarsi lheen applied to all the assignments subsequésowember ¥
2002 which had still not matured by Januaty2005.

I) PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has shown the provisions for futurdiogancies wherever, in the face of a legal or iaipbbligation
to third parties, it is probable that the Comparily mave to use its resources to honor such argabtn and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligatitself can be made. Variations in such estimategeftected in the
Income statement for the financial year in whick Hariation takes place.

L) REVENUE RECOGNITION

The revenue from the sale of goods is recorded wlesignificant risks and benefits of the owngrsffithe goods are
transferred to the purchaser, which is normallytiime when they are delivered or shipped.

Financial revenue and charges are entered on #ig tfainterest matured on the net value of thatined financial asset
or liability using the actual interest rate.

M) ENTRIES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Assets and liabilities in foreign currency, withketbxception of real estate, are entered at theaggghrate in effect on
the day that the financial period was closed aed¢fative profits and losses are entered intdrtbeme statement.

N) GRANTS

Contributions, from both public and third party yaie bodies are entereghen there is reasonable certainty of
receiving them and of satisfying the conditions édtaining them. Contributions received for specdixpenses are
shown among the other liabilities and creditedhie Income statement at the moment in which the itiond for
entering them are satisfied. Contributions receifeedspecific assets, the value of which is entexewng the tangible
or intangible assets, are shown either as direlttateon of the assets themselves or among the b#tlities and are
credited to the Income statement in relation topiéod of depreciation of the assets they refer to

Grants in operating account are shown entirelyhim lhcome statement at the moment in which the itiond for
entering them are satisfied.

0) TAXES

Current income taxes for the financial year havenbentered according to the aliquots and regulat@mnrently in
force on the basis of a realistic estimate of téx@hbcome for the period. The fiscal debts for thémxes are entered
among the tax debts net of any down payments.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities havenbesculated on the basis of differences of a teamyonature
between assets and liabilities recognized for tasp@ses and the corresponding figures on the finhstatements
applying the current tax rate in force or esselgtiad force at the date of reference. Deferred @aagets have been
entered as assets when it is probable that théypeilecovered, in other words, when it appeard\likhat the entity of
the taxable amount in the future will be sufficiémtrecover the assets. The possibility of recupagahe deferred tax
assets is re-examined at the closing of each finbpear

Effects related to the application of the modificaibns of IAS 19

Incompliance with the transition rules indicated IAS 19 paragraph 173, the company applied thendment to IAS
19 staring on January'2013 retroactively, re-determining the amountshef financial position on January' 2012
and December 312012 as though the amendment had always beeredppli

The introduction of the different methods for baakithe profits and losses of the company whichiptesly had used
the corridor method comported the entry of a laliggsility on December 312012 for the amount of 122 thousand
Euros and a negative impact on the shareholdersgtyeqf the company for that date, net of fiscafeefs, for the
amount of 89 thousand Euros. The comparative aathe Statement of Financial Position shown on D 31
2012 have consequently been rectified.

The following charts show a summary of the variatiovith respect to the amounts originally publishethe Separate
Financial Statement on Decemberf'2D12 and the variations on the financial situationJanuary 512012 after the
new version of 1AS 19:

181



Deferred tax assets
Retirement funds
Share Capital and Reserves

Comprehensive (loss) income

31/12/12

Effects of the application 31/12/12 revised

published of the 1AS 19 revised
2.318.885 33.631
934.114 122.295
87.270.574 (88.664)
9.787.183 (154.544)

01/01/2012Effects of the application 01/01/12 revised
of the IAS 19 revised

Deferred tax assets 1.716.002 (24.989) 1.691.0138
Retirement funds 926.251 (90.868) 835.38

Share Capital and Reserves 75.300.855 65.879 75.366.734
Comprehensive (loss) income 1.264.103 65.879 1.329.982
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STOCK OPTION PLANS

The chart below shows information related to thaclstoptions voted during the year 2008 by the Ra@mmpany
El.LEn. S.p.A. for the employees of the company thiedGroup.

Max. Expired
expiration | Outstanding| Options Options Options option not | Outstanding| Exercisable
date options issued cancelled | exercised | exercised options options  |Exercise pric
01.01.13- | 01.01.13- | 01.01.13- | 01.01.13-
01.01.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013| 31.12.2013
Plan
2008/2013 |May, 15 2018 152.00 0 0 0 152.00 0 0 € 24,75

This plan expired definitively on May 52013 without any of the options being picked up.

With regard to the characteristics of the individsimck option plans as well as the increasesapftal decided on to
implement it, please refer to the description cimetd in note (10) of this report.

During 2013 the average price of the El. En. stwak about 15,9 Euros.
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Information on the Statement of financial positionAssets

Non-current assets

Intangible assets (note 1)

Breakdown of changes occurring in intangible fieadets during the period is shown on the chartibelo

Balance Other Balance

Categories 31/12/12 Variation (Devaluation)  Operations  (Amortizations) 31/12/13
Concessions, licences, trade mar 12.33¢ 35.20¢ -17.79¢ 29.75(
and similar rights
Other 3.101 -1 -2.55( 55C
Intangible assets in progress and 25.00( 25.00(
payments on account

Total 40.431 35.20¢ -1 -20.34¢ 55.30(

Under the category of “concessions, licenses, tradeks and similar rights” we have entered thescesstained for
the acquisition of software licenses.

Tangible fixed assets (note 2)

Breakdown of changes occurring in the tangibledigssets during the period is shown on the chéwtbe

Balance Other Balance
Cost 31/12/12 Increments Devaluations operations (Disposals) 31/12/13
Lands 1.881.77 1.881.77
Buildings 10.609.65 46.83¢ 10.656.49
Plants and machinery 2.089.37! 68.95% 2.158.32'
Industrial and commercial equipment 4.222.06! 316.91! -97.21: 4.441.77.
Other goods 1.766.58: 99.03¢ -94.79( 1.770.82i
Tangible assets under construction 215.17( 215.17(
Total 20.569.45 746.91. -192.00: 21.124.36
Balance Other Balance
Depreciation provisions 31/12/12 Depreciation  Devaluations operations (Disposals) 31/12/13
Lands
Buildings 1.836.03: 318.99: 2.155.03:
Plants and machinery 1.039.40: 185.98¢ 1.225.39i
Industrial and commercial equipment 3.599.42! 290.04- -85.82¢ 3.803.65!
Other goods 1.287.11. 158.25: -94.78¢ 1.350.571
Tangible assets under construction
Total 7.761.99( 953.27° -180.61: 8.534.65!
Balance Other (Depreciations Balance
Net value 31/12/12 Increments operations and (Disposals) 31/12/13
devaluations)
Lands 1.881.77 1.881.77
Buildings 8.773.62 46.83¢ -318.99: 8.501.46:
Plants and machinery 1.049.96. 68.957 -185.98¢ 932.92¢
Industrial and commercial equipment 622.64( 316.91! -290.04« -11.38¢ 638.12!
Other goods 479.46¢ 99.03¢ -158.25: -1 420.25:
Tangible assets under construction 215.17( 215.17(
Total 12.807.46 746.91. -953.27 -11.38¢ 12.589.71
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In accordance with the current accounting standal@svalue of the land has been separated fronvahe of the
buildings located upon it and the lands have nenbemortized since they constitute an element gaamunlimited
useful life. The value of the lands on Decembeét 2113 was 1.882 thousand Euros.

The heading of “Buildings” includes the buildingnaplex in Via Baldanzese in Calenzano (Florence)emehthe
company operates along with the subsidiaries DekB.IMA., Cutlite Penta, Esthelogue and Pharmortie, tew
building complex in Via Dante Alighieri also in @azano, purchased in 2008, the building in the oityTorre
Annunziata purchased in 2006 for the research,ldpreent and production activities of the subsidiaagit SpA.

The increase under the heading of “industrial amtiroercial equipment” is due mainly to the capitation of lasers
made by the company, while the increases undenghding of “Other goods” is related in particulathe purchase of
new motor vehicles.

The amounts shown in the column “disposals” of ¢htegory of “industrial and commercial equipmenttidOther
goods” refers to sales of assets or disposal ofigtitat were considered obsolete.

The increases shown in the category “Tangible asseder construction” refers to the initial coststained for the
purchase of a new building.

Equity investments (note 3)

Equities in subsidiary companies

% Value of Equity Result Share of

Company name: Headquarters | owned charge 31/12/2013 31/12/2013 equity Difference

Deka M.E.L.A. Srl Calenzano (FI) 85,00% 1.431.58 9.672.88 1.165.85 8.221.94 6.790.36.
Italy

Cutlite Penta Srl Calenzano (FI) 96,65% 2.478.701 2.864.77 1.233.811 2.768.80 290.09!
Italy

Esthelogue Srl Calenzano (Fl)[ 50,00% 175.00( 121.28: -337.41¢ 60.64: -114.35¢
Italy

Quanta System Spa | Solbiate Olona | 100,00% 7.909.02 5.011.31 2.020.82 5.011.31 -2.897.70:
(VA) - ltaly

Lasit SpA Vico Equense 70,00% 1.043.61 2.037.65: 390.15¢ 1.426.35 382.74:
(NA) - ltaly

Deka Sarl Lyons - France| 100,00% 131.28( 131.28( -642.03° 131.28l -

Deka Lasertechnologi| Munich - 100,00% -2.015.79! -339.03° -2.015.79 -2.015.79!

GmbH Germany

Asclepion Laser Jena - German| 50,00% 1.025.87! 5.722.15 280.59: 2.861.07: 1.835.19

Technologies GmbH

BRCT Inc New York - 100,009 579.30° -602.54: 579.30° 579.30°
USA

Deka Laser Carlsbad - US/ 12,74% -1.586.59: -76.72: -202.13: -202.13.

Technologies Inc

Cutlite do Brasil Ltda | Blumenau - 68,56% 2.288.88! 2.119.16 -212.34¢ 1.452.90 -835.98!
Brazil

Deka Japan Co. Ltd | Tokyo - Japan 55,00% 42.58¢ 782.55¢ 161.17: 430.40° 387.82:

Total 16.526.55 25.439.98 3.042.32 20.726.10 4.199.55!

In May of 2013 they completed operations for theréase in the capital stock of Cutlite do Bradiiah involved the
issuing of 730.960 new shares of which 249.288 warderwritten by new partners and 481.672 by EL.&Ep.A.
Consequently the percentage of ownership of EISEm.A. in Cutlite do Brasil decreased from 88%68056%.
Because of the underwriting of the new shares meetl above, the equity in the above mentioned caynjpereased
in value for an amount of 2.549 thousand Euros lwkias then reduced by the reversing of the “Resenvimsses by
associated companies” of 159 thousand Euros analubged as a consequence of the losses incurr2@li® for 101
thousand Euros.

From the analysis of the expected profits from i@uttlo Brasil, which was made using the DCF methoad,
indications of further losses in value emerged #retefore we did not proceed with the alignmenthe amount
entered in the statement with the correspondingfifma of the shareholders’ equity. The use value determined by
the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method, actualizhregy cash flow contained in the economic-financiahpfor the
years 2014-2016. In order to determine the useevafithe CGU we considered the financial flow alirea for the
three years of explicit forecast added to a termiahue which was equal to the present value efglrpetual revenue
of the flow generated during the last year of eipforecast.
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The main assumption of the economic-financial plaed to run the impairment test is relative togtmnth rate of the

sales volume for the timer range covered by the.prhe rates used to make the forecasts thatugedkas part of the
impairment test are consistent with the final dhteing 2013.

The actualization rate applied to the future cdskv f(WACC) is 15,37%; for the cash flow related ttee years

following the explicit forecast, we use the hypatiseof a long range growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

Also in the month of May 2013, EI.En. S.p.A. irgsed its quota of the equity in Cutlite Penta $rhbquiring 2,90%
from a minority partner for the amount of about 1Rdusand Euros, so that it now owns 96,65%.

For the subsidiary Quanta System SpA the differdreteveen the amount entered in the financial stat¢rand the
corresponding fraction of the shareholders’ eqisitsnainly due to the goodwill paid at the time loé tacquisition. The
amount of this goodwill is, among other things.tifiesd by an analysis of the expected profitabilidfthe company
made using the DCF method and also by the camtabgmplicit in the equity held in the subsidiafsclepion.

With reference to the subsidiary Esthelogue Sinlthe month of December 2013, El.LEn. S.p.A. ,iike other partner,
informed the company of its intention to changeréfgson for the amount owed by the company, lintibeithe amount
of 175 thousand Euros each, to a payment in cagitadunt to be entered in the shareholders’ equitier the heading
of “other reserves”. As of December 31st 2013,thkue of the equity which was increased by this afi@n was
devaluated for the amount of 187 thousand Euras teducing to zero the previous investment. Frioenanalysis of
the expected profitability of Esthelogue S.r.Ihigh was made using the DCF method, no indicatadrfarther losses
emerged and consequently, it was not deemed negdssproceed with the alignment of the amount esgten the
financial statement with the corresponding fractiéithe shareholders’ equity. The use value wasrdehed using the
Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method, by actualizimg ¢ash flows contained in the economic-finandiah @pproved
by the BoD of Esthelogue S.r.l., over the timenspf 2014-2016. For the purpose of determininguse value of the
CGU we considered the financial flows actualizedtifwee years of explicit forecast added to a teaimvalue, assumed
equal to the present value of the perpetual reveritbe flows generated last year that were thgestitof explicit
forecasts.

The main assumption of the economic-financial plaad to make the impairment test is related toytbaith rate of
the sales volume over the time span covered byldre The rates used in order to formulate thectsts used in the
impairment tests are consistent with the final datistered during 2013 and with the outlook far garticular market
in which they operate.

The actualization rate applied to the expected €asts (WACC) is 10,33%; for the cash flows relatiedthe years
following the period of explicit forecasts, we hypesize a long term growth rate “g” of 1,5%.

For further information on the impairment teststtivare run, please refer to the Notes in the Cadatd Financial
Statement.

On December 312013 for Deka Laser Technologies Inc we accrueithénspecial reserve the losses of the company
for this year.

On December 302013 the subsidiary Deka Sarl, which is owned%4@y EI.En. S.p.A. increased their capital stock
by 1,5 milion Euros in order to cover their lossEEEN. S.p.A. underwrote the increase by convgrgart of the trade
receivables it was owed by Deka Sarl. At that tiime equity was devaluated by 726 thousand withréliersal of the
“Reserve for losses by subsidiary companies” wliial been created in the preceding years, and bytt&uisand
Euros as a result of the losses incurred during201
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Equities in associated companies

% Value of Equity Result Share of
Company Name: Headquarters owned charge 31/12/2010 31/12/2010 equity Difference
Actis Active Sensor Srl (|Calenzano (I) 12,00¥ 1.24 97.56 -9.353 11.7¢Q 10.46
Elesta Srl (ex IALT Scrl) [Calenzano (1) 50,00¥ 112.9€ 619%60¢ 381.61 309.80 196.84
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl |Solbiate Olona (1) 30,00 274.2C 49.52 -9.744 14.85 -259.34]
S.B.I.SA Herzele (B) 50,00% 223.09 446.18 -59.27( 223.09 -
Total 611.49 1.212.88 303.25 559.46 -52.03f

(*)Data as of December 32012

The data related to the associated company “ImmaobilDel.Co. S.r.l.”", which owns a building rentesl Quanta
System S.p.A., show a difference between the psecpaice and the corresponding quota of the shitetsd equity
due to the greater value of the lands and buildthgy own as emerged during the voluntary revanabf the real
state that was made by the company in conformitk vib.L. 185/08.

The equity of the associated company SBI on Dece®ibe 2013 was directly devaluated for the amount @fuat30

thousand Euros, for the purpose of adapting theevaf the equity to the corresponding fractionta shareholders’
equity.

The chart below shows a summary of the data retatéte associated companies:

Total Assets  Total liabilitieg Net income (LosgiRevenues and other incol@barges and expenses
Actis Active Sensors S.r.l. (*) 175.324 77.754 -9.353 41.14] 50.494
Elesta S.r.l. (ex IALT Scrl) 2.474.481 1.854.872 381.619 3.077.360 2.695.741
Immobiliare Del.Co. S.r.l. 991.48 941.964 -9.744 149.501 159.24]
S.B.l. SA 511.072 64.885 -59.27( 272412 331.682

(*)Data as of December 32012

Equities in other companies

In the month of May 2013 ELLEn. S.p.A. underwraie the founding of the company a quota of 17%mgginalis srl
for an amount of 17 thousand Euros; an additionaitay of 14% was underwritten by Actis srl, a compé#mat is
owned 12% by the Parent Company.

At the end of the third quarter of 2013 the managi@nof EI.En. began to perceive a slackening énrtations with
the governance of the American associated compgnpstire Inc., both after the acquisition by thiselaof Palomar
Inc. And, above all, after the El.LEn. representalift the Board of Directors. In considerationtlof situation, the
Board of Directors of EI.LEn. S.p.A. decided tha tonnection between the two companies no longsteek



Composition of equity investments

31/12/12 31/12/13
Reval. | Balance Revaluations Balance | Reval.
Company name: Cost | (Deval.) | 31/12/12|Changes (devaluations) Other movementg 31/12/13| (Deval.) Cost
Subsidiary companies:::
Deka M.E.L.A. Srl 1.431.56 1.431.56 23 1.431.58 1.431.58)
Cutlite Penta Srl 2.667.16] -309.74¢ 2.357.41] 121.23 59 2.478.70{ -309.74¢ 2.788.45P
Esthelogue Srl 1.574.581-1.387.60] 186.98( 175.00 -186.98 175.00(-1.574.58] 1.749.588
Deka Sarl 1.341.68}-1.341.68 1.500.00 -642.03 -726.68] 131.28(-2.710.40| 2.841.68[
Deka Lasertechnologie Gmb| 1.038.45(-1.038.45 -1.038.45( 1.038.456
Lasit SpA 1.043.61 1.043.61 1.043.61 1.043.614
Quanta System SpA 7.904.01 7.904.01 4.84( 164 7.909.02 7.909.021L
Deka Laser technologies INQ  27.48§ -27.48" -27.484  27.48%
BRCT 652.59] -652.59 -652.59] 652.591
IAsclepion Laser T. GmbH 1.025.87 1.025.87 1.025.87 1.025.87p
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 835.85] -835.85 2.549.06 -101.21 -158.967 2.288.88(-1.096.03{ 3.384.91P
Deka Japan Ltd 42.58¢ 42.584 42.58¢ 42.586
Total 19.585.47|-5.593.41{13.992.054.350.13 -930.23 -885.40316.526.55|-7.409.29{23.935.854
IAssociated companies:
Cynosure 7.090.12 7.090.12 -7.090.12
IActis Srl 1.24( 1.24( 1.24( 1.24(
Elesta Srl (ex IALT scrl) 741.71] -628.74] 112.96 112.96} -628.74] 741.712
Immobiliare Del.Co. 274.20 274.20 274.20 274.200
Sbi International 600.00( -347.27] 252.72 -29.634 223.094 -376.90{ 600.000
Total 8.707.27| -976.01§ 7.731.25 -29.634 -7.090.124 611.49{-1.005.65{ 1.617.15p
Other companies
Cynosure 33.448.95 7.090.12140.539.08/33.448.95| 7.090.124
Concept Laser Solutions Gm 19.00 19.00 19.00! 19.00!
)Alfa Laser Srl 18.95( -18.95
Consorzio Energie Firenze 1.00( 1.00( 1.00(¢
CALEF 3.407 3.4072 3.407 3.40%
R&S 516 516 516 516
RTM 364.68( -335.64 29.044 29.04§ -335.64] 364.686
Kymera Srl 1.50( 1.50( 1.50( 1.50(
Imaginalis Srl 17.00! 17.00 17.00!
Total 408.054 -354.59 53.46] 18.00 33.448.95 7.090.12440.610.54(33.113.31| 7.497.228
Total 28.700.80-6.924.02{21.776.77/4.368.13 32.489.09 -885.40357.748.60[24.698.37/33.050.234

Financial charges during this year on amounts en&gt among the assets

No financial charges were entered for the itentedimmong the assets.
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Financial receivables/Deferred tax assets/ Othemacurrent assets and receivables

(note 4)

Other non current assets 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 (a) Variation Var. %

Financial receivables vs associated 30J000 30.000

Deferred tax assets 3.041.799 2.352.516 689.283 29,30%

Other non current assets 3.108 3.108 0 0,00%
Total 3.074.90 2.355.62 719.28 30,53%

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegedtilIAS 19.

The financial receivables from associated compaariesunting to 30 thousand Euros are related taodiimg granted to

Actis Srl.

For an analysis of the entry “Deferred tax assetfér to the chapter on “deferred tax assets iabdities” .

18¢



Current Assets

Inventory (note 5)

The chart below shows a breakdown of the inventory:

Inventories: 31/12/13 31/12/12 Variation Var. %

Raw materials and consumables 10.;&;(3942 8.621.059 2.159.883 25,05%

Work in progress and semi finished products 6.07%,.3 5.238.217 838.163 16,009

Finished products and goods for sale 3.829|190 3.490.967 338.228 9,69%
Total 20.686.50 17.350.23 3.336.27 19,23%

The comparison of the inventory with that of lastiyshows an increase of about 19%, which wasdaltietincrease in
the sales volume in particular at the end of thar.y€his increase involved, above all, raw matsriaht were acquired
because of the higher production level.

It should be noted that the amounts shown abovaetref the devaluation fund, as shown in the chalaw.

Inventory: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

Gross amount 24.328.06( 21.182.252 3.145.804 14,85%
minus: devaluation provision -3.641.563 -3.832.019 190.466 -4,97%
Total 20.686.50 17.350.23 3.336.27 19,23%

The incidence of the obsolescence fund on the grals® of the inventory on December'@013 was about 15% and
showed a decrease with respect to the incidend8,a£ registered on December'2012. The fund is calculated in
order to align the Inventory value with that witthieh the inventory could presumably be sold by geizing

obsolescence or slow turnover.

Trade receivables (note 6)

Receivables are composed as follow:

Debtors 31/12/13 31/12/12 Variation Var. %
Trade debtors 4.524.72p 2.940.546 1.584.174 53,879
Subsidiary debtors 22.497.94p 25.902.356 -3.404.411 -13,149
IAssociated debtors 358.358 2.559.869 -2.201.511 -86,009
Total 27.381.02 31.402.7f1 -4.021.748 -12,819
Trade debtors: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variazione Variazione %
Italy 2.415.3244 2.765.583 -350.259 -12,669
European Community 1.837.15 1.208.187 628.964 52,069
Outside of European Community 2.087.208 780.686 15206 167,36%
minus: devaluation provision for debtors -1.814|963 -1.813.91D -1.053 0,069
Total 4.524.72 2.940.546 1.584.174 53,879

The trade receivables from subsidiary and assat@impanies are inherent to the characteristicatioers.

The decrease in the amount of receivables fromidialpg companies is derived, among other thingsmfthe accrual
of about 2 million Euros made on amounts owed bkeD@mbH.
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The chart below shows the changes in the providimmnisad debts which occurred during this year.

Provision for bad debts 2013 2012
At the beginning of the period 1.813.910 1.748.744
Amounts accruefl 237.901 180.083
Amounts utilized -236.848 -114.917
At the end of the period 1.814.964 1.813.910

The chart below shows the trade receivables frard fgarties for 2013 divided according to the tgbeurrency.

Account receivables in: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012

Euro 2.782.87 2.619.89
UsD 1.741.85 320.654
Total 4.524.72 2.940.544

The amount in Euros shown in the chart of the red#ées originally expressed in US dollars or otbharrencies
represents the amount in currency converted aéxbbange rate in force on Decembe? 2013 and December 31

2012.
The chart below shows the analysis of the tradeivables from third parties and from subsidiary pamies for 2013
and 2012:
Account receivables vs. third parties: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
To expire 1.862.96 1.375.51
Expired:
30 days 904.04( 355.69(
60 days 572.49( 221.301
90 days 274.954 54,028
180 days 141.518 242,684
over 180 days 768.748 691.323
Total 4.524.72 2.940.54¢
Account receivables from 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
subsidiaries
To expire 6.938.144 5.354.624
Expired:
30 dayg 1.298.304 1.236.404
60 dayg 334.671 281.891
90 days 669.615 378.335
180 day 2.521.984 1.516.911
over 180 day$ 10.735.223 17.134.189
Total 22.497.944 25.902.356

For a detailed analysis of the trade receivablemfsubsidiary and associate companies, refer tachbpter in the
information sheet on related parties.
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Tax receivables/Other receivables (note 7)

The chart below shows a breakdown of tax receigadhe other receivables:

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Variation %
Tax debtors
VAT credits 759.784 822.265 -62.481 -7,60%)
Income tax credits 319.555 359.039 -39.484 -11,00%)
Total tax debtors 1.079.339 1.181.304 -101.965 -8,63%
Financial receivables
Financial receivables from third parts 102.278 20.000 82.278 411,39%
Financial receivables from subsidiary companies 313790 3.462.8071 -149.017 -4,30%
Financial receivables from associated companies 565 13.565 - 0,00%
Total 3.429.633 3.496.372 -66.739 -1,91%
Other receivables
Security deposits 9.276 26.721 -17.445 -65,29%)
Down payments 183.549 155.227 28.322 18,25%
Other credits 482.062 607.868 -125.806 -20,70%)
Other credits from subsidiary companies 19450 51.000 -31.550 -61,86%
Total 694.337 840.816 -146.479 -17,42%
Total financial and other receivables | 4.123.97¢ 4.337.184 -213218| -4,92%

The amount entered among the “tax credits” reltaedalue Added Tax (VAT) is the natural effect bétlarge amount
of exports which characterize the sales voluméeftompany.

The “income tax credits” mostly refer to the entrfytax credits for the amount of the reimbursemefitthe excess
IRES taxes paid due to the failure to deduct BW&R related to the expenses for employees andagimilconformity
with art. 2, sub-section 1-quater, D.L. 201/2011.

The financial receivables are related to short-ténancing issued to subsidiary and associated eoip in order to
provide for normal operational activities. The mdinancial receivables issued to subsidiary comgpmrare the
following:

Companies in the Group amount(/1000) currency Annurate
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 85 Euro BCE + 1%
Cutlite Penta S.r.l. 500 Euro BCE + 1%
Esthelogue S.r.l. 695 Euro BCE + 1%
Deka Laser Technologies INC. 314 USD 2,50%
BRCT Inc. 260 USD 2,50%
Lasit S.p.A. 119 Euro BCE + 1%
Deka Medical Inc. 200 usb 2,50%
Pharmonia S.r.l. 405 Euro BCE + 1%

For further details on the financial receivablasirsubsidiaries and associated companies, pleaghe@ext chapter,
regarding “related parties”.

Securities (note 8)

The company does not hold any securities.
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Cash and cash equivalents (note 9)

Cash and cash equivalents is composed as follows:

Cash and cash Equivalents: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

bank and postal current accounts 21.796{253 22.923.51% -1.127.264 -4,92%)

cash in hand 12.306) 5.439 6.867 126,25%
Total 21.808.55 22.928.946 -1.120.997 -4,89%

For an analysis of the variations in cash and eagiivalents, please refer to the cash flow statésnen

Net financial position as of December 312013

The net financial position as of Decembef 2013 is composed as follows (in thousands of &uro

Net financial position

31/12/201. 31/12/201:
Cash and bank 21.80¢ 22.92¢
Cash and cash equivalents 21.80¢ 22.92¢
Short term financial receivables 10z 2C
Bank short term loan (5.350 (2.349
Part of financial long term liabilities due withir2 months (856, (2.300
Other short term financial liabilities 0 (400
Financial short term liabilities (6.207 (4.049
Net current financial position 15.70¢ 18.90(
Bank long term loan (3.187 (5.533
Other long term financial liabilities (850 (1.825
Financial long term liabilities (4.037 (7.358
Net financial position 11.66% 11.54:

The net financial position amounted to about 11ilian Euros. During this year 2,4 million Euros dividends were

paid.

In order to obtain the cash necessary for its djggrs, the company last year and this year obtainedollowing types

of financing:

a)

b)

financing granted to EL.LEn. S.p.A. by Medioctedialiano S.p.A. for 3,4 million Euros to be
paid back in set amounts every six months stadimgpecember 152011 and terminating on June™5
2016. Of this amount, on 1,7 million Euros the iiast rate applied for the first installment was0244 for
the remaining 1,7 million the rate applied was %p7@or the following periods, the interests will bee
same as the Euribor rate at six months, as registen the second target working day before the
expiration date of the preceding interest periodréased by a spread. The spread is 3,90 pointseon
first 1,7 million Euros reduced to 0,60 on the rarimgg 1,7 million Euros;

financing granted to EL.LEn. S.p.A. by Mediocteditaliano S.p.A. for a total of 2,8 million
Euros, to be repaid in equal installments everymbnths starting on June "3®012 and ending on
December 312016. The interest rate applied until Jun& 2012 was 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six
months registered the second target working dagredhe stipulation of the contract increased 902,
points); for every six months period that follovag tinterest rate will be the same as Euribor atrgixths
registered on the second target working day befbeeexpiration date of the preceding six months,
increased by 2,90 points;

financing granted to EILEn. S.p.A. by Mediocteditaliano S.p.A. for a total of 2,2 million
Euros, to be repaid in equal installments everynsonths starting on June 3@012 and ending on
December 31 2016. The interest rate applied until Jun& 2012 was 3,95% (the same as Euribor at six
months registered the second target working dagrbethe stipulation of the contract increased 1902,
points); for every six months period that follovag tinterest rate will be the same as Euribor atrgixths
registered on the second target working day befbeeexpiration date of the preceding six months,
increased by 2,90 points;
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d) financing with SACE warranty granted to EI.Emp.8. by Banco Popolare s.c.r.l. for a total of 2
million Euros to be repaid in 12 deferred quarténistallments starting on June"™R012 and ending on
March 3f' 2015. The interest rate applied is equal to Eurdtothree months registered on the second
working day before the end of each solar quantereiased by 2,50 points;

e) short term financing granted by the Cassa did&isio di Firenze for a total of 3 million Euros
until January 18 2014. The interest rate applied on Decembérn@ds 1,15%. The financing was later
renewed up to March 42013 at the interest rate of 1,08%.

For these financings the mid- to long-term quotasshown among the non-current bank debts whileskioet-term
guotas are shown among the current bank debts.

Financial receivables from subsidiaries and astmgtiaompanies for an amount of 3.327 thousand <& imave been
excluded from the net financial position since tlagg connected to the policy of financial suppdrthe companies of
the Group (for further information, consult thednhation of related parties). In continuation asppolicy, it was
deemed opportune to exclude this financing fronmiiefinancial position shown above.
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Information on the Statement of financial positionLiabilities
Share Capital and Reserves

The main components of the shareholders’ equitghosvn on the chart below:

Share Capital (note 10)

As of December 312013, the capital stock of EI.En. was as follows

Authorized Euros 2.508.67

Underwritten and deposited Euros 2.508.67

Nominal value of each share 0,52|

Categories 31/12/2012 Increase. (Decrease.) 31/12/2013

No. of Ordinary Shares 4.824.36! 4.824.36!
Total 4.824.36! 4.824.36!

Shares are nominal and indivisible and each of tigaras the holder the right to one vote in all théinary and

extraordinary assemblies as well as the other fiiahiand administrative rights granted in accor@awith the law and

the Statute. At least 5% of the net operatingifgraff the financial year must be set aside for ldgal reserve in
accordance with art. 2430 of the civil code. Thmamder is distributed to the shareholders, unlessassembly votes
otherwise. The Statute does not allow advance patgmn the dividends. Dividends not cashed wifivia years from

the date of emission are returned to the Companyspécial statutory clauses exist with regard éophrticipation of

shareholders in the remaining assets in the evdigiuidation. No statutory clauses exist grantspgcial privileges.

Increases in capital for use in the stock opticarpl

The special assembly of EL.LEn. SpA held on Ma§l 2808 voted to authorize the Board of Directorsagcordance
with and by effect of art. 2443 of the Civil Coder a period of up to five years from the date lué teliberation, to
increase the share capital of the Company onceral times upon payment, by a nominal maximum warhof
83.200,00 Euros through the issue of a maximume®fd00 ordinary shares with a hominal value of €u&®? each,
with entitlement equal to those of the ordinary pamy shares at the date of subscription, to bedibd by payment of
a price to be determined by the Board of Directorthe respect of the dictates of art. 2441, sulagraph VI, civil
code. — that is considering the stockholders’ gquaitso bearing in mind the official prices registk by the shares on
the stock market over the last six months — anal @sitary value inclusive of the premium, not l#ssn the greatest of
the following: a) the value of each share deteedion the basis of the consolidated stockholdepgity of the ELLEn.
Group as of December 31of the year previous to the issue of the optitnghe arithmetical average of the recorded
official prices of the company’s ordinary sharestiom New Market, organized and managed by the Btabana SpA
in the 6 months prior to the assigning of the amtioc) the arithmetical average of the recordetitiaffprices of the
company’s ordinary shares on the New Market, omggthand managed by the Borsa Italiana SpA in théa38 prior
to the assigning of the options.

The Board of Directors of EL.LEn. SpA, with the vdtken on July 1% 2008, implemented the authority of the
shareholders assembly of May™5008, to increase the capital stock by 83.20000Qse in the stock option plan for
2008-2013 and approved the relative regulationg djption rights were assigned, by a vote takenhensame day,
exclusively to employees of EL.LEn. S.p.A. and ttieeo companies of the Group which, at the timessignment, were
working in a subordinate position. The stock opfitem was divided into two equal portions which banimplemented
in conformity with the following terms:

a) up to a maximum amount of 41.600,00 Euros stin July 1% 2011 until the date of approval of the proposed
annual report for 2011 by the Board of Directors.
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Subsequently, the rights on the options could eeaésed as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the apprafathe report for 2011, had voted to distribute firofits, from the
day that the relative dividends for 2011 becomeapteyup until the date of approval of the compaport for 2012 by
the Board of Directors;

- otherwise, if the profits were not distributed the year 2011, from the $%f May 2012 up until the date of the
approval of the proposed annual report for 201thbyBoard of Directors;

- if, during the approval of the report for 201Be tshareholders’ meeting had voted in favor ofdiséribution of the
profits, from the date, if earlier than the™L.®f May 2013, of the maturity of the paymentstuf tlividends for 2012 up
until May 15" 2013;

- otherwise, if it was decided to not distribute tbrofits for the year 2012, the period in whick tiights could be
exercised would terminate on the date, if earh@ntMay 18 2013, of the approval of the proposed annualrtefpo
the year 2012 by the Board of Directors, and otiemwn the 18 of May 2013.

Therefore — exclusively for the above mentioned imainsum of 41.600,00 Euros — the underwritinghaf increase in
capital approved by the Board of Directors coukktplace exclusively during the time intervals namtd above for
the exercising of the rights.

b) concerning the residual amount of the increageal to the nominal amount of 41.600,00 Eurostistaon July 18
2012 up until the date of approval of the propomedual report for the year 2012 by the Board oéEliors.

Subsequently, the rights to the options could Fased as follows:

- if the shareholders’ meeting, during the appradMathe report for 2012, approved the distribut@fnprofits for the
year 2012, from the date in which payment of dinide matures for the dividends for the year 2012ntj) the 1%' of
May 2013;

- otherwise, if it was decided not to distribute throfits for the year 2012, the period for exeéngjshe rights would
terminate on the date, if before May™®013, of the approval of proposed annual repmr2012, and otherwise, on
May 15" 2013.

Therefore, the underwriting of the increase in mpproved by the Board of Directors for the daai amount of
41.600,00 nominal Euros could take place only dutire time intervals indicated above for the exang of the rights
to pick up the options.

On May 18" 2013 the term for underwriting the increase ipitzd voted by the Board of Directors on July"12008
for the stock option plan expired without any oé thptions having been picked up. Consequentlyesinbad been
specifically voted that the capital stock shouldibereased on May 152013 for the amount of the underwriting
collected up to that time and in conformity with.a439, sub-section 2 , of the Civil Code, thpitzd of 2.508.671,36
Euros is understood to be the amount definitiegdgroved and underwritten.

Additional paid in capital (note 11)

On December 312013 the share premium reserve amounted to 38H@#&and Euros, unchanged with respect to
December 312012.

Other reserves (note 12)

Other reserves 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 (a) Variation Var. %

Legal reserve 537.302 537.302 0,00%

Extraordinary reserve 42.447.942 35.044.641 7.403.301 21,13%

Stock options reserve fund 1.811.278 1.807.714 3.564 0,20%

Reserve for contributions on capital 426.657 426.657 0,00%

account

Other reserves 32.959.527 -95.449 33.054.971 -34631,039
Total 78.182.70 37.720.86 40.461.83 107,27%

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegedilIAS 19.
As of December 312013 the “extraordinary reserve” was 42.448 thoddauros. The increase which took place with

respect to December 32012 is related to the allocation of the net inedrom 2012 by the Parent Company EL.En., in
accordance with the decision voted by the sharenslaneeting on May 152013.
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The reserve “for stock options” includes the eqlémtiof the costs determined in accordance withSRRof the Stock
Option Plans assigned by EIL.En. SpA.

The change of 4 thousand Euros which took placeybar is shown in the shareholders’ equity unkderhieading of
“Other operations”.

The reserve for contributions on capital accounusthbe considered a reserve of profits.

The entry of “Other reserves” includes among othergs the effects of the different accounting roetlused for the
equity in Cynosure after it was switched from thitecia of the equity method (IAS 28) to that ofrfaalue of assets
available for sale (IAS 39).

Treasury stock (note 13)

On March % 2008, the shareholders’ meeting of the Parent @oyfEl.En. SpA, voted to authorize the Board of
Directors to acquire, in compliance and within lingits established by articles 2357 and followirfgtee Civil Code,
within 18 months of that date, treasury stock repnéing not more than 10% of the capital stockadoordance with
the law, at a price which was not less than 20%emoor more than 10% more than the official primerfegotiations
registered on the day preceding the purchase. thitlsame vote they authorized the method for disgaxf the shares
which can be put back into circulation within 3 ge®f the purchase at a price which is not less 8% of the
average of the official prices for negotiationsiségred during the five days preceding the saleafavhich must take
place respecting the laws in force in this regard.

Consequently, between March and April 2008 the BadrDirectors of El. En. SpA proceeded with thechase of
103.148 shares of the company at an average fdribg @7 Euros for a total of 2.575.610,74 Euros.

Upon request of the Board of Directors, the Shddehie’ Meeting of the Parent Company which met atober 2§
2010 renewed the authorization of the Board to lpase in one or more tranches, on the regular stwket, and
therefore according to the conditions describedrin 144bis, sub-section 1, letter b) of thRegolamento Emittenti
Consoh and following the operative procedures estabtishg the organization and management regulationthef
market issued by the Borsa Italiana S.p.A., withghmonths of that date, treasury stock represergimymber of
ordinary shares which, in any case, consideringitiraber of shares already held in the portfoliesdoot exceed one-
fifth of the capital stock, respecting the laws aedulations, at a price that is not more than 2808 or over 10% more
than the official price for negotiations registe@tdthe day preceding the purchase. The voteeo§tiareholders’ also
authorized the Board of Directors to put the shdrask into circulation within ten years of the datiepurchase,
including those already held in the portfolio oncBmber 28 2010, at a price that is not less than 95% oftrerage
official price for negotiations registered duridgetfive days preceding the sale, all of which ntaké place respecting
the regulations in force.

On October 8 2012 the Company sold 82.000 ordinary sharesabtrry stock to Laserfin S.r.l. as part of thenperyt
due for the acquisition of 10% of the shares okd®lela S.r.I. and of 40% of the shares of Qu&ytstem S.p.A., for
the amount of 25 Euros per shares.

Moreover, upon request of the Board of Directoes shareholders’ meeting which was held on Noverad8r 2012
authorized the Board to acquire, in one or moreksdpon the regular stock market, and consequémttpmpliance
with art. 144bis, sub-section 1, letter b) of tiigegolamento EmittenGonsoband according to the operative methods
established by the regulations for the organizatiod management of the market issued by BorsanilS.p.A.,
within eighteen months of that date, a quantitysioires of treasury stock representing a numberdinary shares
which, in any case, considering the number of shah@ady held in their portfolio, does not exctealfifth part of the
capital stock, in compliance with the laws and fatjons, at a price that is not more than 20% temsgreater than
10% more than the official price for negotiatioregistered on the day preceding the purchase. The ofothe
shareholders, moreover, extended the authorizatiche Board of Directors to put the shares bad& @irculation
within ten years of the date of purchase at a pthieg is not less than 95% of the average of tfiieialf sale prices
registered for the five days preceding the salendlll compliance with the regulations in foragthe time.

On account of the sale described above , since thercquisitions were made in relation to the whtdovember 1%
2012, the shares of treasury stock held in the emyportfolio as of December 32013 amounts to 21.148 for a total
value of 528.062,54 Euros.



Profits/losses brought forward (note 14)

The entry includes the rectifications of the shatéérs’ equity made necessary by the adoption efltiternational
Accounting Standards; it also includes the entrgagital gains earned by the sale of treasury stoélebruary 2005
and, to a very small degree, also the sale ofrfastiry stock which occurred in October 2012 asrdesd above.

Availability and possibility of utilization of theeserves

Balance Possibility of Portion Utilized in the Utilized in the
previous two previous two
periods for periods
NET CAPITAL AND RESERVES: 31/12/2013 utilization available covering losses| rfother purposes
Subscribed capital 2.508.6y1
Additional paid in capital 38.593.618 ABC 38.593.614
Legal reserve 537.302 B
Reserve for own shares
Other reserves:
Extraordinary reserves 42.447.942 ABC 41.919.874
Reserve for contribution on capitd| 426.657 ABC 426.657
account
Profits (loss) brought forward -918.0p2 ABC -918.092
Reserve for IRS -6.262
Other reserves 34.777.0p6 AB 13.392
80.035.43] 0 0
Portion not distributable
Portion distributable 80.035.431

Key: A) capital increase; B) to
cover losses; C) for distribution to
shareholders

It should be noted that the amount of the extraxangi reserve that is available is net of the treastock acquired by
the company for an amount of 528 thousand Euros.
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Non-current liabilities

Retirement funds and employee benefits (note 15)

The chart below shows the operations which haventgitace during this financial period.

Balance Balance
31/12/2012 (a) Accrual Utilization Payment to 31/12/2013
complementary pension
forms, to INPS fund
and other movements

1.056.4OSI 487.85q -38.985| -537.21@1 968.05

(a) The amounts reflect the application of thegedtilAS 19.

The severance indemnity represents an indemnityctwlis matured by the employees during their peradd
employment and which is paid upon termination opkryment.

For IAS purposes the payment of a severance indgmepresents a “long term benefit subsequent éaehmination
of employment”; this is an obligation of the “deduoh benefit” type which entails entering a liabilgimilar to that
entered for defined benefit pension plans. After thodifications to the severance indemnity in comfty with the
Law of December 272006 (and later modifications), for IAS purposesly the liability relative to the matured
severance fund left in the company has been ewaluagcause the quota maturing has been paid tpasase entity
(complementary pension type). Also for employee® whve explicitly decided to keep the indemnitydun the
company, the indemnity has matured since Janui3007 has been paid into the treasury Fund manbgdhPS.
This fund, according to the financial law 2007, gudees the employees working in the private seb®payment of
the severance indemnity for the amount correspagnidithe payments deposited to the latter.

It should be recalled that the “corridor methodh (e basis of which the total net worth of theuadil gain or loss
was not entered until its total value exceeded db®%e present value of the liability)has been mhald, since IAS 19
revised for the evaluation of the present value of tlabilities related to the defined benefit plansgceidanuary %1
2013 requires the use of the “Projected Unit ofd@réMethod” in which the actuarial gain and lossesst be
immediately entered into accounts in the stateneéntomprehensive income and the related amountsngntioe
reserves in the shareholders’ equity. This chamgeported a restatement of some of the financia état January 5t
2012 and December 32012, in order to display in the reserves of thersholders’ equity the net total amount of the
actuarial profits and losses deferred in the past @nsequently to recalculate the liability redate the severance
indemnity and the relative fiscal effects.

For further details, consult the paragraph titlédffects related to the application of the modifion of IAS 19”.
The value of the liabilities on December'32013 was 932 thousand Euros.

The hypotheses used to establish the indemnitygrisummarized in the chart below.

Financial hypotheses Year 2012 Year 2013

Annual implementation rate 2,69% 3,17%

Annual inflation rate 2,00% 2,00%

Annual increase rate of salaries Executives 1,00% xectives 2,00%

(including inflation) White collar workers 0,5040W\hite collar workers 0,50%
Blue collar workers 0,509 Blue collar workers@/®
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The interest rate used to determine the currentevaf the liability was based on the rate of iBa0¢+ AA for the
amount of 3,17% in conformity with the criteria ddast year.

Analysis of deferred tax assets and liabilities {aa!) (note 16)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are accruetheriemporary differences between assets anditiebitecognized for
fiscal purposes and those entered into accounts.
The analysis is shown on the chart below.

Balance Translation Balance
31/12/2012 Accrual (Utilization) Other Adjustments 31/12/2013
@

Deferred tax assets on inventory devaluatipns 1 -60.242 1.003.356
Deferred tax assets on warranty reserve 74.500 6.280 84.780
Deferred tax assets on bad debt reserve 1.13[L.417 753.487 1.884.904
Deferred tax assets on severance indemnity 10.511 -4.777 -19.734 -14.000
provision discount
Other deferred tax assets 68.490 14.533] -265 1 82.759

Total 2.352.514 774.300 -65.284 -19.733 0 3.041.799
Deferred tax liabilities on advanced 158.740Q -4.031 154.709
depreciations
Deferred tax liabilities for contributions on 455.944 -75.930 380.014
capital account
Other deferred tax liabilities 154.1p3 32.139 -53.212 459.923 592.973

Total 768.807] 32.139 -133.173 459.923 0 1.127.696

Net amount 1.583.709 742.161 67.889 -479.656 0 1.914.103

(a) The amounts shown reflect the application efrévised IAS19.

Deferred tax assets amounted to about 3 millioro&uFhe main variations this year are due to theease in deferred
tax assets calculated on the devaluation of sonesvables.

Deferred tax liabilities were 1.128 thousand Eurbse main decrease was caused by the taxing of siintke
contributions in capital account received in theviwus years which, for tax purposes, deferrecraieg to the
regulations now in force.

In the other movements, we registered the defaaediabilities related to the adaptation of théueaof the equity in
Cynosure evaluated in conformity with IAS19 (aviitafor sale).

Other accruals (note 17)

The chart below shows the operations made withr @beruals.

Balance Balance
31/12/2012 Accrual (Utilisation) Other 31/12/2013
Reserve for pension costs and similgr 30440 22.602 - -19.500 33.542
Others:
Warranty reserve on the products 250.p01 20.000 270.001
Other minor reserves 2.748.029 730 -2.561.858 186.901
Total other reserves 2.998.03( 20.730 -2.561.858 - 456.902
Total 3.028.47 433 2:561.85 -19.50 490.44.

In the entry “reserve for pension costs and sirhithe TFM (severance indemnity fund for the diresjoand the
indemnity fund for clients’ agents are included.
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According to IAS 37, the amount owed to the agemist be calculated using the actualization teclesdo estimate
as precisely as possible, the overall cost to based for the payment of benefits to the ageftes the termination of
employment.

The technical evaluations were made on the bagtsediiypotheses described below.

Financial hypotheses Year 2012 Year 201
[Annual implementation rate 4,60% 4,17%
[Annual inflation rate 2,00% 2,00%

The reserve for product guarantees is calculatetherasis of the costs for spare parts and sagviender warranty
incurred in the previous financial year, adjustethie volume of sales of the current financial year

For the “Other minor reserves” the amount accrgeetliated to the fund for losses by subsidiary camgs which was
described in Note (3). The amount shown in the molineaded “Utilization” is related to the revershthe “Fund for
losses by subsidiaries” made in connection to thsigiary companies Cutlite Do Brasil for 159 theud Euros, Deka
Sarl for 727 thousand Euros and Deka GmbH for 1.@itisand Euros. For this latter, since the comuftifor
continuation of operations necessary for recagatitbn no longer existed, the fund was released.

Amounts owed and financial liabilities (note 18)

The chart below shows the breakdown of the amomnes:

Financial m/l term debts 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

Amounts owed to banks 3.186.667 5.533.333 -2.346.666 -42,41%)

Amounts owed to other financiers 850.000 1.825.000 -975.000 -53,42%)
Total 4.036.66 7.358.33 -3.321.66 -45,14%

The category of “Amounts owed to banks” for aboj2 Rillion Euros includes the mid- and long-ternotas for the
loans obtained by the Company in past and in theeotfinancial year , details of which are givertihe comments on
the net financial position.

The “amounts owed to other financiers” on the otiaand, represent the mid- to long-term debt owddaserfin for the

purchase of 10% of the shares of Deka Mela Snd.40% of the shares of Quanta System S.p.A. wiichirred last
year.
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Current liabilities

Financial debts (note 19)

Financial short term debts 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

Amounts owed to banks 5.350.434 2.349.073 3.001.361% 127,77%

Amounts owed to group companies 399.615 -399.615 -100,00%

Liabilities (derivatives on interest and 6.262 20.180) -13.918 -68,97%)

exchange rates)

Amounts owed to other financiers 850.000 1.280.000 -430.000 -33,59%
Total 6.206.69 4.048.86 2.157.82 53,29%

The entry “amounts owed to banks” refers to thertsteom loans granted by Mediocredito Italiano drydthe Banco
Popolare and a short-term financing granted byQassa di Risparmio Firenze described in the comsnemtthe net
financial position as of December®32013 of this document.

The “liabilities for derivatives” are related toettderivative IRS contract which ElLEn. activatedaabkedge on the
interest rate of the SACE financing issued by ta@d Popolare s.c.r.l. The contract expires on M&®&' 2015. The
nominal value on December 32013 was 833.333 Euros, and the fair value on dbee 3 2013 was — 6.262 Euros.

The entry in the category of “Amounts owed to otfieanciers” represents the short-term debt owelaserfin, as
described in the preceding paragraph.

The chart below represents a summary which alsaslttee due dates for payment of the capital amanirttse debt.

Amount Amount Amount
Expiration Rate Balance within 1 year within 5yeas  beyond 5 years
Mediocredito loan *) **) 4.703.768 1.683.769 3.020.00(¢
CREF short-term loan 3.000.00d 3.000.004
Banco Popolare loan 31/03/205Euribor 3 mesi 833.333 666.666 166.667|
+2,50%

Liabilities (forward contracts) 6.262 6.262
Liabilities for equity 1.700.00d 850.000 850.000
investments purchase

Total 10.243.36 6.206.69 4.036.66 0

(*)For the Mediocredito loan for 1.703.768 #piration date is June 16th, 2016; for the Medidito loan of 4.000.000 the expiration date is

December 312016

(**) For the quota of the Mediocredito loan of7@3.768 the interest rate is Euribor 6 months26%, , while for the quota of the Mediocredito
loan of 3.000.000the interest rate is Euribordhths + 2,90%

Mid- and Long term financial operations
During this financial year the following mid/longsin financial movements occurred. The balancesdecthe short
term capital amounts and the quota for interesisiwhave matured but not yet been paid.

Balance Balance
31/12/2012 Increase Reimbursement Other 31/12/2013
Mediocredito Loan 6.382.406 -1.680.00(¢ 1.362 4.703.764
Banco Popolare loan 1.500.000 -666.667 833.333
Liabilities for equity investments 3.504.615 4.839 -1.809.454 1.700.00(
purchase
Total 11.387.02 4.83 -4.156.12 1.36 7.237.10
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Trade Payable (note 20)

For a detailed analysis of the trade payables dostlbsidiary and associated companies, refer tehhpter with the
information sheet relative to related parties.

Trade debts:

Trade accounts payable

Trade accounts payable with subsidiary
companies

Trade accounts payable with associated
companies

Total

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
11.173.R00 5.903.197 5.270.00 89,279
1.110.96 1.290.22 -179.26( -13,899
2.728 24.745 -22.0171 -88,989
12.286.89 7.218.16 5.068.73 70,229

The increase in trade debts is a consequence afdrease in the sales volume, in particular akthe of the year. This
increase also is reflected in the increase in finméntory of goods which were purchase on accaiirthe higher

production rate.

The chart below shows a detailed breakdown of thdet debts to third parties divided according te type of

currency.

Account payables in: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Euro 10.664.583 5.580.62
UsD 480.185 276.16(
Other currencies 28.482 46.403
Total 11.173.201) 5.903.19]

On the chart, the value in Euros of the debts waily expressed in US dollars or other currenciegzrasents the
amount of currency converted at the exchange ndierée on December 32013 and on December32012.

Income tax debts /Other short term debts (note 21)

The breakdown of the other short term debts idhewing:

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Variation %
Social security debts
Debts owed to INPS 707.01 686.08 20.93 3,05%
Debts owed to INAIL 62.15 58.34 3.81] 6,53%
Debts owed to other Social Security Institutions 101.38 9%08| 9.77] 10,67%
Total 870.54 836.03 34.51 4,13%
Other debts
Debts owed to tax administration for VAT 62 80| - 18] -23,36%
Debts owed to tax administration for deductions 609.337 518.86) 90.47| 17,44%
Owed to staff for wages and salaries 1.111.80 962.02 149.77 15,57%
Down payments 230.03 326.26 - 96.23] -29,50%
Amounts towards subsidiary companies 57.49 381714 - 324.22 -84,94%
Amounts towards associated companies - 1.38 - 1.38 -100,009
Other debts 567.82 459.48 108.34 23,58%
Total 2.577.11 2.650.54 - 73.43] -2,77%
Total Social security debts and other debts 3.447.65 3.486.57 - 38.9 -1,12%

The “Debts owed to staff for wages and salariesfuides, among other things, the debts for defesedaries matured

by employees as of December'2D13.

20z



The entry of “Down payments” refers to down payrsergceived from clients and from ARTEA on behalftioé
Region of Tuscany for co-financed research projésats further details on these projects, see tlie below (23).

The entry “other amounts owed to subsidiaries’eiated to the charges derived from the recognitiofavor of the
subsidiary companies adhering with EI.En to théomal fiscal consolidated (procedure in compliandh art. 117 and
following of the TU 917786 and D.M. in force sindene & 2004), of the compensation sum calculated accgrttin
the tax aliquots of the companies (IRES) in forctha time to which the use refers, in accordanite the agreements
stipulated by the parties. The option, valid fro612 through 2013, was made with the subsidiariesadtSrl (later
incorporated into Cutlite Penta Srl) and Esthelo@ule, while during this year the option was sadecalso for the
subsidiary Cutlite Penta S. r.l., with validity fno2012 to 2014.

Analysis of debts according to due date

Amounts owed to banks

Liabilities (forward exchange
contracts)

Amounts owed to other
financiers

Amounts owed to suppliers
Amounts owed to subsidiary
companies

Amounts owed to associated
companies

Income taxes debts
Amounts owed to social securi
institutions

Other liabilities

Total

31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Within 1 year From1to5 More than 5 Within 1year From1to5 More than 5 years
years years years
5.350.434 3.186.667 2.349.07 5.533.33
6.262 20.180
850.00( 850.00( 1.280.00 1.825.00
11.173.200 5.903.191
1.110.96 2.071.56
2.728 26.124
146.191 33.214
y 870.544 836.037%
2.577.111 2.267.44
22.087.44 4.036.66 14.786.82 7.358.33 0
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Information on the Income Statement

Revenue (note 22)

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Sales of industrial laser systems 7.465673 5.919.200 1.546.473 26,13%
Sales of medical laser systems 31.427{351 29.158.123 2.269.224 7,78%
Service and sales of spare parts 7.404\344 7.091.717 312.627] 4,41%
Total 46.297.36 42.169.040 4.128.428 9,19%

As of December 312013 the revenue was 46,3 million Euros, showimgnarease of about 9,8% with respect to the
42,1 million Euros registered for last year.

The sector of industrial lasers showed an increasales volume of 26,1% thanks to the recoverhisf market, while
the medical sector showed a smaller growth of 7a8#hthe sales volume for post-sales service isecehy 4,4%.

Subdivision of revenue by geographical area

31/12/13 31/12/12 Variation Var. %
Sales in ltaly 31.615.324 26.404.619 5.210.710 19,73%
Sales other EC countries 4.747.629 4.864.169 -116.539 -2,40%)
Sales outside EC 9.934.411 10.900.254 -965.843 -8,86%
Total 46.297.36 42.169.04 4.128.32 9,79%)

The Italian market registered growth over 2012 ama@ made up mainly of the Italian companies in@neup. This
market remains prevalent although it should bedtiat a large portion of the sales to the commaofehe Group is
destined for export. The exports to the Europeaiotyand outside of the European Union, howeverressed.

Other revenue and income (note 23)

Analysis of the other income is as follows:

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Recovery for accidents and insurance reimburstsmen 4.655 1.398, 3.257| 232,98%
Expense recovery 59.477 50.357 9.120 18,11%
Capital gains on disposal of fixed assets .6742 16.404 26.270 160,14%
Other income 738.713 1.767.427 -1.028.714 -58,20%)
Total 845.51 1.835.5 990.06 -53,94%

In the category of “Other income” we have entenecbime for an amount of about 284 thousand Euros fgrant
received for financing, in particular, on the fallimg co-financed research projects:

-TEMART project — Advanced techniques for matesiaidies and the conservation of historic worksrof-aadmitted
by the Region of Tuscany for financing as a graitih Wecree 4181 of August 92009, on the basis of the “Bando
Regionale 2008 supporting research projects cordyotntly by groups of companies and researclitingtns related
to social, economic and human sciences” as perdeatr 5673 of November 22008 approved by the Region of
Tuscany — Office of formative policies, and cullypatrimony and activities, for which we receivib@ remainder of
the grant in October 2013.

-MILoRDS project — promotion of industrial researdif the transfer of technology, of pre-competittevelopment,
exploitation of research and innovation; admittedhe financing plan of the Region of Tuscanydogrant for the
amount of 70% (while for the remaining 30% they adenitted to the facilitated financing) as per @eccome n. 3064
of June 18 2010 subsequently modified by Decree n. 3375 bf 81} 2010, for strategic research and development
projects related to ICT and advanced mechanics.
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Costs for the purchase of goods (note 24)

The analysis of these purchase is shown on thé bakw.

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

Purchase of raw materials and finished prodycts 875524 18.097.574 6.778.954 37,46%
Purchase of packaging 236.9849 231.481 5.505 2,38%
Shipment charges on purchases 199(700 150.436 49.264| 32,75%
Other purchase expenses 189.851 169.109 20.743 12,27%
Other purchases 9.640 9.195 445 4,84%)

Total 25.512.70 18.657.79 6.854.91 36,74
Other direct services/ operating services and cleggnote 25)
Breakdown of this category is shown on the chadvee

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %

Direct services
Assemblies outsourcing to third parties 3.080{254 2.306.914 773.334 33,52%
Technical services 117.734 78.649 39.087 49,70%
Shipment charges on sales 215.384 213.092 2.294] 1,08%
Commissions 185.524 247.162 -61.636 -24,94%)
Travel expenses 167.517 137.857 29.660 21,52%
Other direct services 107.620 108.119 -499 -0,46%)

Total 3.874.039 3.091.797 782.242 25,30%
Operating services and charges
Maintenance and technical assistance on 121.034 116.266 4.768 4,10%
equipments
Services and commercial consulting 154.891 178.244 -23.855 -13,38%)
Legal and administrative services 292.059 294.214 -2.157 -0,73%)
Auditing fees and charges 85.058 67.674 17.384 25,69%
Insurances 153.854 165.55(0 -11.696 -7,06%
Travel and overnight expenses 455.756 419.253 36.503] 8,71%)
Promotional and advertising expenses 347771 390.444 -42.677 -10,93%
Building charges 670.006 616.790 53.216 8,63%
Other taxes 71.393 49.771 21.622 43,44%
Expenses for vehicles 252.515 245.044 7.467 3,05%
Office supplies 45.336| 45.986 -650 -1,41%)
Hardware and Software assistance 131{646 128.012 3.634 2,84%
Bank charges 51.714 34.035 17.679 51,94%
Rent 38.859 61.149 -22.290 -36,45%)
Other operating services and charges 2.548.723 2.019.724 528.995 26,19%

Total 5.420.114 4.832.172 587.943 12,17%

The most significant change in the category of ébirservices” which shows an increase of 782 wedig€uros with

respect to last year, reflects an increase intieuat of outsourcing of some of the manufacturitages.

The single most important entries in the categdryother operating services and charges” are remtes by the
salaries paid to members of Board of Directors #rel statutory Board of Auditors for an amount obuatb705
thousand Euros; costs of technical and scientditsalting and studies and research amounted tat &0@uthousand
Euros and costs for trade shows for an amount déftBB8usand Euros. For the costs and activitieseséarch and
development, please refer to the description gimehe consolidated Management Report.
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Future commitments for use of goods belonging thets

The chart below shows a summary of the obligatibias the Company will have for the use of goodohging to

others.
Operating lease commitments 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Within one yeal 140.642 168.028
After 1 year but not more than 5 year: 240.288 133.843
More than five yearg 5.326
Total 380.930 307.197|

These costs are mostly related to leasing contfactompany vehicles.

Employee costs (note 26)

The chart below shows the costs for staff:

For staff costs 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Wages and salaries 7.653.342 7.130.045 523.297 7,34%
Social security costs 2.391.019 2.236.175 154.844 6,92%
Accruals for severance indemnity 460.339 426.614 33.925| 7,95%
Stock options 3.318 125.660 -122.342, -97,36%
Other costs 32.15]] 31.436 715 2,27%)
Total 10.540.36 9.949.93(] 590.43 5,939
Depreciation, amortization and other accruals (na2&)
The table below shows the breakdown for this catego
Depreciations, amortizations, and other 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
accruals
Amortization of intangible assets 20.345 13.941] 6.404] 45,94%
Depreciation of tangible assets 953.277 1.002.611 -49.334 -4,92%)
Accrual for risk on receivables 2.913.865 2.180.083 733.782 33,66%
Other accruals for risks and charges 20J000 20.000
Total 3.907.48 3.196.63 710.85 22,249

The main increases in this category refer to tweual for credit risks which is related, amongestthings, to overdue
receivables from subsidiary companies.



Financial income and charges (note 28)

The breakdown of the category is as follows:

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var.%
Financial incomes:
Interests from banks 405.544 159.864 245.680 153,68%
Dividends 704.574 246.668 457.904 185,64%
Interests from subsidiary company 67.747| 71.290 -3.543 -4,97%)
Interests from associated company 240 240
Foreign exchange gain -73.889 235.521 -309.410 -131,37%
Other financial incomes -71.833 72.884 -144.717 -198,56%
Total 1.032.389 786.227 246.156 31,31%
Financial charges:
Interest on bank debts for account overdraft -18{76 -53.512 36.749 -68,67%
Interest on bank debts for medium and long - texam$ -228.36f -278.205 49.838 -17,91%
Foreign exchange loss -198.368 -687.663 489.295 -71,15%
other financial charges -31.577 -142.145 110.569 -77,79%
Total -475.075 -1.161.525 686.450 -59,10%

During this year dividends from subsidiaries wergeeed into accounts for an amount of 705 thousBotbs
distributed by the subsidiary company Deka M.E.LSKL. for the amount of 357 thousand Euros, bydthlsidiary
Lasit S.p.A. for 140 thousand Euros, by Quantae&yss.p.A. for 200 thousand Euros and by ConcepgrL3slutions
for about 8 thousand Euros.

The interests owed on bank debts for overdraftsr nefainly to overdrafts granted by credit institas to the Parent
Company while the interest on bank debts for midd dong-term loans refer mainly to the mid- andgdarm
financing.

The entry “other financial charges” includes théeeing into accounts of interest charges derivethfthe application

of accounting principal IAS 19 to the severanceeindity for an amount of about 27 thousand Eurosthedvarranty
commissions on financing for about 4 thousand Euro

Other net income and charges (note 29)

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
Other charges
Accrual for losses in group companies -130 -930.420 929.690 -99,92%)
Devaluation of equity investments -959.467 -796.618 -163.249 20,49%
Total -960.597] -1.727.038 766.441 -44,38%
Other income
Use of fund on loss account from subsidiary 1.676.210 1.676.210
companies
Capital gains on equity investments 10.038401 -10.038.401 -100,00%
Total 1.676.21 10.038.441 -8.362.191 -83,30%

The entry of “Accruals for losses in Group compahiacludes the relative cost of an direct devaarabf the equities
held in Cutlite do Brasil for 101 thousand EuresSBI for 30 thousand Euros, in Deka Sarl for 64@usand Euros
and in Esthelogue Srl for 187 thousand Euros.

The “Use of fund on loss account from subsidiargnpanies” for an amount of 1.676 thousand Euraglated to the
release of funds for losses by subsidiary compasfilse subsidiary Deka GmbH as described above.
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Income taxes (note 30)

Description: 31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
IRES 1.058.841 838.532 220.309 26,27%
IRAP 437.307] 425.303 12.004 2,82%
IRES Deferred (Advanced) -816.3B5 -446.814 -369.521 82,70%
IRAP Deferred (Advanced) 6.285 1.907| 4.378 229,58%
Cost/(Revenue)for IRES consolidated taxation {41 301.136 -249.723 -82,93%)
Taxes related to the previous years -3.288 -314.483 311.195 -98,95%)
Total income taxes 734.22 805.58] 71.35 -8,86%

The income taxes for this year were 734 thousandsas opposed to 805 thousand Euros for last Remause the
controlling company adhered to the procedure ing@nce with art. 117 and following of the TU oktincome taxes
and of the Ministerial Decree implemented on Julle 004 (National fiscal consolidated), the cost floe year
includes, for the amount of about 51 thousand Euties charges derived from the recognition in fawbrthe
subsidiaries that adhered, of the compensationexuml to the transformation of the losses usethénprocedure on
the basis of the tax aliquot for companies (IRESorce for the period for which the use referspasthe agreements
stipulated between the parties. The option is vididthe three year period 2011-2013 for the subsjdEsthelogue
S.r.l .and for the three year period 2012-2014Hersubsidiary Cutlite Penta S.r.I..

The chart below shows the reconciliation betweeanttteoretical fiscal aliquots and the actual aligumited to the
income tax of the companies (IRES).

2013 2012

Profit/loss before taxes 2.733.00¢ 10.610.492
Theoretical IRES Aliquot 27,509 27,50%
Theoretical IRES 751.577 2.917.885
One time income tax charges (3.288 (314.483)
Charges (income) for IRES from fiscal consolidation 51.418

Higher (lower) fiscal incidence with respect to theoretical aliqugt (509.071 (2.225.03]L)
Actual IRES 290.631 378.371
IActual IRES aliquot 10,639 3,57%

The fiscal cost for this year is, among other thingarticularly influenced by the PEX exemption ethbenefits most
of the capital gains earned by the sale of the €yreshares, as previously mentioned.

The break-down of the deferred tax assets anditiabiis shown in the chart for the preceding ndi&). The amount
of Income taxes includes the balance related #ofiivncial year.

Dividends distributed (note 31)

The shareholders’ meeting of EI.En. Spa which aretMay 15" 2012 voted to not distribute any dividends but to
allocate the net income for the year, 1.264.108)Qfh extraordinary reserve.

The shareholders’ meeting held on May"1%13 voted to distribute a dividend of 0,50 Eufos every share in
circulation on the maturity date of the coupon. Bhmount of the dividend paid was 2.401.610 Euros.
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Non-recurring significant, atypical and unusual ews and operations (note 32)

In compliance withComunicazione Consafif July 28" 2006 n. DEM/6064293,for the year 2013, the metfuodthe
accounting of the equity in Cynosure Inc. switctiem the criteria of the equity method (IAS28) tat of the fair
value of assets available for sale (IAS 39), ibéaonsidered a non-recurring significant event.

This change is due to the fact that at the enthethird quarter of 2013 the management of El.[ecame aware of a
gradual slackening in the relations relative to glo@ernance of the associated company Cynosurglath after the
acquisition by Cynosure of Palomar but, above afler the EI.LEn representative left the Board ofebiors. In
recognition of this situation the Board of Direc@f El.En. determined that the connection betwhlertwo companies
no longer existed.

Consequently, up until the third quarter of 2018 #ronomic transactions with Cynosure are shownngnibe
revenue, profits, costs and charges from/to assatieompanies, whereas, for the last quarter oB2@inong the
revenue, profits costs and charges from/to thirntigza

The change in the accounting method has compdneéntry of a revaluation of the Cynosure sharghéncompany
portfolio, worth about 28 million Euros, the amousf which is is entered in the shareholders’ ggyither
comprehensive income

The main effects of this operation are shown orctiat below:

Shareholders’ equity Incombge(:ic;sds) for the Net financial position Cash flows (*)
Euros % Euros % Euros % Euros %
Book value (A) 119.837.619 1.998.784 11.667.474 (1.120.397)
Profits/assets derived from the first evaluatiofaat
value of the equity in Cynosure, Inc. in compliant
with 1AS 39 (Available for Sale). (27.965.896) 23% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Total operations (B) (27.965.896) 23% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
Gross figurative value (A + B))) 91.871.723 1.998.784 11.667.474 (1.120.397)
(*) Cash flows refer to the increase (or decrpasthe period of the cash and cash equivalents

It should be recalled that last year the only necurring significant event was considered the pbstle of the equity
held in Cynosure Inc. as described in the Notethénstatement for 2012, the effects of which amarearized in the
chart below.

Shareholders’ | Incombe (loss) for ) . .

equity () the period Net financial position| Cash flows (*)

Euros % Euros % Euros % Euros %
Book value (A) 87.181.910 9.804.911 11.541.755 16.805.693
Income/assets arising from the sale of equityyndSure
Inc. (10.038.401) 1294 (10.038.401) 10294 (12.876.305) 112% (12.876.305) 77%
Total operations (B) (10.038.401)12% (10.038.401) 102% (12.876.305) 112% (12.876.305) 77%

Gross figurative value (A + B))) 77.143.509 (233.490) (1.334.550) 3.929.388

(*) Cash flows refer to the increase (or decrpasthe period of the cash and cash equivalents

(a) The amounts reflect the application of theésey IAS19.

In compliance wittComunicazione Consaif July 28" 2006 n. DEM/6064293, we declare that during 20&3Group
did not conduct any atypical or unusual operatemsefined by the above mentioned communication.
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Information about related partiegnote 33)

Related parties are identified in compliance witle international accounting standard IAS 24. Intipalar, the
following subjects are considered related parties:

- the subsidiary and associated companies;

- the members of the Board of Directors and Bodr8tatutory Auditors of the Parent company andatier executive
directors with strategic responsibilities;

- the individuals holding shares in the Parent camypEl. En. S.p.A;

- the legal bodies of which a significant numbersbfres is owned by one of the main shareholdetheoParent
company, by a member of the Board of Directorghef Parent company, by a member of the Board dlisty

Auditors, by any other of the executives with gt responsibilities.

One of the Managing Directors, the majority shalééioof the Parent company, has an outright owmgrsha 25%
guota of Immobiliare del Ciliegio Srl, also a sHakeler of the Parent Company.

All the transactions with related parties took plat normal market conditions.

In particular, the paragraphs below give importafarmation about the related parties.

Subsidiary and associated companies

El. En. SpA controls a Group of companies whichrafeein the same macro-sector of lasers, to eackhath is

reserved a special field of application and a paldir function on the market.

The integration of different products and servioffered by the Group generates frequent commet@alsactions
between the various companies belonging to the isrblost of the inter-Group commercial transactiomslve the

production by El. En. SpA of mid- and high-powef@@, laser sources which constitute a fundamental cowapioin

the products manufactured by Cutlite Penta Srl, laagit SpA. Medical laser equipment manufacturedebyEn. SpA
is also involved in inter-Group commercial trangats which are, in part, sold to Deka M.E.L.A.,Sd Esthelogue
Srl, to Deka Sarl, to ASA Srl and to Asclepion Lia§echnologies GmbH, which organize their distribat

The prices for the transfer of goods are estaldisbe the basis of what normally occurs on the ntarkée

intercompany transactions therefore reflect mattezids, from which they may different slightly incardance with
the commercial policies of the company.

It should be mentioned that in October of 2002H#l. SpA acquired, free of charge, from Deka MelaaSicense for
the use of the same brand name for marketing ther laquipment produced by El. En. for the dentadioz and

aesthetic sector in some European and non-Euraqmeantries.

The tables below show an analysis of the transastishich have taken place with the subsidiary asgbeiated
companies both for sales and commercial and fimhpeiyables and receivables.

Financial receivables Other receivables Commercial receivables

Subsidiary companies: <1lyear > 1 year <1year byear <1lyear > 1 year
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 984.966 1.144.263
Deka MELA Srl 4.833.068
Cutlite Penta Srl 500.040 19.450 8.600.679
Esthelogue Srl 695.0Q0 1.867.144
Deka Sarl 998.619
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 2.026.713
Deka Laser Technologies INC 227.498 0 1.246.41(
BRCT Inc. 188.529 24.218
Lasit Spa 119.04p 88.893
Quanta System SpA 87.945
AQL Srl 1.920
ASA Srl 152.02]
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 48.735 327.444
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 338.234
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. ltd 3.815.464
Deka Medical Inc 145.022 2.529.761
Pharmonia Srl 405.040 65.102
- Bad debt reserve -5.649.952

Total 3.313.79 0 19.45 0 22.497.94 0

211



Associated companies:
SBlI SA
Actis Srl
Immobiliare Del.Co. Srl
Elesta Srl

Total

Financial receivables Commercial receivables
<1year > 1 year <1year Ixear
33.000
30.000 3.031
13.565
322.327
13.56 30.00¢ 358.35

Financia payables Other payables Commercial payables
|
Subsidiary companies: <1lyear > 1 year <1year byear <1year > 1 year
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 30.794
Deka MELA Srl 51.42p
Cutlite Penta Srl 4.942 4.615
Esthelogue Srl 52.583 5.795
Deka Sarl 50.587
Deka Laser Technologies Inc. 32.630
Lasit Spa 150.959
Quanta System SpA 559.549
ASA Srl 12.20(
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 14.508
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 47.469
Deka Medical Inc 139.841
With Us Co Ltd 2.36D
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd 7.800
Total - - 57.49 1.110.96 -
Financial payables Other payables Commercial payables

Associated companies: <1year > 1 year <1year Iyear <1year > 1 year
Elesta Srl 68
SBI SA 2.66

Total - - - - 2.72 -
Subsidiary companies: Purchase raw materials Sers Other Total
Deka MELA Srl 88.590 14.287 102.877
Cutlite Penta Srl 20.335 9.630) 29.965
Esthelogue Srl 174.841 5.795] 180.634
Deka Sarl 57.600 27.052 84.652
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 117.821 117.821
Lasit Spa 351.56] 351.561
Deka Laser Technologies INC 32.830 32.63(0
Quanta System SpA 1.183.237 112.950 1.296.187%
Asclepion Laser Technolohies GmbH 379.Y42 2.781 382.523
ASA Srl 10.000 10.000
Deka Medical Inc. 18.699 74.768 93.467
With Us Co Ltd 2.358] 2.358
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 3.200] 3.200
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd 7.800 7.800
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 56.144 56.144

Total 2.492.20 259.62 - 2.751.82
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Associated companies: Purchase of raw materials Saces Other Total
Cynosure Inc. 4.191] 4.191
Actis Srl 33.000 33.000
Elesta Srl 56 56
Total 4.24 33.00 37.2
Subsidiary companies: Sales Services Total
Deka MELA Srl 22.702.314 626.613 23.328.924
Cutlite Penta Srl 3.104.364 624.604 3.728.964
Esthelogue Srl 54.983 132.881 187.864
Deka Sarl 1.081.977 34.508 1.116.480
Deka Lasertechnologie GmbH 16.061 737 16.798
Lasit Spa 97.174 4.364 101.538
Deka Laser Technologies INC 108.283 108.283
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 867.547 171.477 1.039.024
Quanta System SpA 397.829 351 398.18(¢
ASA Srl 664.684 3.028 667.712
Penta-Chutian Laser (Wuhan) Co. Ltd 2.369[782 6.872, 2.376.654
Cutlite do Brasil Ltda 545.449 2.732 548.18]
With Us Co Ltd 10.000 10.000
Deka Medical Inc. 93.136 1.532 94.668
Pharmonia Srl 10.800 10.800
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 62.086 5.459 67.545
Totale 32.175.66 1.625.95 33.801.62
Associated companies: Sales Service Total
Cynosure Inc. 2.381.099 2.381.099
SBIS.A. 11.000 11.000
Elesta Srl 559.779 5.826 565.605
Totale 2.951.87 5.82 2.957.70
Subsidiary companies: Other revenues
Deka MELA Srl 114.4085
Cutlite Penta Srl 135.228
Esthelogue Srl 572
Deka Sarl 3.415
Lasit Spa 105.929
Deka Laser Technologies Inc 1.543
Quanta System SpA 165
Asclepion Laser Technologies GmbH 16.418
ASA Srl 565
Raylife srl 913
Deka Medical Inc. 1.894
Lasercut Technologies Inc. 38
Total 381.08
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Associated companies: Other revenues
Cynosure Inc. 7.711
Elesta Srl 1.348]
Actis Srl 2.400
Total 11.45

The amounts shown on the charts above refer toatipes which are inherent to the characteristiévaigtof the
company.

The other revenue refers, among other things teehts charged to Deka M.E.L.A. Srl and to Cutitenta Srl for the
portions of the buildings in Calenzano which thegupy and to Lasit Spa for the factory at Torre dmziata.

Moreover, we have entered into accounts approxth68sand Euros in interest earned on the finangnagted to
subsidiary companies.

Among the “Income taxes” we have entered chargas fiscal consolidation for an amount of 51 thowuk&muros for
Esthelogue Srl.

The Members of the Board of Directors and the Badir8tatutory Auditors and other strategic exeasiv

The Members of the Board of Directors and the Badr8tatutory Auditors of E.En. S.p.A. receive g@aries shown
in the chart below:

Remuneration fof Indemnity for
Name Position Term duration Fees in: Fees participation on Bonus and other [Non monetary Other rewards | Total termination of
incentives benefits mandate or
employment
Chairman of the Board of
Gabriele Clementi |Directors Approval of the financials for 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 117.92 102.67 4.28 224.88| 6.50f
Subsidiaries/associates 11.568 11.568|
Barbara Bazzocchi | Managing Director Approval of timaficials for 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 117.9p7 38.40: 4.28 160.61 6.50
Subsidiaries/associates 12.0p0 12.000]
Andrea Cangioli Managing Director Approval of thedirtials for 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 118.3p7 51.33 3.85 173.55 6.50
Subsidiaries/associates 11.568 11.568|
Michele Legnaioli Director Approval of the financidtsr 31.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 12.04qo 12.000
Subsidiaries/associates -
Paolo Blasi Director Approval of the financials fat.32.2014 ELEn. SpA 12.000 12.000
Subsidiaries/associates -
Alberto Pecci Director Approval of the financials 8.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 12.04o 12.000
Subsidiaries/associates -
Stefano Modi Director Approval of the financials @&t.12.2014 ELEn. SpA 100.949 37.81 12.37 26.96! 178.08
Subsidiaries/associates -
President of the Board of
Vincenzo Pilla (*) |Statutory Auditors Approval of the financials for.32.2015 ELEN. SpA 31.20 31.200
Subsidiaries/associates 25.6B9 25.689|
Gino Manfriani (*) | Statutory Auditor Up to June 2520 ELEn. SpA 10.40 10.400
Subsidiaries/associates 16.311 16.311]
Rita Pelagotti () | Statutory Auditor From June 25 3ad approval of the ELEn. SpA 10.40 10.400
financials for 31.12.2013 Subsidiaries/associatep -
Paolo Caselli (*) Statutory Auditor Approval of the financials for 31.12.2015 ELEn. SpA 20.80 8.320 29.12f
Subsidiaries/associates 26.311 26.311]
Manfredi Bufalini (| Supplementary Auditor Approval of the financials for 31.12.2015 EI.En. SpA - -
Subsidiaries/associates 6.2J10 6.240

Note: the salaries shown on the chart are detethoneghe accrual basis.
(*): amounts including CAP

Fixed salaries:

- The amounts paid to the directors of the Compforytheir roles in other companies included in tirea of
consolidation are as follows: Barbara Bazzocchiclesirman of the Board of Directors of Cutlite ReBtl received a
salary of 12.000 Euros; Gabriele Clementi as mermbéne Board of Directors of With Us received $asp of 1.500
thousand yen from that company; Andrea Cangiofhamber of the Board of Directors of With Us recediwesalary of
1.500 thousand yen from that company.

- With reference to the board member Stefano Mbdiheading of “fixed fees” also includes a salafry88.929,00
Euros as payment for his work as an employee.

- The salaries of members of the Board of Statutdugitors for carrying out their functions in otheompanies
included within the area of consolidation are dk¥es: Vincenzo Pilla as President of the Boardtdtutory Auditors
of Lasit SpA and Deka Mela Srl (until May'@013), of Quanta System (until May™@013) and acting Auditor of
Cutlite Penta Srl (until May"®2013) received from these companies a total safB6.689 Euros; Gino Manfriani,
(acting auditor of EI.En. Spa until June™®013), Auditor of Deka Mela Srl (until May'®013) and Cutlite Penta Sr
received a total salary of 16.311 Euros; Paolo IGasePresident of the Board of Statutory AuditofsCutlite Penta
Srl (until May 9" 2013) and Auditor of Deka Mela Srl and Lasit Sgpieived from these companies a total salary of
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26.311 Euros; Manfredi Bufalini in his role as aaodiof Quanta System SpA received from the compghayamount of
6.240 Euros.

Bonuses and other incentives:

In this column the chart shows the amounts receiyesome of the members of the Board of Directsraraincentive
bonus for achieving certain goals which were sethieyBoard in accordance with the vote of the St@lders’ meeting
held on May 1% 2012, and subsequently confirmed by the sharetsldeeeting of May 18 2013, which, when
determining the amount of remuneration of the Baar®irectors, had established at the maximum arn@umillion
Euros the variable part of the overall bonusesdmssigned and to assign to the managing diredtanisiding the
president with powers of attorney, and the boardhbes with special positions as described in drtof2the by-laws
and art. 2389, sub-section 3 Civil Code. These besiwill be paid in 2014.

Non-monetary benefits:

- The heading “Non-monetary benefits” refers taiage benefits paid to the President of the BodrBicectors and
the executive directors in accordance with the wbtthe shareholders’ meeting held on May’ 2§12 and on May 15
2013.

- For the Board Member Stefano Modi it refers te flinge benefit he receives as an employee as aselhther
managers.

Other rewards:

- With reference to the Board Member Stefano Madidce “Other bonuses” refers to transfers andashpayments.
- The acting auditor Dott. Paolo Caselli receivdibaus of 8.320 Euros as a member of the Coimgatiody of EI.En.
S.p.A., in compliance with ex D.Lgs. 231/01.

Indemnity for termination of mandate or employment:
-An annual indemnity of 6.500 Euros each, in compde with art. 17 of T.U.L.R., is attributed to theesident of the
Board of Directors Gabriele Clementi and to thecexi#e members Barbara Bazzocchi and Andrea Cangiol

Prof. Leonardo Masotti, President of the Scient@immmittee, received a fixed remuneration of 6.8000s, besides
an incentive bonus of 37.336 Euros. Moreover, &siBent of the Board of Directors of Deka M.E.L&il he
received a salary of 15.000 Euros and as a menflteedBoard of Directors of With Us he received@3housand
Yen from that company.

The Company does not have a general director.

Physical persons possessing an equity in EI.LEn. SpA

Besides the members of the Board of Directors,Bbard of Statutory Auditors and the President &f Trechnical-
Scientific Committee, partner Carlo Raffini whohetCompany EI.En. for a specific professional teskthe entire
year, received a salary of 32.000 Euros; moredweer similar task carried out for the subsidiaideka M.E.L.A. Srl
and Cutlite Penta Srl he received 20.000 Euros.

The chart below shows the incidence of transactwitts related parties on the economic and finargiilation of the
company.

Impact of related party transactions Total related parties %

a) Impact of related party transactions on the staément of
financial position

Equity investments 57.748.604 17.138.054 29,68%
Other non current assets 30.000 30.000 100,00%
Accounts receivables 27.381.023 22.856.309 83,47%
Other receivables 4.123.97Q 3.346.804 81,15%
Non current financial liabilities 4.036.667 0,00%
Current financial liabilities 6.206.694 0,00%
Accounts payables 12.286.891 1.113.697 9,06%
Other payables 3.447.654 57.495 1,67%

b) Impact of related party transactions on the incone statement
Revenues 46.297.364 36.759.324 79,40%
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Other revenues and income
Purchases of raw materials

Other direct services

Other operating services and charges
Financial charges

Financial income

Income taxes

845.51
25.512.70
3.874.03
5.420.11
475.07
1.032.38
734.22

392.54
2.496.44
136.77
155.84

67.987,
51.413

46,43%)
9,79%
3,53%
2,88%
0,00%)
6,59%)

7,00%
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Risk factors and Procedures for the managementiafhcial
risks (note 34

Operating risks

Since the company is fully aware of the potentiaks derived from the particular type of productdmaby the

Company, already in the earliest phases of planamresearch, they operate so as to guarantsaféty and quality,
which is also certified, of the product put on tharket. There are marginal residual risks for lezssed by improper
use of the product by the end-user or by negatiemts which are not covered by the types of instegolicies held

by the Company.

The main financial instruments of the Company idelehecking accounts and short-term deposits, shdrtong-term

financial liabilities.

Besides these, the Group also has payables arndakles derived from its activity.

The main financial risks to which the Company ip@&sed are those related to currency exchange,tcoedih and
interest rates.

Currency risks

The company is exposed to the risks of oscillationshe exchange rate of the currencies in whicines@f the
commercial and financial transactions are expresBeeése risks are monitored by the management whidas all the
necessary measures to reduce this type of risksndthis year the company implemented operationderivatives
which were intended to reduce the currency riskelvtvere concluded in early 2013.

Credit risks

As far as the commercial transactions are concenfiedcompany operates with clients on which crelicks are
conducted in advance. Moreover, the amount of vabés is monitored during the year so that theuarnof exposure
to losses is not significant. Credit losses whialehbeen registered in the past are thereforeelihiit relation to the
sales volume and consequently do not require dpsmiarage and/or insurance. The devaluation fuhidiwis accrued
at the end of the year represent about 29% ofattad trade receivables from third parties. For aalysis of receivables
overdue from third parties, see the descriptiothérelative note (6) of the financial statement.

As far as financial receivables are concerned, tiedgr mostly to financing granted to subsidiaréesl associated
companies.

In relation to guarantees granted to others, itukhde noted that EI.En., along with a minority tpar, in 2009
underwrote a bank guarantee for a maximum of lianilEuros to guarantee the debt of the subsidiargnfa System
to the Banca Popolare di Milano for facilitateddfitting of 900 thousand Euros, the installmentsvfich expire up to
84 months after the date of issuance, which toakepln the second half of 2009. Moreover, afteratguisition of the
entire equity from the minority shareholder on ®emw8" 2012, El..En. was committed to relieve this pariieany

type of economic demand made by the Banca Popdididano.

Moreover, in 2011 the Company also underwrote:

- a bank guarantee jointly with the companies wtach participating in the ATS constituted for tipisrpose, for a
maximum of 3.074 thousand Euros as a guarantethéopay back of the amount guarantee as down payomethe
research project “MILORD”, which has been includedhe grant issued bBando Regional010 approved by the
Region of Tuscany with Directive Decree n. 670 ebruary 25 2011, which expires in September 2014;

And this year underwrote:
- a bank guarantee for a maximum of 50 thousand<eais a guarantee on customs duty, ex art. 34ED., which
effects temporary imports, with expiration datddime 2014 which can be extended annually.

Cash and interest rate risks

The cash risk represents the risk that the findmesources available might be inadequate to cthwerdebts coming
due. At this time the Company believes that thén@shand is enough to cover the existing debts avitery positive
net financialposition of aboufi1,6 million Euros.

The exposure to the risk of variations in the ies¢rrates of the market is connected to the mitbrtg-term financing
operations with a variable interest rate. The camipeoncludes operations for collecting funds atdable rate and
then evaluates whether they should cover the fisheointerest rate by converting the variable tata fixed rate.

The Company ELEn. underwrote IRS contracts witjomaredit institutions in order to cover the irgst rate on
financing that had already been granted. The hedtge made by neutralizing the potential losses efitistrument
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(financing) with the profits registered from anatleement (the derivative). IAS 39 refers to sevéypes ofHedge
Accountingone of which, the&€ash Flow Hedgés the type that was used in this case.

The purpose of th€ash Flow Hedgés to cover the exposure to variations in tharfaitattributed to particular risks
associated with the entries in the financial staiets

In this case, the variations in fair value of tlegidative are reported in the shareholders’ edfaityhe effective amount
of coverage, and in the income statement only wih, reference to the amount covered, the vanaitiothe amount

of cash flow to be compensated appears. If thedheddgot effective the variation in the fair valfethe hedge contract
must be registered in the income statement.

Fair value
Notional value Positive Negative
IRS € 833.33. (6.262

Operation

In evaluating the potential impact derived frommpes in the interest rates, it should be noted #iate the financing
is for an insignificant amount, any changes inittterest rate would not have an impact on the abpitd reserves.

Management of the capital
The objective of the management of the capitahef Company is to guarantee that a low level of teldness and a

correct financial structure sustaining the busirsgsmaintained so as to guarantee an adequatebettiveen capital
and reserves and debts.

Financial Instruments (note 35)

Fair value

The table below shows a comparison by categorydsivbook value and fair value of all the finanaistruments of
the Company.

Book value Book value Fair value Fair value
31/12/2013 31/12/2012 31/12/2013 31/12/2011
Equity investment avalaible for sale
Equity investment in Cynsoure Inc. 40.539.083 40.539.084
Financial assets
Financial mid and long term receivables 30.poo 30.000
Financial receivables within 12 months 3.429.633 3.496.377 3.429.633 3.496.372
Cash and cash equivalents 21.808.559 22.928.954 21.808.554 22.928.956
Financial liabilities
Financial mid and long term debts 4.036.667 7.358.333 4.036.667 7.358.333
Financial liabilities due within 12 months 6.206689 4.048.869 6.206.694 4.048.869

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy in orderdetermine and to document the fair value of tharfial

instruments based on evaluation techniques:

Level 1: quoted prices (not rectified) in a mankétich is active for identical assets and liabiitie

Level 2: other techniques for which all the inpthigh have a significant effect on the registereid ¥alue can be
observed, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: techniques which use input which havegaificant effect on the registered fair value whae not based on
observable market data.
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For the financial statements of the Company, ttesecepts are applicable only for the evaluatiorthef equity in
Cynosure, whose fair value can be qualified as Léysince it is related to the official quotatiohthe US market
Nasdag.

As of December $12013 the Company possesses the following secustialuated at fair value.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity investment in Cynsoure Inc. AFS ~ 40.539.083 40.539.083
Total 40.539.083 0 0 40.539.083

Other information (note 36)

Remuneration of directors and statutory auditors

31/12/2013 31/12/2012 Variation Var.%
Remuneration of directors 632.441 491.884 140.556 28,57%
Remuneration of statutory auditors 72.800 72.800 - 0,00%)
Total 705.24 564.68 140.5% 24,89%

Information supplied in compliance with art. 149-dwdecies of theRegolamento Emittenti Consob

In compliance with article 148uodecief the Regolamento Emittenti Consabe chart below shows the amounts for
the year 2013 related to auditing services andhimse other than the ones conducted by Deloittedche

Tipo di servizio Company providing the service Receiver note 2013 fees (Euros)
Audit Deloitte & Touche SpA ELEn. SpA 0.663
Other services Deloitte network ELEn. SpA Q) 0.200

0.063

(1) Activities supporting the control and up-datingfoé system of evaluation and control of riskatesl to financial information reports

The honorariums shown are net of reimbursementhé& expenses sustained and the contributiorsufmervision of the Consob.



Average number of employees divided by category

Executives
Management
White collar
Blue collar

Total

Average Average
2013 31/12/2013 2012 31/12/2012 Variation Var. %
11,0 11 11,0 11 0 0,00%
14,0 16 11,0 12 4 33,33%
94,5 96 92,5 93 3 3,23%
68, 70 66,5 66 4 6,06%
187,5 193 181,0) 182 11 6,04%)

For the Board of Directors

The Managing Director — Ing. Andrea Cangioli
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Declaration of the separate financial statement iconformity with art.
81-ter CONSOB regulation n. 11971 of May 12 1999 and later
modifications and additions

1. We the undersigned, Andrea Cangioli as managjiregtor, and Enrico Romagnoli as executive offi@sponsible
for the preparation of the financial statement&bEn. S.p.A., in conformity with art. 154-bis, sabction 3 and 4, of
Legislative Decree no. 58 of February"21998, declare:
- the conformity in relation to the characteristiéthe company and
- the actual application of the administrative aamctounting procedures used in drawing up the segpara
financial statement, during 2013.

2. No significant aspect emerged concerning thee@bo
3. We also declare that:

3.1 the separate statement dated DecemiSe2@13:
a) is drawn up in conformity with the applicabléeimational accounting standards recognized byEtiv®pean
Union in conformity with Regulation (CE) n. 16060 of the European Parliament and the Commission, i
July 19" 2002;
b) corresponds to the figures in the ledgers acdwting books;
c) s suitable to supply a true and correct repradion of the capital, economic and financial &fton of the

company;

3.2 the Management Report contains a reliable aisabf the trends and results of the activity all asthe situation of
the issuing company and the group of companiesideatl in the area of consolidation, together witlescription of the
principal risks and uncertainties to which they exposed:

Calenzano, March 132014

Managing Director Executive  officer responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements

Ing. Andrea Cangioli Dott. Enrico Romagnoli
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El. En. S.p.A.
Legal Headquarters: Via Baldanzese 17 Calenzano (Florence, Italy)
Registry of companies, Florence n. 03137680488

Report of the Board of Statutory Auditors to the St ockholders’ Meeting on the financial
statement as of December 31 *' 2013 in conformity with art. 2429 c.c. and art. 1 53 of D.
Lgs. n. 58 /1998

To our shareholders,

the Board of Directors of ELLEn. S.p.A. herewith presents to the Assembly of the company the
proposed company report as of December 31% 2013 which was consigned to the Board of
Statutory Auditors on March 13" 2014.

During the financial year 2013 the Board of Statutory Auditors conducted its activity in
compliance with the regulations of the “Testo Unico delle disposizioni in materia di
intermediazione finanziaria” (rules for financial intermediaries) D. Lgs. February 24™ 1998 n.
58, D.Lgs. January 27" 2010 n. 39 and in conformity with the operating principles of the Board
of Statutory Auditors recommended by the Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti e
degli Esperti Contabili (National Council of Business Administrators and Accountants) for the
companies quoted on the stock market and with Consob Communication of April 6" 2001,
modified and integrated with communication DEM/ 3021582 of April 4™ 2003 and subsequently
with communication DEM/6031329 of April 7" 2006.

In compliance with D.Lgs. n.58 of February 24"™ 1998 and D. Lgs. Of January 27" 2010 no. 39,
it should be noted that the activity of auditing of the accounts and the financials is the
responsibility of the Independent auditor Deloitte & Touche S.p.A . which was confirmed for
the auditing of the financials for 2012 — 2020, by the stockholders’ assembly which met on
May15th 2012, subject to the approval of the Board of Statutory Auditors.

It should be recalled that on June 25" 2013, after the resignation of Dott. Gino Manfriani, in
order to allow the company to adapt the composition of the members of the Board of Auditors
to comply with art. 148, sub-section 1-bis, T.U.F. in relation to the gender quotas, the Board of
Auditors of the Parent Company El.LEn. S.p.A. is nhow composed as follows: Dott. Vincenzo
Pilla, President; Dott. Paolo Caselli, auditor; Dott.ssa Rita Pelagotti, auditor; Dott. Manfredi
Bufalini, alternate auditor. The shareholders’ meeting held to approve the financial statement
as of December 31% 2013 was also asked to vote on the necessary additions to the Board of
Auditors.

For the financials as of December 31% 2013, the Independent auditor found no faults and
declared that the statement was in conformity with the rules that govern the criteria for drawing
up financial statements, that it is was written clearly and that it represented in a true and
correct manner the economic and financial situation, the earnings and the cash flow of EI.En.
S.p.A.. The Independent auditor also found that the information contained in the Management
Report and the report on corporate governance was consistent with the statement.

The financial statement as of December 31* 2013 was drawn up in conformity with the
International Accounting Principles (IFRS).

In conformity with the recommendations given by Consob, with their communication of April 6"
2001, we declare that the Board of Statutory Auditors:

- Supervised the respect of the law and the certificate of incorporation.
- Obtained from the directors, at least once every quarter, information on the activity
conducted and on the operations of major economic and financial significance made by the
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Company (and by its subsidiaries) and can reasonably affirm that the activities voted and
carried out are in conformity with the law and with the company Statute and are not
manifestly imprudent, risky or in potential conflict of interest or in contrast with the decisions
made by the Assembly or of a nature to compromise the shareholders’ equity. In this regard
in the Annual Financial Report as of December 31* 2013, the following significant events
occurred in 2013 are described.

They have been informed about and have supervised, within the limits of their competency,
the adequacy of the organizational structure of the Company, of the respect of the
principles of correct administration, and the adequacy of the instructions given by the
company to the subsidiaries in conformity with art. 114, sub-section 2 of D.Lgs. 58/98,
through the gathering of information from the persons responsible for the organizational
functions. As far as the inter-group operations are concerned, the directors, in the
explanatory notes, illustrate and describe the relations between the Company and the
companies of the Group, stating that the operations took place under normal market
conditions. These operations are consistent with and respond to the interests of the
company.

They have initiated an exchange of information with the Independent auditors, by meeting
with their staff in conformity with art. 150, sub-section 2, D.Lgs. 58/98, and from these
meetings no information emerged that needed to be mentioned in this report. From this
exchange of information it emerged that the Independent auditor found no irregularities or
errors in reference to the regular bookkeeping and the correct reporting of facts related to
the management in the entries in the accounts which required notification to the competent
authorities.

They have initiated an exchange of information with the corresponding bodies of the Italian
subsidiary companies concerning the administration and control and the general trend of
the activities.

They have evaluated and supervised the adequacy of the internal controls system and the
administrative and accounting system as well as its reliability in correctly representing
management events by (i) obtaining information from the managers of the respective
functions, (ii) inspecting the company documents and the analysis of the results of the work
conducted by the Independent auditor, (iii) supervising the activity of the provosts for
internal controls and (iv) participating in the activity conducted by the Internal Control
Committees of the Board of Directors instituted by the Company in compliance with the
Codice di Autodisciplina for companies quoted on the stock market. In relation to this no
particular observations were reported. The Board of Statutory Auditors, moreover has taken
note of the contents of the communication from the manager in charge of preparing the
company’s financial statements regarding the fulfilling of his duties and the declarations
made by him and by the managing director in conformity with the law.

From the Supervising Body, instituted in conformity with D.Lgs 231/2001, of which the
statutory auditor Paolo Caselli is an acting member, they have received information
concerning the activities conducted by this body. From this information no anomalies or
reprehensible facts emerged.

They reported that from the information received from the directors and from the
conversations had with representatives of the Independent auditing company, the existence
of atypical or unusual operations conducted with companies of the Group, related or third
parties during 2013 or after the closure of the financial year, did not emerge.

On the basis of the findings communicated by the Independent auditing company
concerning their separate report, they did not report any critical points or errors in
information.
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The Board of Statutory Auditors has not received any reports of violations of ex art. 2408 of
the Civil Code nor other protests from third parties.

They have taken note of the fact that the Company has substantially adhered to the Codice
di Autodisciplina set up by the Commission for corporate governance of companies quoted
on the stock market. The Board of Directors has appointed two independent directors and
has instituted the following commissions: Nominations Committee, Remuneration
Committee, and Control and Risk Commission. Concerning the activities conducted and the
state of implementation of the regulations contained in the above mentioned code, the
Board of Directors has provided ample information in the annual report on corporate
governance (Relazione Annuale sul sistema di corporate governance).

They have taken note of the approval of the Board of Directors of the ethics code for
operations made on financial instruments by the EI.LEn. Group (Codice di "Comportamento
per operazioni compiute su strumenti finanziari del Gruppo EL.En. da persone rilevanti") in
effect starting on January 1% 2003, in compliance with the stock market regulations
("tlh?egolamento dei mercati organizzati e gestiti da Borsa ltaliana S.p.A.") approved on July
9" 2002.

In compliance with art. 4 sub-section 6 of the Consob regulation (Regolamento Consob)
containing provisions related to operations with related parties (adopted after vote 17221 of
March 12" 2010 and subsequently modified by vote 17389 of June 23" 2010), they
supervised the compliance of the procedures adopted by the company through the
approval of the specific regulation, to the principles indicated in the Regolamento Consob
mentioned above as well as to the application of these same principles.

In conformity with art.19 first sub-section letter d) of D.Lgs. 39/2010, they supervised the
independence of the legal auditors, in particular in relation to the performance of non-
auditing services and in compliance with art.17 sub-section 9 D.Lgs 39/2010, the
Independent Auditors gave written confirmation of their independence and also
communicated that the non-auditing services performed for the company are described in
the Notes and consist of:

- Methodological support for the internal task force created by the company for
starting the process of control and up-dating of the existing system now
operating and evaluation of the risks connected to the financial information
report in conformity with law 262/2005 for a remuneration of 20 thousand
Euros.

In compliance with art. 17 of D.Lgs n. 39/2010, they discussed with the Independent
auditors the risks related to the independence of the company as well as the measures that
had been taken to limit these risks.

In compliance with art. 19 of D.Lgs n. 39/2010, in their role as Commission for Internal
Controls and auditors, they supervised the process of financial information, on the
effectiveness of the internal controls system, of internal auditing and risk management.

In compliance with art. 19 of D.Lgs n. 39/2010, they supervised the auditing of the annual
accounts and the consolidated accounts by obtaining from the legal auditors a report on the
fundamental questions which emerged during the legal auditing from which no significant
faults emerged regarding to the internal controls system in relation to the process of
financial information.

The Board of Statutory Auditors did not find any critical aspects in relation to the
independence of the Independent Auditors.
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- During the supervising activity conducted and, on the basis of information obtained from the
Independent auditing company, no omissions or reprehensible facts emerged of a nature
that would require them to be reported to the controlling bodies or mentioned in this report.

Upon the appointment by the Board of Directors of the manager in charge of preparing the
Company'’s financial statements, the Board of Statutory Auditors expressed their favorable
opinion in conformity with art. 154-bis D. Lgs. 58/98.

The Board of Statutory Auditors issued opinions related to the salaries as per ex art. 2389 n. 3
c.c..

The Board verified the adequacy, as far as the evaluation method was concerned, of the
impairment tests being used in order to evaluate the existence of losses in value of the assets
entered in the accounts.

On March 13" 2014 the Board of Directors approved the report on remuneration in compliance
with art. 123 ter TUF.

The Board of Statutory Auditors believes that the internal procedure adopted by the Company
in order to comply with art. 36 of the stock market regulations (Regolamento Mercati) approved
by Consob with vote 16191/2007 concerning information and suitability of the systems of
transmission of data by the subsidiary companies governed by countries not belonging to the
European Union, is adequate.

The supervising activity described above was conducted in seven meetings of the Board of
Statutory Auditors, attending four meetings of the Board of Directors and one shareholders’
meeting in 2013 and participating in the activities of the Committee for controls and risks.

The Board of Statutory Auditors has verified the correct application by the Board of Directors of
the criteria and of the procedures adopted to evaluate the independence of the independent
directors in conformity with art. 3.C.5 of the Codice di Autodisciplina. The Board of Statutory
Auditors has also verified the compliance with the criteria for independence of its own
members both in the phase of appointment and afterwards, in conformity with art. 10.C.2 of the
Codice di Autodisciplina.

The Board of Statutory Auditors, in consideration of the results of the verifications conducted
and the positive opinion of the Independent auditing company, expresses their favorable
opinion for the approval of the financial report as it has been presented by the Board of
Directors, and of the proposal by the same body in relation to the destination of the net income
for the financial year.

Florence March 28" 2014.

The Board of Auditors

Dott. Vincenzo Pilla, president of the Board of Auditors.

Dott. Paolo Caselli, auditor.

Dott.ssa Rita Pelagotti, auditor.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLES 14 AND 16 OF LEGISLATIVE DECREE No. 39
OF JANUARY 27,2010

To the Shareholders of
EL.EN. S.p.A.

1. We have audited the financial statements of ELEn. S.p.A. (the “Company”), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013, and the income statement, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes. These financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued
pursuant to art. 9 of Italian Legislative Decree n° 38/2005 are the responsibility of the
Company’s Directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards recommended by CONSOB,
the Italian Commission for listed Companies and the Stock Exchange. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The financial statements present for comparative purposes prior year data. As explained in the
notes to the financial statements and as required by the new IFRS provisions detailed in the
paragraph “Accounting Principles, amendments and IFRS interpretations applied since January
20137, the Directors have adjusted certain comparative data related to the prior year’s with
respect to the data previously reported and audited by us, on which we issued auditors’ report
dated March 27, 2013.

These modifications to comparative data and related disclosures included in the notes to the
financial statements have been audited by us for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements as of December 31, 2013.

3. In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
ELEn. S.p.A. as of December 31, 2013, and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the European Union and the requirements of national regulations issued pursuant to art. 9 of
Italian Legislative Decree n°® 38/2003.

Ancona Bari Bergamo Bologna Brescia Cagliari Firenze Genova Milano Napoli Padova
Palermo Parma Roma Torino Treviso Verona

Sede Legale: Via Tortona, 25 - 20144 Milano - Capitale Sociale: Euro 10.328.220,00 i.v.

Codice Fiscale/Registro delle Imprese Milano n. 03049560166 - R.E.A. Milano n. 1720239
Partita IVA: IT 03049560166
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4. The Directors of ELEn. S.p.A. are responsible for the preparation of the report on operations and
the annual report on corporate governance in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consistency of the report on
operations and of the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of Italian Legislative
Decree n. 58/1998, paragraph 1, letters ¢), d), f), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter b) in the annual
report on corporate governance, with the financial statements, as required by law. For this
purpose, we have performed the procedures required under Auditing Standard n. 001 issued by
the Italian Accounting Profession (CNDCEC) and recommended by CONSOB. In our opinion,
the report on operations and the information reported in compliance with art. 123-bis of Italian
Legislative Decree n. 58/1998 paragraph 1, letters ¢), d), f), 1), m) and paragraph 2, letter b)
included in the annual report on corporate governance are consistent with the financial
statements of EL.En. S.p.A. as of December 31, 2013.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE S.p.A.
Signed by

Gianni Massini

Partner

Florence, Italy
March 28, 2014

This report has been translated into the English language solely for the convenience of international
readers.



